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vGG & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

t3-225,5th Floor, Okhla lndl. Area,
Phase-1, New Delhi-110 020
Tel. : 011 40421 836, 40421835

Report on Special Purpose Accounting Standards FinanciaFi{fttfiËNß' 031985N

We have audited the accompanying special purpose financial statements of Growth
Securities Private Limited (the "Compâñy"), which comprise the interim condensed
Batance Sheet as at December 31, 2022, the retated interim condensed Statement of
Profit and Loss, the interim condensed Cash Ftow Statement for the period Aprit 01 ,2022
to December 31, 2022 and a summary of the significant accounting poticies and other
exptanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as "Specia[ Purpose lnterim
condensed Financial Statements").

Management's Responsibility for the Special Purpose interim condensed Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibte for the preparation and presentation of
these Special Purpose lnterim Condensed Financiat Statements in accordance with the
basis of accounting described in Note 2 of the accompanying special purpose interim
condensed financiaI statements. Management Responsibitity inctudes the design,
imptementation and maintenance of internat controts retevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Special Purpose interim condensed Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors' Responsibi lity

Our responsibitity is to express an opinion on these Speciat Purpose interim condensed
Financiat Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Slandards on Auditing issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those
Standards require that we compty with ethical requirements and ptan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from materiat misstatement.

An audit invotves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disctosures in the financiat statements. The procedures setected depend on the
auditor's judgment, inctuding the assessment of the risks of materiat misstatement of the
financia[ statements, whether due to fraud or error. ln making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internaI financiat controls retevant to the Company's preparation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Company's internaI financiaI controts. An audit atso inctudes evatuating the
appropriateness of the accounting poticies used and the reasonabteness of the accounting
estimates made by the Company's Directors, as wetl as evatuating the overatl presentation
of the financiat Statements.

We betieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on these Special Purpose interim condensed Financial
Statements.



Opinion

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the exptanations given
to us, the Speciat Purpose interim condensed Financiat Statements as at and for the period
ended December 31, 7022 is prepared, in atl materiat respects, in accordance with the
basis of accounting described in Note 2 to those Special Purpose interim condensed
Financial Statements.

Other Matters

The previous period comparatives for Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flows inctuded
in Special Purpose lnterim Condensed Financial Statements have been certified by the
management and have not been subjected to audit by us.

Restriction of Use

Our report is intended sotety for the purpose of submission to BSE Limited, Securities and
Exchange Board of lndia and any other regutatory authorities as may be required, by
management of the Company pursuant to the requirements of Circutar No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DlL1 lClRlP /2021 /0000000ó65 issued by SEBI (Listing Obtigations and
Disctosure Requirements) on November 23,2021 or any other appticabte laws and shoutd
not be used by parties other than as mentioned above without our consent in writing. Our
conctusion is not modified in respect of this matter.

For VGG & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 31 985N

F¡
Vaibhav Gupta
Partner
Membership No: 099715
UDIN: Z"o 93 r ls 6cn OvH 5 \-1 I3
Ptace: New Dethi

Date: O3 - s¡lagtol¡.- - Lo2-?:
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Special Purpose lnterim Condensed Balance Sheet as at 3l-December-2022
[All amounts are in rupees lakh, except share data and earninq Þer sharel

As at
3 I -December-2022

As at
3 1-March-2022

Real Estate Stock Broking Real Estate Stock Broking
Business Business 

- I otal Business Business
Total

Equity and Liabitities
Shareholders' funds
Share capitat
Reserves and surptus

Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings
Deferred tax liabitities (net)

Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings
Trade payabtes

- dues to micro and sma[( enterprises
- dues to other than micro and smatl enterprises

Other current [iabitities
Short-term provisìons

Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment and intangibte assets

- Property, ptant and equipment
- lntangibte assets

Non-current investments
Other non-current assets

Current assets
lnventories
Trade receivables
Cash and bank batances

- cash and cash equivatents
- other bank batances

Short-term [oans and advances
Other current assets

30.00
1 n6\ 7) 4q7 7A

30.00
5Á1 nÂ

30.00
1.000.79 152.19

30.00
1.15? S7

1.O95.72 497.36 ,t 593 08 I.030.79 152.19 1.182.97

1 5.35
14 71

1 5.35
1Á 71 1.64 'l 64

1n ôÂ ?fì nÂ 16Á ,I AA

1.78
5.09

15 88

979.19

1 ,401 .05
27,742.82"

1? \4

979.19

1,402.83
27,747.91

1A 4')

911.21

424.85
5,602.67

911.21

1.98
6.28

22.15

426.83
5, ó08.9ó

38.801 6.65
17 7q ìo rl\ Án 1ô lEn lE 30.41 ó_ 955.3 I 6 Sß5 ßO

1 11R Á7 1ll 6l(ì O? 14 7R1 À9 1.061.20 7 .109.21 8.17rl 4'l

1.02

385.1 2
14.78

433.71
29.16

5.05
Í'.330.05

434.73
29.16

390.17
6.144,8?

373.45
12.54

f03.19
ó.01
5.05

1.642.01

111.65
ó.01

378.50
1,654.55

8.45

AîO 97 6 "ts7 97 7 ls¡ nR 394.44 1.756.26 2.150 71

197.51

11.97

508.07

9 35.36

1,816.72
'18,730.80

1,706.37
A75 RN

935.3ó
197.51

1,828.70
1 8,730.80
2,714.44

Á75 Ân

1 6,08 1 ó.08
57.6757.67

1?..87

596.77

3,772.71
1,476.50

49.60
38.0ó

3,785.58
1,476.50

ó45.81
38.0ó

'r4'r 4q
'? 

NÂE ñR 7À ÉA1 A1

1 ,t,tA ¿.7 tn ÂÁ? n? 71 7A't ÀA

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these special purpose interim condensed financiat statements.
As per our report of even date.

For VGG & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 00103óN

666 76 5 ì5? S5 Á ôla 7n

1.061 .20 7.109 71 A ,t7fl Á1

^/\Vaibhav Gupta
Partner
Membership No: 09971

Dhruv Gupta
Director

DPIN; 0ó920431

For and on behalf of
Growth Securities Private Limited

Gupta
Director

DIN : 0ó92037ó

;:u öî1ii1",>
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Statement of Special Purpose lnterim Condensed Profit and Loss for the period 01-April-2022 to 3l-December-2o22

[All amounts are in rupees lakh, except share data and earning per share]

For the period For the period
0l-April-2022 to 3l-December-2O22 0l-April-2021 to 31-December-z021

Real Estate
Business

Stock Broking
Business

Real Estate
Rr r(inêc<

Stock Broking
Buçinas<

Total Total

UE

Revenue from operations
Other income
Total income

130.71 2,645.37
17 .11

2,776.08
17.11

r39.3ó 69.75
5.17

209.10
5.17

130.71 2,662.48 2,793.19 I 39.3ó 74.92 214.27

Expenses
Tradìng and other charges
Change in inventories
Emptoyee benefit expense
Finance cost
Depreciation and amortization
Other expenses
Total expenses

- 1,983.99 1,983.99 49.69 49.69
- (91e.28) (919.28)

8.ó9 674.34 683.03 8.69 20.31 29.00
172.26 172.26 - 11 .82 11.82

t'.u ,11'.Å3 ,l!'.ju' "'.,, 
tt'-ot 

'u!|11

44,58 2,201 .42 2,24'1.97 61.80 93.25 167,29

Profìt for the year before tax

Tax expense
Current tax
Deferred tax
Tax retating to eartier years'

101.30
13.07

1.51

122.50
13.07

1.51

21.20 I 3.6ó (1.84) 1 1.82

21 .20 I 15.88 1 37.08 13.66 t 1 ,84) 11 .82

Profit for the year after tax 64.93 345. I 8 410.14 ó3.90 ß6.49\ 35.1 6

Earnings per equity share:
Basic and dituted

[Face value Rs.10 per share]
136.70

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these special purpose interim condensed financial statements
As per our report of even date.

For VGG & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 001 036N

Vaibhav Gupta
Partner
Membership No: 09971 5

Dhruv Gupta
Director

DPIN: 0ó92043'l

11.72

For and on behalf of
Growth Securities Private Limited

Devansh Gupta
Director

DIN : 0ó920376

Ptace: New Dethi

'",",orfoe) 7P?/)



Growth Securities Private Limited
503 A-8, 504 A-8, 5th Floor, Tower A, WTC Block No. 5 1, Road 5E, Zone-S, Gift City, Gandhinagar, Gujarat-382355
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Condensed Cash flow statement for the period 0l-April-2022 to 3l-December-2022

I amounts are in

Particulars

(A) Cash flow from operating activities:

Profit before income tax

Adjustments for:

Continuing operations

Depreciation, amortìsation and impairment

Deferred tax tiabìtities (net)

Finance costs

lnterest income

Gain on sate of investments

Non-cash adjustments

Dividend income

Operating profit before working capital changes

Change in operating assets and liabilities
Trade receivables, advances and other assets

in stock in trade

in trade and other receivabtes

short-term toans and advances

Other current assets

Trade payables, other liabilities and provisions
in trade payables

Other current tiabitities

Short-term provisions

Cash generated from/(used in) operations

- lncome taxes paid

Net cash flow generated from/(used in) operating actívities (A)

(B) €ash flows from investing activities
Purchase of ptant property and equipment

Purchase of non-current investments

Security deposits hetd with exchange and ctearing agents etc, FDs

lnvestment in fixed deposits

Receipt of toans and advances

Dividend lncome

lnterest received

Net cash flow(used in)/ generated from investing activities (B)

(C) Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds/(Repayment) from short-term borrowings

Proceeds/(Repayment) from Iong-term borrowings

Finance cost

Net cash flow(used in)/ generated from financing activities (C)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equìvatents at the beginning of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

2,7 40.19

11.82

s.s9 19,74s.77 19,7s1.31 (409.s7) 3,137.93 2,728.36

(425.93\7.42

(11.67\

(2.231

(0.00)

(1.3s)

82.91

106.14

Real Estate
Business

share data and earni

For the period
0l-April-2022 to

3 I -December-2022

Stock Broking
Business

Real Estate
Business

For the period
0l-Aprit-2021 to

3 l -December-2021

Stock Broking
Business

Total Total

{ { { { { t

86.1 3 461.06

77.28

172.26

(752.30)

547.19

72.28

172.26

(7s2.30)

77.55 (30.58) 46.98

11.43 11 .43

11.82

(6.3 8)

11.82

(ó.38)

(3. r 9) (3.19) (0.03) (0.03 )

8ó.1 3

(1 3e.8s)

88.1 ó

(49.88)

(91 9.28)

(2,294.50\

976.21

22,140.11

36.25

(91 9.28)

(1 39.8s)

(2,206.34\

976.00

22,138.92

77.55

(42.14\

1425.14\

1.11

2.71

(s.89)

(4.1 0)

(13.741 63.82

(0.20)

(1.19)

(s3.ee)

4.81

3,1 99.01

(42.141

(479.13)

1,11

7.52

3,193.12

(4.10)

33.05

(77.47\

I 9,852.65

(1 0ó.93 )

I 9,885,70

(1 34.39)

(3es.e0)

(1 3.6ó)

3,1 36.09

1.84

( 1 ,93 8.04)

(2,750.00)

3.19

757.30

(41 8. s1 )

(11.67\

(1,940.27)

(2,750.00)

3.19

752.30

(82.1 6)

(s.0s)

(604.ó1 )

( 82.1 ó)

(ó.40)

(521.70\

106.14

0.03

ó.38

0.03

6.38

(6.49) (4,3s8.48) (4,364.97) 187.70 (68s.4r) (e7.71)

67.98

1 5.35

(172.26].

67.98

1 5.35

(172.26)

1,020.80

(1 1.82)

1,020.80

(1 1 .82)

(88.93) (88.93) r,008.97 1,008.97

(0.e0)

12.87

1 5,298.3 1

5,249.21

15,297.41

5,262.08 733.29

(721.87\ 3,461.50 3,239.63

233.29

11.97 20,547.52 20,559.50 11 .42 3,461 .5O 3,472.92



Components of cash and cash equivalents
Båtance with banks

- in current accounts

- in deposit accounts

Cash on hand

Total cash and cash equivalents

6.21 9.82

1.61

762.40

19,785.12

768.61

19,785.12

5.76

2,854.00 2,8ó3.81

ó07.50

1.61

The above cash ftow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in lnd AS 7 - Statement of cash ftows.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these speciaI purpose interim condensed financiaI statements
As per our report of even date.

For VGG & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration 001 036N

ó07.50

5.76

11,97 20,547.52 20,559.50 11 .42 3,461,50 1,472,92

For and on behalf of
Growth Securities Private Limited

,$*\tht[- e#
Vâibhav Gupta
Partner
Membership No: 099715

Place: New Dethi

F¡?N 0gí9ifi
fi;1,¿ 0e.iri

Dhruv Guptâ
Dlrector

DPIN: 06920431

Devånsh Gupta
Director

DIN : 06920376

Dare: o)þln>t



Growth Securities Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

forming part of the Special Purpose Interim Condensed Financial Statements for
the period Aprit 01,2022 to December 31 ,2022

1. Corporate information

Growth Securities Private Limited ("GSPL"/"Demerged Company" / "Company") is a
private timited company, incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 (as amended) on
'19th Juty 1996, having its registered office at Unit No. 503 A-8, 504 A-8, 5th Ftoor,
Tower A WTC Btock No. 51, Road 5E, Zone-5, GIFT City Gandhinagar - 382 355, Gujarat.

The Demerged Company is engaged in two business divisions viz. (i) reatestate business,
wherein it leases properties and earns rentats thereon (Reat Estate Business), and (ii)
stock broking business wherein it operates as stock broker having trading membership
of Nationat Stock Exchange of lndia Limited ("NSE"), BSE Limited ("BSE"), and Mutti
Commodity Exchange of lndia Limited ("MCX") Setf-Ctearing Membership of NSE Ctearing
Limited ("NCL") and Clearing / Setf Ctearing Membership of lndian Ctearing Corporation
Limited ("|CCL"), Depository Participant with Centrat Depository Services Limited
("CDSL"), Mutua[ Fund Distributor registered with Association of Mutual Funds in lndia,
and atso acts as a service provider and offers an lT enabled trading portal to its clients
(cotlectivety referred to as "Stock Broking Business"). The Corporate ldentity Number
("ClN") of the Demerged Company is U74899GJ1996PTC119714 and the Permanent
Account Number ("PAN") of the Demerged Company is AABCG7715L. Presentty, the
entire 100% sharehotding in the Demerged Company is hetd by lndividual Promoters
(hereinafter referred to as "Promoters").

2. Basis of preparation

These special purpose interim condensed financial statements of the Company, which
comprise the speciat purpose interim condensed batance sheet as at December 31,2022,
special purpose interim condensed statement of Profit and Loss for the period Aprit 01,
2022 to December 31, 2022 then ended, the interim condensed Cash Ftow Statement
and other setect explanatory notes has been prepared in accordance with the
recognition and measurement principtes laid down in Accounting Standard 25, ( AS 25)
"lnterim Financial Reporting" specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rute 3 of Companies (Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2021, as amended and
other recognized accounting practices and poticies. These special purpose interim
condensed financial statements have been prepared for the purpose of submission to
BSE Limited pursuant to the requirements of Regutation 37 of the SEBI (Listing
Obtigations and Disctosure Requirements) Regutations,2015, as amended and
consequentty, these financial statements do not purport to be, and are not prepared to
compty with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and disctosure requirement
of Accounting Standard - 25 "lnterim financial reporting" (AS-25) specified under section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rute 3 of Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rutes, 2021, as amended. However, format as given by revised schedute lll has been
considered for preparation of face of the batance sheet and the statement of profit &
loss. Further, certain setected exptanatory notes are included to explain events and
transactions that are significant for the understanding of the changes in the financial
position, and performance the last annual audited financial statements.



The interim condensed financial statements do not include atl the information and

disctosures, as required in the annual financial statements, and should be read in
conjunction with the Company's annual financial statements.

3. The Board of Directors of the Company are considering the proposat for the Scheme of
Arrangement under sections 230 to 232, read with section ó6 of the Companies Act,
2013, inter-alia, providing for the transfer of Stock Broking Business (atong with att
assets and tiabitities thereof) of the Company by way of demerger to Atgoquant Fintech
Limited (Resutting Company).

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Stock Broking Business (atong with att assets
and tiabitities thereof) of the Company shatl be carved out and transferred to Atgoquant
Fintech Limited (Resutting Company) on a going concern basis.

Post Demerger, the Company shatt continue with the Reat Estate Business. The Demerger
is expected to facititate focused growth, concentrated approach, business synergies and
increased operational and customer focus for respective business verticals apart from
exptoring independent business opportunities with efficient capitat attocation.

For VGG & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 001036N

For and on behalf of
Growth Securities Private Limited

Dhruv Gupta
Director
DIN : 06920431

\*\'tt
Vaibhav Gupta
Partner
Membership No:

Ptace: New Dethi
Date: March 03,2023
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Devansh Gupta
Director
DIN : 06920376
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Shorter Notice is hereby given that the 261¡ Annual General Meetireg of the
members of the company u.ill be held on Frlday, Sotr september, 2ozz ãt tt:oo
A.M. at the Corporate Office of the Company situated at4lIO,2n,t Floor, Asaf Ali
Road, New Delhi- 110002 to tra¡rsact the following business: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS;

1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company
for the financial year ended on 31"t March 20122 together with the reports of the
Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

2. To Appoint VGG and Co., Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hll the casua-l vacarìcy.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without
modilication(s), as an Ordinary Resolution:

¡fREsoLvED THAT subject to the provisions of section 139(8), r42 of tlrre
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
and other applicable provisions, if any, M/s. vGG & co., chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration Number: O31985N), be and is hereby appointecl as Statutory
Artditors of the Company, to fill the casual vacarrcy caused by the resignation of
Kumar Sharma & Co., Chartered Accountants.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT M/s. VGG & co., cha¡tered Accountants, be and
are herebv appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 1 year
and to hold the office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until
the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting of the company aL such
rer-runeration to be determined by the Board of Directors of the company''.

By Order of the B<¡ard
For GROWTH SÞCURITIES PVT. LTD.

!:Lrr,.1-ot¡:lh Securil te Linliied

ctor
(DEVANSH GUPTA)

Director
DIN: O6920376

Place: New Delhi
Date: 26.o9.2022

GROW'I'H SnCUR¡'fIES PVT. LTD. (Corporate Idcntity Number': U748ggGJ1g96P'l'Cl1 971.41
Ilegd. officc: LJnit No. 5034,'rou'er'A w'r'c Block No. s-r, l{oad slì, Zone-5, GIÞ-T City Gand hirlagar, Gujar.at-382355

csp
(

(DU)

Corporate Off ice: 2"d Trloor, 4/10 Asaf Ali Roac'1, New Delhi-110002 p ¡ ; 
-t c) I -9 9 I 00323 9 4l t nr a i I : C'orn p t iance (@gr owth scc. i n



1. A MEMAER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOÎE AT THE MEETTNG IS ALSO

ENTITLÞD TO APPOINÎ A PRO)ff TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS BEHALF

AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BÞ A MEMBER OF THD COMPANY.

2. A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROT(Y ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT

EXCEEDING 50 AND HOLDING TN AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN 1OOIO OF

THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF TTIE COMPANY. TN CASE A PRO:(Y IS
PROFOSED TO BE APPIOINTED BY A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN 10%

OF THE TOTAL SHARÞ CAPITAL O[' THE COMPANT MAY APPC'INT A
SINGLE PERSON AS PRO:TY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS

PROXY FOR ANY OÎHER MEMBER.

3. THE FORM OF PROXY SHOULD BE DULY COMPLETED, STAMPþD'
SIGNED AND MUST BE DEPOSITED WIîH THE COMPAI{Y AT LEAST 48
HOURS BEFC'RE THE TIME SCHEDULED FOR THE IÌIEETING.

4. CORPORATE IYIEMBERS TNTENDING TO SEND THEIR AUTHORIZID
REPRESENTATTVES TO ATTEND THE MEETING ART REQUESTED TO

SEND TO THE COMPA$T A CERTItr'IED COT¡T OF THE BOARI)

RESOLUTION AUTHORIiZING THEIR REPRTSENÎATIVE AS RDQUIRED

UNDER SEICTION 113 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 r.() ATTEIID A¡ID
VOTE ON THEIR BEHALF AT THE MEETING.

5. THE MEMBERS OF THE COMPAìTY HAD GIVEN ÎHEIR WRITTÞN

coNsENT PURS¡UANT TO SUB-SE'CTION (11 OF SECITION 1O1 Al{D SUB-

SEICTION (21 Or SECTION 96 TO HOLD THE 26Tlr ANNUAL GTNERAL
MEETING A? NEqT DÞLHI.

6. THE ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OF THE IVIEETIilG IS ENCLOSED

HERETINTH AT{D FORMS AN INTÞGRAL PART OF THE NOTICE.



Explanatory Statements pursuant to Section 1O2 of the Companies Act, 2O13

Item No. 2

M/s Kumar Sharma & Co., Chartered Accountants vide letter datecl July \8, 2A22
have resigned from the position of Statutory Auclitor of the Company, resulting into a
casual vacancy in the office of Statutory Auditor of the Company as envisaged by
section i39{B) of the Companies Act,2013.

The Boald of Director at its Meeting held on August 12, 2022, pursuant to the
provisions of the Section-139(8) of the Companies Act,2013, has appointed M/s. VGG
& Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number: 03i9B5N), to hold office as
the Statutory Auditor of the Company till the conclusion of next Annual General
Meeting and fiil the casual vacancy caused by the resign.ation of M/s Kurnar Sharma
& Co., Chartered Accountants, subject to the approval by the members at the 26tr'
Annual General Meeting of the Company, at such remuneration approved by the
Board of Directors of the Company.

The Company has received consent letter and eligibility certificate from M/s. VGG &
Co., Chartered Accountants to act as Statutory Auditor of the Company in place of
M/s Kumar Sharma & Co., Chartered Accounta¡ts, along with a confirmation that,
their appointment, if made, would be within the limits prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2O13.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in any v/ay,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the aforesaid Ordinary Resolution.

The Board accordingly recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at ltem No. 2 of
the accompanylng Notice for approval of the Members.

0s ,Ò
)/-

u) ÇJ

rD

'tQ



Form l{o. MGT-ll

Pro¡<y Forrrr
[Pursuant to Section 105(61 of the Companles Act, 2013' and Rule 19{31 of the

Companles (Management and Admlnistratlon) Rules' 20141

Name of the member(s)
Registered Address....
E-mailID..
Folio No,/DP ID and Client ID

llWe, being a Member(s) of..,..,.......
Company, hereby appoint:

E-Mail ID .. Signature

2. Name....... .. address

shares of the above-named

or failing him/ her

E-Mail ID Signature

as my/our Pro:y to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 26ur
Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday, 3Ot¡ September 2O22
at 11:00 A.M. at 4lIO,2"d Floor, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi- 110002, or at any
adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of..... 2022
Affïx One
Rupee
Revenue
Stamp

The form is to be used in favour of / against** the Resolution. Unless otherwise

instructed, the proxy will act as he thinks fit.
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I

Attendlnçg Sllqfor the 26trAnrlE¡l Ge¡lerel Meetlne

Name.

Address,..,

Folio No.

(Please fill in your narne, address & folio No, before handing over the attendance slip
at the entrance of the hall).

I hereby record my presence at the 26t¡ Annual General Meeting of the Comparry on
Friday, SOu'September 2022 at 11:O0 A,M. at 4lt0,2ndFloor, Asaf Ali Road, New
Delhi- 110002

SIGNATURE OF THE ATTENDING MEMBER/PRO)ff
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DIRECTORS' REPOR'I.

To
The Members,
Growth Securities Private Limited

't'he Directors have pleasure ilt presentinf;,the 2gttrAnnual Report of the Conrpany for the financial
year endetl 31'tMarch 2022.

1. I'INANCIALHIGHTIGHTS

'l'lre Cornpany's financial perfornrance for the year ended 31ot March 2A22 is as follows:

Earnins per share: Basic 95.08
Diluted 95.08 39.O7

2, STATE OF COIT{PANY'S AFFAIRS

Dirring the yqa¡ under review, the total revenue of the company was Rs. 8,82,34.
Rs. 1,93,92,976/- in the previous yeilr'. After tax experrse, the net profit for the
March, 2022 is Rs. 2,u5,24,030/- as con'ìpared to net profit of, Rs. i-,17,2'l,zs\/-
year ernded lJ1'tMarch 2021.

,793 /-as i nst
)'ear cl 31*,

v)

:l' \)

GI{OWT'I{ SHCURIT'IlIS PVT. L'I'D. (Corporatrr Icientiry Number: r,]7489()C;l1g96PTC1 19714)
Itegct. office: LIrrit No. 5{134, lbr,,'el A \&'l'cl }Jlock No. sl , Iloarl 5lì, Zone-S, GIp1' Ciry Ca rrdhirìa g¿rr, Guia r.irt-.1823S5

Particulars
Year ended

3l"tMarch 2022 (Rs.)
Year ended

3l'tMarchZ02 1 [Rs.)

8,06,04,068 L,g2,13,365Revenue from operations
Other Income 76,30,725 7,79,611.
Total Revenue 8,82,34,793 93 92 976

ses:
Employec benefìt expenses 59,13,158 1.1,58,953
Depreciation 75,23,659 70 2
I,'inance Cost 17,83,800 1"7 555
Other expenses 4,29,32,253 28,69 97
'Iotal Expenses s,2t,s2,B7O 741 15

Profit before Tax 3,60,8t,922 77 139
'fax
Current Tax [73,80,000) 30,5 000
Deferred Tax 11,96,6101 (7,302)

1B,7l"B 5,13,191Income Tax - earlier vear
Total Tax Expense {75,57,8921 35,55,889

Profit after Tax 2,85,24,O3{l L,17,2',250

39.O7

(lor'poratc Offici¡: ?nd Floor,4/-l 0 Asaf ,,\li lìoad, Ncw Dt¡lhi-.1 l0002 I ph: r9l-99 l0() 32 3 941llnraiI:Comp Iìance(a)gr.orvt hscc. irr
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3, AMOIJNTS CARRINÐ TO RESERVIS

The Cor:rpany has tl'ansfèn'ecl the current year's profit of lìs.2,85,24,030/- to tile l{eserves altd
Surplus, 'l'he total a¡nount of lese rves includiLrg accumulatcd balauce in the Statenrent of Profit &
Lcrss as on 31'tMarchZA2T is Rs.1.1.,52,c)7,1521- as compared to Rs.8,67,73,722/-in the previous
yeär as on 3LstMarch 2021..

4, DIVIDEND

With a view to conserve resources for future business requirements and expansion plans, the
Board of Directors are of the view that the curre¡lt year's profit may be ploughed back into the
operations and hence no dividend is being recommended for the year under review.

5. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVES'TOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION

FUND

The provisions of Sectio n 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as no clividend has been
declared or paid by tlie Company so far.

6. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year under
review.

7. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAT PERSONNET

The Board of Directors of the Cornpany is duly constituted in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies 4ct,2013.

As on the date of this report, the Board of Directors consists of the following:

B. CHANGES IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERTAT PERSONNET

During tlre year under review, there was no change in the compositiort of the lloard of Directors
and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.

9. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

29.û9.201706920376DirectorMr, Devansh Gupta1L.

29,09.201706920437DirectorMr. Dhruv Gupta1

Date of
AppointmentDTNDesignationNameS. No,

During the linancial year under review, the Directors of the Conpany met for 1



1

2
')
J

4.

5

'['he nieeting of Boal'd cll Dit'r,:r:tlls; is as lbllows

S,NO Date of Meeti
02.t6.2A'21
09,47.2021
24.07.2021
27.08:¿021
22.A9.2A21

S,NO,

1o-t

1.1.

Date of Meeting
11.11.2t'.21

13.r2.2421
12.41..2022

07.42,2022
19.03.2022

1.2.I0.2A21

1û. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES, ASSOCTATE COMpANtES

The company does not have any subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate company

11. PUBLIC DEPOSTTS

The Company did not accept deposits from the public during the year. There are no deposits which
are not in compliance with the requirements of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.

L2. INTERNAL FINANCIAT CONTROL

'fhe Board of Directors of the Cotnpany ensures that internal financial controls with reference to
the Financial Statenients aclopted by the Company are adequate.

13. DIRECTORS' RESPONSTBITITVSTATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,20L3, the Board of Directors of the Company
confirms that-

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicabìe accounting
standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

[bJ The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
juclgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company asof31.tMarch,2A22 and of the profit of the Company for
that year;

[c) The Directors hacl taken ¡rroper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company anrl fbr preventing ãnd detecting fraucl and other irregularities.

[dJ The Directors ]tad prepared the annual accor,rnts on a 'going concern' basis; and

[e] The Directo¡'s h¿ld de'vised proper systems to ensure r;ompliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systenrs were aclequate ancl operating effectively.

)þ)d
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L4, FRÁIJD REPORI'HD BY AUDITORS

No fraucl on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the audit by the Auditors

15. COMPANY'S POLICY ON DTRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND PAYMENT OF
REMUNERÂTION ETC.

The provisions of Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to constitution of
Nomination and Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company,

7.6. EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS ON QUATIFICATION, RESERVATION, ADVERSE
REMARK OR DTSCLAIMER MADE BY THE AUDITOR IN HIS REPORT

The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the
accounts and accounting policies are self-explanatory and do not calls for any further comment.

T7, PARTICUTARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION
186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2013.

The Company has given Corporate Guarantee jointly with Devansh Real Estate Privâte Limited,
Dhruv Devansh Investment and Finance LLP and Nirmal Buildwell Real Estate LLP to Globe Fincap
Limited ("GFL") in respect of loan facility of a sum not exceeding Rs. 70 Crore sanctioned by GFL to
Algoquant Financials LLP and Algoquant LLP in compliance with Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 during the financial year ended 3l'tMarch, 2022.

18. PARTICUIARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with
related parties were in the ordinary course of business and were on arm's length basis.

FurLher requisite details of transactions entered with related parties are given in Form No. AOC-2,
annexed herewith as Annexure'A'to this report.

!9. a) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOTOGY ABSORPTION

The Company has not carried on any activity relating to conservation of energy. Further, tlre
Company has not acquired any technology during the year under reviern¡.

b) FORETGN EXCHANGE EARNTNGS AND OUTGOINGS

There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgoings during the year under review,



g)s

20, STATEMIN'I' INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTA'TION OI," A RISK tsAsËt)
MANAGTìMENT'POLICY INCLUDING IDËNT'IF'ICA'TION OF II,HMTìNTS OF RISK,IF ANY, WHICTI
IN'THF;OPINION OTI T*HIì T]OARÐ MAY THRF]ATIìN TH[ ßXISTËNCE OF THE COMPANY

'l'he Corrtpatty reco¡;nizes risk rìanagcmerìt ¡ìs arì ir)tegral conlporlent of good corporäte
govenlance anci funcl.rulental in achieving its stlategic ancl operational objectir¡es, It improvcs
decisio¡l ntaking, rìerfìlles oppolt.uuities and nlaterial events that nray inrpact shareholdel'value .

2T. CORPORATESOCIATRESPONSIBILITY

The provisions of Section 135 of the Conrpanies Act, 2013 relating to Corporate Social
Responsibility ICSRJ are not applicable on the Company since the Company does not meet any of
the criteria prescribed under the aforesaid Section in this regard.

22, AUDITORS

a) STATU'IORY AUDITORS

M/s Kumar Sharnra & Co., Chartel'ed Accountants vide letter dated July 18, 2A22had resigned
fronl the position of Statutory Auditor of the Company, resulting a casual vacancy in the offìce of
Statutory Auditor of the Company.

The Board of Director at its Meeting held on August 72, 2AZZ has appointect M/s. VGG & Co.,
Chartered Accountants [Firm Registration Number:031985N) pursuant to the provisions of the
Section-139(BJ of the Companies Act, 201,3, to hold office as the Statutory Auditor of the Company
till the conclusion of 26thAnnual General Meeting and fill the casual vacancy caused by the
resignation of M/s Kumar Sharma & Co., Chartered Accountants, subject to the approval by the
members at the 26tn Annual General Meeting of the Company.

b) TNTERNAT AUDTTOR

The Cornpany is not required to appoint any Internal Auditor.

c) SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

The Company is not lequired to appoint any Secretarial Auditor

23. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAT HARASSMENT OII WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHTBTTION & REDRESSAT) ACT, 2013

No cases were fìled/reported to the Conrpany pursuant to the Sexual llarassment of Women at
Workplace IPrevention, Prohibition & Redressaì) Act, 2013 during the year under review.

24. DETAILS OÞ- THE APPLICATTON MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING IS PENDING UNDER
TNSOLVENCY,4ND BANKRUPTCY CODE (IBCI, 2016

Neither any application was made nor any proceeding pending under the insolvency and

Ôc.

(/)
(D

Bankruptcy Code, 201"6 during the fìnanciaì year,

Ir Q"
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25. DETAILS OF DTFFERNCE BETWEEN AI\{OUNT OF THE VATUATION DONE AT THE TIME
OF ONE.TTME SETTTEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROI,I BANK
AND FINANCIATS TNSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH REASON THEREOF

As Company has not done any one time-settlement during the year under review hence no

disclosure is required.

26. ACKNOWTEDGEMENT

The Directors express their appreciation to the continued co-operation received from the Banks
and other agencies during the year.

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors
i ;iowth Securilies Private Limiied For Growth Securities Private Limiied

Director Director
Dhruv Gupta

Director
DIN:06920431

Devansh Gupta
Director

DIN:06920376

Date:26.09,2022.
Place: New Delhi
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Annexure A

Fonn No, AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause [h) of sub-section [3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule B(2] of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for disclosure of' particuìars of contracts/arrangeûìents entered into by the Company witlr
related parties referred to in sub-section (1J of section 1BB of the Companies Act,2013 including
certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto.

::. t ,linr¡¡th S i i'r ",, rh Srlrit rt'ities F rivate l-i¡ lii ieri

Director uireclti

A)(DEVANSH
DIRECTOR

DIN:06920376

(DHRUV GUPTA)
DIRECTOR

DIN:06920431
lJate: 26.09.2022
Place: New Delhi

GItOWl Þl SECIUIìl'tlES PV'I'. L"I'D. (C'orpolate ldcntily Nuurbcr: U74899GJ"l9c)6Iv|Cl'197'14)
Regd. Office: Urrit No. 5034, Iowcl A \,V']'(,' fllock No. 51, lìoad 5ll, Zone-S, GIIrT'City Garrrìhinagar, Cìujarat-382355

s:

J.. !

ParticularsSr. No.

1
Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at
arm's Iength basis

Nil

Details

(aJ Name[s) of the related party and nature of relationship Nil
(bJ Nature of contracts/arrangements/transacti ons Nit

[cJ Duration of the contracts / arrarrgements/transactions Nil

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transactions including the value, if any

Nil

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or
arrangements or transactions

Nil

(tJ date[s) ofapproval by the tsoard Nil
(gJ Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

(hJ Date on which the special resolution was passed in general
meeting as required under first proviso to section 188

Nil

2
Details of material conträcts or arrangement or transactions
at arm's length basis

[aJ Name(sJ of the related partv and nature of relationship

[b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

[c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

[d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transactio¡rs including the value, if any:

[eJ Datefs) ofapproval by the Board, ifany
[fl Arnount id as advances, ifany:

As per the particulars
mentioned in Note no.29
of the Financial
Statements.



lndependent Auditor's Report

To the Members of Growth Securities Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

OpinÌon

1, We have audited the accompanying financ'iat statements of Growth Securities prÍvate
Limited ('the Compâñy'), which comprise the Bal,ance Sheet as at 31-March-2022, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Ftow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of the significant accounting poticies and other exptanatory information.

2. ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the exptanations given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Compãn.ies
Act,2013 ('the Act') in the manner so required and gìve a true and fair view, in
conformity with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, iead
with (the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021) and other accounting principtes
generatly accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31-¡¡aicfr-ZöZZ,
and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit 'in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibitities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibitities for the Audit of the Financiat Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia ('lCAl') together with the
ethical requirements that are retevant to our audit of the financiat statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have futfitted our other ethicat
responsibitities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We betieve
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

lnformation other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

4. The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information inctuded in the Annuat Report, but does not inctude
the fjnancial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

5. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conctusion thereon.

ó. ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibit'ity is to read the
other informatìon and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materialty
inconsistent with the financiat statements or our knowtedge obtained in the aud.it ar
otherwise appears to be materiatty misstated. lf, based on the work we have

vGG & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

8-225,Sth Floor, Okhla lndl. Area,
Phase-1, New Delhi-110 020
Tel. : 011-40421836, 40421835
Firm Reg No.031985N

we conctude that there is a material misstatement of this other informati
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

on, we
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Responsibilities of Management for the FÍnancial Statements

The accompanying financial statements have been approved by the Company's Board of
Directors. The Company's Board of Directors âre responsibte for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financiat statements that give a true and fair view of the financiat position, financial
performance and cash ftows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with {the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rutes, 2021] and other accounting principtes generatty accepted in lndia.

This responsibility atso inctudes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregutarities; selection and apptication
of appropriate accountìng policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, imptementation and ma'intenance of adequate internat financial
controts, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and compteteness of
the accounting records, retevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

9. ln preparing the financiat statements, the Board of Directors are responsibte for assessing
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disctosing, as appLicabte, matteri
retated to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting untess the Board
of Directors either intend to tiquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
reatistic alternative but to do so.

'l0.Those Board of Directors äre atso responsibte for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements

11. Our objectives are to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whote are free from materiat misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that inctudes our opinion. Reasonabte assurance is a high levet of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on
Audìting witl atways detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered materiat if, individuatty or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to inftuence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financiaI statements.

12.4s part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professionaI
scepticism throughout the audit. We atso:

r ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financiat statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resu lting from
fraud is higher than for one resutting from error, as fraud may involve cottusion,

*

dr) c)
(D

r\es

forgery, intentiona[ omissions, misrepresentations, or the overrid e of internal rot;



a Obtain an understanding of internal control retevant to the audìt in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company
has adequate internat financiat controts system with reference to financiaI statements
in ptace and the operating effectiveness of such controts;

tvaluate the appropriateness of accounting poticies used and the reasonabteness of
accounting estimates and retated disctosures made by Management;

Conctude on the appropriateness of Board of Djrectors' use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materiat
uncertainty exists retated to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a materiat
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disctosures jn the financial statements or, if such dìsctosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conctusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern;

Evatuate the overalt presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financiat statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

a

a

a

13. We communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, inctuding any significant
deficiencies in internat control that we identify during our audit

14. Materiatity is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that,
individuatty or in aggregate, makes it probabte that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowtedgeabte user of the financial statements mäy be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiatity and quatitative factors in (i) ptanning the scope of our audit work
and in evatuating the resutts of our work; and (ii) to evatuate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financiat statements.

Other Matter

15.The comparative financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31-March-2021
inctuded in these financiat statements were audited by the predecessor auditor who
expressed an unmodified opinion on those financiat statements vide their audit report
dated 09-Juty-2021.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

16. Based on our audit, we report that the provisions of section 197 read with Schedute V to
the Act are not appticabte to the Company since the Company is not a public company as
defined under section 2(71l. of the Act. Accordingty, reporting under section 197(f 6) is not
applicabte.

17, As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ('the Order') issued by the
Centrat Government of lndia in terms of sectìon 143(11) of the Act, we give the
"Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of

/t
+l
()

.t.

to th9 appticable.

s:



18. Further to our comments in "Annexure 4", as required by section 143(3) of the Act,
based on our audit, we report, to the extent appticabte, that:

a) We have sought and obtained atl the information and exptanations which to the best
of our knowtedge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the
accompanying financiaI statements;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by taw have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) The financial statements deatt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements compty with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companiei
(Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2021 ;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disquatified as on 3'l-March-
2A27from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(U of the Act;

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controts with reference to
financial statements of the Company as on 31-March-2022 and operating effectiveness
of such controts, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B" whàrein we have
expressed an unmodified opinion; and

g) With respect to the other matters to be incl,uded in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with rute 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014 (as
amended), in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to t'he
explanations given to us :

i. lhe Company does not have any pending titìgation(s) which woutd impact its
financial position as at 31-March-2022;

t1 the Company did not have any [ong-term contracts inctuding derivative contracts
for which there were any materiat foreseeabte tosses as at 31-March-2022;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31-March-
2022

ilt

iv' (a)The management has represented that, to the best of its knowtedge and betief,
no funds have been advanced or toaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or securities premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or
in any person(s) or entity( ies), inctuding foreign entities ('the intermediaries'
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise that the
intermediary shatt, whether, directty or indirectty tend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behaLf of the Company

timate Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, secu('the UI
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(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowtedge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
inctuding foreign entities ('the Funding Parties'), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shatt, whether directl,y or
indìrectly, lend or invest ìn other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behatf of the Funding Party ('Uttimate Beneficiaries') or
provide any guarantee, security or the tike on behatf of the Uttimate Beneficiaries;
and

(c) Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonabte and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the management representations under sub-ctauses (a) and (b)
above contain any material misstatement.

V The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31-
March-2022.

For VGG & CO
Chartered Accountants
Fírm Registration No. 00103óN

\l
\i\

Vaibhav
Partner
Membership 09971s
uÐtN: 77¡Q çâ?-ÞLbA uil.f

Ptace: New Dethi
Date: 2ó-September-2022
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 13 of the lndependent Auditor's Report of even
date to the members of Growth Securities Private Limited ("the Company") on the
financial statements for the year ended 31-March-2022

ln terms of the information and exptanations sought by us and given by the Company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the
best of our knowtedge and belief, we report that:

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing futl particutars, inctuding
quantitative details and situation of property, ptant and equÍpment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing futt particutars of
intangibte assets.

(b)The Company has a regular program of physicat verification of its property, ptant and
equipment under which the assets are physicatty verified in a phased manner over a
period of 3 years, which, 'in our opinion, is reasonabte having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature of its assets. ln accordance with this program, certain
property, ptant and equipment were verified during the year and no materiat
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c)The titte deeds of att the immovabte properties hetd by the Company (other
than properties where the Company is the tessee and the lease agreements are
duty executed in favor of the lessee) are hetd in the name of the Company.

(d)The Company has not revatued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangibte
assets during the year.

(elNo proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for
hotding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 (45 of 1988) and rutes made thereunder. Accordingty, reporting under
ctause 3(i)(e) of the Order is not appticabte to the Company.

(ii) (a)As informed to us, the inventories (shares & securities) which are hetd in
demateriatized form have been verified by the Management. ln our opinion, the
coverage and procedure of such verification by the Management is appropriate
in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business. Further,
no discrepancies of 10Yo or more 'in the aggregate for each class of inventory
were noticed.

(b)The Company has working capitat limits in excess of Rs.5.00 crore, sanctioned by
bank on the basis of security of current assets, during the year. The quarterty
statements as required by the sanction tetter in respect of the working capitat limits
have been fited by the Company with the bank and such statements are in
agreement with the books of account of the Company for the respective periods,
which were not subject to audit/review. The Company is not required to fite stock
statements or any such quarterty returns as per the terms of the sanction letters.

(iii)(a)The Company has not made any investment in or granted any loans or advances
in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liabitity Partnerships (LLPs) or any other parties during the year. Accordingty,
reporting under clause 3(iii) (a) to (f) of the Order to the extent retated to
these, is not applicabte to the Company. However, the Company
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(b) ln our opinion, and according to the information and exptanations given to us and
based on the audit procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that the
guarantee/security provided (jointty with other parties (refer note 11) by the
Company amounting Rs.70.00 crore, are prima-facie, not prejudicial to the interest
of the Company.

(iv) ln our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has comptied with the provisions of sections 185 and 18ó of the Act in
respect of toans, investments, guarantees and security, as applicabte.

(v) ln our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits or there is no amount which has been
considered as deemed deposit within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rutes, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly,
report'ing under ctause 3(v) of the Order is not appticabte to the Company.

(vi) The Centrat Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company's business
activity. Accordingly, reporting under ctause 3(v'i) of the Order is not
appticabte.

(vii)(a)ln our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company is regutar in depositìng undisputed statutory dues inctuding goods
and services tax, provident fund, emptoyees' state insurance, income-tax, duty
of customs, duty of excise, cess and other materia[ statutory dues, as
applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts
payabte in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payabte.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
statutory dues referred to in sub-ctause (a) above that have not been deposited
with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under
the lncome Tax Act, 19ó1 (43 of 1961) which have not been recorded in the
books of account.

(ix) (a)According to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company has not
defautted in repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender.

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us ìnctuding
representation received from the Management of the Company, and on the basis
of our audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been dectared a
wittfut defautter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

{c)ln our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us,
the Company has not raised any money by way of term loans during the year
and did not have any term loans outstanding at the beginning of the current
year. Accordingt
to the Company.

y, reporting under clause 3(ix){c} of the Order is not
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(d) ln our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, and on
an overatl examination of the financiat statements of the Company, funds raised by
the Company on short-term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes.

(e) According to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company does not
have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, reporting under
ctause 3(ixXe) and ctause 3(ixXf) of the Order is not applicabte to the Company.

(x) (a)The Company has not raised any money by way of initiat pubtic offer or further pubtic
offer (inctuding debt instruments), during the year. AccordÍngty, reporting under
clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not appticabte to the Company.

{b) According to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company has not
made any preferential attotment or private ptacement of shares or (fully, partiatly or
optionalty) convertibte debentures during the year. Accordingty, reporting under
ctause 3(xXb) of the Order is not appticable to the Company.

(xiXa) To the best of our knowtedge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the period covered by our audit.

(b) No report under section 143(12) of the Act has been fited with the Centrat
Government for the period covered by our audit.

(c) According to the information and exptanations given to us including the
representation made to us by the management of the Company, there are no
whistte-btower comptaints received by the Company during the year.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rutes, 2014 are not applicable to
it. Accordingty, reporting under clause 3(xi'i) of the Order is not appticabte to the
Company.

(xiii) ln our op'inion and according to the informatìon and explanations given to us, atl
transactions entered into by the Company, with the related parties are in comptiance
with section 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the standatone financial statements etc., as required under Accounting
Standard (AS) 18, Retated Party Disctosures specified in Companies (Account'ing
Standards) Rules, 2021 as prescribed under section 133 of the Act. Further, according
to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company is not required to
constitute an audit committee under section 177 of the Act.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
required to have an internal audit system under section 138 of the Act and
consequently, does not have an 'internal audit system. Accordingty, reporting under
ctause 3{xiv) of the Order is not appticable to the Company.

(xv) According to the information and exptanation g'iven to us, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with
them and accordingty, provisions of section 192 of the Act are not appticabte to the
Company.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank
of lndia Act, 1934. Accordingty, reporting under clause 3(xvi) of the

,1)
/L

Cl
(D

e)
ct)
-ç

appticable to the Çompany.

*



(xvii) The Company has not incurred any cash loss in the current as wett as the immediately
preceding financiat year.

(xviii)There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and based on the
information and exptanations given to us by the Management and the response to our
communication with the outgoing auditors, there have been no issues, objections or
concerns raised by the outgoing auditors except atready specified in the audit
report(s) issued by the outgoing auditors.

(xix) According to the information and exptanations given to us and on the basis of the
financiat ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of assets and payment of
liabitities, other information accompanying the standatone financial statements, our
knowledge of the ptans of the Board of Dìrectors and management, we are of the
opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that
Company is capabte of meeting its tiabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as
and when they fatl due within a period of one year from the batance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that atl liabitities fatting
due within a period of one year from the batance sheet date, witt get discharged by
the Company as and when they fatt due.

(xx) According to the informat'ion and exptanations given to us, the Company does not
futfitt the criteria as specified under section 135(1) of the Act read with the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibitity Poticy) Rutes, zAM and according,
reporting under ctause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicabte to the Company.

(xxi) The reporting under ctause 3(xxi) is not appticable in respect of audit of standatone
financiat statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been inctuded in
respect of said ctause under this report.

For VGG & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regi ion No.: 001036N

\
\

Vaibhav Gu
Partner
Membership :099715
uDrN: >t-ol|w1-AzÞ¿Ir At4{,L1

Ptace: New Dethi
Date: 26-September-2022



Annexure B

lndependent Auditor's Report on the internaI financial controls wlth reference to the
financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ('the Act')

1. ln conjunction with our audit of the financiat statements of Growth Securities Private
Limited ('the Company') as at and for the year ended 3't-March-2022, we have audited the
internat financiat controts with reference to financiat statements of the Company as at that
date.

Responsibilities of Management for lnternal Financial Controls

2, The Company's Board of Directors is responsibte for establishing and maintaining internat
financiat controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria estabtished
by the Company considering the essential components of internal controt stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of lnternat Financiat Controts Over Financiat Reporting issued by the
lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. These responsibitities inctude the design,
imptementat'ion and maintenance of adequate interna[ financiat controts that were
operating effectivety for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company's
business, ìnctuding adherence to the Company's poticies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and compteteness of the
accounting records, and the timel.y preparation of retiabte financial information, as required
under the Act.

Auditor's Responsiblllty for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controts with Reference
to Financial Statements

3. Our responsibitity is to express an opinion on the Company's internat financiat controts with
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit ìn accordance
with the Standards on Auditing issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia
('lCAl') prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent appticabte to an audit of
internat financiat controts with reference to financial statements, and the Guìdance Note on
Audit of lnternal Financfal Controls Over Financial Reporting ('the Guidance Note') issued by
the lCAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we compty with ethical
requirements and ptan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether
adequate internat financial controts with reference to financiat statements were estabtished
and maintained and if such controls operated effectivety in att material respects,

4, Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internat financial controts with reference to financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financiat controls with reference to flnancial statements
inctudes obtaining an understanding of such internal financial controts, assessing the risk
that a materiat weakness exists, and testing and evatuating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal controt based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We betieve that the audit evidence we have obtained ìs sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internat financiat controls with
reference to financial statements.
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Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls with Reference to FinanciaI Statements

6. A company's internat financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonabte assurance regarding the retiabil.ity of financial reporting and
the preparation of financiat statements for external purposes in accordance with generatly
accepted accounting principtes. A company's internat financial controts with reference to
financiat statements inctude those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonabte detait, accuratety and falrty reftect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonabte assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generatly accepted accounting principfes, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made onty in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonabte assurance regarding
prevention or timety detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that coutd have a material effect on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls wlth Reference to Financial
Statements

7. Because of the inherent timitations of internal financial controts with reference to financial
statements, including the possibltity of cottusion or improper management override of
controts, materiat misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Atso,
projections of any evatuation of the internal financiat controts with reference to financiat
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internat financiat controts with
reference to financiat statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of comptiance with the poticies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

8. ln our opinion, the Company has, in atl material respects, adequate internal financiat
controts with reference to financial statements and such controts were operating effectively
as at 31-March-2022, based on the internat control over financiat reporting criteria
estabtished by the Company considering the essential components of internal controt stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternat Financial €ontrots Over Financial Reporting issued
by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia ,

For VGG & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 001036N

\ttl^-
Vaibhav Gupta
Partner
Membership No:
uDlN: 2r-o99 7
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Place: New Dethi
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Growth Securitles Private Limited
5034, 5th Floor, Tower A, WTC Block No. 51, Road 5E, Zone-5, Gift City, Gandhinagar, Gujarat

clN - u74899GJr996PTC 1 197 1 4
Balance Sheet as at 31-March-2022

_l{ll¡gggnts are injg
As at As at

Note 31-March-2022 31-March-2021
t{

Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' funds
Share capital
Reserves and surptus

11,82,974 8.97.731
Non-current liabi llties
Deferred tax liabitities (net)

1.ó39

3

4
30,000

11,52,974
30,000

8,67,731

5 1 ,ó39

Current liabilities
Short-terrn borrowings
Trade payabtes

- dues to m'icro and smatt enterprises
- dues to other than micro and small enterprises

Other current tiabitities
Short-term provisions

Assets
Non-current assetg
Property, ptant and equipment and intangibte assets
- Property, ptant and equipment
- lntangibte assets
- Capitat work-in-progress

Non-current investments
Deferred tax assets (net)
Long-term loans and advances
Other non"current assets

lSurrent ässets
Inventories
Trade receivables
Cash and bank balances

- cash and cash equivatents
- other bank batances

Short-term loans and advances
Other current assets

For VGG & CO

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regist No. 00103óN

Vaibhav Gupta
Partner
Membership No

6

7

I
9

9,1'1 ,210

4,26,830
50,91,043

38.803

2,418
7,925
4,842

64.67.886 I5-185

76.52.499 9.12.916

10(a)
10(b)
10(c)

11

12

13

14

1,11,646
6,013

1,424

9,930
4,29,499

327
89,910

1 ,1 1 ,685

3,79,496

3,99,00ó
1 2.55.544

21.50.705 6.44374

12,987
082
ó6ó

16

57
15

16

17

18

19

37,95,591
14,76,500
1,27,905

38,060

2,33,292

25, 1 56
1,107

55.01.794 2.72.542

7ú,52,499 9- 12,91å

The accompanying notes 1 to 33 are integrat part of these financial statements.
As per our report of even date.
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For and on behalf of
Growth Securities Private Limited

Dhruv Gupta
Director
DIN : 0ó920431 irics
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Devansh Gupta
Director
DIN : 0ó92037ó

Place: New Delhi
Date: ¿c. Þ1, Lol-r^
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Growth Securities Private Limited

5034, 5th Floor, Tower A, WTC Block No, 51, Road 5E, Zone-S, Gift City, Gandhinagar, Gujarat
clN - u74899GJ1996PTC1 19714

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 3l-March-2022
ll amounts are in hundered share

ear en Year d
Note 3l-March-2022 3l-March-2021

T{
Revenue
Revenue from operations
Other income
Total income

Expenses
Trading and other charges
Change in inventories
Employee benefit expense
Finance cost
Depreciation and amortization
Other expenses
Total exp€nses

Profit for the year before tax

Tax expense
Current tax
Deferred tax
Tax retating to earlier years'

Profit for the year after tax

For VGG & CO

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 001036N

20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27

8,0ó,041
76,347

1,92,133
1,796

8.82.348 1.93.929

4,15,793
(1ó,082)
59,131
17,939
15,236
79 ó10

5.21.52ó

273

I 1,590
176
740

29,471
4f .1ó0

3.60.822 1.52-769

(73,800)
(1,966)

187

(30,500)
73

{5.1321
(i75.5791 (35.5s91

2.85.243

95.08

For and on behalf of
Growth Securities Private Limited

Dh Gupta
Director
DIN : 06920431

1.17.210

Earnings per equity share (in T):
Basic and dituted

[Face vatue Rs.10 per share]

28

The accompanying notes 1 to 33 are integral part of these financial statements.
As per our report of even date.

39.07

\*,¡*
Vaibhav Gupta
Partner
Membership No:

Devansh Gupta
Director
DIN :0ó920376

Ptace: New Dethi
Date: I f' 4'bLt-
uûrÑl L2"o\11 lS hLÞ LßA Tg 29



Growth Securltles private Limited
5034, 5th Floor, Tower A' wrc Block No. 51, Road 5E, Zone-5, Gift city, Gandhrnagar, Gujarat

ctN - u74899GJ 1996PTC1 197 14
Cash flow stôtement for the year ended 3l"March-2022

for the year ended 31-March.2022
[All amounts are in rupees hundered, except share datal

Year ended
3l -March-2022

Year ended
3l -March-2021

t t
(A) Cash flow from operating âctlvitles:

Proflt before income tãx

Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation
lnterest expen5e
lnterest income
Gain on sa[e of investments
Dividend income

Operating profit before worklng capital changes

Change in operatlng assets and liabllltles
Trade recelvables, advances and other assets

in stock in trãde
in trade and other receivabtes
in short-terrn toans and advances
in other current assets

Trade payables, other llabllltles and provislons
in trade payabtes
in other current tiabitities

Security deposits held wlth exchange
Cash generated from operations

- lncome taxes paid
Net cash flow generated from operatlng actlvftles (A)

(B) Cash flows from investlng åctlvitles
Purchase of ptant property and equipment
Proceeds from sate of non-current investments
Receipt of loans and advances
Dividend lnconìe
lnterest received

Net cash flow(used ln)/ generated from investlng actlvlfies (B)

(C) Cash flows from flnancing ðctivl$es
Proceeds/(Repayment) from short.term borrowings
Finance cost

Net cash flow(used in)/ generated from flnancing actlvitles (C)

Net increase/{decrease) in cash ånd cash eguivâlents (A+B+(¡
Cash and caslr eeuivalents at the beginning of the financial year
Cash and cash equlvalents at end of the teår
Components of cash and cash equlvalents
Batance with banks

- in current accounts
- in deposit accounts - with maturity tess than 3 months

Cash on hand
Total cash and cash equfvatents

For VGG & CO
Chartered Accountånts

m No. 001036N

Vaibhav Gupta
Pârtner
Membership No:

Ptace: New Delhi
Date: t/$,gltL.aLL
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9,11,21A (3,92S)

--*--.-{ë9t 
_ (17.ó)

g¿93,372 *. i¡,¡04)_
2,1 g,5l 0

14,783

3,ó0,819

15,237
1 7,839

(31,201 )

143,044t
l62r

1,52,771

700
176

(1,212t

{29}
3,17,587 't,52,407

(1ó,081 )
(44,6791

(1,02,7471
(3ó,951 )

4,24,410
50,83, 1 1 7

(12,169)
14,441
(1,107)

1,22A
2,338

(14,52 ,955)
41,71,7A1

(39,651 )
41,32,050

1,r7,132
(32.729\

1.24.903

(1,22,942)
95,046

62
31,201
3.367

(e,530)

.t,06,000

79
1,212

97.710

50,28,789
7.33.292

52.ó2 08r 2- 33 .292

37 ,7g,969
14,77,324

4,789 
-

52.62.081

2,29,189

4 ,103

:-:eéå¿åL
The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in AS 3 - statement of cash flows"

The accompanying notes 1 to 33 are integral part of these financiat statements.
As per our reDort of even date.

For and on behalf of
Growth

Gupta
Director
DIN : 06920431

Prlvate Llmited

Devansh Gupta
Director

: 06920376
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial
statementfor the year ended 3f -March-2022

1. Corporate lnformation

Growth Securities Private Limìted ("the Company") is a private [imited Company domicited
in lndia and incorporated under the provision of Companies Act, 195ó on 19-Juty-199ó.The
Company has its registered office at Unit No. 5034, Sth Floor, Tower A WTC Btock No. 51,
Road 58, Zone-5, GIFT City, Gandhinagar, Gujrat 382355.

The Company was engaged in the business of real estate operations and during the financiat
year 2071-22, the Company has atso obtained membership of NSE & BSE (and other
exchanges) to offer comptete spectrum of financia[ services including ontine broking for
equities,commodities, derivatives and currency futures, custody accounts, margin funding,
etc.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(a) Basis of preparation

These Financial Statements have been prepared to comply in atl material aspects with
appticabte accounting principte accounting standards notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act,2013 ("the Act") read with the rute 7 of the Companies (Accounts) rules
2014, the provisions of the Act and other accounting principtes generatty accepted in lndia.

A[[ assets and tiabitities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's
normat operating cycte and other criteria set out in Schedule lll to the Act. Based on its
operations, the Company has ascertained its operating cycte as 12 months for the purpose of '
current/ non-current ctassification of assets and tiabilities.

(b) Disclosure relaxation

The Company is a Smatt and Medium Sized Company ("SMC") as defined in rute 2(f) of the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2006, notified under the Act. Accordingty, it has
comptied with the Accounting Standards as applicable to an SMC, Accounting Standard 17 -
Segment Reporting is not appticabte to the Company for the current year. Further, certain
disctosure requirements under Account'ing Standard 15 (R) - Emptoyee Benefits, Accounting
Standard 19 - Leases, Accounting Standard 20 - Earnings per Share and Accounting Standard
29 - Contingent Liabitities and Contingent Assets are atso not appticabte to the Company for
the current year.

(c) Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements is in conformity with generalty accepted
accounting principtes requires that the management make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amount of assets and tjabil,Íties, disclosure of contingent tiabitities as at
the date of financiat statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during
the reported period. ActuaI results coutd differ from those estimates.

\P
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financiat

statementfor the year ended 31-March-2022

(d) System of accounting

i) The Company fotlows the mercantite system of accounting and recognizes income and
expenditure on an accrual bas'is.

ii) FinanciaI Statements have been prepared under the historicat cost convention.

iii) The accounting poticies have been consistent with those of the preceding financial year.

(e) Property, plant and equipment

Property, ptant and equipment are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes freight, duties, taxes
and other expenses incidentat to acquisition and instattation. For new assets, att direct
expenses and direct overheads incurred up to the date when the asset is ready for its
intended use are capitatized. Subsequent expenditures related to an item of tangibte asset
are added to its book value onty if they increase the future benefits from the ex'isting asset
beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

Gain or losses arising from disposal of tangibte assets which are carried at cost are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

lntangible assets

lntangibte assets acquired separatety are measured on initiat recognition at cost. Fottowing
initial recognition, intangibte assets are carried at cost tess accumutated amortization and
accumutated impairment tosses, if any. lntangible assets comprise of Computer software.
Purchased software meant for in-house consumption and significant upgrades thereof having
probabte economjc benefit exceeding one year are capitalized at acquisition price.

Purchased intangibte assets are amortized over their useful lives untess these lives are
determined to be indefinite. Purchased intangible assets are carried at cost, less
accumutated amortization. Amortization is compteted over the estimated usefut lives of five
years using the Straight-Line Method. An impairment test of intangibte assets is conducted
annuatty or more often if there is an indication of a decrease jn vatue.

(f) lnvestment properties

Recognition and initiaI measurement

lnvestment properties are properties hetd to earn rentats or for capital appreciation, or
both. lnvestment properties are measured initialty at their cost of acquisition, including
transaction costs. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost, if capitatization
criteria are met and directty attrìbutabte cost of bringing the assets to its working condition
for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the
purchase price. When significant parts of the ìnvestment property are required to be
reptaced at intervats, the company depreciates them separatety based on their specific
usefu[ lives.

ooU\)
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial

statementfor the year ended 31-March-2022

Subsequent costs are inctuded in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is possibte that future economic benefits associated with
the item wilt ftow to the company. Att other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in
statement of profit or loss as incurred.

lnvestment properties are de-recognized either when they have been disposed of or when
they are permanentty withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from
their disposal. The difference between the net disposat proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset is recognized in the statement of profit or loss in the period of de-recognition.

(g) Revenue recognition

Proprietary trade

Revenue from proprietary trading consists primarity of net trading income earned by the
company when trading as principat. Net Trading income from proprietary trad'ing represents
trading gain net of trading tosses. The profit or toss arising from att transactions entered into
on account and risk of the Company are recorded on comptetion of trade date.

Market Value for exchange traded derivatives, principally, futures and options are based on
quoted market prices. The gains or losses on derivatìves used for trading purposes are
inctuded in revenue from proprietary trading. Purchase & Sates of derivatives financiat
instrument are recorded on trade date. The transactions are recorded on a net basis.
lncome from arbitrage and trading in securities and derivatives comprises profit/toss on sale
of securities hetd as stock-in -trade and profit/ loss on equ'ity derivative instruments, profit/
loss on sale of securities is determined based on the norms taid down by SEBI/Exchange on
whìch the trade has been taken ptace.

Profit /toss on equity derivative transactions is accounted for as betow:

Brokerage income

Brokerage income ìs recognized on accrual basis. Brokerage revenues are based targety on
predefined rates but differs for each ctient based on terms agreed. Revenue from upfront
brokerage is recognised when the service is rendered. Annualized brokerage is recognized at
the end CIf the measurement period when the pre-defined threshotds are met.

lncome from equity broking business is recognised on the trade date basis as the securities
transaction occur and is exctusive of Goods and Service Tax, Securities transaction tax,
stamp dutjes and other levies by stock exchanges and securities and exchange board of
lndia.

Fees for subscription-based services are received periodicatty but are recognized as earned
on pro-rata basis over the term of the contract. Depository & retated income is
on accruat basis.

J

Depository & retated income is accounted on accruaI basis

*
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Summary of significant äccounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial

statementfor the year ended 31-March-2022

lnterest

Revenue is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the rate appticabte.

Dividends

Dividend on equity shares, preference shares and on mutuat fund units is recognised as
income when the right to receive the dividend is estabtished as at the balance sheet date.

ReaI estate operations

The company recognizes revenue on the basis of compteted service contract method. The
compteted service contract method is retevant to these patterns of performance and
accordingly revenue is recognized when the sote or finat act takes place and the servìce
becomes chargeabte.

(h) lnventories

Shares and other securities hetd as stock-in-trade are vatued at tower of cost and net
realizabte vatue. The cost of stocks disposed of during the year is deterrnined on First-ln-
First-Out basis.

(i) lnvestments

lnvestments which are readity realizable and intended to be hetd for not more than one year
from the date on which such investments are made, are classified as current investments.
Atl other investments are ctassified as long-term investments. On initiat recognition, att
investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price and cost that are
directly attributabte acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and dutìes. lf an investment
is acquired, or partty acquired, by the issue of shares or other securities, the acquisition
cost is the fair vatue of the securities issued.

Current investments are carried at tower of cost and fair vatue determined on an ind'ividuat
investment basis. Cost is determined on a FIFO basis. Long-term investments are carried at
cost. However, provision for diminution in vatue is made to recognize a dectine other than
temporary in the vatue of the investments.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposat
proceeds is charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(j) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Depreciation on assets is catcutated on written down vatue method basis as per the rates
and in the manner prescribed under the Schedute ll to the Act.
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial

statementfor the year ended 31-March-2022

There is no difference in estimated useful tife of assets as envisaged in Schedute ll to the
Act and those used by the Company. The useful tife used by the Company is as betow:

Asset cateqorv Useful tife (in years)
Office Equipment 5 years
Sotar Panets 5 years

(k) Employee benefits

Atl emptoyee benefits payabte whotty within twetve months of rendering the service are
ctassified as short-term emptoyee benefits. BenefÍts such as salaries, wages and bonus etc.
are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the emptoyee
renders the retated service.

The Company does not provide any long-term benefits to its emptoyees

(t) Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision.is recognized when there is a present obtigation as a resutt of a past event, itis
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits wilt be required to
settte the obtigation and there is a rel.iabte estimate of the obligation. Provisions are
measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obtigation
at the batance sheet date and are no discounted to its present vatue. These are reviewed at
each year end date and adjusted to reftect the best current estimate.

Contingent tiabitities are disclosed in respect of which there are possibte or present
obligations that arise from past events but their existence is confirmed on occurrence of or
nCIn-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events and in respect of which there may
not be probabty any outftow of resources.

{m) Deferred tax

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax

Current income-tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation
authorities using the applicabte tax rates and tax [aws. Provisions for taxation is made at
current rate of tax in accordance with the provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax is recognized for att timing differences, subject to the consideration of
prudence in respect of deferred tax assets. Deferred tax assets and liabitjties are measured
using the tax rates and the tax taws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
Batance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward onty to the
extent that there is reasonable certainty that future taxabte income witt be avaitabte
against which such deferred tax assets can be reatized. ln situation where the Company has
unabsorbed deprecìation or carry forward losses, att deferred tax assets are recognized onty
of there is virtuat certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be realized
against future
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other exptanatory information to the financial

statementfor the year ended 31-March-2022

profits. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each batance sheet for
any write down or reversat, as considered appropriate.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax tiabitities are offset when there is a legatty enforceabte
right to set off the recognized amounts and there ís an intention to settte the asset the
tiabitity on a net basis. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabitities are offset when there
is a tegatly enforceable right to set off assets against tiabitities representing current tax and
where the deferred tax assets and deferred tax tiabitities retate to taxes on income tevied
by the same governing taxation taws.

(n) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is catcutated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributabte to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year"

(o) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivatents for the purposes of these financial statements inctudes cash at
bank and in hand and short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or
[ess.

es
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fAll amounts are in rupees hundered, except share d-qlql- ------

As at As at
31-March-2022 31-March-2021

t
3 Share capltal

Authorised share capltal:
10,00,000 (Previous year 10,00,000) equity shares of Rs, 10 each 1,00,000 1 ,00,000

_ 1.00,000 1.00,000

30,000 30,000

. = 30.000 30.000

Total share capital to ooo 30.oo0

(a) Reconclliation of equlty shares outstandlng at the beginning and at the end of the year:

Openins number of equitv shares outstanding
Add: lssued during the year
Equity shares outstanding at the end of the year

3,00,000 3,00,000

(b) Terms/ rights attached to equlty shares:
The Company has only issued one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 each. Each hotder of equity shares is

entit(ed to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividend in lndian rupees. The dividend, if any, proposed by

the board of directors is subject to the approval of sharehotders in the ensuing generat meeting, ln the event of tiquidation of
the Company, the hotders of equity shares witl be entitled to rece'lve remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of
atl preferentiat amounts and other tiabilities. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by

the shareholders.
The sharehotders have att other rights as avaitabte to equity sharehotders as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

read with the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company.

(c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% equlty shares ln the Company :
As at

31-lå¿rch-2022

No.of Shares Percentåne

lssued subscribed and paid-up:
3,00,000 (Previous year 3,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each, futly paid up

Dhruv 6upta
Devansh Gupta

Dhruv Gupta
Devansh Gupta

ì.oo.ooo 3.0û.o00

2,57,400
42.600

85.80%
14.ZOiú

As at
3'l-lúar-2021

No.of Shares Percentaee
2,57,400

42,600
8s.80%
14.20%,

(d) No equity shares have been bought back and no equity shares have been issued for a consideration other than cash during the
preceding five financial years, except as disclosed below:
Detaits of bonus shares (i.e for a consideration other than cash) issued in financial year 2019-20:

The Company had altotted 2,00,000 equity shares dated 30-5eptember"2019 as bonus shares ín the ratio of 1:2 i.e. 2 equity
shares for every equity share hetd by shareholder,

(e)

Promoters'Nåme
ng durlng NU t 

% of total shares

Devansh Gupta 42,600 42,600 14.20%

Details of Promoter's Sha

Promoters'Name

as at 31-litarch-2021
Openlng

of Shares the veãr
Dhruv Gupta 2,99,700 2,57,4W 85.80%

14.2016

-14.1 1%

14.1't%

\\ S

¡. t)

Devansh 300

(42,300)
of

ó00

(/)
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanätory information to the flnancial statements
for the year ended 31.Àlarch-2022

_- _ _, ___ [Äll an]_qg.4!¡are in rupees h!¡ndsre_d, qxcg-p$hge !q!ël_
Ãs at -**-

3 1 -March-2022
t

- '' -lsat
31-March.2021

T

4 Regerves and surplus
Surplus ln ståtement of proflt ånd loss

Openine balance
Add: Profìt for the year

Closing balance

5 Non-currentliablllties
Deferred tax llablllties lnet)
Opening deferred tiabitity

- arising on account of depreciation

ó Short-term borrowings
Secured, repayable on demand
" Overdraft facitity from bank"

Unsecured loans, repayable on demand.
- from directors lrefer note 29'|
- from other related parties [refer note 291

7 Trade payables
- dues to rnicro and smatl enterÞrises
" dues to other than micro and smãtl enterÞrises

7. I Agelng for trade payables from thc due date of payment for each of the category

Ar ât
31-March-2022

9.11.210
'interest free

"The Company has availed an intraday facility and bank guarante€ facillty with Axis Bank. Detaits of banking facilitles
availed:

lntraday facÍlity- To meet exchange obligatlons and margin requirements :
lntraday facitity is avaitable to the Company to the tune of T 50,00,000. which is secured against a lien on shares of Atgoquant
Fintech Limited (entìties controlted by KMP) [Refer note 29].lnterest on the overdraft facitity is charged on daity batanies at a
rate of 2%. ïhe amount is payable on demand.

Bank guarantee facility:
The bank guarantee facitity worth T 10,00,000. is availabte to the Company againts the 50% cash margin in the form of FDR under
tien with Axis bank' Bank continue to charge commission @ 1% p.a.on guarantees issued by it untit the expiry date and
subsequent cancettation of the guarantee from its books,

8,67,731 7,50,51 I
11,52,974 8.ó7.731

1.639
1.639

8,00,2't0
1"1 1 .000

4.26.830 2.418
4.26 830 2 41A

As ðt
31-lvlarch-202t

( {
Outstandlng for following perlods from
due date of payment

Less than 1 year
'1"2 Vears
2-3 years

More than 3 years

Unbitled dues
Total

Undlsputed dues MSÀ{E
Uncl¡sputecl dues

Other¡
unötsPuted due3

I¡SME Others
dues

2,123I 4,987

1,779
4.1 295

s

O)

O

;!

Á,26

(i)

2.4A
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for the year ended 31-l{arch"2022

As
31-March-2022( 3 1 -March.2021

{
7.2 There are no overdue principal amounts/interest payabte amounts for del,ayed payments to such vendors at the balance Sheet date.

There are no detays in payment made to such supptiers during the year or for any eartier years and accordingty, there is no interest pâid
or outstanding interest in this regard in respect of payments made during the year or brought forward from previous years. Disctosure of
payabte to vendors as defined under the "Micro, Smatt and Medium Enterprise Development Act,, 200ó" is based on the information
availabte with the Company regardìng the status of registration of such vendors under the said Act, as per the intimation received fronr
them on requests made by the Company.

I Other current llabillties
Accrued sataries and benefits
Expense reimbursement payable
Ctient balances payable

- to retated parties
- to others

Derivative tiabilitV (mark to market)
Statutory dues payable

- Goods and services tax Þayabte
- Tax deducted at source payable

9 Short-termprovisions
Provision for

- current year's income tax.
- income tax for earlier Vears (Refer note 2ó)

' [net of advance tax Rs. 1 3,540 (previous year Rs. 14,300], TDS Rs. 21,457 (previous year Rs.1 5,666).

11 Non-currentlnvestm€nts
lnvestmênt in propertles (at cost, trade)

- Office unÍts at Dwarka
- Property at 4/10. AsafAli Road, New Dethi

lnvestment ln quoted equity instruments (at cost. trade)
- Carborundum Universal Limited
1,904 {3 1 -March-2021: 1,904} equity shares of I t /- each, futty paid-up

lnvestment ln unguoted equfty lnstrumentr (at cost, non.trade)
- ldeaforge Technotogy Private Llmited
Nit 131 -March-2021: 388) equity shares of t 1 /. each, futly paid-up
- Nirmat Commodities Broker Private Limited
1,99,900 (31 -March-2021: 1,99,900) equity shares of t 10/- each, fulty paid-up

Aggregate amount of quoted investments
Market value of guoted investments
Aqsregate amount of unquoted investments

12 Deferred täx assets (net)
Opening deferred tax

- arising on account of depreciation

9,9ó7
1,40ó

13,CIo,309
37,70,000

8,3ó3

qsR

983
3,252

3,685
5

5(l q1 ll¿1 7 97q

38,803 s33
4.108

38,803 4.841

13,750
3,38,911

5,045

20,790

1 3,750
3,38,9't1

5,045

50,002

20,790

'The Company has given Corporate Guarantee to Globe Fincap Limited as a Co-Guarantor along with Devansh Reat Estat€ private
Limited, Dhruv Devansh lnvestment & Fianance LLP and Nirmat Buitdwett Reat Estate LLP in respect of toan facitity of a sum not
exceeding Rs. 70,00,000 sanctioned to Algoquant Financlals LLP and Âtgoquant LLP, both are retâted parties. The originat title deeds in
respect of property al 4/10, Asaf Ati Road, New Dethi are todged with Globe Fincap Limited, as security against the abovementioned
loan facitity. The charge on the property of the Company has been registered in the records of the Registrar of Companies on o3-June-
2021.

3,78,496 4.28-498
5,045 5,04,535

15,18,916 9.69,422
24,79A 70,791

127

,ç

ir
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for the year ended 3l-March-2022
[All amounts are in rupees hundered, except share data]

Property, plant and equiÞment and intangible assets
1 0{d_¿ryp,ej!y-_Þ!ë$ sn j-gsujprnenq

Description of Assets offlce - --tomprl¡ersE- *Turn¡ruresE*
Solar panelequlpment Perlpherals _ Flxtures

(Amount in tt
Total

Gross carrying amount
Openine batance as at 01 -Aprit-2021
Additions
Disposats
Closing balance as at 3l.March-2022

Accumulated depreclatlon
Openjne batance as at 0l.Aprit-2021
Depreciation charce durinq the vear
Dísposals/other adiustments
Closing balönce as at 3l-March-2022

Net carrying amount as at 31-March-2022

Gross carrying amount
Opening balance as at 01-Aprit-2020
Additions
Disposals

Ctosing balance as at 31-March-2021

Accumulated Depreciation
Ooening batance as at 01-Aprit"2020
Depreciation charce durinq the year
Dísposals/other adiustments
Closing balance as at 31-lrtarch-Z021

3,431

1,00,973 1 5,619 8.930
3,431

1,25,522

3.431 1.00.973 15,6r 9 8^930 1.28.953

2,407
652 11,872 1,527 848

2,407
14,899

3.059 11.872 1.527 848 17,306
372 89. r ôl 14,O92 8. O81 1tt

2,831

ó00

3.431

2,931

600

3.d31

747
700

747

1oo
2,407 2,4ô7

Net cårrylng amount ås ät 3i-[4arch.202l

l0{bi lntannible
Descriptlon of Åssets

Gross carryin4 ðmount
Openinq batance as at 01"Aprit-2021
ádditions
ûìsposals
ClosinÍ balance as at 31-March.2O2Z

Accurnutated deÞreclatlon
Openine batance as at 01 -Aprit"Z021
Deoreciation charqe durinq the year
Disposals/other ad justments
closinc balance a¡ at 3l.March-zozz

Net carrying åmount as at 3f.March-2022

Gross carrying amount
Opening batance as at 01-Aprit"2020
,¡\ddìtions
Disposals
CloslnR balance as at 3l-March.2021

Accumulated Depreciation
Openine batance as at 01"Aprit-2020
Depreciatíon charge during the Vear
Disoosats/ other adi ustments
Closing balance as at 31-March-2021

Net carrying amount

1 0(c) Capltal work-in-progress
Capital Work in Progress agelngl completion schedute

CWIP/IAUD

Projects ín progress for a period of

1.O24 1.t24

Software Total

ó,350 6.350

6.350 6.350

337 337

337 337

6^013 ó.01 3

sp

As at
tr 1-1,(¡r¡h-?ô??

As at
31 -Àt¿rch-?o? I

., i.:' 8.930
Less than 1 Vear

-åt

cn

8.930
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for the year ended 3 I .lvlarch-2022

-_.---lÀll a{¡,¡-Õ-g!]!g 3rg_ln rupees hunlqr ed. except shðr€ dataì - --_A-ãt--- As at
3l -March-2022

{
31-March-?02'l

T

1 3 Long-term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered goad)
Loans and advances to related parties
Security deposit

- with stock exchange"
- with clearing agents
- for leased office premises

3,6ó,000
2ó,006
7.000

85,960

3,950

3.99"00ó 89.9ro

' represents loan or advance
" represents Þencentðge to the totar roans and advances in the nature of loans

14 Other non-currênt åssets
(Unse cu red, consi de r ed gaod )

Fixed deposits with bankst
- with original maturity period of more than 12 months

Other recoverables

Number of shares^

As ôt
31 -ltarch-2022

(
As at

3 I -March.2021
t

I 2,50,000
5.544

1 ,0ó,141
5.544

I 2,55.5¿4 1 t -685
# Balance with bank in fixed deposit accounts include the amounts which are maintained as securÌty margln with the stock exchange,
"The deposits are kept with stock exchanges as security deposíts and minimum base capitat requirements

15 lnventorles
lnventory of share¡ and securlties in quoted
equlty instruments (åt lower of cost and NRV)*
Àdani Enterprises Ljmited (Face vatue Rs.l)
Axis Bank Limited (Face value Rs.Z)
Bse Limited {Face vatue Rs.2)
Easy Trip Planners L'imited {Face value Rs.Z)
lncliabu[s Real Estate timited (Face vaLue Rs.2)
Jaiprakash Associate timited {Face vatue Rs,2)
Larsen & Toubro Limited (Face vatue Rs.2)
Heranba lndustries Limited (Face value Rs.10)
Retiance lndustries Limited (Face vatue Rs.10l
Reliance lnfrastructure limited (Face vatue Rs.10)
Tata Communications limited {Face value Rs.10)

' oll shares are fully poid up
^ number of shdres are for the yeor ended 3l-*larch-2022, ond prevíous year figures are nil

U

10
100
300
1000
200
5000
1CIo

400
220
100
100

189

761
419

2,976
203
416

1,712
2,418
5,674

86
1.228

t 6-o82

+

_ç.
t)

As at 31-March-iazz- As
Type of Borrower

% of Total^
Amount

outstandlnc* % of Total"
Related Þôrtles 8s,9ó0 100%

;l¡
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Summary of signiflcant accounting pollcies and other explanatory lnformatlon to the flnancfal ståtements

for the year ended 31-March-2022

3 I -March-2022
I

As at
3 1 -March-2021

at

{1ó Trade recelvables
(Undísputed, considered good)
Rent receivable

- from related parties (Refer note : 29)
- frorn others

trade recelvables due date of

17 Cash and bank balances
Cash and côsh equlvalents

Balances with banks
-ín current accounts
-in fixed deposits with maturity of less than 3 months
Cash on hand

Other bank balances
Balances wfth banks
-in current accounts

-in fixed deposits with maturity of more than 3 months and tess than 12 monthst

# Batance with bank in fixed deposit accounts inctude the amounts whlch are:
Ptedged as security margin for guarantees issued by banks in favour of stock exchanges
Given to stock exchanges / ctearing corporation ôs security margin

18 Sho¡t-term loans and advance¡
( Unsecu red, consí de r ed good)
Earnest money deposit
Adv¡nces

- for expenses
- to employee

0ther recoverable
Prepaid expenses
Balance with government åuthorities

- eoods & service tax credit availabte
- income tax refund receívabte

l9 Other current assets
Accrued

- interest on fixed deÞosits
- Accrued incorne lproprietory trading]

38,880
1 8.78á 1) 587

57.6âe l2 gA7

37,79,969
824

4,744

2,29,189

¿ llll
37,86.58,1 a.a t97

14,76,500
14.76.500

52-ó2.081 2.33 ?92

24.600

11,842

68,352
7,139

14,345
1"627

23.67s

78

1^403
1 ?7 Qñ4 ?q IEÁ

't3,150

24.910
1,147

38.060 1.107

t-.'

sp

12,98712.987As at 31-March-2021
57.ó6619.44038.226,s at 31-March-2022

U!{ilpqted and considered sood
Unbllled duesMore than 6 monthsLess than ó months Totat
ueÍnPartlculars

J,Q
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Summary of significant accountÍng policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements

for the year ended 31-March-2022
[All amounts are in ruoees hundered- exceot share data I

Year ended
3l-lâarch-2022

T

Year ended
31-March-2021

{
20 Revenue from operations

Trading in financiat instruments
Brokerage income
Other operatlng revenues

- Rental income
- MaÍntenance income

21 Other income
Gain on sale of non-current investment
lnterest
- on fixed deposits with banks
- on other deposits
Dividend received
Liabilities no longer required written back

22 Tradlng and other charges
CotocatÍon expense
Transaction Charges
Lease-line charges
Membership fees
lT Maintainence expenses
Software expense
Exchange fees
Rent expense
SEBI fees
lnetigibte input
CTCL charges
Depository charges
Tetephone expenses
Other exchnage retated charges

23 Change in lnventories.
Opening stock
Ctosing stock

*represents the inventory of shares held for trading

24 Emptoyee benefit expense
Sataries and wages
Staff wetfare expenses

5,96,29'l
17,00ó

949
795

80
1

1,81,212
10.921

8.0ó.041 I -92.133

45,044

31,201

62

1,208
3

29
55ó

76.307 1-796

1,97,933
1,1ó,996

27,436
21,259
11,220
4,?.50
4,948

17,409
3,949
3,822
1,755

ó46
1,564
3,0f 7

207

16

4.15.793 223

1ó,082
116.082r

5ó,ó62
2,469

1 1,590

59.1 3l I t -590
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Summary of significant accounting policles and other explanatory lnformation to the financial statements

for the year ended 31-March-2022
IAll arnounts are in ruoees hun dered" share

Year ended
31-March-2022

t
Year ended

3l-March-202i
t

25 Finance cost
Bank gurantee charges
Interest on
- short-term borrowings
- delayed payent of statutory dues

4,697

1 3,1 51

176
17.838 176

26 Depreciation and amorüzation
Deprecíation on property, ptant & equipment
Amortization on intangible assets

14,ggg
337

15.236 *-------.^...."..-.ii-

27 Other expenses
Property tax
Security service charges
Professional fees
Stamp duty expenses
Car parking charges
Office expenses
Auditor's remuneration

- As statutory auditor
Etectricity, power and fuet charges
Donation
lnsurance expense
Repair and maintenance
Bank charges
Balances written off
Rates, fees and taxes
Miscellaneous expenses

23 Earnings per equity share (EpS)
Profit after tax attributabte to equity shareholders
Total equity shares outstanding at the end of the year
weighted averåge number of equity shares outstanding at the end of
the vear
Face vatue per equity share
EPS (Basic and dituted) (in t)

8,332
4,059
3,501

276
1,080

11,194
4,148

670

1,080
647

29s
7Z

110

4,720
63

45
5,900

53

452
.129

9,381

455
354

65
29.610 _____-¿g,rzl_

2,95,243
3,00,000
3,00,000

10

1 ,17,210
3,00,000
3,00,000

10
95.08 39 a7

e irlc s

çì
(ù

c.)
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financlal statements

for the year ended 3l-March-2022
[All amounts are in rupees hundered, except share data]

29 Related party disclosures

Key Â'lanagement Personnel
Dhruv Gupta (Director)
Devansh Gupta {Director)

ll Entities under control of Key mänagement personnel
Atgoquant Financiats LLP

Atgoquant LLP

Aafien Research LLP

Atgoquant Fintech Limited

lll ¡¡¡¡¡¡"t under signlficant influence of Key mana3ement personnel
Ogha Research LLP
Sigmaquant Technologies Private Limited
Thinkbot Technotogies LLP

Entitles under control of relatives of Key manägement personnel

Year ended
3l-*tarch-2022

Year ended
31-lrtarch-2O21

t t
Transactions with key mana¡erlaf personnel
Short term borrowlngs taken
Devansh Gupta

-opening batance
'received/(repald) during the year {net)
-balance outstanding at year end

Dhruv Gupta
-opening batance
-received/(repald) durlng the year {net)
-batance outstanding at year end

Reimbursement of expenses payable
Devansh Gupta

"opening batance
-seryices availed/(repald) during thê year (net)
-balance outstanding at year end

ll Transactions with entities under control of Key management personnel

Short term borrowings taken
Algoquant Financlal¡ LLP

-opening balance
-received/(repaid) during the year (net)
-balance outstanding at year end

Algoquant LLP
-opening batance
-receivedl{repaid) during the year (net)
-batance outstanding at year end

5,2Q,27Arc
2,79,940rc

3,252
(3,252)

__ 5?,990-
5,9¿000

52,000
5?*9oo

e U)
9u

*

sp
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Summary of slgniflcant accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial stätements

for the year ended 31-lrlarch"2022
Reimbursement of expenses payable
Algoquant LLP

-opening batance
-seryices avaited/(repaid) during the year (net)
-balance outstanding ât year end

50
50

Rent receivable (excludinS GST)
Algoquant Flnanclals LLp

-opening batance
-lncome recognised for the year
-amount received during the year
-batance outstanding at year end

Rent payable (excfuding GST)
-openine balance
-Expense booked for the year
-amount repaid during the year
-balance outstanding at year end

Brokerage received (excluding GST)
Aafien Research LLP

lll Entities under signlflcant influence of Key manägement personnel

Brokerage received (excluding GST)
Ogha Research LLP
Sigmaquant Technotogies private Limlted
Thinkbot Technotogies LLp

36,000

608

óoE

220re

996
795

,377
3.1 68

a
à*

es rô
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Summary of significant accountlng pollcies and other explänatory information to the financial statements

fo¡ the yeår ended !1-March-2022
[All amounts are ln rupees hundered, except share data]

30 Other Ståtutory lnformåtlon for the current and precedlng flnanclal year
(l) The Company does not have any immovabte property whose titte deeds are not hetd in the name of the Company.

(ii) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding
anv Bena¡¡i property.

(lii) The Company has not been dectared as wltfut defaulter by any bank, financiat institution or other tender,

(iv) The Company does not have any transâctlons with companies struck off under sectlon 248 of Companies Act, 201 L
(v) 'The Company has given Corporate Guarantee to 6lobe Fincap Limlted as a Co-Guarantor atong w¡th Devansh Real Estate Private

LimÍted, Dhruv Devansh lnvestment & F'inance LLP and Nlrmal Buitdwett Rea[ Estate LLP in respect of [oan facitlty of a sum not
exceeding Rs. 70,00,000 sanctioned to Algoquänt Financials LLP and Algoquant LLP, both are retäted parties. The originat tltle deeds in
respect of property at 4110, Asaf Atl Road, New Dethl are todged with Gtobe Flncap Llmlted, as security against the abovementioned
(oan facility. The charge on the property of the Company häs been registered in the records of the Reglstrar of CompanÍes on 03-June-
2071.

(vt) The Company does not have any investment ln any downstream subsidiary, joint venture or associate. Therefore, compliance wlth
number of layers of subsidiary is not apptlcàbte on the Company.

(vll) The Company did not enter into any scheme of arrangements in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 201 3,

(vlll) Ihe Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entlty{les), inc(uding foreign entities
(intermedlaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shatt:

a) directly or indirectty tend or invest in other persons or entities identtfled in any manner whatsoever by or on behatf of the company
(Uttimate Beneficiaries); or
b) provide äny guarantee, security or the like to or on behatf of the Ultimaté Beneflclaries.

(ix) The Company has not recelved any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), lncludlng forelgn entltles {Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in wrlting or othendise) that the company shatt:

a) dlrectty ollndìrectty tend or invest ln other persons or entitles identifled in any manner whatsoever by or on behatf of the Fuñding
Party (Ultjmate Beneficiaries) or;
b) provide any guarantee, security or the tike on behalf of the Uttimate Eeneficiaries.

31 Financial Ratlos

,A finânciat ratio are thê tool used by investors to analyse and gain information about the finance of a company's history or the entire
buslness sector. Accordingly for the purpose of calcutation of the foLtowing financial råtios, numbers are taken from the Batance Sheet,
Statement of

Formula for råtios

% chançRåtlo 31-Mãr-2O22 31-Màr-2021
R€å50n for
varlance

-95.2691Current ratio{r} 0.85 17.95

0.77 0.00*Debt-equfty ratio{z)

0.00%Debt-service coveraqe ratlot'l 0.33
18.71%Return on eaultv ratio{4r 0.27 0.23

'557.01YûNet caDitaI turnover ratiot5] /'2.27\ 0.50
Net orofit ratiotó¡ 0.32 0.ó0 -46,51%

Return on caoítat emoloved(?) 0.1 5 0.1 1 29.4896

The Company has

entered into nell/
business segment.

Therefore, previous
year figures are not

comparabte.

Return on lnvestment(!¡

Numerator Denomlnator

Current Liabitities(1 ) Current ratio Current Assets
(2) Debt-equitv ratio Total Debt Sharehotder's Eoultv

(3) Debt-service coverage ratio
tarnings availabte for debt

serv¡cê
Debt Service

(4) Return on equity ratlo
Net Proflts after taxes -

Þr¡"fcrence Dlvirlenrl {if anvl
Average 5hareholder's

Fôultv

Net Credit Sates
Average Accounts

Rprelvahle
(5i Trade receivable turnover råtio

{ó} Net caoital turnover ratlo Net sâtes Averaee Workina CaDitat
(7) Net orofÍt ratio Net Profit Net Sales

(8) Return on capital employed
Earning before interest and

tåxês Capltal Employed

(9) Return on lnvestment [MV(r1) - MV(ro) - sum [c(t)l]
tMv(T0) + Sum [W(t] '

c(il1ì
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Summary of dgnlflcrnt accountln¡ pollcler rnd otñor elçlrnrtory lnformËtlon ta the flntñctrl etat.ements

for the yerr cnded 31-llrrch-2012
[All amountr rre ln rupocr hunderod, cxcapt thffÊ dttä]

lZ Contlnt9ntLlabllltles
There are no known contlng€nt tlablttles that woutd måterlätty affect the flnânclat condltlon of the Company.

33 Prevlous year flgures have been regnupÊd/reånãngêd udìorevêr consldertd necessåry.

The accompanylng notüs I to 33 are lntegrat part of tlrese flnanclat statements;
As per our report of evon date.

For and on bchrlf of
For VGG Ê CO Prlvåtr Llmltcd
Chütcrcd

tlo.Flrm

r Dlrector
DIN :0ó92O{31

Dlrector
DIN : 0ó92037óPârtner

llembcnhlp No:,

Ptacer New Dethl
Dater /år Ofr

uÞtñ¡ î-2..o 11?tEA LDLßâ ltal

ilø¡¡ü*]li
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nE$ÛLYEII FURTHER TllÅT {o¡ the FurpusÊ *f giving rffecr rr¡ rhe *txrvc, M¡" f}hruv$upt* ¡r¡d Mr h*:h ßupt¡- nirÊ{rt$rs oi ** df*t hr ând ,"* *,o*uy risrçrall,v*utùcrisrd ¡n rnkø *uch, x{*ps s mts ry necexarl' r-- 
"tt*i-i,,e 

-sõ-'dr. sretärûry orotherwisç' in rclatistt tç th* ahcvs ffid io ûll nî€tttËn *i¡r¡ng ur¡t çf antl ineidçnml th*æt*snd rr¡sign and ß €$ççutt. rlted¡'. applicntiarrs. dÈ,;u¡lrcnrn ã"* i'rtc n:turr* r+.ith ß.egiørur r.rfLì$mp*nicx. tt'rar qruy-be tuquitu" * hetÉtf nf rh* t"orn¡xny ** *Ëncrnl¡).rn úl üll xr¡cù ncrq.decds, üÂltçnt and thin8s ns n*y h. ncccsmr-v. pnrp*r, experlient 
"î 

¡n.¡¿tnrrl tú;ilöffiì
tu this ¡t*¡¡lution'! ' ' '

By ffierof the llcu¡rl
Fnr G¡eu,tft Se,*urftlcu Fr{rllt l.imlt¿d

1,) Il'st'rnxù üu¡rr*
[tlr**nr

Dtl$: SüStt3?{tfl¡ce: Ncw Ðelhi
l}dc: l],ltÌ.Itl?t
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l{XPl.¡tTÅ]T}!il' s'f,irI"Í:ß.tlif-t- t:\ R[$l¡li{-l' (]r "rrr*. xfli{],rt, tt{ l$li\ t,:s!iF I iR¡tt!,.{nT $ti(*ftttN Iil¡ttf ltr'l"ttE (:{r*lPÅ¡ritÉh .{{T, tnl }.

Ås rcr¡ulnr! Lr¡' 5.".t¡rt, [ili{r¡ rl'rhu {'$rrr¡xrnirrs,{r:1. f{ll] trhç ¡\et}, thc lirll¡i}rinur¡i}lfir¡uttlrl slrrÍrtthjr¡l Jir:tr {:url ehr ¡r¡irterial rircil:i*luting t.rìhc [priat llu*in**: ffiiffiåunsjcrr it*u N¡.r.2.

ITEM:T{J" 1

TTEþT T{O. ¡

ln urder fo mclc nplinrur* u$å ul'fr¡nds ¡vsilffhlç with tlx C.tmp*ny ffid Él$o lc achirr* l*ngtrffm slrÍtsgic snd bu*inesc nhjætivcq tlu Boofrd of fiir¿*tcrs'çf ih* C+mpany p+pot** r{ltnak* ucë of tlrc san* þ *raieirç inrr'nsrnent in rrrl¡sr budics cürpßråf€ u.r grrrring laaff,givin* sutrunteË rrr pmdding.*oüniü to albcr perrr{Hrs sr uthrr bady evrpurstr üs srcl ç¡åsnrúqüiNtl- [te.ü]h:fE ruy note {W ¡rursunnf tc nodnn lt{i nf td tmryrrrid A*:t_ lfilJ{"ljf'}, &e corn¡arv cr1*i.ve rsan'c¡ gir,ç åry g,t*"i*; wvidË *|Åry in **roriunnith a lrran ts tn'ry 
"q{-!*dx' ccr.rptmte- cr- p¡.irNi and acquirc sec$rirÍ€c of rrry *thcr tr6dycd'!qt{rrãæ' iR cxc€ss 3f Seû of itr paid u¡r *hit" rupitnl- ti,* r**u*o and rucuriii; ñji";nce$u¡rt or lflCI?ô of i¡-'r *ca reÊcr1rÐ- s and *er:uriti* prnrnilm* sççç{urt, ç.hic.hevsr !¡ mnm, wi¡hapfuurql nf lrtcmbcrr þ cpocial rerslrrüan paserl å rtæ gÉrrËrül **r¿¡np

ln r¡ic* cf thc afcre*aid' it is puposcd t$ tå&ß apprcval r¡nÉfËr Scrrinm lE6 çf thr (nmpri,*r
Acl" 2013. þ rruy óf ãp€c¡sr-rcsülutioo. t ¡, ro "ii*ir of Rs. 200 c;rq; d;--rd in rhËl,lotícc.

AccadiryIy, rhË speciat Rcrolu$sn in Ítcm Np. r hax born prüpülcd €rd $ß tosrd
rænrnmendr fte såmc fnr rywv*l cf rtw Mtrnbcrc- ¡ 'r ---- -----

HsEË ûf &s Dlrecruf üI thc canpony ¡üd thctr rdsd,ws ic çontrfiçd sr ¡lrt¡¡ç5¡Êd,finmi*rlly m ofl¡crwiãç' til thc tcsoiuri*r srfftpl in üs $rt$il of thÉr. Anccur¡¡l¡pr rnr¿
dtfttùoldins in eË baúv c¡ryorntc{*} in whi& ¡n"ma* *uy * ;"e ; ñii t g"r"**r**
Insy h gitua, sr ÉËrnrÌticff tmy be pnirtided Frr$uanl tq th¡s Sr*r¡ul nm¡uicr¡"

.,4s 
your nçmFüü] hff boert dtsimüs for elçlering n*¡r busilu,sr opporturitlcs ï¡l¡¡üh ta¡uire

investfft'Ëtt fur tinrc ta tfn"_l(ncping in ï¡cre' of ck$itrg üfrd frdr¡nc iir*nü r.q"trçm*Ên pf
{* f"*p*tt' lÕ srrypôçl itr hus¡ues$ sf*rürklr$, the Ccñ¡r*r)r msy ffc,d ãddit¡ciut n*** u¡¿
fbr tt¡c llnrnc the Ctrmpnny mey rai* finance frem vgriùus Berfu on¿l¡or f¡r¡snç¡J Insit$Ìi*nr
a$d/ or *ng' ather lendirç instilutianc mdlor Bodlæ Corporør sr,xilor *næh other psrôüflår
individuals üs mÊÏ bc æc*idcrcd fir, lvhic}r toedhËr with tl¡* mr!ruf$ almndy trûr1oond.C {*psrr
ùorn lemporary loorx thtå¡fiad frs¡r tt¡c Camp*q¡,'x bcql.er* in ardiær-¡ 

"i*u* nf Uffiisr€s$l
ttl*5 errccrd úe q$$r*ÊEte af thc paid.uB rhare capttat sf ths Cornpuny'aad its fus üEsÊ*,r¡i
ad sËc,uritier prernium of Cornp&q.

Purn¡*nt to S*ti*n I t
flt{ns ürÊn tt¡e agÊ¡qsårc rmür¡nl fh{ paidq.ry e$Fitsl fie f€*ErrrÈ$ sefi¡fïd*xrrf Érrd

frtçm¡um sf iltr Cornpan-v &ny tr,ilh thc cûftsËr¡.| tle of thÊål *af tifnÉ ÊTicìeFú uf mtntl¡cr¡
{-rïl¡Fflny ln I gertcral m*eting brv ¡xs*ing rpccial Ruârltuti{rm.¡r

Cansidcring thr Cr"lrnpany's liuurr gr*rtth plsns, ræw projec.r-r bcin* expl*ntl ir isproprsd tn incresse ths abövr Itl{l.{¡t,CI0,üft[¡- {Rupm; mn
hu$hÍr€d crorc anly).

harnrwing

Srmrtfr Sçtuduea F;*ï*tB lgnltsd



llçnce- the fipecial Rts¡tluti*n *t Ïtern N*, 3 *f Íhc hiotire ir lrri*g prr"r¡xrrert. xirxr rhc *i¡nreEleeed'; lhr li'rnitc pruvirled unrJer srreiltn I lltlf I xcl u,l'rhu Âct- lll, [îírc¿-{n*¡ rEsurn¡nend rhrlip*ciaf lftsclu¡itrtt trli $et r]t¡t ilt ltffir Nü. ] nf rt¡e *oo**";"n"t;',ï:,'ii;i msr$hcrs.upprrn,rrl.

N*nc ofthc ftilw¡ut¡¡ and their rclariveE is Ëorî$qrn€d ûr inl{fifr*trd. fînansialb. or ail¡sruÊl$s" inthc tipccid lte$tllniofl *r(rep{ r¡, ùe exrsrr ;f rffirh.r;ilil;g in r}r [:ampony ir nn,,.

ty CIrdcrofrtr* Board
For Gro*:ñ Scc$rtfl* Frivrtr LtEir¡d
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

îo
The Members,
Growth Securities Private l,imited

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 25üAnnual R.eport and Audited Financial
Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 3lst March 2021..

'. 
FINANCIAT HIGHLTCHTS

The Company's fînancial performance for the year ended 31't March 2021 is as follows:

2. STATË OF COMPANY,S AFFATRS

Particulars
Year ended

31't March zOZt
lRs.'l

Year ended
31st March 2A2O

f Rs.ì

Revenue from operations 1,92.13,365 L,46,61,882

Other Income 1,79,61L T,7A,633

Total Revenue 1,93,92,975 1,49,32,515

Expenses¡
Emplovee bencfit exÞenses 11,58,953 9,42,586
Depreciation 70,a32 86,551

Finance Cost 17,555

Other exÞenses 29,69,297 27,98,174
ïotal Expenses 41,L5,837 38,27,3'l

Profitbefore Tax 1,52,77,139 1,10,05,204

Tax Exnense:
Current Tax 30,50,000 24,25,000

Deferred Tax t7 3a2) 11,868

lncome Tax - earlier year 5,13,191 2,18,630

TotalTax Expense 35,55,889 21,94,502

Profit after Tax l,17,Tt,zso 98,10,703
Earning per share:

Basic 39.07 29.37
Diluted 39.O7 29.37

Ðuri the r under review, the total revenue of the Company was Rs. L,93,92,9761'
as agã
year i

nst n e s year" expen
s Rs. 1,1-7,21,25A/- as compâred to net profìt of Rs.88,10,703/- in the previous

year ended 31"'t March 2020.

For Growth Securities prlvate Limited For Grouuth Een¡rities



3. AMOUNTS CARRIED TO RESERVES

The Cornpany has transferred the current year's profit of Rs. 1,'1,7,2L,250/- to the
Reserves and Surplus. The total amount of reserves including âccumulated balance in
the Staternent of Profit & Loss âs on 31't March 2021 is Rs. 8,67,73 ,lZZl- as compared
to Rs. 7,50,51,873/- in the previous year as on 3l"t M¡rch 2AZA.

4, DIVIDEND

With a view to conserye resources for future business requirements and expansion
plans, the Board of Directors are of the view that the current year's profit may be
ploughed back into the operations and hence no dividend is being recommended for the
year under review.

5. TRÂNSFER OF UNCIJIIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND

PROTECTION FUNT}

The provisions of Section 725(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as no diviclend has

been declared or paid by the Company so far.

6. CHANGE TN THE NATURE OF EUSINESS

There was no change in nature of business of the Company during the financial year
under review. However the Company has applied to the BSE Limited and SEBI to obtain
registration of Stock-Broker.

Also, the Company has reformed its objects by altering the object clause of the
Memorandum of Association by incorporating the following changes:

"To act as a Deposítory Pørtícipant*, Merchant Eanker, Issue House, Registrar and Share
transþr Agent, Partfolio Managers, Financial Cansultant and Advisers"

7. DIRECTORS AND I(gY MANAGERTAT PERSONNET

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act,2013.

As on the date of this report" the Eaard of Directors consists of the following:

S. No. Name Desisnation D¡N Date of Appointment
I Mr. Dhruv Gupta Director 06924ßt 29.09.24ü

rf- 
^-----,L ^---!-

tl t r\1^t?, t ,ì^ atfì llt.i t
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B. CHANGES IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAT PERSONNEL

Ðuring the year under review, there was no changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors and Key Managerial Personnelof the Company.

9. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OT DIRECTORS

During the financial year under reviev/, the Directors of the Company met for 6{sixi
times i.e. on A?,A4.202A, 7{}"t7.202A, 05.09.2020, L1,t1..70?A, 25.A7.2A27 and
02.03.202r.

1û. SUESIDIARIES, IOINT VENTURES, ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, f oint Venture or Associäte Company

TT. PUBLTC DEPOSTTS

The Company did not accept deposits from the public during the year. There are no
deposits which are not in compliance with the requirenrents of Chapter V of the
Companies Act, 2013.

12, MATERTAT CHANGES AND COMMTTMENTS AFFECTING THE FTNANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY

The Registered offìce of the Company have been shifted from "Znd Floor, 4/IA, Asaf Ali
Road, New Delhi-110û02" to Unit No. 5034, 5ù Floor, Tower A WTC, Block No.51, Road

58, Zone-S Gift City Gandhinagar, Gujarat-382355 w.e.f. November 11, 2020.

Also, the Company has reformed its objects by altering the object clause of the
Memorandum of Association by incorporating the following changes:

"To act as a Ðepository PartÍcípant*, Merchont Eonker, Issue llause, Registror and Shøre
transþr Agent, Portfolio lv'lonagers, Financial Cansultant and Advisers"

13. INTERNAI FTNANCIAT CONTROT

The Board of Directors of the Company ensures that internal financial controls with
reference to the Financial Statements adopted by the Company are adequate.

14. WEB L¡NK OF ANNUAT RETURN

Pursuant to the amendments to Section 134[3](a) and Section 92(31 of the Act read
with Rule 12 of the Cornpanies {Management and Administration} Rules, 2014, the
Annual Return (Form MCT-7) for the financial year ended March 31, 7.A21, will be
¿tvâ

For Growth Securities Private Lìmited
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15. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBITITY STATNMENT

Pursuan[ to Section 134[5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the
Ccnrpany confirms that-

{a) ln the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accCIunting
standards had been followed along w¡th proper explanation relating to rnaterial
departures.

{b) The Directors had selecled such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that äre reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as of 31"$ March, 2021 and of the profit of
the Company for that year;

[c] The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with lhe provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
âssets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

[d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a 'going concern' basis; and

[e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

16, FRAUD REPORTED BY AUDITORS

No fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the audit by the
Auditors.

L7. DECLARATTON OT INT}EPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER SECTTON 149 OF THE
COMPANTES ACT,28t3

The Company is a Private Company Limited by shares, hence this clause is not
applicable.

18. COMPANY,S POLTCY ON DTRECTORS, ÁPPOTNTMENT Á!ìID PAYMENT OF

REMUNERATION ETC.

'fhe provisions of Section 178(1J of the Companies Ac[ 2013 relating to constitution of
Nomination and Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company.

19. EXPLANATTONS OR COMMENTS ON QUAttrtCATtON, RESERVATION, ADVERSE
REMARK OR DISCLATMER MAÞE BV THE AUDITOR TN HIS REPORT

The observations of the Statutory ,{uditors, when read together with the relevant notes

to the accounts and accounting policies are self-explanatory and do not call for any

further comment.

For Growth Securities Pdvate Limitad Securities Private Limited



2O. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, ÛUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS MADA UNDER
SECTION 186 OF THE COMP.â,NIES ACT, 2013.

As on March 31,20ZI the Company has provided the Corporate Cuarantee for a sum
upto Rs, 40,00,ÛÛ,0û0/- (Rupees forty crore only) in favor of Globe Fincap Limited for
enabling Algoquant Financials LLP for availing the Laan Facility of Rs. 35,50,00,000,

21. PARTICUT^{RS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WTTH RETATED
PARTIES

All contractsfarrangements/transactions entered by the Company during the financial
year with related parties were in the ordinar] course of business and were on arm's
length basis.

Further requisite details of transactions entered with related parties are given in Form
No. A0C-2, annexed herewith as An¡rexure'A'to this report.

22. a) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The Company has not carried on any activity relating to conservation of energy.
Further, the Company has not acquired any technology during the year under review.

b) T{)REIGN EXCHANGE SARNTNGS AND OUTGOTNCS

There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgoings during the year under review.

23. STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT å,ND IIIPLEMENTATION OF A RISK
BASED MANAGEMENT POIICY INCIUDING tDElr¡TIFtCATtON OF ELEþIENTS OF
RISK lF ANY, WHICH IN THE OPINI0N OF' THg BOARD MAY THRAATETì¡ THE
EXISTENCE OF THE COMPANY

The Company recognizes risk mânagement as an integral component of good corporate
governance and fundanrental in achieving its strategic and operational obiectives. lt
improves decision making, defines opportunities and material events that may impact
shareholder value.

24, CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act,2013 relating tc Corporate Social
Respcnsibility (CSRI are not applicable on the Cornpany since the Company does not
meet any of the criteria prescribed under the aforesaid Section in this regard.

For Growth Securities Private Limited
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25. AUDITORS

a) STATUTORyAUDTTORS

M/s. Kumar Sharma & Co. fFirm Registration No. 001036NJ, Chartered Accountants,
New Delhi, had re-appointed in 2019 as Statutory Auditors of the Company fbr a period
of five years till the conclusion of the Annual Ceneral Meeting to be held in the year
2A24. They have audited the financial statements of the Company for the financialyear
under review. They have confirmed that they are not disqualified from continuing as
Auditors of the Company,

b) TNTERNAL AUDIîOR

'l'he Company is not required to appoint any lnternalAuditor,

c) SECRETARTATAUDITOR

The Company is not required to appoint any Secretarial Auditor.

26, DISCTOSURE UNDER SE(UAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPTACE

{FREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

No cases were fîled/reported to the Company pursuant to the Sexual l{arassment of
Wornen at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Âct, 2013 during the year

under review.

27. ACKNOWTEDGEMENT

The Directors express their appreciation to the continued co-operat¡on received from
the Banks and other agencies during the year.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Annexure A
Form No. AOC-Z

(Fursuant to clause {h} of sub-section {3) of sectlon 134 of the Act and Rule B(2} of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for disclosure of particula¡s of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with
related parties referred to in sub-section [1) of section 1BB of the Companies Act,2013 including
cefiain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto.

Fsr Êrowth Securities Privatc Limited
For Growth $ecurities Privats Limited

Direclor

(DEVANSH GUpTA)

Sr. No. Partlculars Detalls

1
Details of co¡rtracts or arra¡rgenlents or transactions not at
arm's length basis

Nil

fal Namefsl of the related party and nature of relationship Nil

[b) N atu re of contractsf arrangetttents/transactions N¡I

[c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/fansactions Nil

(dJ Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transactions including the value, if any

Nil

(e) Justifìcation for entering into such contracts or
arrangements or transactions

Nil

[0 datefs] ofapproval bythe Board Nil

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

[hJ Date on which the special resolution was passed in general

meeting as required under fìrst proviso to section 188
Nil

2
Details of material contracts or arrangernent or transactions
et arm's length basis

As per the particulars
nrentioned in Note no.24
of the Financial
Statements.

(aJ Name[s) of the related party and nature of relationship

[b) N ature of contracts/arrangements/transactions
(c) Duration ofthe contracts f arrangerne

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
ffansactions including the value, if any:

(e) Datefs) ofapproval by the Board, ifany:
Amsunt d as advances, if

DIN:06920431 DIN: O6920376(t

Date:
Place

22.49.20?7
New Delhi
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GROWTI{ SECUilITIES PVT. LTD. (Corporate ldentity Number: U74899GI199bffü19714)
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TEL: 23271 61'1-47340864
E-mail; ksc.ca302@gmait,com

I ty p.tll¡ n N fii..l! T /\ U Û tTç t{s' RRpO¡tI

ïo the Members of
GROWTH SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited lhe accompanying fìnancial statements of GR0WTH sEcURlTlEs pRtvATE
LltulTED ('the Company"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31'r ¡¡"r"t' ioii,'lr," *àturn"nt
of profit and loss for the year then ended, and notes lo the fìnancial slatements, including summary of
significant accounting poricies and other expranatory information.
ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to lhe explanations given to us, lhe
aforesaid fìnancial statements give the information required by ihe Companies Act, 2013 (,the Act,) in
the manner so required and give a lrue and fair view in conformity with the accountini principles
generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31 , 2021, iis brofits for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143
!Jo) or the Companius 

491, 2013. our responsibilitÞË und€r troae-Staridaius als tunht O*scrtø inthe Auddor's responsíbililies for the audii of the finarctal súõrnan¡; section a oui nw¡.We areindependent of the company in accordance with rhs oodc-ôt-oi¡ic¡ tseuêd uy üäjihru" 
"rchartered Accounlants of lndla together with the ethhai reqthgm€ntu tn"r are rgl€r¡gtt b *tät]ft ãithe linancial statements under thã provísions of the Act ana tt 

" nutes mace neié i¡üCãi, er,o w€have fulfilled our other ethical respoirslbilities in accordance with these requírements and the cocte ofathiÕs.

we believe that the audil evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to pmvide a basisfor our opiníon.

tnformation other than the financial statemEnts and auditors' Þporttftereon
The tompany's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparaticn of the other infonnation. Theother.information comprises the ínformatiôn included ¡n üii ËãaiJi neport ¡"ár¿¡rlÄnnìxsre toBoard's Report' Business Responsibility Report but does not inciudå the financial slatemente and ourauditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financìal slalemenls does not cover ihe other information and we do not expressany form of assurance conclusion lhereon.
ln connection with our audit of lhe fìnancial sfatements, our responsibility is to read the ottrerinformation and, in doing so, consider whether the other ¡nformationii materiály ¡nconsìJtenì wnn tnefÌnancial statemenls or our knowledge obtained during the *rrcã ôrour audil oí otnerwiså appêars tobe materially misstated,

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that ttrere is a material misslatement(l.thb
other information; we are required to report thal fact. We have notfrinl to reporl ¡n th¡";egar.d.'
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The company's Board of Direclors is responsible for the maüers stated ¡n Sect¡on 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act',) w¡th respect to the prepanatíon and presentation o{ these f¡nancial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial perfonnance of the

in accordance w¡th the accounting principles generally accepted in ldia incl¡¡ding (he
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies

ôo Growth Securities Private Limited

(/)
_ç

Rules, 2014

*

a\)

CÞ r1\, \rl* -Áita¡ra¡



This responsibilily also includes nlaintenance of adequate accounting records in acccrrdance with thepruvisir:'ris of the /icl fnr safeçuar<ling lhe assets of lhe corlpany an¿ for prevenling anri rletec{rnglrauds and other irregularities, selection and applicatio;r of appropriate accounting pr:liges, rnakingjudgmenls and eslimates thal are reasonâble and pruclent, and design, lmplenrenlation anrJmaintenance of adequate internal financial conirols, lhal v¡ere CIperåting effectívety for ensuring theaccuracy and compleleness of the accountirtg records, relevanr tû rhe prepârat¡on and presentallon ofthe linancial slale¡nents thal give a true and fair vieç¿ anrJ are free from material nrisstalernerrt,whelher due to frauci clr error.

ln preparing the fÌnancial stalements, the Ma,nagement is responsible for asressing lhe cornpany,sabllity to contlnue as a going ***rn, circroJnglas 
"ppiir"þti;ãiîår* ,ul"t*O to going concern andusÍng {he going concern bssis or accouni¡ng-T,.fl'rrranaõåmenî ôither lntends ro riquidate thecompany or to cease operations. or has no ieãt¡*tic 

"rturãi¡"J¡"r-tîoo só.
The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporling process.
Auditor'r responsibifities for the audit of the financiar statements
our objectivet âre to ob(ain reasonable sssurance aboul whêlhsr the financhl 6tatonìenls ag å wholeare free from rnaterial rnisstatement, wtetiä due ro r**J oiãiri'i,*anc to lseue an audito.e rsportthat includes our opinion' Reasonabie urourn." ls a high revel oiäsrrr"n... bul is not a guarantoelhat an audil conducted in accord"n.e wttt, stâldaË ;i Ã;äñ wil atways detecr a msteriåtmisstatement when il exists' Misçtalemente can ari¡e rrom rrquJ;-"iro, 

"no 
are considered mstsrisrIf individually or in lhe aggregåtÊ, they could r""*o¡ãuty uu-"-rñoua 1o rnfluence he oconomicdscisions of users uren oñ ttrJbEsis orirrásã nnancraì,t'täñ"ü.'-'

As part of an audit in accordance with standards on.Auditing, we exercise professional judgment andmaintain professional skepticism througlrouithe audit. We also:
r ldentlÛ and asEess the risks of rnatsrial mlsststemefit of the linanclal satements, whslherdue to ftaud or.error,.daeign qp pexorrn üf;roc-d;;ö roeponsive to tho*e rteks, andobtain audit evidence that iã sufficidni 3ç aúrpri;Gõîiov¡¿e a basis for our opinion. Therlsk or not detectins ã matÊriât m¡æt*emänr;""ril; iãm-r,,iî-riüiäi',t|il"ro, nn*resultlng from error, as frsud rnay. lnvotva co¡rurion,-torgery, ¡nriñronai"omisslÕne,misrepresentatio!¡, or the ovsride of lntemalcont;L
¡ obtain an underdanding of intemal control rûlevant to the audit ln ordsr ro dæþn audltprocedures rhar are åpproprrare in rhe c¡rcumåånc;. 

. üà# iti# iäiIxu o,lhe cornpaniee Acî, 201 3, we äre also responslile roi;xpr€;sing our opinion on whetfter th€

iäffi:l"f;:Ítri::î intemar nnanc¡ar conr,ùs _ñi*; i; prü..,ilî*'llæ,"r¡ng

r Evaluate the approprialeness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness ofaccounring estimates and rerated discrosures maàe uy the Management.

' concludo Ön the approprlaleness ol. Managemen|s uss of ths golng concern båsl' ofaccounllng and, based on the audit evidenceîota¡ne¿. n tietñer a mäeriät uncertaìniy existsælated to events or condilione that may cast aignificanr oouot-on the Company,s abilþ locontinuo as a going cÕncôrn. iii"".änaroe îr,rt-ã',r,åîãriat uncortainty ex¡sts, we Brerequired to draw attenlion ln our auditorp renori to il"'* iãiãiud dtgclosurog in the financiatstatemsnts or, if such disclosures are inadeguãr", i" *ø¡rv"ãur opinion" our conclusions arebased on lhe audit evidence obtained up to the da'te of oui ãuoftors report. However, fdureevents or condilíons may cause the öompany to cea$s to continuð âs a going conc€rn,

' Evaluate the overall ,Jresentâtion, struclure and content of the financial slatements, includingthe disclosures. and whethsr lhe finänc¡al 
"fât"ü""t" 

ìãp*Lnt the unde¡lying lransaclionsand events in a manner lhat âchieve fair presenlation.
we comnlunlcated v'¡ith lhose.charged wìth governance regarding, among other matfers, the plannedscope and timing of îhe.audjt and significañt audit nnãiffi i;;ñ,iö any significant deficiencies ininlernal control that we identify ourlngiur ÀuJit.

,¡

also provide those charged with governance with a slatemenl that we have complied withethical requiremenls regardìng independence, and to commun icate wîth them alland other matlers that mäy reasonably be thoughl to bêâr on our irelated safeguards.
Growth
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1' Ihc repon doe6 not inclurJe a slale¡lenl on the rnatters speciliecl in paragraphs 3 and 4 (,f thecompanios {Au<lilor' f-ìe¡tort) orcler ioro tr¡,* order} ¡ssue,d r:y lhe centrirl Governrnent of lndiain lerms ol sub"seclicn i11) of seclion tls or rhe'A* au ¡ü'ouiopinion the said orde¡ is notapptiæble to the Co,npêny.

2. As required by Section 143i3) of the Act, we report that;
a' we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the b€st of ourknowredge and berief were necessárv ràr me purpoil ãi'ã,i'äu¡t;
b' ln our opinion, pro-per books of account as required by law have been kept by lhe companyso far as appears from our examinatión or*,oräo*¡,ri 

'-" '!e,

c' The Balance sheet and stalement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this report are inågreement with lhe books of accounl;
d' ln our opinion, lhe aforesaid financial :*l*T:nl" gogply with the Accounttng standards

;äiii* 
under section 133 of the Ac{, read with nuu iätine'companies {Accounts) Rutes,

e' on the basis of written represenlâtions received frsn the Dhectora as on 31r March 2021,taken on rscord by the Boård at pirectårs, we report that none of the Directors it disqualifiedas on 31st March 202'1, from being appointed as a niiectoi¡r,"r"*" of sedion 164{2} of the

f' According to lnformation and explanalions given to us togethor with_our audil eråminaron,reporling ln reepecl to th.o adegu"cv olintenúr nnancsaicoñträË over financial rapor¡ng of tt¡ecompanv and tho opefatlng àti,xttií"å ø suct coãrrbis ii"n.t applicaue to the conpany.g' with respect to other rnatters to be included ln the Auditor's Report in accordance wittr Rule11 of the Compantes {Audtt and nuJitãrsl nui"s, Zóil]'ìi'ãw åpin¡on and to the bee* of or¡rlnformation and according to the uxp¡an"t¡onr givän io;u,- 
--' Jt¿trrrrJrI 

"rr,, 
tq ,'e æst

(¡) The tompany does nol have any pending lifþations which would impact irc finmciatposition.

(ii) The company^!1d-not haveany longrterm contrac{s including dErivatives con¡,ads forwhich there wêre any material íoresôeable losses.
(¡i0 There were no amounts which are required to betransferred to the lnvestor Educati,nand protection Fund.

For Kumar $harma & Co.
Chartered Aecountiants

No. 036N)

Partner
Kumar Gupta)

M, No.013674
UDIN; 2101 3674AAAABR5690

Place: New Delhi
Daled: 09,02.2021

Secu s Private Limlted

Di¡eclor
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Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-202f

Nates

As at
31-t{ar-2021

t

Ås at
31-Mar-202û

EQU|W ÅND LtÄBlLrTlES

Shareholders' funds

Share capitai

Reserves and surptus

Current lt¿bltltìes
Sllort-term borrowings 5

Trailç payabies é

- dues to micro and smalt enterprÌses
- dues to other than micro and smalt enterprises

Other current liabilitÍer 7

Short-term provisions I

I
4

30,oo,too
9,67,73,127

32,63ó

1A,01,697

4,84,f 38

30,00,000

7,50,51,873

3,92,800

1,19,828

5,58,66S

1,43,812
9,12,91,593 7,9?,66,981

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Properry, plant and equipment

Capitat work in pragress

Non- current investments

Deferred tax assets

Long-rerm loans and advances

Other non-current assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivatents

Short-term toans and advances

other currenL assets

Sudhir Kumar Gupta

Partner

Membership No:013ó74

For and <¡n behalf of
Growth Securities Private Lirnited

7.,33,29,233

38,14,330

1 ,10ró75
9,12,91 ,593 7,92,66,981

Þevansh Gupta

Director

ç

10

11

12

13

14

1,42,367

8,92,980

4,28,49,784
32,738

95,45,357

1,Q6,141129

1,1?,199

4,28,49,784

25,436

3,08,41,157

14,78,269

39,59,73ó

The accompanying notes 1 to 27 are integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date.

For Kumar Sharma & Co

Chartered Accountants
Finn Registration No. 00103óN

u'-.,ft''.",

15

16

17

fïlr*
(ì

tt

Dhruv Gupta
Direclon

DIN : 06920431

Private Lim itedÐate: D?' o'l'brl For Growlh

Director

: 0692037ó
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31-Mar-2021

Hotes
Year ended

31-ÀAar-2û21

t

Year ended
3l -i¡tar.Z020

{,

Revenue from operations

CIther income

Totalincome

lndirect expenses
[mployee benefits expense
Deprociation

Finance Cost

Other expènses

Total expenres

Profit for the year before tax

Tax expense
Current tax
Deferred tax
lncome tax - eartier year

Profit for the yeär after tãx

Earnings per equity share:

{Basic and dituted)

Sudhir Kumar Gupta

Partner

Membership No: 013674

Date : aQ - a7, WU
Ptace : New Dethi

18

19

1,9?,1 3,365

1 ,79 ,611

1 ,4ó,61,992
1,70,óJl

20

I
2I
22

1,93,92,976 1,49,32,515

1 1,59,953

70,012

17,555

28,69,7q7 27,98,174
4f ,15,937 38,27,311

1,12,77,139 I,f 0,05,204

9,42,596

8ó,551

(30,50,0001

7,3t2
{5,13,191}

(24,25,000)

11,8óB

2,19,ó30

{35,55,889} 21,94t5921

1,77,21,250 99,10,703
æãE=::::::¡Êtr*=¡ãiã¡¡¡ e-î!ni--+-*ffi

39.07 29.37

The accompanying notes 1 to 27 are integrat part of these financiaI statements.
As per our report of even date
Far Kumar Sharma & Co

Chartered Accountãnts

Firm Regìstration No. 001036N

23

For and on behalf of
Growth Securities Private Lirnited

n

Dhruv Gupla

Directar
DIN : 06920431

Devansh Gupta

Director

DIN : 06920376

C)
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For Growth Securìli Private Limìted
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Growth Securities Private Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31-Mar-2021

1. Corporate Information

Growth Securilies Private Limjted {"the fompany") is a private limited,Cornpany
domicited in lnd'ia and incorparated under the provision of Companies Åct, 1956 on
19-Juty-199ó. The Company has its registered office at Un'it No. 5034, Sth Floor,
Tower A WïC Btock No. 51, Rcad 5[, Zone-5, CIFT City, Gandhinagar, Gujrat ]82355.
The Company had apptied with SËBl for license to operate as a stock Eroker and
subsequent to the year end the same has been received.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

{a} Easis of preparation

These Financial Statements have been prepared to cornply in atl material aspects
with appticabte accounting principle accounting standards notified under section 133
of the Companies Actn 2013 ("the Act"l read with the rute 7 of the Companies
{Åccounts) rutes 2ü14, the provisÍons of the Act and sther accounting principtes
generaIty accepted in lndia.

Alt assets and tiabitities have been ctassified as current or non-current as per the
Company's normal operating cycl,e and other criteria set out in Schedute lll to the
Act. Based on its operations, the Company has ascertained its operating cycl,e as 12
months for the purpose of currentl non-current ctassification of assets and
tiabitities.

{b) Disctosure relaxation

The Cornpany is a Smatt and liedium Sized Company ("5À,1C") as defined in rute 2(f)
of the Cornpanies {Accounting Standards) Rules,200é, notified under the Act.
Accordingly, it has comptied with the Accounting Standards as applicabte to an SMC,
Accounting Standard 17 - Segment Reporting is not applicable to the Company tor
the current year. Further, certain disclosure requirements under Acccunting
Standard 15 (R, - Emptoyee Benefits, Accounting Standard 19 - Lease!, Accounting
Standard 20 - Earnings per Share and Accounting Standard 29 - Contingent Liabitities
and Contingent Assets are atso not applicable to the Company for the current year.

ic) U¡e of estimates

The preparation of the financ'ial stâtements is in conformity with gerreratty accepted
äccounting principles requires that the manâgement make estimates and
assumptionç that affect the reported amount of assets and tiabitities, disctosure of
contingent liabjtitìer as at the date ol' financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reported period" Actuat results could
differ from those estimãtes.

f
k

For G,,oß#u,",,,.,
i(

sp

fi\*' Director
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31-Mar-2021

(d) Systern of accounting

il The Company fottows the mercanti{e system of accountírrg arrd recognizes income
and expenditure ûn an accrual bas.is"

ii) Financial Staternents have been prepared under the historical cost conventicn.

iii) The accountinq poticies have been cons,istent with those of the preceding financiat
year.

{e) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stâted at acquisition cost, net of accumulated
depreciation and äccumutåted impairment tosses, if any. Cost includes freight,
duties, taxes and other expenses incidentat to acquisition and instattation. For new
assets, all direct expenses and direct overheads incurred up to the date when tne
asset is ready for its intended use äre capital.ized. Subsequent expenditures retated
to an item of tangibte asset are added to its book vatue only if they increase the
future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of
Þerformance.

Gain or tosses arising from disposal of tangibte assets wh'ich are carried at cost are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

{f) lnvestment properties

Recognition and initiat measurement

lnvestment properties are properties hetd to earn rentats or for capital appreciation,
or both. lnvestment properties are measured initiatty at their cost of acquisition,
inctuding transaction costs. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost, ìf
capitalization criteria are met and dÍrectty attributabte cost of bringing the assets to
its working condition for the intenc1ed use. Any trade discount and rebates are
deducted in arriving at the purchase price. When significant parts of the investment
property are required to be reptaced at intervats, the company depreciates them
separately based on their specific useful lives.

Subsequent cosls are included in the asset's cãrrying amount or recognized as a
separate âsset, as appropriate, only when it is possibte that future ecoRonric
benefits associated with the itern witl flow to the company. Att other repair and
maintenance costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss as incurred.

lnvestment properties are de-recognized either when they have been disposed of or
when they are permanently withdrawn from use and no future econornic benefit is

þ ///

'f$nen
Ø

r^fih'" Director

-ça



Growth Securities Private Limited
c¡N - u74899cJ1996PTC1 19714

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31-Mar-202f

expected from their disçnsal. The clifference betweerì the net disposat proceecls and
the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in the statement of profit or loss in
the period of de-recognitron.

{g} Revenue recognition

Revenue is the gross inftow of cash, receivables or other consideration arising in the
course of the ordinary ¿ctivities of an enterprise from the sate of goods, frorn the
rendering of services and from the use by others of enterprise resources yietding
interest, rcyalties and dividends.

The company recognizes revenue on the basis of compteted service contract
method" The compteted service contract method is retevant to these patterns of
performance and accordingty revenue is recognized when the sote or finat act takes
place and the seryice becomes chargeabte.

(h) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Depreciation on assets is catcutated on written down vatue method basis as per the
råtes and in the manner prescribed under the Schedule ll to the Act.

There is no difference in estimatêd useful tife of assets as envisaged in Schedule ll to
the Act and those used by the Cornpany. The useful tife used by the Company is as
below:

A¡set

{i) Ernployee benefits

Al[ ernployee benefits payabte whotty within twelve months of rendering the seryice
are ctassified as short-term emptoyee benefits. Benefits such as sataries, wages and
bonus etc. are recognized in the Staternent of Profit and Loss in the period in which
the emptoyee renders the retated service.
The Company does not provide any iong.term benefits to its emptoyees.

ij) Provisions and contingent tiabilities

A provision ís recognized when there is a present obtigation as a result of a past
event, it is probabte that än outflow of resources embodying econornic benefits witt
be required to settte the obligation and there is a retiabte estimate of the
obligation. Provisions äre measured ai the best estimate of the expenditure required
to settte the present obtigation at the batance sheet date and are no discountecl to
its present vatue. These arå. reviewed at each year end date and adjusted tri reftect
the best current estirnate.

sp

ril., ,'

Sotar Panets 5
5Air Conditioner

sx9t Useful life

For G,t,,,¡,¡..

Director
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Nctes to the Financial Statements for the year ende d i1-Ma¡-?CIz1

Contitlgeni iiabitities are dísclosed in respect of which there are possìbte or present
obligations that arise from past events but their existence is confìrmecj otl
occurrence of or non-occurrence of one or mCIre uncertajn future events and in
respect of which there rnay not be probabty any outfiow of resources.

{k} Ðeferred tax

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax.

Current income-tax is measureci at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation
authorities us'ing the applicable tax rates and tax taws. Provisions for taxati<ur is
made at current rate of tax in accordance with the provisions of the lncome Tax Act,
1961.

Deferred tax is recognized for att timing differences, subject to the consideration of
prudence Ín respect of deferred tax assets. Deferred tax assets and tiabitities are
measured using the tax rates and the tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the Batance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized
and carried forward onty to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that future
taxabte income witt be available against which such deferred tax assets can be
reatized. ln situation where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry
fonryard losses, a[ deferred tax assets are recCIgnized onty of there is virtuat
certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be reatized against future
profits. The carrying amount of deferred tax ãssets is reviewed at each batance
sheet for any write down or reversat, as considered appropriate.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax tiablllties are offset when there is a tegatty
enforceabte right to set off the recognized arnounts and there is an intention to
settte the asset the tiabil.ity on a net basis. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
tiabitities are offset when there 'is a legalty enforceabte right to set off assets against
tiabitities representing current tax and where the deferred tax assets and deferred
tax tiabitities relate to tãxes on income levied by the same governing taxation [aws,

(t) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calcutated by dividing the net profit or loss for tle year
attributabte to equity sharehoiders by the weighted average numbêr of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

{m) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivatents for the purposes of these financial statements includes
cash at bank and in hand and short-term investments with an originat maturity of
three rnonths or less.

OS

(/)
(D

For Growth Securities
;l'

ril^*
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Notes to the Financial Statementg for the year ended 31-Mar-20?1

As at
31-À4ar-2021

T

As at

31-llar-?0?0

{
3 Share capital

Ar¡tho¡'ised share capital
1û,00.000 {Previous year 10,C0,000¡ equity shares of Rs. 10 each

lssued subscribed and paid-up:

3,00,000 (Previous year 30C,ûû0) equity lhares of Rs, 10 each, fufly
paid up

Dhruv Guptå

Devansh Gupta

3û,oo,ooû 30,0û,000

* 
3ùoqmo -

30,oCI,000

1.00,00.û0t

1,00,00,000

1,00,{J0.000

- 1^00"00"0û0

(a) Reconciliation of equity shäre$ outstanding at the beginning and at the €nd of the year:
Opening batance of equity shares j,00,0t0 1,ûû,00t

2,0û,000Addl Equity shares issued during the year as bonus shares
Equity shares outstânding at the end of the year 3,00,o00 3,00,o00

{b) Terms/ righß attached to equity shares:
The Company has only istued one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 each. Ëach holder of equity
*hares ls entitted to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dlvidend in lndian rupeet" The
dividend, if any, proposed by the board of directors ls subject to the approval of sharehotders in the ensuing
general meeting. ln the event of [iquidation of thê Company, the hrlders of equity shares witl be ent¡tled to
receive remaining assets of the Company, ðfter distrlbution of att preferential amounts and other tiabitities.
The distributÍon wit[ be ín proportion to the nur¡ber of equity shares hetd by the shareholders.
The shareholders have atl other rights as avaitabte to equity sharehotders as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Memorandum and A'ticl€s of Association of the Company.

{c} Details of shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the company

As at
31-Mar-2021

No,of Shares Percentage
?r57,4QA

42,64t
85.80U

14,20%

As at
31-Mar-2020

No.of Shareç Percentage
Ðhruv Gupta 2,99,700 99.90rå

{g} No equity shares have bce-n bought back anci no equity shares have been issued for a consideration othe!-
tharr cash clrrring the ¡:receding five frnanciaI years.
Detaits of bonus shares issued fn financial year 20f9-20:
Tne Company had âltotted 2,Û0,00t equity shares datecl 30-september'2019 as bonus shares in the ratio of l;2
i.e. 2 equity shares for every equity share heid by shareholder.

L \des

(D

!r:1For Growth

Director

j.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 .rúar.2021

Ås at
31-låar-2021

T

Äs ai
31 -&lar- 2ü2ü

T

4 Reserves and turplur
Surplus in statement of profit and los¡
Opening balance
Add: Profit for the year
Less : Bonus shares issued

Closing Brlance

Other current liabitities
Ernptoyee retated payabte

Expenses payable

Expenses reimbursement payãbte

Ståtutory dues payable
- Goods and services tax payable
-Tax deducted at source payabte

Short-term provisions
Provision for

- cr.¡rfent year'S inCome tax'
- income tax for eartier years {Refer note 26}

Capital work in Þrogress
Sotar panets

7,50,51,873
I ,17 ,21,75ç

6,82,41,17A
88,10,703

**. {20,00,0t0}

**lJ9åigl8,67,V3,122

5

ó

7

Short-term borrowings
Unsecured toan
- from a Director' 3,92,800

*îheloanfromdirectorisunsecured,inlerestfreeandi,ffi¿.ÆL

Trade payables
. dues to micro and smatt enterpris€s
- dues to other than micro and smal( enterpriees 3?,63ó 19 828

32,ó36 ,l9,E2E

98,290

z,a9J98
3,25,240

3,68,451

5f8

72,000

1,91,039

3,000

2,82,950

9,790
10,01,697 5,58,ó69

I

1 ,4J,812

4,84,138 1,43,811

' [net of advance tax Rs 14,30,000 (previous year Rs 8,15,000], TDS Rs 15,ó6,623 (previous year Rs.

14,66, 188)-

9 Property, plant and equipment ISeparately enclosed]

53,323

4,30,815

10

I 980

oror^nrf$&ui

Director

For

rh,-
ties

|i i.

8,92,980
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Notes to the Fin¡ncial Statements for the year ended 3f-Mar-2021

Às at
31-f,4ar-102'l

T

As at
31-l¡lar-2020

{

'll Non-currentinvestments
ln lmmovabte Properties (at cost)'
lnvestment in shares and securities {at cost}

[Refer Note 11.1]

Aggregate amount of unquoted investrnents
Aggregate amount of quoted ìnvestments
Market value of quoted investmentl

12

r3 Long term lo¡ns and advances
(Unsecured, considered good)

Loans and advances to retated pârties
Advance towards membership

Other recoverables

14 Other non-current asrets
Fixed <leposits {maturity more than 12 months}

15 Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks

In currenI accounts
Cash on hand

3,5?,6ó,1 33

75,83,651
3,52,66,1 33

75.83.651

4,78,49,794 4r79,49,794

70,79,116

5,04,535
4,22,ógg

,79,116
5,04,535

9,69,42L

'Ïhe Company has given Corporate Guarantee to Gtobe Fincap Limited as a Co-6uarantor atonq with
Devansh R.ea[ Estate private Limìted and Dhruv Devansh lnvestmeñt å. Fíanance LLP in res¡:ect of
loan facility of a Eum not exceeding Rs. 60 crore sanctioned to Algoquant Financiats LLP and
Atgoquant LLP, both are retated parties. The originat titte deeds in respect of property at 4/10, Asaf
Ati Road, New Dethi are todged with GLobe Fincap Limited, as security against the abovemenrioned
toan facitity. The charge on the property of the Cornpany has been registered in the records of the
Registrar of Companies on 03..tune-2021.

The modification towards reduction in the ämount of charge to the extent of Rs 50,00,000 is
pending r0 be fited with the Roc.

Deferred tax assets (net)
- arìsing CIn äc(ount of depreciation 12,739 25,416

32,738 25,416

85,96,000

3,95,000

5,54,357

3.02,87,000

5,54,357

95,45,357 3,08,41,357

1,06,14,129
1,Q6,14,129

?,29,18,919
4,1û,314

12,15,23ç
2 63.010

For Growihth,,,

fll,t* Director

2,33,29,23 3 14,78,269
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Notes to the Financial Stâtements for the year ended 31-lÁar-2021

As at
31-Mar-2021

{

As at
3l -Mar-?O20

{

16 Short-term loans and advancËs
(Unsecured, considered good)
Prepaid expenses
Recoverable from retated parties
Rent recefvabte
Earnest rnoney deposit
0ther advances

Balance with government åuthorities
- lncome tax refunds due

17 Other current assets

Accrued ínterest on fixed deposits

12,98,743
23,67,50û

7,9?3

607
4,18,000

30,66,436

4A 264 693
38,14,330 39,59,73ó

.,,,- - _ 1,10,ó15
1r14,675

!t'-."-"..1-.'^..r.,'¡¡ræ

(This space has been intentionally teft blank)

For Growth Sçurities Private Limited

fþ*\ttl9' Direcror
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Notes to the Financial Stðtèments for the year ended 3 1 -l*ar-202 1

Year ended

11-tlør-2ü21
T

Year ended

3 f -lrtar-2020
:{

18 Revenue from operations
Rental lncome
Maintenance charges

19 Other incorne
lnterest
- on income tax refund
' on fixed deposits with bank
- on other deposits
DividEnd received
Liabilities no longer required written back

2A Employee benefit expenses
Sataries and wages

21 Finance Cost
lnterest on delayed payent of income tax

1,81 ,21 ,238
10,92,127

1,37,12,716
9,49,626

1,92,13,3ó5 1,4ó,61,99?

1,20,810
143

2,858

55,ó00
7,79,611

J 
f ,,5,9,953 _

I f ,59,953

9,78û

7,6 1 {}

5l 23i
70,633

9,42,58ó
gr42,5gó

I

17,555

(This space has been intentionally left blank)

17,555

{-i^ l{

For Growth Private Limited

Director
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Notes to the Financiat Statements for the year ended 3 1 -ldar-2021

Year ended

31-rt¡lar-2021

t

Year ended

31-l{ar-2020
{

72 Other expenses
Security service charges
Property tåx'
Car parking charges

Membership fees

Professional fees

Repairs and ¡naintenance expenses

Office expenses

Ëlectricity, power and fuel charges
Auditor's rernuneration

- As statutory auditor
Rates, fees and taxes

Batances written off
ûonation

Depository charges
lnsurance expense

Processing fees

lvlisceltaneous ex penses

23 Earnings per equity share (EPS)

Profit after tax attributabte to equity shareholders
Total equity shares outstailding at the end of the year

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding at
Face va{ue per equity share
EPS {Basic and dituted}

28,69, 297 27,98,174

4,14,800

11.19,354

1,08,000

2û,650

ó7,000
9,38,107

64,74O

7,16A

29,500
33,40ó

45,450

11,000

1,ó19

6,511

:3,79,5ûû
1,18.192

1,û8,0t0

5,08.500

11 .88,52{)

2,ûó,592

11 .800
21,800

2,00,000

1,619

3,916

8,900

4û,ó35

' Property tax expense includes the payment of tax pertaining to prior period of
Rs 10,33,735 and current year tax is Rs 85,619.

1,17,21,254

3,00,000

3,00,000

10

88,10,703

3,00,000

3,00,000
1t

3t.07 ?9.37

I iì;.í:

,r^ ,,,,r',ß. i l,'
'+

Securities Private LimitedFor

Director
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Notes to the Financial statements for the year ended 31-Mar-2021

Related Party transactions

a) Key ñlanageriai Personnel {KMp)
Dhruv 6upta - Director
Devansh Gupta - Director

b) Retatives of Directors
Om Prakash Gupta - Grandfather of Dìrectors

c) 0ther enterprises under control of Directors
Devansh Reat Estate private Limited
Algoquant Financials LLp

d) other enterprises under control of retatives of directors
OPG Securities Private Lim.ited

Transactions with related parties during the year:

Year ended
31-liar-?021

Year ended
3f -À4ar-2020

Àmount given
, Devansh Reat Estate Private Limited
, Devansh Gupta

t received
Devansh Reat Estate Private Limited
Devansh Gupta
Om Prakash Gupta

Securlty deporlt for rent received back
OPG Securities Private Limited

Rental income [gross rent excluding GSTJ
OPG Securities Private Limited
Algoquant Fìnancials LLP

1,00,00,000
12,12,000

1,59,30,000

3ó,û0,û00
3ó,00,000

84,82,000
1,75,000

1,81 ,129
4,07,800

23,95,000

3ó,0û,000

42,39,000
1ó,04,800

, Reimbursernent made' Devansh Gupta 7157A25 3 000- Reimbursernent c¡f advance tax and TDS (paid
on behatf of Company) to Rs. 72,44,498

- Ëxpenses reimbursernent of Rs. 3,2ó,073

Gupta

For Growth Securities P,iuufirArro ,rs

q\*\'{l'Y' Director

:11

10 000
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31-[tar-2021

talances with related parties at the end of the year:

--¿*--,-*--'1.
:

Ás at
31-l'tar-2021

- -(ß¡-,)

85,9ô,û00

3,75,24A

Âs at
31-Ltar-202û

{.þ,1

I

Amount receívable {long'term}
Devansh Reat Estate Private Limited
Om Frakash Gupta

Amount payable
Devansh Gupta

Rent receivable
OPG Securities Private Limited

Expenses reimbursement payable
Devansh Gupta

1,43,57,ûût
1,59,30,0û0

3,92,8û0

9,72,000 .

3,000 ;

?5. Detait of dues to rnicro and smatt enterpri:es defined under the i,tSMËD Act, 2û0ó"

Disclosure of payable to vendors as defined under the "Micro, Smatl and Medium
Enterprise Devetopment Act, ?006" is based on the information avaitable with the
Company regarding the status of registration of such vendors under the said Åct, as per
the ¡ntimation received from them on requests made by the Company. There are ro
overdue Principaf amounts/interest payabl.e amounts for detayed payrnenß to such
vendors at the Balance Sheet date. There are no delays in payment made to such
supptiers during the year or for any earlier years and accordingty, there is no interest
paid or outstanding intÊrest in this regard in respect of payrnents made during the year
or brought fon¡vard from previous years.

76. Contingent Liabilities

i) The lncome Tax Department had reopened the assessment of the company for the
financiat year ended 31-Mar-2009 corresponding to Assessment Year 2009-10 and had
rai:ed a demand of Rs. 7,71,590/- on re-assessment. Showcause notice for initiation
of penalty proceedings was also issued by the AssessÍng Officer. The appeat filed by
the Company before the Comrnissioner af lncome Tax (Appeats) against reassessme'rt
proceedings has been decided against the company. The company has fited an appeal
beíore the ITAT. An amount of Rs. 1,10,000/- has been paid against the demand
creãted by the Âssessing Officer. During the financiat year, the ComBany optêd for
Vivad 5e Vishwas Scheme ("the Scheme"), announced by Government of lndia for
redressat of the pendìng litigations, by accepting i1 tax tiabitity of Rs. 5,40,815 uncer
the Scheme (Rs. 1,10,000 had atready paid towards this demand and made payment
rjt.¡e underVSVScheme on 23-June-?021 vide challan serial no 11095). The aporoval iri
the matter is awaited from the lncome Tax Department

1^f-ì

For Growth securities rrl-v n.o

J

lr

\)Director

u)

la
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended

27. Previous year figures
necessäry.

r.ì

3f -Mar-20å1
'¿

regrouped&earranged wherevâr consideredhaVe
t::

t:

been

For Kurnar Sfiarma & Co

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 001036N

:;.;.

For and on betiàtt of
Growth SecufitTês Frivate Limited

8^{'*1* [.#-
$udhlr Kumar Gupta

Partner

Membership No: 013674

bhrw Gupta
Dlrector

ÐlN: 0692Oa31

Devansh Gupta
D'irectüf

DIN:06920376

Date: o9.07.Êf}ôrowth
Prlv¡te Limited

Flace: New Ðethi

D¡rffbr
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Notes to the Flnânclàl Statement: for the yeat ended 31-lrtar-202f

Umited

Diredor

Amount in

As ¿t
31.Ìt¡r.2O21

ì

Growth

1 ,1 2,399
1,17,399

Ås at
31-À ar-2020

kNêt

{

Ä9 at
3l -r*år-2021

(
1.02,367

1,02,367
1,1 2,399

2,40.7A1
2,40,7r.J-1

1,70,66i

Oeletrons during
the year

t

Charge for the
yeåa

ì
70,0t2

70,0!2
tó.55 r

Às on
0r-April-2020

I
1^70,ffi9

1;70,56t
84,117

As at
!1 -llar-2021

I
1,41,0óg

3,43,0ôt
1,83,0ó8

Deletions durlng
the year

II

óo,o0o
70,185

é0,000

Àddltions during
the year

Gro:¡

01-April-2020
As ðt

{
?,83,0úE

2,81,068
2, I 2,881Prsviou¡ year

Partículars

Àir Conditioñerr
Iotal

1

5r,
Nû.
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Note¡ to the Financiaf st¿tements for the year ended 3r-irtar-2021

1 1 .1 Non-Current lnvestments

For

Crst {Rs.

1,9M 5,û4.515

388

1,99,900
50,00.156 ì

20,78,9ót,

r92 75, ,651 2 192 ,83, ó51

Private Limited

Director

t"-

*

1,904 5,04,535

5û,00,156

20,79,960

388

1,99,900

lnvestmenr in Quored Equity Sharc-Fully paid Up
Long - Term {at cost)

a) Carborundum Universat Limired

Investment ìn Unquoted Equity Sharer-Fully paid Up
a) ldeaforge Technology Private Limited
b) Nirmåt Commoditier Broker private Lirnited

Cost {Rs.}$y
3 1 -ldar-20¡Ci31"I*ar-202f
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i\ûTrcE

Notice is hereby given that thc 24rr,¡tnnuai General Meeting ol'tìle ¡r:cnrber.s ol't!':c
Conr¡rany will bc helcl on Wednesday,30lh f)ecenlber, 20ZA ¿tt Ll:00 A.M, at rhcr
registered ofl'ice olthe Conrpany i.e.4./1"0, Ásaf Ali lìoad (tletn,een Delite Cinenta ancJ
Delhi Cate Metro), New Delhi - 110002, to tränsact the follc¡r,r'ilrg business:-

Ordinqfy..Business:

L. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited þ'inancial Statements of the
Company for the fi¡rancial year ended oll 3J.st March, 2020 together with
the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

By Order ofthe Board
For Growth Securities Private Limited

For Gior¡rth Securitíes prirrate Límitec!

kw.
rníinuiliHiiprA)

Ðirector
DIN:06920431

PIace: New Delhi
Date: 11.11.2020
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1 ¡1 þtnì!'tIlÐR ilN'j'l'I'LllÐ 'f Û 'cl']'ÐNÛ ANI) \/$T'll IS

Iìi\''l'¡'l'1,81] T'û APT'Ûlf,¡l' A, PROXY, ÛR, lVHER¡ì T¡{AT ¡S

ÁI,I^,ÛWEÐ, ONT OR. MORI PIIÛXIIS, TO A'I.TEI'JÐ AND VOTE
ih¡STEAD OF'¡llMSËLF/l-lER.S[I.F, AND TH,4T A PROXY niEID NÛT
TÌE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PUR.SIjANT TCI SECTION 105
ÛF THË COMPANIËS ACT, 2013 AND RULE 19 OF TI{Ð
coMPANTES IMANAGÐMËNT & ADMINISTRATION) IìULES, 2014,
A PIRSON CAN ACl'AS A PROXY ON BEHALF ÛF MEMBERS NOT
EXCEEDING 5O ANÐ HOLDING IN THE AGGRËGATE NOT MORË
TÞIAN 1O% OF THE TOTAL SHARÐ CAPITAL OF'TTIE COMPANY
CARRYING VOTING RIGI{TS. IN CASE A PROXY IS PROPOSED TO
BE APPOINTED BY A MËMBER HOLDING MORE THAN 10o/o OF

TIIE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING
VTTING RIGHTS, TIìÐN SUCH PROXY SHALL NOT ACT AS A
PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOTDER.

PR.OXIES, IN ORDER TÛ BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE

ÐËI,IVER.ED/RËCEIVED AT THE REGISTËRED OFFICE OF THE
COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING, A PROXY FORM IS

ËNCLOSED HEREWITH.

THE MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY HAD GIVEN THEIR WRITTËN
CONSEN'| TO HOLD THE ANNUAT GENERAT MEETING ON 30th
DECEMBER,2O2O IN TERMS OF TI{E REI,AXATION GRANTED BY
TFIE REGTSTRAR OF COMPANIHS INCT DHLHi & HARYANA) VIDE
0RDER NO. ROC/DELHI/AGM EXT./2020/11538 DATED
08.û9.2020.

2

rl
J

r\\es

A)
(D::

2
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1ì " ; / \:1: "tt)..t-i.,i 'll; í.:l¡,tti. \r:i'. i)t';ir; 1'; íii ìi l:j'\{.'j1t,. (/,,i!t . 1. il
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Fo¡'nr i\ìo. h{GT-1lt

Pl-oxy For¡rr

[Pursuant to Section 105(6] of the Companies hct,ZA73, ãnd Rule 19[3] of tlrer

Companies (Managenrent and Administration) Rules, 7{114}

Name of'the nrenrber(s)... .....

Iìegi stered Ad d res.s.....

E-mail I0..,,..,........
Foiio No./DP ID and Client ID

lfWe, being a Member(s) of
appoint;

E-Mail ID

shares of the aborre nanred Companl,, Ìrereby

or failing irirn/ her.. Signature....,,...

E-Mail ID ... Signature.....,..

as my/our Proxy to attend and vote for rne/us and on my/our behalf at the 24.d' Aunttal

General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Wednesday, 30tl'Dece¡nber, 2A20 at 11:00

A.M. at 4./'J.0, Asaf Ali Road New Delhi - 110002, or at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this................. day of 2420
Affix Oire
Iìu¡rce
Reveltue
Stam¡l

The form is to be used in favour of'/ agairrst** the Resoìution, Unless otiren¡¿ise ínstructeci,

r\e
'/-

e)
(D

-)

the proxy will act as he thinks fit.

_ç

*

s/5
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Pir.: 9!)1{)t1323!l-l Ii;rr¿rii: g¿.1.¡-i.1-ltii-çJ.qJhi..Ll;l,i.Uüii.,i.i:¡ii

Attendance Slip for the 24rl'Annual 6eneral kleetirrg

Nanre

Add ress...,..

Foiio No.

(Please fill in your name, address & folio No. l¡efore handing over the attendance
slip at theentrance of the hall).

I hereby record my presence at the 24thAnnual General Meeting of the Cornpany on
Wednesday,30th December,2020 at 11":00 A.M. at 4/L0 Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi -
1 L0002.

SIGNATURE OF TI{E ATTENDING MEMBER/PROXY
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tr)IItHC'rü R5' ItÐPOlt T'

To
The Mernbers,
Grorvth Securities Private Limited

'llhe Directors have pieasure in presenting the 24tlì A¡lnu¿ll Re¡:ort and Aucìited I;in¡llciai
Stateme¡lts of the Com¡lany f'or the financialyear ended 3J..1l,Íarch.20'¿0.

1. I.'INANCIAL HIGHLIGI-ITS

'l'he Company's financial ¡rerfornrance for the year ended 3lstMarch, 2020 is as

folìows:

2. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFATRS

During the year under review', the total re\¡enue ol' the Conrpanrv i/'v'as

Rs. 1,48,32,51.5/- as agaínst lls. 1,40,94,6491- in tlre previous year. After tax
expense, the net pr"ofit for the year is Rs" 88,1"0,703/- as comp
lìs. 84,85,700/- in the previous year ended 3i.st N4arch, 241,9,

84.8629.37Ðiluted
84.8629.37Earningpershare: Basic

84,85,70088,10,703Profit after Tax

24,67,992.2L,94,5t2Total Tax
14,650112,1U,6301Income Tax - earlier veär

f 13,s68l111,868jDeferred Tax
2+,86,21424.,25,004Current Tax

Tax Provision
1,t9,53,692LL0,05,2Q4Profit before Tax

3X,4A,95738,27,3'j.LTotal Expenses
24,18,80927 ,98,17 4Otlier expenses

84,11,786,551Depreciatiorr
6,38,0319,42,586Employee benefìt expenses

Expenses:

x,,4t,94,6491",48,32,5r5Total Revenue

'2,07,4.tt91,,70,633Other Income
1,38,f37,2001,46,61,882Revenue from operations

Year endecl
31st March,ZS2O

fRs.'l

I

Year ended
3l't March,2tl9

f Rs.'!
Particulars

fit of



1Ì. ;\þ1LlUN]-S CARRIËI) l'O RËSËRVSS

'l'i:ir i-u¡:lr¡a::y Ìras ir¿ils!'cri-c'(i tìrc ciu'rci¡t ye¿ìr"s Þì'oiil o! lìs. tltJ, I (),70'.1 /- to the
ììesarves a:rci .SLlt'pìr-¡s.'l'hc lot¿ll anro¡"¡lrt ol'resci'vcs including aci:urlrrìatecl
l¡airrce !rr the Sratei:rent of' Plofit & l,oss ¿ìs oÌt 3"1.r March, 2020 is

Iìs. 7,50,5i,87'3/- as coìl1p¿lt'eci to Iìs. 6,t)'¿,41,170/" ín the pr-cvioits.ye¿ìr ¿ls otì
3 ls, \4arch, 2019.

During the yeatr^ under t'eview, the Cornpany lras issued bonus share.s of the fäce
r;aìuc of Rs. 10/- each to the existing members of the Conrpany by capitaiizing an
¿ìnlountof Iìs,20,00,000/- outolthesurplusinStalenlentof Profítancì i,oss.

4^ ÐIVIÐËNÐ

With a vierv to conserve resources for future business requirements and
expansion plans, the lloard of Directors are of the view that the current year's

¡rrofìt may be pìoughed back into the operations and hence no dividend is being
recommended fbr lhe year under review.

5. TRANSFER OF UNCTATMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND

'fhe provisions of Secrion 1,25(2) of the Companies Act,20L3 do not apply as no
dividend has been decìared or paid by the Company so fär.

6. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

'l'here was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the
financial year under review.

7. ÐIRECTOR.S AND KEY MANAGERIAI, PERSONNËL

The Board of Ðirectors of the Company is duly constituted in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act,20L3.

As on the date of thÍs report, the Board of Directors consists of the followíng:-

S. No Name Designation DIN
Date of
Appointment

1 Mr. Dhruv Gupta Director 06920431 29.09.20L7
2 Mr. Devansh Cupta Director 06920376 29.09.20L7



fÌ. i-lì^.itül:S il\ ÐlRECI'ORS Ai\'1.) Ki:Y pIANAGÌiiìi^1, PERSOhII\lì1,

i)li;':itg'r)tr: ycir: t¡nrjei'ì'et,icru. li..tl'c ili(,¡'c rtr> clrittigc:s ri:'iirc ('oìr-,¡;rtsiljoi'i llt tlit
ìJoi¡ici rrí Ðircctors arld Kcy 14tnagc;'ii:l Pcrsonnci oi'tirc Corrr¡ranr:.

9. MEËTINGS OF THE BOARÐ OF DIREC'I'OR.S

Durirtg the financial ),.a,"under reyie\,1', the Dirgctors oí the Coppan¡'nrct l'Or

6(six) tinres i.e. on 09.05.2019, 05.08.2019,27.09.2019, 30.09.201.1),2:1,1'¿.'¿019
and 06.03.2020.

10. suBstDIARIES, JOTNT VENTURES, ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

'l'he Company cioes not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associatc'Conr¡:ai:y

7T, PUBLIC DËPOSITS

The Company did not accept deposits from the public during the year. 'l'here are
no deposits which are not in compliance with the requirements of Chapter V of
the Companies Act, 7"013.

L2. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSEÐ DURTNG THE YEAR

During the year under review, the Ínconre tax appeal filed by the Corlpan¡r before
the CIT [AppealsJ for the assessment year 2009-J.0 was decicìed against the
Cornpany. The Company has fiìed an appeal against the said decision, before the
l¡rcome Tax Appellate Tribunal flTAT).

No other significant and material orders \ /ere passed againsl the Cornpany during
the fi¡iancial year under review by courts, tribunaìs etc.

13. INTERNAL FINANCIAT CONTROT

The Board of Directors of the Company ensures that internal financia! controls
wìth reference to the Financial Statelnents adopted by the Company are
adequate.

14. WEB LINK OF ANNUAL RËTURN

The Company does not have any rvebsile. I{ence an extract of the Annual Return
of the Cornpany pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read rvitir Rule 12 of'the
Companies (Management and AdrnirristrationJ
annexed herewith as Annexure'A'to this report.

'f-9 is
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I S" Ð!P.il{t',I'CIRS', RISpONStBIt.tl'y S]'.4't'Ë&{!li{',f

l:'li-cii:ì:li -,.o Seciioii i3.l't5) ol'lhc CorlD¡lnir.rs Act, 20 ì.J, lhs i:loa¡'ci ol'I)!l'cclors oÍ'
lì':c (lt;r:rìl;lni' conÍit'nls that-

(a) In thc prcpâr'¿rLion of' the ¿lnnual accoLllìts, ihc applìcabìc
standalds h¿rc1 been follor,ved along r,r,ith propei' ex¡rlarratiorr
rn¿rle ri ai dep:,rltir res;

¡rccoi.¡llttng
relatirrg to

(b) l'he Directors had selectecì such accounting policies arrd ap¡rìÍed them
consistenlly ¿ltrd nlade judgnrents and estimates that are reasonable and
prucìent so ¿is to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs ol'the Company
as at .ì L't March, 2020 and of the protit of'the Cornpany for that year;

[c) 1'he l]ircctors had taken proper and sufTicjent care for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance rn¡ith the provìsions of the Act for
saltguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fi'aud and other irregularÍties;

[d) The' Directors had prepared the annual âccounts on a 'going concern' basis;
ancl

[eJ The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
ûperaling effectively,

16, FRAUD REPOR.TED BY AUDITORS

No fiaud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during tl-le course of
the audit by the Auditors.

ï7. DECLARATION OF TNDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER SECTION 149 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2Û13

'T'he Company is a Private Company Limited by Shares; hence this clause is not
applicable.

18. COMPANY'S POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND PAYMENT OF
R.EMUNERATION ETC.

The provisions of section 178(1) of the companies Act, 2013 relating to
constitutiotr o1'Nomination and Remuneration Committee are not applicable to
the Company.

s

C¡
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19. iixIri,/1;\All10\'S OR COllIli:NTS O\; QU.srl"iFlCATÌClr\., RfS]-t¡lVi!1'1()l\,
iSDVËïìSE REI'IARK OiT DiSCLAII\Í ER il'f ADÐ BY'f l"lE AUD]'[ OR lil¡ itìS RIìT]OR]'

'ihc'Audito:'s in their"ì'(ìport ìlave rcfe¡-r'ecì tc ilìc intclesi 1'l'ec'rir:scc'..r¡'cr:i io;iir

¡4iver,. by tlie Ccnrpan! ir¡ 14r-, Onl Pra)<ash ('ii¡:".a (a reìate r.l ¡lâl'tyJ, as ¡.ri'ciriciiciirì ir-r

tìlc i¡rterests of tìre Conr¡rany to til<¿ exteut thc saitl ioair is intcresi Íì'ce.'l'lic
Conrpany has not tal<en any intcrest-bearing ioan ancl tìlere is no p;l;v;lcÌ-.t oi'iììlv
iirterest to any ¡:arty b¡r the Conrpany. The af'oresaic'iloan n'as ¿ldvarrceci i:l cai-iier"
years out of'Conr¡;any's o\ rn fuilds and the Directors are ol the opirtion tl',¿ii tht:
said loan is not prejuclicial to the interest of the Conrpany as thc Conrp:irr1, has noi
paid any interest on providing the loan.

2Û. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND TNVESTMEI\¡TS MADE I.JNDER

SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2O13.

'l'he Company has not given any loan or guarantee under Section iBl of the
Companies Act, 20:13 during tire financial year ended 31st Mai'ch, 2424.

However the Corporate Guârantee given by the Company to Induslnd Banl<

Linrited during the fi¡rancial year 20L6-17, fol securing the credit facilities
granted to OPG Securities Prìvate Limited against rvhich the Company lras
mortgaged its property bearing Bldg" No. 411,0, Asaf Ali Roaci, New Delhi-l10002
lras now got reìeased and the Corporate Guarantee was discontinued r.vith effect
fronr May 09,2A19.

2L. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMËNTS MADE WITFÍ R,ELATEN
PARTTES

All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered ínto by the Conrpany during
the financial year with related parties were in the ordinary course of business
and were on ârm's length basis.

Further requisite details of transactions entered into r,liith reiated parties are
given in Form No. AOC-?, annexed herewith as Annexure'B'to this report.

22. a) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOTOGY AtsSORPTTON

The Company has not carried on any activity relating to conservation of energy.

Further, the Company has not acquirecl any technology duriilg the year under

review.

b) FoRErcN EXCHANGE EARNINCS AND OUTGOINGS

There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgoittg-s during the 7L
C)
CÞrevtew



'2"]. S1'ATTMË}iT INÐICA'I'ING DÐVEI,OP},IEì\J]'AND IMPL[iVlIìN'I"A']'IÛ,\' ÛiI A RISK
EASL] D ]VlAh;AG ¡:"-M ÐNT PO i, ICV I NC I,TJÐI N G i DENI'I FICAI'ION O Iì ËLUN{ INTS
OF RISI(, IF'ANY, WIìICH I¡{ THE OPINION OF TI.IE tsOARD MAV THRI]ATEN
T'HÐ ¡JXISI'ENC¡] OF TFIE COMPANY

'l'he ConruaÌly rscog,"rites risl< managemer)t as arì itllegral co¡lporlent oi gclocì
cofporate govLl¡'tìance and f r¡nclarnental in achieving its strategic arrd opelationaÌ
objectivcs. lt improves decision mal<ing, defìnes opportunities and nraterial
events lhaI may inrpact shareholder value-

24, CORPORATË SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

'l'ìre plovisions of Section 135 of'the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSRJ are nor appìicable on the Company since the Company
does nol nleet any of'the criteria prescribed under fhe aforesaid Section in this
regard.

.¿5. 
SHARES

{a} BUY BACK oF SECURITIES

'fhe cornpany has not bought back any of its securities during the year under
revre\4/

{b)swEAr EQUTTY

'l'he Company has not issued any Sweat Equity during the year under review

(c) BONUS SHARES

'fhe cornpany on 30,09.2019 allotted 2,00,000 fully paid-up equity shares of the
face value of Rs. L0/- each to the existing members of the company as bonus
shares in the ratio of 2 (two) bonus shares for every one share held by the
member. 'l'he bonus shares rank pari-passu with the existing shares of the
Company.

{d)EMPTOYEES STOCK OPTTON PLAN

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

*,

7L
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26. /{UÐl'l'OiìS

a) s IATUT0RY AUÐrrORS

'l'he Corirpan-i,'bacì re-appointecl lM/s. Kuill¿tr Sì;a;"i:i¿i & (1o., IFirni Rcgis'iraiioii No

001036Nj, Chartered Ácc<.xultants, Nen' Delhi, at its AilluirÌ(lellerai lricieiing, lrelti
on ?0ii; Septenrber', 2019 as Statulori/ Auclitors r:t- tl:e Conlpan;v l'ol" :l ¡:ei"iocl ol'five
,v'ears till tìle cclnclusioll of the Annual General i\4ecting to be helci i¡r lhe r¡¿:ili'

2424..

b} INTERNAL AUDITOR

The Company is not required to appoint an¡; Ittte rtral Auditor.

c} SECRETARIAL AUÐITOR

'l'he Company is not required to appoint any Secretariai Atiditor

27. DISCLCISURE UNDER SEXUAT HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WOR,KPI,,ACE

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, Z0X3

No casc's r,r,ere filed/reported to the Company llursuant to tlie Sexual Harassincnt of

Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohíbition & Redressal) Act,2013 drrring tlte year

under revierv.

ZB. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors express their appreciation to the continued co-operation received
from the Banks and other agencies during the year.

For and on behalfofthe tsoard ofDirectors

For {i,'cv¡lh securilics ltrr'irrate Limite<t Fai G,cy¡ih secuiitics pri'.,¿1u r_iniiieri

TW ,ì 5ì.ti..,iDii"ectcr

{DHRUV GUPTA)
ÐIRECTOR

DIN:06920431

{DEVANS}I
DIR.ECT'OR

ÐtN:06920376

Date: 11..1.1.2020
Place: New Delhi
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F0i'ìl,i .\0. 14Gï.q
FlXl-1ì¡\ Cl' O Ìr itr.\ N tlAl, R [,]'f l J ]ì í\

¿rs ot'r t.he flll.lnci:rl 1:r,)âr e¡telecl cll-r .1.1 .{}'3.2{}2û

{Pursucnt to section 92{3) afthe Com¡tanies Act., 2û13 a¡td rttlr 12(1) af the {.<srrt¡tnniets
( M a n a g e nt eì7 t G rr d Å dn¡ i ¡t i s tra ti o n) Ru ì e. s, 2 0 1'$ I

I. RrtQrs'fRATION AND OTHER pET,An.S

CÌN LJ7 4899DL1 9 9 6PTC0B0 494.

Regi-stratioll Date 19.07.1996

Growth Securities Private l.illlited

4/IA, Asaf AIi Roacì, Ner"¡ Delhi - 110002

N.A.

rr. PRf.NelPAL qug¡iEss'AçrrvrrrEr q_F'THE co-Mp...Al-\¡_y

All the business activities contributing 'J.Oo/o or more of the total turnover of tl'le company shall be
stated:

III. PARTIçUIARS Sf.HOLPJ}IG.SUESID¡ARYAND ASSOCIÂTE COMPANIES

lt

ilr Nanle of the Company

IV Category/Sub-Category of thc Comilany Private I,i m itecl Compa ny

Adcìress of the Registered Office of the
Company

\rl Whether listed company No

vii Name, Address and Contact details oI
Registrar and Transfer Agent, ifany.

Sr. No.
Name and Description of main products/
services

NIC Code of the
Product/ service

%o to total turnover of
the Conrpany

1. Rental Income 9972112 98.84.

Sr. No
Name a¡rd address of

the Company crN/cLN
Hoìcling/

Subsidiary/
Associate

o/o of
Shares
held

Applicable
Section

Not appìicable

s:
O)

/ç
s/ô



{-ilì.egorr,, -rvisc 91:¿it t liolcli ltg

{-¿tcÍ¿t¡r'}' uf'

5h;lt'c!¡oldcl's
l\o. oÍ'Sllarr'.s ht'lcl al t!¡e

tteginrrin¡¿ of thc ¡/cat'

0ernât Irhysicai 'f'trtal

No. r¡f Shal'ts hcl(l ât thcl
cnd of the y<'-ar'

, ù4 charrge
. tluring

the ¿ìr

l)e rìrt t c¿l l otalhysiP

Èlt ol
l'otal

Sha lcs

í)tonì()te¡'

[ 1 ) litci!a;t

r ) i r:rìi r,iduli'"/l'l li !:

{1J Institutions

0{\o _-00û0suts r'o'rAL(B)(1) 0i)

i) Otlrers (specity)

ir) l:or'cign Venttrre
(ìapitel [urtds

¡;) tillS

í) I nsu|arrce (:ontpaiìies

el Venturc Ca¡rltal Funcl

clJ State (ìovt.

C) Ccntral Covt.

b) llanks/F1

:r) N,lutual l:urrcls

00ô 000000

B. PUBI,IC
SIIÂRIHOLÐING

0100%300000300000û1-000/o1 00000r0û0000

'Íotal Shareholding of
Promotels
(A)= [A)(1)+{A)(2)

0000U0000suB'rorAl (A)(2)

el Ân1,'otltr:r...

dJ llanks/Fl

c) tìodies Corp.

b) Othcr lrrclivídtraìs

aJ r\[ìl- lnclivìduals

000000000{2J Foreign

0100%3000003000001000/o1000001 000000SUll ToTAL:(tr)(1) 0

r') Arì)'othe I 000000000

000000(l0Utì) ilanì</lrl

00000Ò0

00t)0000
Ìr) (ìe;rtllÌ (iovt. or'Stati:
Covt.

0

0

c) Ilotiirls C()!'po ratus

001 00%1 00000I 00000

()

t) i C0ù/c':100000300000



-i.Ì 
) \ o;:. I ììs,t.iiiìiir)]15

,, :t,,;.,,. . ,..... .. ,_..

, ;:l {i,,c:'s,.';.:s

i; ] j i:ti j..': tìl¡l; j.r

!) I rlriivitii:ai 
-c 
j:¡icltt;itjr:is

iioiri) r;.q ¡ro:il:l:aì sil¿i it:
(:rì il ii.¿r i ijìrîo lìs. i iaìii-.s

ii) lndivirìitri
sh a leholdcis ìrolciírr¡¡
nominal sh:rrc capii.a! iri
cxccss oí'lìs. 1 lakh

cJ Otlrers (spccif_r'J

ii. Shareholding of promoters

strBToTAL{B)(2) 0 0 0 0 C) 0 0 0

Total Public
Shareholding
lB)= lBì11ì+(Bìf2'l

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

0 0 0 0 0 fi 0 t)

Grand Toal (A+Iì+C) 0 100000 100000 I00% 0 300000 300000 100%

t,¡

00

0

0

Sr. No. Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the
beginning of the 5's¿¡

Sharehalding ât the
end ofthe year

!/o change
in share-
-holding

the
year

No, of
shares

7o oftotal
shares
of the

Company

o/o of shares
pledged

encumbered
to total
shares

No. of
shares

o/o of total
shares
ofthe

Company

o/o of shares
pledged

encu¡nbered
to total
shares

L Dhruv Gupta 99900 99.904/o NiI 297000 99.90V0 Ni1 l\!i!

2 Dcvansh Gupta 100 0.1 0o/o Niì 300 A.1OÐ/o Nil

Total 100000 lOOo/o NiI 300000 100Vo

Nil

(l%

s

Nil

cD



¡^l . r\. o
Slla¡'tholdirg at the

llcginning ol th() year'
(.rr¡u ill¿rti','r: Shareholtliug

tiru'irrg tlìt)1''rlil¡'

, o/o of'tor¡l :

No. t¡f'Sha¡e.ç ' sha¡'es of thc . No, t¡f'sh¿¡l'cs
Yo of tot¿rl

s^lrares of the
Com¡rany, Cotnpany

; Ât ihc ircgiitrr!itg oi tl:e'1.eitl' r,00,000

i nct'e¿tse in sirti rehrtì ci ì ng

¡\t the cncl of'tirc'ycat'

tv Shareholtliltg pattern of top ten Shâreholders (other than Directors, Promoters and
llolders of GDRs and ADRs): NIL

v Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

1 00%3,00,000
I
I

I
I

Allotrne nt of'2,00,000 fully paid-up bonus share was ntade on
30/A9 /2079 to the existing sharelrolders of tlte Cornpany.

1007t:

0.10olo300Devansh GLrpta

99-90o/o299700Dhruv Gupta

At the end ofthe year

200Devansh Cupta

199800DhrLrv Cupta

Increaso ín shareholding due to
allotment of 2,00,000 fully paid-up
bo¡rus share made an3A/09/2019 to
the existing shareholders of the
Company.

0.010/o100Devansh Gupta

99.90o/a99900Dhruv Gu¡rtzt

o/o of total
shares ofthe

Company
No. ofshares

Yo of totâl
shares ofthe

Company
No. ofsharesFor Each of the Directors & KMP

Cumulalive Shareholding
during the year

Shareholding at the
beginning ofthe yearSr. No.



\' l-,-\-I)Lij i-i:Ð)'"1;.r.!

i¡ldeïrtr:rl¡tr:ss ol lÌtc Co;rip¿:¡r-rt
irrciirding iìttol-esi orits^ialrciirr¡¡/
¿lt:cnred br¡[ not tii¡c fì>r ].1¿]-"-tÌlenl:

Se<:r¡¡:e ri i,oans
cxcl u d i n g tl <.:¡r or^ i t.:^ :

Anrount in lìs.

Unscc:t¡re <l

i,oarrs
An:ount ìn fìs

:i 60,000

0

Indebtedness at tlre beginniltg of'the
financial year
i) Princi¡laÌ Anr<tr¡ni

iii) lnterest accrued lxit ¡rot due

0 0 160,00û

0

0

0

0

Torâl (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during the
financial

VI. R.E.MUNERATION OF DIF.EçTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSqN,¡IH"L.

A. Remu¡reratio¡r of Managing Director, whole-time Director and/or Manager

NIL

232,8A0

Íi) lnte r-est clue but llot lrairj

0

ü

0

Additions 0 0 0
Redr¡ction 0 232,800

0

0
Net Change 0 237,80A 0 232,800

Indebtedness at the end ofthe
financial
iJ PrincipalAmount 0 392,800 0 392,8û8
ii) Interest due ìlut not paid 0 0 0 0
iii) lnterest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0

Toral (i+ii+iii) 0 392,90A 0 392,80t

Sr. No, Particulars of Remuneratio n Na¡ne of MD/I4TD/ Manager Total Amaunt

1

a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of'the incorne Tax Act, 1961

b) Value of perquisites undersecrionlT(2)
Inconle Act, 1961

c) Profit in ìieu of salary under section 17(3Jof
lncome Tax Act, l-961

Gross salary

L Stocl< Option

J Sr¡reat EquÍty

4
Commission
a) As % of profit
b) Others, specify

5 Others, please specily

6 Total{A)

Ceiling as per the Act

i-

N,A.



S¡'. \t¡ llu l'1"iclì¿rrs t¡f Re¡¡l Lr¡rrr'¿¡ tion Narr:c ol l.Ìte I)ircctor' l'otal Arlor.u'¡t

i i:ì,.ir';)i::rr-ii']l:t i)ilt'c:ilÌ's

[:r) lruc Í!r !' ¿ì'.!ù!r cl i nE i-ì¡lir :'tl (-o;l : rll ! ltt'e lleei i r: gs

ii-rJ tìonrnriss!orr

(i J 0tirels, ¡:lease specify

Toral t1)

Nil.

C. Rernu¡reration to Key Managerial Personnel/ Other than MD/Manager/ WTD

NotApplÍcableOverall Ceiling as per the Act.

'l'ûtãl Mânagerial Relnuneration

Totâl (ts)={1+2}

Torâl {z}

(c I Others, please specify

(ì:) Conrnrission

[a) Fce fbr irttencling l]oarcl Conrrrtittee rneetings

2 Other Non Ëxeci¡tir¡e Directors

NIL

Total

Otlrers, ¡lle;rse specify

Cornrnission
-as 9/o of profit
-Others, specify

4

Srveal EquityDJ

Stock O¡:tion2

[c ) Proiits in lieu of salary under section 17(3] of
the lncome'l'ax Act, L961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s t7(2) of rhe lncotne
'l'ax Act, 1961

(a) Salary âs per provisions contained in sectiolt
17[1) of the l¡rconre Tax Act, 1961.

TotalCFO
Company
SecretarvcEoGross Salary'I

Key Managerial PersonnelParticulars of RemunerationSr. No.
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T'ypt' Section of tlrc
: Cornpanies Act

Bricf'
Dcscriptior'ì

De täils {}l'

, Penaltyrr
i Puttishnre nt/
, Compouncling,
, fees irn¡los^e'd

Àutholit¡'
{lìD/r-CLT/

Court)

Â¡t¡lr,r*i inar.lt:
il an^1.,' {.givr:

cie tails)

A. COMPANY

Irenerlty

Nn.,

Conrpounding

NII.,

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN ÐEFAUIT

NII.

By Order of the Board of Directors
for Growth Securities Private Limited

For tì;or¡rîh Srcurilies private Lirniteri
lror G¡'svii h .Sei;ur.iiies Pi'ivate l-irnilerl

{'[Y*
DHRUV GUPTA

rei;ioi
¡eci¡t'

Director
DIN:06920431

Dare: 11.11.2020
Place: New Ðelhi

DEVANSH GUPT.A

Director
DIN:06920376

Punishnletrt

B, DIRECTORS

Penalty

Puni.shme¡lt

Compounding

Penalty

Punish nlent

Conrpounding
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G}ê #\AI.FFå $HCäJT. TTTH$ F,V'T-, }-TK}'"
((,ornoli:tt:irjciltitr'\r¡:lij..t.i:i:iS91l;)i.;c)1){;Pi'(.{lfil.l().-i)

Ilciici. ()fÍ!cc. l/ j(ì, r\s¿rf r\ìj Iìo.iii. \cri'I)t'jhi- jl{)0(jl
I']h.: c)9 I 00.3239J I::nr¿iI r.r,tir cl lhi i.c

Iìornr No. 
^AC-z

(Pursuant to clause {h) ofsub-section (3) ofsection L34.of the Act a¡rd Rule B{2J afthe
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

F'ornl for clisclosL¡r'e of ¡rarticulals of corrtracts/arrangements entered into by the Conr¡ranv -vvilir

related ¡:arties referrecl to in sr¡ll-section (1J ol'section 1BB ol'the Corrrpanics Act, 20'1 .3 incìuciing
certain arnrs length transactions unclel'third ploviso thereto.

Ðetails

Nil

Nil

NiI

N;1

Nil

Nil

Nil

As pcr the llarticulars
mentioned in Note no. 20
of the Financial
StatelìÌents.

For G;ov.¡ih Secui^riies Fiivaie Lin:liiec! tc; G,oivih Sr:c:uriiies lijvaie i-in^riicii

nA ¡

1 ì nl*tt',{/",ti'/ '¡ou*uv cuerklmn:'

s/J
DIRECTOR

DIN:06920431

(ÐEVANSH
Ð¡RECTOR

ÐtrN:06920376
//-

Date:
Pìace

17.1,L.2020
New Delìri

)(/ Ç')
(:)

[fl Amount paid as advances, if any:

[d] Salient ternls ofthe contracts or arrangements or
transactions including tìre vaìue, if any:

(eJ Date[s] ofapproval by the Board, ifany:

[cJ Durati on of the contracts / arrangenren ts/transacl.i ons
[b] Natu re ol contracts/arra ngements/transacti on.s

[a) Name[sl of the related party and nature of reìations]rip

Details ofnraterial contracts or arrangement or transactions
at ârm's length basis

z

Qr) Date on which the special resolution was passed ir: gene ral
meeting as required under first proviso to section 1BB

(gJ Amount paid as advances, if an1,;

N*iìft') date(sl of approval by tbe Board

i\ il
(e) Justificatio¡l for entering into such contracts or
arrangements or transactions

[d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrarlgenrcnts or
transactions including the value, if any

fcl Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions
[bJ Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

(a) Name(sl of the relatcd party and nature of relationship

llertails of contracts or arrangenlcnts or transaction.s rìot at
arrn's length iiasis

1

FafticularsSr. No.

¡-'.;..^,.r.-..



KUMAR SHARMA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

302-3C3, MUNISH PLAZA,
2C, AI\SARI ROAD, DARYAGAÍ\JJ,
NEW DËLHI-11OOO2
TEL: 2327 1 61 1 -47 340864
Ë-mail: ksc.ca302@gmail.com

lNq.ErF,NpENr AUDTTORS' REPORT

To the Members of
GROWTH SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying fìnancial statements of GROWTH SECURITIËS PRTVATE
tlMlTED ("the Company"), whích comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31't March 2020, the statement
of profit and loss for the year ended, and notes to the flnancial statemenis, including summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our informatíon and accordìng to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements gíve the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generalfy accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as ai March 31,2020, its profits for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143
(10) of the Companies Acl, 2013. Our responsibilitíes under those Standards are further described in
the Audifor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements secfion of our reporf . We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics íssued by the lnstiiute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the ethlcal requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of
ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

lnformation other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon

Ïhe Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the informalion included in the Board's Report including Annexure to
Board's Report, Business Responsibitity Report but does not include the fÌnancial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the fìnancial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the fìnancial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other Ínformation is materially ìnconsistent wÍth the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or othen¡rise appears to
be materìally rnisstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

1_

The Company's Board of Dírectors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
ô

c)
(D



This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assêis of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the Company's
abiliiy to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the goíng concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of D¡rectors is responsible for overseeing the Company's fìnancial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fìnancial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guaraniee
that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
mìsstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economìc
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Audíting, we exercise professionaljudgment and
maintain professional skeplicism throughout the audit. We also:

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the fìnancial staternents, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtaín audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order lo design audit
procedures that are appropriate ìn the circumstances- Under section 143(3Xi) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal fìnancial controls system in place and the operating
etfecliveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the fìnanciat
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. l'lowever, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Ëvaluate the overall presentation, structure and conient of the fìnancìal statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financìal statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieve fair presentation.

We communicated with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and signifìcant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have compl
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independe

ôl

related safeguards,
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Companies (Auditors'Report) Order,2016 ("the Order) issued by Central
Government ìn terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Conrpany
so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c. The Balance Sheet and Staternent of Profit and Loss dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

d. ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specifìed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014:

e. On the basis of written representatíons received from the Directors as on 31't March 2020,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors is disqualifìed
as on 31st March 2020, from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164(2) of the
Act.

f. Since the Company's furnover as per last audited financial statements is less than Rs.50
Crore and its borrowings from banks and financÍal institutions at any time during the year are
less than Rs.25 Crore, the Company is exempted from getting an audit opinion with respect to
the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financia{ reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls vide Notificaiion dated June 1 3,2017 and

g. With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rute
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:-

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
pos¡tion.

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

(í¡¡) There were no amounts which are required to be transferred 1o the lnvestor Education
and Protection Fund.

For Kumar Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants

No. 001036N)

(Sudhir Kumar Gupta)
Partner
M. No. 013674
UD I N : 2001 3 67 4AAAADY7287

Place: New Delhi
Dated; 11.11.2020

:.':..i .
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KUMAR SHARMA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

302-303, MUNISH PLAZA,
20, ANSARI ROAD, DARYAGANJ,
NEW DELHI.11OOOT
T EL 2327 1 61 1 -47 34A86 4
E-mail: ksc.ca302@gmail.com

Growth Securities Private Limited

'Annexure A' referred to in our repoÉ of even date to the members on the accounts of the
company for the year ended 31st March, 2020.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and accordjng to the information and
explanation given to us during the course of our audìt, we repod that:

1. ln respect of fixed assets:

(a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of its fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a regular program of physìcal verification of its fixed assets by which
fixed assets are verified at periodic intervals. ln accordance with this program for the year, no
material discrepancies were notìced on such verification. ln our opinion, such periodicity of
physicat verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of
its assets.

(c) On the basis of written representation received from the management of the Company, the
title deeds of immovable properties held in the name of the Company.

2 The Company has not carried out any manufacturing, trading or service act¡v¡ty during the year
and does not have any inventoryi as such clause regarding rnaintenance of records of
inventory, physical verification, frequency and procedures of such verification etc. relating to
inventories are not applicable

The Company has granled interest free unsecured loans or advances to companies and otlrer
parties covered in the register maintained under sections 189 of the Companies Act 2013.

a. No terms of repayment have been stipulated. The interest free loans or advances are
prejudicial to the interest of the Company to the extent of interest not charged,

b. ln the absence of repayment stipulation, the regularity of receipi of repayment cannot be
commented.

c. Total amount overdue for more than ninety days cannot be cornmented as there is no
repayment stiputation.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has complíed with the
provisions of section 'l85 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the investments and advances
made-

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, since the
Company has not accepted any deposits therefore the question of the complîance of any
directives ìssued by the Reserve Bank of lndia and the provisions of seciions 731o76 or âny
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under does not
arise.

On the basis of available information and explanation provided to us, the Central Governnlent
has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section l48 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost Records Arnendment Rules,

2Q14 lo the current o by the Company.
eport) Order, 2016paragraph 3(vi) of the Com
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7 (a) The Company is generaìly regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, goods and service tax and other
wherever applicable statutory dues with appropriate authorities. Further there were no
undisputed outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of the financial year concerned for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the inlormation and
explanatìons given to us, the following demand of income tax is under dispute:

Name of Statute Assessment Year Demand under
dispute

Forum before whom
the demand is
disputed.

721590 ITAT, Delhilncome Tax Act
1961

2009-1 0

On the basis of information and explanation provided to us, Company has not defaulted in
repayrnent of loans and borrowings to financial institution and bank" The Company has noi
taken any loan from Government or has not issued any debentures.

The Company did not raise any money by the way of initial public or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. No term loans have been taken by the company
during the year.

'10. According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our
audit.

11. The company has not paid or provided managerial remuneration as such provisions of section
197 read with schedule V to the Companies Act 2013 is not applicable,

1?. The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence the provisions of paragraph 3(xii) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

13. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, all
transactions entered with the related parties are in compliance with 188 of Companies Act,
2013 and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the
applicable accounting standards. Further in pursuance of section 177 , company is not required
to form audit committee and accordingly the provisions of Section 177 are not applicable.

14. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures during the year under revjew. Accordingly, the provisions of
paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

15. The Company has not entered ìnto any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, the provísions of paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

16. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us the company is not
required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934.
Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable 1o the Company.

I

o

For Kumar Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Regn 001 036N)

hir Kumar Gupta)
Partner
M. No. 013674
U D I N : 2001 3 67 4AAAADYT 287
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Place: New Delhi
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GROWTH SËCURITIËS PRIVATI LIÅÅITTD

CIN No - U74B99DL1996PTCA8A494

Balance Sheet as at 31-March-2020

Notes
,As at

31-Mar-2020

t

,{s at
31-Mar-7-Q19

s

EQUTTY ANÐ LtABTLtTtES

Shareholders' funds
Shar"e capitat
Reserves and surptus

Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings

Trade payables

- due to micro and smatl enterprises
- due to other than micro and smatl enterprises
Other current tiabìtities
Short-term provisions

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, ptant and equipment

Non-current investments

Deferred tax assets

Long-term loans and advances

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Short-term loans and advances

7,92,66,981 7,00,75,893

3

4

30,00,000

7.50,51,873

3,92,800

1 ,19,829
5,58,ó68

1 ,43,812

10,00,000

6,87,41J7A

1,60,00û

2,19,541

4,55,187

5

6

7

I

9

10

11

12

1,12,399

4,78,49,784

25,436

3,08,41,357

14,79,269

39,59,736

1,28.766

4,19,11,358

1 3,568

z,zg,4a,486

1,73,278

49,58,488

13

14

The accompanying notes 1 to 23 are integral part of these fìnancial statements.

As per our report of even date

For Kumar Sharma & Co

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 001036N

7,92,66,9&1 7,AO,75,893

For and on behalf of
Growth Securities Private Limited

,/".:
\,i

í.:-+--\ t¿/"4¿'È"
{

Sudhir Kumar Gupta

Pattner
Membership No: 013674
uDiN : - 2ßaße"f-4 AAAÄ)Y i2BT

Date : I /, /1. )_.o)c::

Place : New Dethi

ilffi A\r,,uv\Þ<J i ri\j "
Devansh Gupta

Director
DIN : 06920176

Dhruv Gupta

Director
DIN : 06920431

iiHi.r¡,,-,i,1



GROWTH SECURITIES PRIVATÊ LIMITËD

CIN No - U74899D1x996PTC080494
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31-March-2020

Notes

Year ended
31-Mar-2020

T

Year ended
31-Mar-2019

Revenue f rorn operations
Other income

Totalincome

lndirect expenses

Ëmptoyee benefits expense

Depreciation

Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit for the year before tax

Tax expense
Current tax
Deferred tax
lncome tax - eartier year

Profit for the year after tax

Earnings per equity share:
(Basic and dítuted)

As per our report of even date.
For Kumar Sharma & Co

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No- 001036N

Sudhir Kumar Gupta

Partner
Membership No: 013674
UD1N i- ?r\)13€,li{A AAA-Þy72s,1

Date: l!.//.>-¿s,-a
Place : New DelhÍ

15

16

1,46,61 ,BB7
1,70,633

1.38,87,200

2,07,449

1 ,48,37,515 1,4O,94,649

17

9

1B

19

9,42,586
86,55 1

77,99,174

6,38,031

84,117

24,18,809

38,27,311 31,44,957

1,1O,O5,704 1,t9,53,692'

(24,25,000)

11 ,868
2,18,630

(24,86,71Aì

13,568

4,650
(21,94,507) (24,67,997j

89, f 0,703 s4,85,700

79.37

For and on behatf of
Growth Securities Private Limited

84.8ó

The accompanying notes 1 to 23 are integral part of these financiat statements.

(.1

..(v

Devansh

Director

pta

,n,ir^ i",l*r
/ l[\tt¡' \'u,Y-'
Dhiuv Gupta

Director

DIN : 0ó920431

r\icg
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DIN : 06920376
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Growth Securities Private Limlted
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31-March-z0ZCI

1. Corporate lnformation

Growth Securities Private Limìted ("the Company") is a private iimited Comparry,
domiciled ìn lndia and incorporated under the provision of Companìes Act, 1956 on
19-Jul.y-1996. The Company lras its registered office al 4/10, Asaf AU Roacl, Centrat
Delhi, New Dethi-110002. The Company is engaged in the bus'iness of real estate.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(a) Basis of preparation

These Financial Statements have been prepared to comply ín atl materiat aspects
with apptical¡le accounting principle accounting standards notÍfieci under sectjon 133
of the Companies Act,2013 ("the Act") read with the rute 7 of the Companíes
(Accounts) rutes 2014, the provisions of the Act and other accounting principles
generatty accepted'in lndia.

At[ assets and tiabitities have been ctassified as current or non-current as per the
Company's normal operating cycte and other criteria set out in Schedule tll to the
Act. Based on Íts operations, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12

months for the purpose of current/ non-current ctassification of assets and
tíabÍtities.

Small and medium sized Company

The Company is a Smatl and Medium Sized Company ('SMC") as defined in rule Z(f)
of the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2AQ6, notified under the Act.
Accordingty, it has comptÍed with the Accounting Standards as appticable to an SMC,

Accounting Standard 17 - Segment Reporting is not applìcabte to the Company for
the current year. Further, certain disctosure requirements under AccountÍng
Standard 15 (R) - Employee Benefits, Accounting Standard 19 - Leases, Accounting
Standard Z0 - Earnings per Share and Accounting Standard 29 - Contingent Liabiiities
and Contingent Assets are also not applicabte to the Company for the current year"

(b)Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements is in conform'ity with generatty accepted
accountíng principtes requires that the management make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabititÍes, disclosure of
contingent tiabitities as at the date of financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reported period. Actual results could
d those estimates.
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Growth Securities Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31-March-Zltz^"û

(c) System of accounting

i) The Company fottows the mercanti[e system of accounting and recognizes lrrcome
and expendÍture on an accruat basis.

ìì) Financial Statements have been prepared under the historicai cost conventjon.

ìii)Ïhe accounting policies have been consistent wíth those of the preceding financial.
year.

(d) Property, plant and equipment

Property, ptant and equipment are stated at acquisìtion cost, net of accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost inctudes freight,
duties, taxes and other expenses incidental to acquisition and instal.tation. For new
assets, atl direct expenses and direct overheads incurred up to the date when tire
asset is ready for its jntended use are capitalized. Subsequent expenditures retatecl
to an item of tangibte asset are added to its book vatue onty if they increase the
future benefits from the existing asset beyond its prevíously assessed standard of
performance.

Gain or losses arising from disposaI of tangibte assets which are carried at cost are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(e) I nvestment properties

Recogn'ition and initial measurement

lnvestment properties are propertíes hetd to earn rentats or for capitat appreciation,
or both. lnvestment properties are measured initialty at their cost of acquísition,
inctuding transaction costs. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost, if
capitatization criteria are met and directly attributabte cost of bringing the assets to
íts working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are
deducted in arriving at the purchase price. When significant parts of the investment
property are required to be reptaced at intervals, the company depreciates them
separatety based on their specific usefu[ {ives.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying an-lount or recognized as a
separate asset, as appropriate, onty when it 'is possibte that future economìc
benefits associated with the item witl ftow to the company. Att other repair and
maintenance costs are recognized in statement of profit or toss as incurred.

lnvestment properties are de-recognized either when they have been disposed of or
when they are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is
expected from their disposat. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset

d of de-recognition.
ìs recognized in the statement of profit or loss in
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Growth Securities Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statenrents for the year ended 31-ÅÅarch-2020

(f ) Revenue recognition

Revenue is the gross inflow of cash, receivabtes or other consÍderation arisiirg irr the
course of the ordinary activìties of an enterprise from the sate of goods, from ihe
rendering of services and from the use by others of enterprise resources yieiding
interest, royalties and dividends.

The company recognizes revenue on the basis of compteted service contract
method. The compteted service contract method is retevant to these patterrrs oí
performance and accordingty revenue is recognized when the sole or finat act ta.kes
place and the service becornes chargeabte.

(g) Deprecíation on property, plant and equiprnent

Depreciation on assets is catcutated on written down value method basis as per the
rates and in the manner prescribed under the Schedule ll to the Act.

There is no difference in estimated usefut life of assets as envisaged in Schedule ll to
the Act and those used by the Company. The usefut tife used by the Company is as

betow:

5 vearsAir Condìtioner
Useful tife (in years)Asset Cateqory

(h) Provisions and contingent tiabitities

A provision is recognized when there ìs a present obtÍgation as a result of a past
event, it is probabl,e that an outftow of resources embodying economic benefits wi[.t
be required to settte the obligation and there is a relìabte estimate of the
obtigation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expendìture required
to settte the present obtigation at the batance sheet date and are no discounted to
its present vatue. These are reviewed at each year end date and adjusted to reftect
the best current estÍmate.

Contingent liabitities are disctosed in respect of which there are possible or present
obligations that arise f rom past events but the'ir existence 'is confirmed on
occurrence of or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events and in
respect of which there may not be probabl.y any outftoiv of resources.
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Growth SecuritieE Private LÍmited
Noies to the Financial Statements for the year ended 3l,March-7Ð7t

(i) Deferred tax

Tax expense comprìses current and deferred tax

Current income-tax is measured at the amount expected to be paìd to the taxation
authoritìes using the apptÍcabte tax rates and tax [aws. Provisjons for taxation is
made at current rate of tax in accordance with the provisìons of the lncome Tax Act,
1961.

Deferred tax is recognized for atl timing differences, subject to the consideraticlrr of
prudence in respect of deferred tax assets. Deferred tax assets and tiabilìties are
measured using the tax rates and the tax [aws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the 8alance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognizeci
and carried forward onty to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that future
taxable income witl be available against which such deferred tax assets can be
reatized. ln situation where the Company has unabsorbed depreclation or carry
forward losses, att deferred tax assets are recognized only of there is virtual
certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be realized against future
profits. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each batance
sheet for any write down or reversat, as considered appropriate.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax tiabitities are offset when there is a legally
enforceabte right to set off the recognized amounts and there is an intention to
settte the asset the tiabitity on a net basis. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabitities are offset when there is a legatLy enforceabte right to set off assets against
l.iabiLities representing current tax and where the deferred tax assets and deferred
tax Liabitities retate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

(j) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calcutated by dividing the net profit or toss for the year
attributabte to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding duríng the year.

(k) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivatents for the purposes of these financial statements includes
cash at bank and in hand and short-term investrnents with an original maturity of
three months or [ess.
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GROWT.H STCURITIËS PRIVé. i.T LIÀ'\iI.ËD

CIN No - U74899D1.1996PTC08O494
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 3 1 -March-2020

As at
31-March-2020

As at
I1-Å4alch-2019

+

Note 3 Share capital

Authorised share capital:

10,00,000 (Previous year 10,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,00G

1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
lssued subscribed and paid-up:

3,00,000 (Previous year 100,000) equity shares of Rs. '10 each, fulty
paíd up

30,00,0û0 10.00,000

30,00,000 10,00,û00

(a) Reconcitiation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:

Opening batance of equity shares 'i ,00,000 1,00,000

Add: Equìty shares issued during the year as bonus shares 00 000

Equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 3,00,000 1,û0,000

(b) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares:

The Company has onty issued one ctass of equi'r-y shares having a par vatue of Rs. 10 each. Ëach hoider of equìty shares

is entitted to one vote per share. The Company dectares and pays dividend in lndian rupees. The dividencÍ, if any,
proposed by the board of directors is subject to the approval of sharehotders ìn the ensuing general rneeting. ln the

event of l'ìquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares witt be entìtted to receive remaining assets of the

Company, after distribution of atl preferentiat amounts and other tiabitities. The distribut'ion witl be in propcrtion lo
the number of equity shares hetd by the shareholders.

The shareholders have a[l. other rights as availabte to equity sharehotders as per the provisions of the Companies Act,

2013 read with the Memorandum and Artictes of Association of the Company.

(c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company :

,As at
3 f -ôÁarch-2020

No.of Shares Percentage

Dhruv Gupta 7,99,700 99.90%

Ás at
3 1 -March-201 9

No.of Shares Percentage

Dhruv Gupta 99,900 99.90%

d) Vicle resolutìon dated 30-September-19, the Company has atlotted 200,000 equity shares as bonus shares to the

existing equìty share holders of the Company in the ratio of 1'.7 i.e.2 equity shares for evety equity share hetd b,v

them. -T"hese 
bonus shares rank pari-passu with the existing equity shares of the Company.

Other than the Bonus shares mentioned above, no equity shares have been issued by the Company and no equìly shares

have been bought back during the preceding five financiaL years. Further, no ec¡uìiy shares have been issued for a

consideration other than cash during the precedi aI years.
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GROWTH SECURITIES PRIVATË LIMITËD

Notes to the Fjnancial Statements for the year encied 3 1 -March-202Û

As at
3 1 -March-2020

Í

As at
31"March-2019

4 Reserves and surplus
Surplus in statement of profit and loss

Opening balance
Add: Profit for the year
Less : Bonus shares issued

Closing Balance

5 Short-termborrowings
Unsecured loan
- from a Director *

6 Trade payables
- dues to micro and smatt enterprises
- dues to other than micro and sma[[ enterprises

Other current f iabilities
Employee related payabte

Expenses payabte

Expenses reimbursement payable

Service tax received in advance
Statutory dues payable
- Goods and services tax payable

- Tax deducted ät source payabte

8 Short-termprovisîons
Provision for income tax

[net of TDS Rs. 14,66,188 and advance tax Rs. B,'15,000]

sp

6,87,11 ,170
88,1 0,703

5,97 ,55,47A
84,85,700

(20 ,00.000)
7,5A,51 ,873 6,82,41 ,17O

-----"...-. -"'1,Þ9,900
f ,60,00û

---.......... ..-.J,9"?'8oo
_*****-3"9-Lq9L

* The loan from director is unsecured, interest free and is repayable on demand

1 19 879
1-19-829

19 541L

2,19,541

7
72,000

1,91 ,038
3,000

2,82,850
9 780

5.58.668

1 ,43,817

1 ,77,858

77,466

1,99,858

4,55,182

1.43.812Æ
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GROWTH sECURITIES PRIVATE LIMÍTED

Notes to the F'inancial Stâtements for the year ended 3l-March-2020

l:9 , Plant and Amount in Rs

.il-\*,),ilW

IotaI

Office Equipment

PARTICULARS

2,12,883

2, r 2,883

{

As at
01-April-201 9

70,185

70, r 85

t

Addltlons
durlng the

yeår
1

Deletlons
during the

yeâr

2,83,068

2,83,0ó8

{

As at
31 -Åtarch-2020

Gross block

84,117

84,1 1 7

î
0l -Aprll-201 9

Às on

86,551

8ó,551

T

Charge for
the year

I

Deletìons
during the

year

1,70,669

1,7Q,669

I

Às at
3 l-March-2020

Accumulated dêpreclation

1,17,399

1,12,399

I

As at
3 1 -March-2020

1.78.766

{

As at
31-¡!tarch-2O 1 9

Net block

,':.".,'
-: ,. r _.
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GROWTH SECUR¡TIES PRIVATE LIÀ4ITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31-ffarch-2020
As at

3 1 -March-2020
A,s at

31-March-2019

{
10 Non-currentinvestments

ln lmmovable Properties (at cost)-
lnvestment in shares and securities (at cost)

flRefer Note 10.1]

Aggregate ämount of unquoted investments
Aggregate amount of quoted ìnvestments
Market vatue of quoted investments

11 Deferred tax assets
- aris'ing on account of depreciation

12 Long term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good )

Loans and advances to related partíes
Other recoverables

13 Cash and cash equivalents
Batances with banks

ln current accounts
Cash in hand

14 Short-term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good)

Prepaid expenses
Recoverable from retated parties
Rent rece'ivabte
Deposits
Other advances

Balance with government authorities
- lncome tax refunds due
- GST input credit avaitable

3,52,6ó,1 33

75 ,83 ,65 1

3.13,27 ,707
7 5.83.65 1

*The Company has given Corporate Guarantee to Gtobe Fincap Limited in respect of loan facitity of a sunl
not exceeding Rs. 40 crore sanctioned to Atgoquant Financial LLP, a retated party and originaL titte deeds
in respect of property at 4l10, Asaf Ati Road, New Delhi are todged with Gtobe Fincap LimiiecJ, as security
âgaÍnst the abovementioned toan facitity. The charge on the property of the Company has been registered
in the records of the Registrar of Companies on 03-,Aprit-2020.

4,78,49,784 :_=-_lJ:Jl¿ãg*
70,79,116

5,04,535
7,8f.30ó

1 3,5ó8

70,79,116
5,04,53 5

4.27,699

25,436
2\,436 13,568

3,02,87,000
5,54,357

7,19,86,179
54 3579

3 ,08,41 ,357 2,79 ,4A,486

12,15,239
2,63,030

ó1,678
61 550

14,78,269 't,23,228

607

4,18,000
30,66,436 19,26,23?

24,45,Affi
2,00,000

4,74,693 3,67,4A7

19,U9
_59.736 49.58,488
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GROWTH SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31-March-20?0
Year ended

31-Mar-2020
{

Year ended
31 -Mar-2O19

r
1 5 Revenue from operations

RentaL lncome

Maintenance charges

16 Other income
lnterest
- on bank FDR

- on íncome tax refund
Dividend received
Liabitities no longer required written back

17 Employee benefit expenses
Sataries and wages

1,37 ,17,756 1,79,63,704

9 49 676 I L4 000
1,46,61,882 1,38,87,200

9,784
7,616

53 737
1,70,633

958

2,01,255
5,736

2",47.449

9 42 sB6

9,42,586
6 29 312

6.29.313.



GROWTH SECURIÏIES PRIVA.TE LIMITËD
Notes to the Financjal Statements for the year ended 3 1 -March-2020

Year ended
31-Mar-2020

T

Year endecj

31-Mar-7t19
T

1 I Other expenses

Auditor's remuneration
-As statutory auditor

Power and fuei charges

Bank charges

Processing fees

Car parking cl'rarges

Depository charges

lnsurance expense

Electricity charges
Late fees on GST

Legal and professional charges
Property tax
Repairs and maintenânce expenses
Fiting fee
Batances written off
Security expenses

MisceItaneous expenses

19 Earnings per equity share (EPS)

Profit after tax attributable to equity sharehotders

Total equity shares outstanding at the end of the year

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding at
the end of the year
Face vatue

EPS (Basic and diluted)

11 .800

2,00,000

B9

9,900

1,08,000
1,619
3,916

6,592

5,08,500
1 ,18,392

1 1 ,88,520
21,800

2,00,000
3,79,500

44,546

'î 1 ,800

ll)L

66.000
1 ,614

6,471
1 0,090

5.24,400
1,72,306

10,46,821.

1,900
2,38,600
3,82,145

ó,780

27,98,174 24,18,809

98,10,703

3,00,000

3,00,000

10

84,85,700

1,00,000

1,00,000

10

29.37 &4.86

i\\-"'h'\t'
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Growth Securities Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31-March-2020

Note10. 1 - Non-Current lnvestrnents

Total 2,A2,192 75,83,ô51 2,0?-,192 75,83,651

CW ¡fl'*\"Uî

SCRIP

lnvestment in Quoted [quity Shares-Futty Paid Up

Long - Term {at cost)

Carborundum Universat Ltd.

lnvestment in Unquoted Equity Shares-Fulty Paid Up

ldeaforge Technotogy Pvt. Ltd.

Nirmat Commodities Broker Pvt. Ltd-

Qty

1 ,9t4 5,021,535

3BB

1,99,940

50,00,1 56

7A,79,96t

Amount (Rs.)

31-Mar-2020

Qty

1 ,904 5,04,535

3BB

1 ,99,944

50,00,156

70,78,960

Amount (Rs.)

31-Mar-2019
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Growth Securities Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31-March-Z0zt

20) Retated Party transactions

a) Key ManageriaI Personnel. (KMP)

Dhruv Gupta - Director
Devansh Gupta - Director

b) Retatives of Directors
Om Prakash Gupta
Sanjay Gupta

Grandfather of Directors
Father of Directors

c) Other enterprises under control of Directors and their relatives

OPG Securities Private Limited
Devansh Reat Estate Private Limited
Dhruv Devansh lnvestment & Finance LLP

Transactions with related parties during the year:

For the year
ended

31-March-2020

For the year
ended

31-March-2019
(Rs.) {Rs.}

A,mount given
Devansh Rea[ Estate Private Limited
Devansh Gupta
Sanjay Gupta
Dhruv Devansh lnvestment &' Finance LLP

84,82,000
1,75,000

18,000

6o,50,ooo
7,97,000

25,000

Amount received
Devansh Rea[ Estate Private Limited
Devansh Gupta
Saniav GuDta

1,81,129
4,07,800

1,75,0CI0
4,57,0A0

5,000
Security deposit given

CIPG Securities Private Limited 23,95,000

Security deposit received back
OPG Securities Private Limited 23,95,000

lnterest
Devansh Reat Estate Private Limited 7,01,255

Rentat income
OPG Securities Private Limited 36 00 000 36,oo,ooo

Margin money given
OPG Securities Private Limíted 19,00,000

Margin rnoney received back
OPG Securities Private Lirnited 19,00,000

Expenses reimbursement
OPG Securities Private Limited
Devansh GuDta

1

3

380
000

GM d¡*-\ç
V/Yr I 'Jl-\. I



Growth Securíties Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31-March-2020

Balances with related parties at the end of the year:

60,56,129
1,59,30,000

1,60,000

1,4J,57,000
1,59,30,000

4,00,000
18,000

3,97", 800

000

380
000

9,77,

1

3

Amount receivable (long-term)
Devansh Real Ëstate private Limited
Om Prakash Gupta

Amount receivable (short-term)
Sanjay Gupta
Dhruv Devansh lnvestment & Finance LLP

Amount payable
Devanslr Gupta

Rent receivable
OPG Securities Private Limited
(inctuding GST and net of TDS)

Expenses reimbursement payable
OPG Securities Private Límited
Devansh Gupta

{Rs. )lRs. )

As at
31 -March-20 f 9

As at
31-March-2020

21) Detafl. of dues to micro and smatl enterprises defined under the MSMED Act, 20û6

Disc[osure of payabte to vendors as defined under the "Micro, Small and lv\edium
Enterprise Development Act, 2006" is based on the information avaitable with the
Company regarding the status of registration of such vendors under the said Act, as per
lhe intimation received from them on requests made by the Company. There are no
overdue Principal amounts/interest payable amounts for detayed payments to such
vendors at the Balance Sheet date. There are no detays ìn payment made to such
supptiers during the year or for any eartier years and accordingly, there is no íllterest
paid or outstandíng interest in this regard ìn respect of payments made during the year

or brought forward from previous years.

22) Contingent Liabitities

i) The lncome Tax Department had reopened the assessment of the company for the
financial year ended 31.03.2009 corresponding to Assessment Year 2009-10 and had

raised a demand of Rs. 7,71,590/- on re-assessment. Show cause notice for initiation
of penatty proceedings was also issued by the Assessing Officer. The appeat fited by

the company before the Commissioner of lnconre Tax (Appeats) agaìnst reassessment
proceedings has been decided against the company. The company has fited an appeal

before the ITAT. An amount of Rs. 1,10,000/- has been paid against the demand

created by lhe Assessing Offícer.

esp
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Growth Securities Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31-March-Z02t

ii) The lnconre Tax Department had atso reopened the assessnrent of the Company for
the financial year ended 31.03.2010 correspondìng to Assessment Year 2010-11 and
had raised a demand of Rs. 75,0Q0/- on re-assessment. The demand of Rs. 75,000/-
was paid by the Company under protest. The Company's appeal against re-assessment
has been decjded in favour of the Company. The amount of Rs. 75,00A/- has been
received back from the income tax department during the year-

23) Prevìous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever considered necessary

As per our report of even date.
For Kumar Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 001036N

For and on behalf of
Growth Securities Private Limited

')-*-..^^ ."'¿''nl,

/",
ù ,,

{ "' : '

Sudhir Kumar Gupta
(Partner)
Membershio No: 013674
uDlN :- zoo{E¿qq Ä¡rAAÞY 72.S?

Ptace: New Dethi
Date: ll. 1t.).a>-o

Devan Gupta
Director
DIN: 0692037ó

Dhruv Gupta
Director
DIN: 06920431



AnneKuhe - toß

O PBAGLA& CO LLP
Regd. Office :
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Ph.: 011-47011850, 51, 52, 53
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Report on Special Purpose lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying special purpose financial statements of Atgoquant
lnvestment private Limited (the "Compâry"), which comprise the interim condensed
Batance Sheet as at December 31, 2022, the retated interim condensed Statement of
Profit and Loss, Comprehensive income, the interim condensed Cash Ftow Statement and
the interim Statement of Changes in Equity for the nine months period ended December
31, 2022, and a summary of the significant accounting poticies and other exptanatory
information (together hereinafter referred to as "Special Purpose lnterim condensed lnd
AS Financial
Statements").

Management's Responsibility for the Special Purpose interim condensed Ind AS
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibte for the preparation and presentation of
these SpeciaI Purpose interim condensed lnd AS Financial Statements in accordance with
the basis of accounting described in Note 2 of the accompanying special purpose interim
condensed lnd AS financial statements. Management Responsibitity includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal controts retevant to the preparation and
presentation of the SpeciaI Purpose interim condensed lnd AS Financiat Statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

Auditors' Responsibi lity

Our responsibitity is to express an opinion on these Special Purpose interim condensed
lnd AS Financiat Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.
Those Standards require that we compty with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from materia[ misstatement. An audit invotves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures setected depend on the auditor's judgment, inctuding the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial controts
retevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls.
An audit also inctudes evatuating the appropriateness of the accounting poticies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors,
as wetl as evatuating the overatl presentation of the financial Statements. We betieve
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on these Special Purpose interim condensed lnd AS Financial
Statements.
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A Limited Liability Partnership with LLP Registration No.44M.4855



Opinion

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the Special Purpose interim condensed lnd AS Financial Statements as at and for
the period ended December 31,2022 is prepared, in atl material respects, in accordance
with the basis of accounting described in Note 2 to those Special Purpose interim
condensed lnd AS FinanciaI Statements.

Other Matters

The previous period comparatives for Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Ftows and
Changes in Equity inctuded in Special Purpose lnterim Condensed lnd AS Financial
Statements have been certified by the management and have not been subjected to audit
by us.

Restriction of Use

Our report is intended sotety for the purpose of submission to Bombay Stock exchange of
lndia by management of the Company pursuant to the requirements of Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DlL1 /ClR/P/2021/0000000665 issued by SEBI (Listing Obtigations and
Disctosure Requirements) on November 23, 2021 and shoutd not be used by parties other
than as mentioned above without our consent in writing. Our conctusion is not modified
in respect of this matter.

For0PBagla&Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 00001 BN/N500091

u

Membership No: 510573

/

Place: New Delhi
Date: 03 - M¿\e\a-t^ - 2ÃL3
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Algoquant lnvestments Private Limited

IFormerly Mandelia lnvestments Private Limited]
CIN: U671 20GJ1983PTC1 36550

Registered office: 705, lscon Elegance, S.G Highway, Satelite Prahlad Nagar, Ahmedabad-380015, Gujarat
Special Purpose lnterim Condensed lnd AS Balance Sheet as at 31-December-2022

[All amounts are in rupees lakh, except share data and earnings per share]
As at

31-December-2022
As at

31-March-2022
{ t

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Financiat assets
- lnvestments
Deferred tax assets (net)
Total non-current assets

Current assets

Financial assets
- Cash and cash equivalents
- Other financial assets
Current tax assets (net)
Other current assets
Total current assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
Equity share capitaI
Other equity
Totalequity

Liabilities
Current liabilities
FinanciaI tìabitities
- Other financial tiabitities
Other current tiabitities
Current tax tiabitities
Total current liabitities

ForOPBagla&Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants

206.79

0.20
206.79

0.20
207.OO 206.99

1.10
133.05

0.37

131.43
0.04
0.75
0.00

134.52 132.23

Total assets 341.52

52.75
284.78
337.53

3.64
0.02
0.33
3.99

Total equity and liabilities 341,52

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Speciat Purpose lnterim Condensed lnd AS financial statements.
As per our report of even date.

339.22

52.75
283.88
33ó.63

2.59

339.22

For and on the behalf of the Board of Directors of
Algoquant ¡nvestments Private Limited

2.57
0.02

Firm Registration : 00_001 N500091

ru"W-Ø
Partner
Membership No : 510573

Place: New Delhi
Date: 03 * NAOenCJ^

Director
DPIN: 06920431

Director
DPIN: 0ó920376
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Algoquant lnvestments Private Limited

IFormerly Mandelia lnvestments Private Limited]
CIN: U671 20GJ1 983PTC1 36550

Registeredoffice:705, lscon Elegance, S.G Highway, Satelite Prahlad Nagar, Ahmedabad-380015, Gujarat
Statement of Special purpose lnterim Condensed lnd AS profit and loss for

the period 01-April-2022 to 31-December-2022

tAll qmounts are in rupees lakh, except share data and earnings per sharel
For the period

01-April-2022 to
31-December-2O22

For the period
01-April-2021 to

31-December-2021

Revenue
Other income
Total revenue

Expenses
Finance costs
Other expenses
Total expenses

Profit before tax

Tax expense
- current tax

Profit after tax
Other comprehensive income for the period, net of tax
Total comprehensive income for the period

Earnings per equity share INot annualised]

[Face value Rs. 100 per equity share]

ForOPBagla&Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No:000018N/N500091

{ t

3.38 2.17
3.38 2.17

0.01
0.79

2.18 0.80

1.20 1.37

0.30 0.3s
0.30 0.3s

0.90 1.O2

0.90 1.02

1.70 1.93

For and on the behalf of the Board of Directors of
Algoquant Investments Private Limited

0.00
2.18

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Special Purpose lnterim Condensed lnd AS financial statements
As per our report of even date.

2"dx 'f\-Wþ-,J*
Saini

Partner
Membership No : 510573

Place: New Dethi
Date: O 3 ^ N asrc-l-r - )-o

Dhruv Gupta
Director

DPIN: 06920431

Devansh Gupta
Director

DPIN: 0692037ó



Algoquant lnvestments Private Limited
IFormerty Mandelia lnvestments Private Limited]

CIN: U67l 20GJ1 983PTC1 36550
Registered office: 705, lscon Elegance, S.G Highway, Satelite Prahtad Nagar, Ahmedabad-380015, Gujarat

Statement of special purpose lnterim condensed lnd AS Cash flow for
the period 01-April-2022 to 31-December-2022

[All amounts are in rupees lakh. except share data and earnings per sharel
For the period

01-April-2022 to
3 1 -December-2022

For the period
0'l-Aprit-2021 to

3 1 -December-2021

{ t
(A) Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before income tax
Adjustments for:

Finance costs
lnterest income

Operating profit /(loss) before Working Capital Changes

Change in operating assets and liabitities
Trade receivables, advances and other assets

in other current assets

Trade payables, other liabilities and provisions
in other financia[ tiabitities
in other current tiabitities

Cash generated from/(used in) operations
- lncome taxes paid (net of refunds)
Net cash flow used in operating activities

(B) Cash flows from investing activities
Loan given to subsidiary
lnterest received
Net cash flow(used in)/ generated from investing activities

(C) Cash flows from financing âctivities
Finance cost

Net cash ftow(used in)/ generated from financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial period
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period

Components of cash and cash equivalents
Balance with banks

- in current accounts
Cash on hand
Total cash and cash equivalents

ForOPBagta&Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration : 000018N/N500091

1.19

0.00
(3.38)

1.37

0.01

(2,17)
(2. r 8)

0.00

1.06

(0.7e)

(6.84)

(0.471

0.4B
(1.121

0.42
(7.62'l
(0.02)
(7.641(0.70)

(130,00)

0.37
(1 20.00)

0.97
(1 29.63) (r r e.03)

(0.00)
(0.00) .01

(126.69\
13f .40

(1 30.33)
131 .43

l.l0 4.72

1.10
0.00

4.72
0.00

1.10 4.72

The accompanying notes are an integrat part of the Speciat Purpose lnterim Condensed lnd AS financial statements.
As per our report of even date,

For and on the behalf of the Board of Directors of
Algoquant lnvestments Private Limited

shu D Deva Gu

rector
Membership No: 510573

Ptace: New Dethi
Date: C)3 - l\^o.ir?aj,\ -

il.l ,'',' '"¡i¡¡"''
' :'í''t' t-i;:_ l' ri , I

il, ',, i' '" /
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Algoquant lnvestments Private Limited
IFormerly Mande[ia lnvestments Private Limited]

CIN: U671 20GJ1 983PTCl 36550
Registered office: 705, lscon Elegance, S.G Highway, Satelite Prahlad Nagar, Ahmedabad-380015, Gujarat

Special Purpose Statement of changes in equity for the period 0l-April-z0z2 to 31-December-2022

[All amounts are in rupees lakh, except share data and earnings per share]
(A) Equity share capital

Amount

Balance as at 0l-Aprit-2021 52.75
Changes in equity share capital during the year -

Balance as at 31-March-2022 52.75
Chanses in equitv share capital durins the period

T

Balance as at 31-December-2022 52.75

Reserves and Surplus

Particulars Retained earnings

t

Totat equity

{
As at 01-Aprit-2022 283.88 283.88
Profit for the year 0.90 0,90
Other comÞrehensive income for the period

Total comprehensive income for the period 0.90 0.90
As at 3l-December-2022 284.78 284.78

(B) Other Equity

For the ended 3 I -December-2022

For the ended 3 I -December-202 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Special Purpose lnterim Condensed lnd AS financial statements
As per our report of even date,

ForOPBagla&Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No : 000018N/N500091

For and on the behalf of the Board of Directors of
Algoquant lnvestments Private Limited

Saini
Pa

Membership No: 510573

Ptace: New Dethi
Date: 03 - Mo\s^cl^-

Dhruv Gupta
Director

DPIN: 0692043'1

Devansh Gupta
Director

DPIN: 06920376

Reserves and Surplus
Particulars Retained earnings

t
Total equity

t
As at 01-Aprit-2021 283.58 283.58
Profit for the year 1.02 1.O2

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the vear 1.02 1.02
As at 3l-December-2021 284.60 284.60



ALGOqUANT TNVESTMENTS pRTVATE L|M|TED

Notes to Special Purpose lnterim Condensed lnd AS Financial Statements for the period
April 0l , 2022 to December 31, 2022

1. Corporate information

Atgoquant lnvestments Private Limited ('Amatgamating Company' / 'Company')is a private
limited company incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (as

amended) on 28th February 1983, having its registered office at 705, lscon Elegance, S.G
Highway, Satetite, Prahlad Nagar, Ahmedabad - 380 015, Gujrat.

The Amalgamating Company is engaged in undertaking investments in securities of group
companies (not being banking or insurance business in contravention of Banking Regutations
Acl 1949 or lnsurance Act, 1938).

The Amatgamating Company is the hotding company of Atgoquant Fintech Limited
('Amatgamated Company') and hotds 51.92% sharehotding in the Amatgamated Company
and quatifies as a sharehotder under promoter and promoter group of the Amatgamated
Company.

Z. Basis of preparation

These Special purpose interim condensed lnd AS financial statements of the Company, which
comprise the Special purpose interim condensed batance sheet as at December 31 ,2022,
the related Special purpose interim condensed statement of Profit and Loss including the
statement of Other Comprehensive lncome for the period Aprit 01 ,2022 to December 31,
2022, the interim condensed Cash Ftow Statement and the interim Statement of Changes in
Equity and other select exptanatory notes has been prepared in accordance with the
recognition and measurement principtes laid down in lndian Accounting Standard 34, (lnd
AS 34) "lnterim Financial Reporting" specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 3 of Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2015, as amended and
other recognized accounting practices and policies. These specia[ purpose interim
condensed lnd AS financiat statements have been prepared for the purpose of submission to
BSE Limited pursuant to the requirements of Regutation 37 of the SEBI (Listing Obtigations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regutations, 2015, as amended and consequently, these
financial statements do not purport to be, and are not prepared to comply with the
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and disclosure requirement of lndian Accounting
Standard - 34 "lnterim financia[ reporting" (lnd AS-34) specified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rute 3 of Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rutes,
2015, as amended. However, format as given by revised schedute lll has been considered for
preparation of face of balance sheet and the statement of profit and toss. Further, certain
selected exptanatory notes are included to explain events and transactions that are
significant for the understanding of the changes in the financial position and performance
since the last annual audited lnd AS financial statements.

The interim condensed financial statements do not inctude alt the information and
disctosures, as required in the annuaI financiaI statements, and shoutd be read in

\.4
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3. The Board of Directors of Atgoquant lnvestments Private Limited are considering the
proposal for the Scheme of Arrangement under sections 230 to 232 and read with section 66

of the Companies Act, 2013, inter-alÍa, providing for Amatgamation of the Company with
and into Algoquant Fintech Limited (Amatgamated Company).

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the whote business (atong with att assets and

tiabitities thereof) of the Company shatl be transferred to Atgoquant Fintech Limited
(Amatgamated Company) on a going concern basis and the Company shatl stand dissolved
without the process of winding up.

ForOPBagla&Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No:

For and on the behalf of the Board of Directors
of Algoquant lnvestments Private Limited

00091
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shu ni
ner

Membership No: 510573

Ptace: New Delhi
Dâte: March 03, 2023

Dhruv Gupta
Director
DPIN: 06920431

Devansh Gupta
Director
DPIN: 06920376
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NOTICE OF]IOTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 40rlì AnnualGeneral Meeting olthe Members of Algoquant
Investnte'nts Privatc Lirlited IForrnerly Mandelia lnvestments Private LirnitedJ wi]l be held
on ["riday, Septenrtrer 30,20'¿'¿ at 04:00 P.M, at the registereci office of the Contpany
situated at the Second Floor, 4/11, Asaf Ali Roacl, New Delhi-l10002 to transact the
following business:

ORDTNARY BUSINESS:

Item no, 1:Adoption of Financial Statements

To consider, âpprove and adopt the audited Financial Statentent (both standalone ancl

consolidated) of'the Company comprising the Ilalance Sheet, Statement of Profìt &. Loss

and Cash Flow Statenlent and Notes tlrereto for the financial year ended on March 31,2022
together with the Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors' thereon and in this
regard,

"R[SOIVED THAT the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Staternents of the
Company including Balance sheet along with profit and loss account, cash flow statement
for tlre year ended on 31.t March, 2022 alongwith reports of the Board of Directors and the
Auditors thereon as laid before this meeting, be and are hereby received, considered and
adopted."

Item no, 2: Appointment of Statutory Auditor of the Cornpany

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without
modification, as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT prìrsuant to the provisions of Section 139,142 anrl other applicable
provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Iì.uìes,2014 as anrended fronr tilne to time, M/s OP Bagla & Co, LLP, Chartered
Accor¡ntants [Þ-irm [ìegistration Number: 000018N/N500091] who have confirnred theil
eligibility for their appointnrent, be and is hereby appointed as Statutory ALrclitors of the
Company to hold the office for the first consecutive term of five years, from the conclusion
of this 4.0tr' Annual General Meetirrg ("AGM"J till the concìusion of 4.5d' Annual General
i\4eetirtg to l¡e held in the year 2027 at such remuneration as nray be decided by the board
of directors in consultation with the Statutory Auclitors of'the Conrpany.

Algoquant Investlnents private L,irnited
tl67 1 20DL 1 983P'I'C099224; Rcgisrered

Email: nlgoquall

(formelly Mandelia Investments private Lirn
Office; 2nd Floor,4/l l, Asaf Ali Road, New

ti nvcst(i¡lsnr ¡ í l, conr. Mob : +9 l -9 g 10032394

ited)
Delhi * 110002

CIN No



RESOTVED FURTHER THAT any Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to

do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, necessary and expedient to give effect to the

resolution including filing of necessary e-forms with the concerned Registrar of

Companies."

For and on behalf ofthe Board ofDirectors
Algoquant Investments Private Limited

(Formerþ Mandelia Inv estments Priv ate Limited)

For Algoquant lnvest¡nents private Limited

Gupta)

Date:30.09.2022
Place: NewDelhi

Director
DIN:06920376

z
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NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITTED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXV TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLI INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND
SUCH PROXY NEED NOT TO BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

2. PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE LODGED WITH THE COMPANY AT
THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
COMMENCEMENT OT THE MEETING.

3. A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY
AND HOLDING IN THE AGGRECATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL
SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS, A MEMBER
HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE
COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY
AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR
SHAREHOLDER.

4. THE MEMBERS HAVE ALSO GIVEN THETR CONSENT PURSUANT TO THE FIRST
PROVISO OF SECTTON 101(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 FOR HOLDING THE
4OTH ANNUAL GENERAT MEETING AND FOR CIRCULATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2022 ON SHORTER NOTICE.

5. ROUTE-MAP TO THE VENUE OF THE MEETING IS ATTACHED HEREWITH THIS
NOTICE.

¡-
4
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Form No. MGT-11

Proxy F'orm

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 19(3] of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2AL4l

Name of the mernber(s),

Registered Address,.,,,.,,..

E-nlail 1D.,.,,,,..,,,.,..,

Folio No./DP lD and Client ID..,,..

l/We, being a Member(s) of.
appointr

shares of the above-named Company, hereby

E-Mail ID Signature..... .......,.. or failing him/ her

E-Mail ID Signature

as my/our Proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 40thAnnual

General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday, 30th September 2022 at 04:00 P.M. at

4f 1I,Zna Floor, Asaf Aìi Road, New Delhi- 1"10002, or at any adjournmentthereof,

Signed this.,............... day of..........,......,....,.....,....,..2022
Affix One

Rupee

Revenue

Stamp

The fonn is to be used in favour of / against** the Resolution. Unless otherwise instructed,

the proxy will act as he thinks fit.

4



Áfiendance -çli¡r far the40thAn¡tual üe.ngal MeetÍng

Aclcl ress,.......

Folio No.

[Please fill in your name, address & folio No, before handing over the attendance slip at the
entrance ofthe hall),

I hereby record my presence at the 40*Annual General Meeting of the Company on Friday,
30th September 2022 at 04100 P.M. at 4/11, ZndFloor, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi- 110002

SIGNATURE OF THB ATTENDING MEMBER/PROXY
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Algoquant
lnvestments

DIIìBCTOIìS' RË,POIìT

'I'o
'l'lre Menrbers,
ALGOQIJANT INVESTMBNTS PRIVÄTB LIMITIID
(Fornrerly Mandelia lnvestmcnts Private Limited)

Your directors are pleased to present the 40tr' Aunual Report on the busi¡ress ancl operations of the
Cotlpany togcthcr rvith the ar-rclited financial statements (Standalonc and Consolidatccl) of the Courpany
for the financial year ended 3 I 

*'March 2022.

{II.IANçIAL IìESULTS

The Compauy's tìnancial pelfornrarrce for the year ended March 3 1 ,2022 is sunrnrarized be lorv

(Amount in Lakh.)

STANDALONE CONSOLIDATEI)

Particulars Current
Year

2021-22

Previous
Year

2020-21

Current
Year

2021-22

Prcvious
Year

2020-2t

8.83 11.77 t71l.42 532.79Gross Revenue & other Income

Profi t(Loss) before Depreci ation,
Taxation and Ë,xceptional ltems

0.46 10.51 3 r6.86 306.8s

Depre ciation
lixceptional ltenr - l.oss on fair valuation
of mutual fu¡rcls

145.40

Profit/(Loss) before Tax 0.46 10.51 316.86 452.25
'l'axation (0. r4) (2.42) (s8.6 r) (6e.77)
Deferred Tax llxpenses (0.02) (0.33) 6s.85 (0.32)
ProfÌt/ Loss f'or the year Attributable to:
Owners oltlre ComÞany

0.30 1.76 324.10 382.16

Discontinued Operation
l'r'olìt( Loss) f¡'om Di scorrtinucd

Operation
19.08 ( r .46)

I'ax Expenses Discontinued Operation
Profi t/(Loss) fronr Discontinued

Operation aller Tax
r9.08 ( r.46)

Othel Comprehensive lnco¡le
Profit / Loss f'or the Year 0.30 1.76 343. t 8 380.70
'l'otal Cornplehensi ve I ncorne
(attributable to owners of the Parent
cornDanv)

697.310.10 1.76 t9'7.66

'l'otal Comprehcrrsive I rrco¡re
(attributable 1o ¡ron-coutrolling irrterest of
the company)

64s.73 I 83.04

r shareBasic 0.57 t4.71 337.81 381.85

For uanl lnvestmenls private For Aigoquant Private Limited

ili¡..rrr.i

A Investments Private Limited (formerly Mandelia Investments Private Limited)
983F'I'C099224; Registered Office: 2nd Floor, 4/l l, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi - 110002

Email: a I goclr¡iin lLryçI{09$ü.1-$eü. M ob : +9 1 -99 I 003 23 94
CIN No.:U67



SIìARE CAPITAL

Thc Authoriz-ecl slrarc ca¡rital as on 3l'r March,2022 stood at Rs. 1,00,00,000 divided into 100,000 equity
shales of Rs. 100Å each ancl the issLred and paid-up share capital as on 3l"r March, 2022 stood at Rs.
5,2'74,600 dividecl into52,746 equitysharesof Rs. 100/-each. l)uringtheyearendecl 3l''Marclr2022,
there was no change in the capital structure o{'the Compauy.

DIVIDEND

Your dilectors do not recomnlend any cliviclend orr equity shares

AMOUNT PROPOSED TO CARRTED TO RBSnRVE

Durirrg the year under review, llo aulounl has been transferred to reserve

DETAU,S OF SI,].ESIDTARY/.IOINT VENTURE/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

During the period under review the Cornpany lras oue subsidiary Algoquant Fintech Limited erstwhile
Ilindustan Everesf Tools Limitecl which is engaged in thc busincss of trading and investment in
securities.

Pursuant to provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, a statement containirrg salient features of the financial
state¡nents of the Cornpany's subsidiary in Form AOC-I is attached as Annexure -I to the financial
statements of the Company.

STATE OFAFFAIRS OFTHE COMPANY

Standalonc

The C<lmpany has reported total gross revenue of Rs. 8.83 lakh fbr the current year as compared to Rs.
11.77 lakh in the previous year. The Net plofitafter tax l''or the year undel review amounted to Rs. 0.30
lakhin the current year as compared to Rs. 7.76 lakh in tlre previous year.

Consolidated

'I'he Company has reported Rs. 343.18 lakhconsolidated Net profìt after tax fbr thc ycar under review as

compared to profit of Rs.380.70 lakh in the ¡xevious year'. Total Comprehensive Iucorne (attributable to
owrlers ol'the Paretrt company) for thc ycar under review is Rs. 697.31 lakh & Total Comprehensive
Income (attribLrtable to non-controlling intercst of the company) is Rs. 645.73 lakh

MATnRIAL CHANGES A.Np CqM"VrrTMIìNTS. rF ANY AFF'nCTrNG FTNANCTAL pOSrrtON

9F THE COMPANX

Cl¡ange of lïame $f ll¡¡¡ (hnrÞauv:.

During the year under review, the narne of Conrpany has l¡een changed {iom "Mandelia Investlnents
Private Limited" to 6'Algoquant Invcstments Private Limited" w.e.f. Nover¡ber 12,2021 .

For
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M
'l'he Cornpany ltas obtaincd thc approval of Shalcholders fol changc of Rcgistclccl office fi'orn 2nd [.'loor,
Asal'Ali Road, New Delhi-110002 to 705 lsco¡r lìlegance, S.C. Ilighivay, Satelite, Prahlacl Nagar',
Ahrnedabad Cìujarat-380015 at its Bxtraordinary Gcneral Meeting hcld on JLrly 16, 2022.

An Application for Shifting of Registeled office has been filed to lìegiorral Director, Northern
Regionaudthe orclel f'or approval of'the aforesaid clrangcs has not yet received.

rRA,NSI'ER OF UNCLATMEp" "qlylp$Lrp_ TO TNVESTOR EpUçATIg_lL ANp PROTE,.çT|ON
FUNT)

'l'he Cotnpany is not lequired to transfel any arnount to the lnvestor Hducatiorr and Plotection Funcl u¡rcler

Section 124(5) of the Companies Act 2013.

MEETINGS OFTHE BOARD

During thc ycar, the Directors of the Conrpany have met four (4) times i.e.04/0812021,0511012021,
26 I I 1 12021 and 03 10212022

COMMITTBDS OT TIIE BOARD

Since tlte Cornpany is a Private Company therefole the Provisions of thc Companics Act, 2013 for the
constitution of committees do not apply,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNIIL

T'he Board of the Compâny was duly corrstitr:ted in accordance with the provisions of the Compauies Act
2013. ML. Dlrruv Gupta ancl Mr. Devansh Gupta, appointed as Additional Director on09l02l202l was
regularized as Director at 39'l' Annual General Meeting which was held on 29rr' October, 202 t.

As on date ol'this rcporl, the Board of Directors consists of following nrcmbcls

CHANGES IN DIRECTORS AN.q KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year urrde r leview, there was no changes in the composition of the Board of Directors and Key
Managerial Pelsonnel of the Company.

For Aigoquant lnvestmenls private Limited

S.No. Name of Directors Designation DTN Date of appointment

Mr. Devansh Gupta Dilector 06920316 09102/2021

2. Mr. Dhruv Gupla Director 06920431 0910212021

Ëor Aigoquant lnvestments private Limited
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RBSPONSIBILITY

'ì'lre provisious of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 20 l3 rclating to Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) are not applicablc on the Courparry since tlre Company does not nleet any of the critelia prescribed

unclel the aforesaid Section in tlris lcgard.

AUDTTORS'REPORT

The aLrclitor"s report and notes or1 the Accounts referred to in the Auditols' Report are sell'-expìanatory

and therefore, do not lcquile fulther explanation. lìurther the Auditors' Report does not contain any

qualification, reservatiorl or adverse rcrnark or disclaimer.

r,l.IBLrc DEPqSrrs

The Cornparry has not accepted any public deposit from the public within the meaning of Section 73 of'

the Companics Act, 2013, read with the Conrpauies (Acceptancc of Deposit) Rules, 2014 made there-

under and, as such, no amount ofprincipal or interest was outstauding on the date ofthe lJalance Sheet

and also on thc datc of this Repon.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s, SSRA & Co., Chartered Accourrtants, New Delhi (Firrn Regisration No. 014266N) were appointed

as thc Statutory Auclitors of tlre Cornpany for the period of five (5) years frorn the couclusion of 35'h

AGMtill the conclusiori of the 4O'|'AGM. 'l'hey have audited the financial statements of the Conrpany for
the Year 2021-22.

However,the Board of Directors proposed 1o appoint M/s O P Bagla& Co. LLP, Chartoed Accountants

(F'lìN:000018N/N¡500091) as the Statutory Auditors of the Courpany at the ensuing Annual General

Meeting ("AGM") subject to the approval of members of the Company.

INTERNAL AUDITOR

1'he Company is not required to appoirrt any Internal Ar.lditor'

SECRETARIAL ATIDITOR

The Conrpany is not required to ap¡loint any Secretarial Auclitor

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuartt to the requirenrent under Sectiou l3a(3) (c) of the Cornparries Act,2013 with respect to thc
Directors' Responsibility Staternent, it is lreleby confinncd:

(a) That in tlre preparation of the annual accounts for the fi¡rancial year ended 3lst Marclr, 2022,the
appf icable Irrdian Accountiug Stauclards (lnd-AS) read with requirernents set out under Schedule

rnaterial depaftures

For Aigoquant lnvestmenls private Limited
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(tt) Titat the Directors havc sclcclccl such accounting policies and applicd them consisterrtly and nradc

.ittclgnierrts and estinlates that wcrc reasonable and plLrdent so as to give a true arrd fäir vicw of
thestate ol'afl'airs of the Corrrpany at tlre end of the financial year and of the prof'rt o1'tlre
Comparry fol the yeal under review.

(c) That the Dircctors have takerr proper and suftìcieut care I'or the lnaintenance of adequate
accounting recorcls in accoldance rvith tlic provisions of the Cornpanies Act, 20 l3 for
safbgualding the asscts of the Company and for preverrtirrg and detecting flaucl and other
irregularities.

(d) 'l'hat the Directors had preparecl the annual accounts of tlre Conrpany for the lirrancial ycar ended
March 3l ,2022 on a going concern basis; and

(e) That thc Directors had laicl down proper intcrnal financial control to be followed by the Cornpany
and that such internal financial controls are adequate ând were opelating eflectively.

PARTICULAIìS OF CONTRAC'I'S OR ARRANGEMtrNTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the Cornpany during the financial year witlr related
parties were in the ordinary course of business and were on arm's length basis.

Irurther requisite details of transactiorìs entered with related parties are given in Fonn No. AOC-Z,
alrnexed herewith as Annexure II to this report.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuartt to the anrendmeÍìÎs to Section l3a(3Xa) and Section 92(3) ol'the Companies Act, 2013, the
Company does not have any website, hence this clause is not applicable

lêRT I c u LÂ RS O [.r LO A N S. G tJ Â llANl'E E S qBJNV E S:!m_ry$-

The Cornpany has not given any loans or guararltees or provided security during the financial year 2021-
22.

rNTIRNAL ÇONTRO"L SySTn MS AND IìISK.MAN4,G M IrN T'

'lhe tloard of Dircctors of the Corrrpany ensures that internal fiuancial controls with reference to tlre
l'inancial Statements adopted by tlre Clornpany are adequate.

PERSONNEL

Norre o{'the ernployecs rvas in receipt of rnonthly or annual remr.¡neration in excess of'the limits as

specified in Section 197 of the Conrpanies Act,20l3 rcad rvith RLrle 5(2) ol'the Compauies (Appointment
and Relnuneration of Managerial lrcrsonr.rel) Rules,20l4. All appointrnents are contractual in accorclance

with terms and co¡rditions as per thc Clompany rules.

STATIJT'ORY INFORMATION

The palticulars as prescribed undcl Sectiolr

Cornpanies (Accor"rnts) Rules, 2014 arc sct out

For Aigoq uant I nvestmenls pr:vain 
L j :,,1;tr;ij
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134 (3)(m) of thc Cìornpanies Act, 2013, rcad with rhe

lret'eLrncler:
For Aigoquant Investments l-irnited



Beirrg a Financial Conrpany the clisclosure of particulars with respect to conservation of errergy is
rrot ap¡llicable to tlre Cornpany.

INNOVATION

No disclosure is leqr"rired to be nrade in the section as company being a Financial Company.

During the year there was no foreign exchange earning and expencliture.

GENERAL

Your directors state tlrat no disclosure ol repofting is required in respect of the following iteurs as there

wcre no transactiorrs on these iterns durirrg the year under review:

L Tlre Company hasnot issuedequity shares with diflerential rights.

2. 'Ihe company, M/s Algoquant Investments Private Limited, does not have any website.

Maintenarrce of cost records as specified by tlre Central Governtnetrt under sub-section (l) of section
148 of the Cornpanies Act, 2013, is not applicable to your Company.

4. There was no change in the nature of business carried out by the Company.

5. 'l'lre provisions of secrrtarial audit as prescribed u/s 204 of the Contpanies Act, 2013 is not
applicable to your company;

6. As requirement of independent directors is not applicable to your conlpany theref'ore Statement ol
declaration by independent directors is also not applicable.

7. As your cornpany is not covered under sub-section (l) ol- section 178 of Companics Act, 2013

therefore Company's policy orr direclor''s appoinüleut a¡rd remuneration including ctiteria for
detennining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a directors and other rnatters

provided ulrder sub-section (3) ol'section 178 ol'Companies Act, 2013 is not required.

8. Tlrc Provision of Key M.anagerial Personnel as prescribed u/s 203 of thc Companies Act,2013 is not
applicable to yoLu company

9. No sigrrifìcant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or'l'r'ibunals whiclr irnpact
going concern status and Conrpany's operations in future.

10. Dctails about the policy developeci and irnplemcnted by the Company on corporate social
responsibility initiatives are not applicable on the Company.

-)

ForAigoquant lnvestments private Limited
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DISCLOSURE UN.PEIì.THIi SIIXI]AL }IARIìASMENT OF WON4¡]N AT IVqB.KPIIAçE
(rlRl,tv lÌN't'!()N. I'R()H r Btl'tQN AN D tsptlRltss^ l,) A(-l'. 2{} I J

Your dircctors tìuthcr statc that cluring the yeal under review, there were no cases lìled pursuarrt to the

Scxual Harassment o1' Wornen at Workplace (Preventiorr, Prohibition ancl Redressal) Act, 20 13.

FRAUD RII,PORTTNG

During the Financial Year, there wel'e r1o frauds reporled by the auditor prrrsuant to sub- sectiou (12) of
scctiolr 143 of the Cornpanies Act, 2013.

CQ.MPLIANCE OF SECRETARTAL STAN DAIIDS

l'he Cornpany has cornpliecl with all the applicable Secretarial Stanclards issucci by the Institute of
Conrpany Secretaries of India on Meetings of Board of Directors and General Meetirrgs.

pETA"rl,s oF THE .4PPL|CATTON MADD OR ANY PITOCEEDTNG IS PÐNDING UNDER
INSOLVIINCY AND BANKRUP]'CY CÛD& {IBC}. U()16

Thcre is no proceeding is pencling under Ilrsolvency and l3ankruptcy Code (lBC),2016,

DtrTAILI .OF DIFFIIRNCtr BETWE*EN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE
TIME OII ONE-TIME SETTLDMENT AND THE VAT,UATIOry DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN
FROM BANKAND FINANCIALS INSTITTJTTONS AI,ONG WITH REASQN THEREOF

Tlrere is no one timc settlement done with bank or any linancial institution,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

We thank our vendors, investors, and service providem for their support during the year, without the

respective contributions of'which, the Company would not have been able to reach thc current position.

We acknowledge the participatiorr and involvement ol'each one of them, ancl due to the existence of
several such panies, your directors do not intend rnaking arry special mention of any onc or ferv of them,

br.rt however', expect the corrtinued co-operation and involvonent with company's activities in the future

as well. We place on record our appreciation of tlre corrtribution made by our enrployccs at all levels.

Our corrsistent growth was made possible by thcir hard rvork, leaclership, co-operation, and support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Algoquant Investments Private Limited

(Formerl.y Msndel ia Investments Privole Límited)
ForAigoquant lnvestmenls Private Limite<j l-crAigoquant lnvestmenls Private Limiteo

Director

(Dhruv Gupta)
Director

(Devansh )

Place: New Delhi

Director
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I'orm AOC-l
([)ursuant to Urst ¡loviso to sub-secf iorr (3) ol'section 129 rcacl with rule 5 ol'Conrpanies (Accclunts) Iìules,

20r4)
Statemcnt containing salicnt fcatures of fhe linancial statement of subsidiaries/associâtc

conrpanies/joint veutures

Part'oAot: Subsidiarics

(lnfolmation itt respect of each subsicliary to be prcsentecl with arlìounts in Rs.)
Anrount in Laklr

Particulars

Notcs: 'l'he following information shall be firrnished at the end of the statement:
L Narnes of subsidiaries which are yet to conunence operatiotts: NA
2. Narnes of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NA
3. There are no associate companiesdoint ventures & uo associate cornpanies{ioint ventures have been

liquidatcd or sold during lhe year.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Algoquant fnvestments Private Limited

Priva{c Limitctll
i oi A{goquanl lnvestmenls prívatc Limileri

Director

Mr. Dhruv Gu¡lta
Director
DIN:06920431

l\{r.l)evansh Gupta
Dircctor
DIN:06920376

ì6. 51.92%% of shareholding
Proposed Dividendl5

342.94Profit/ Loss fol tlre year'14.
19.08Plofit/ Loss after tax frorn discontinued oporationsl3
323.82Profit/ Loss after tax from continuing oþerationst2

Provision for taxationll
316.42Profit/ Loss before tax frorn continuing operatiorrsl0
nta34Ttrntover9

270,55Invest¡rrentsI
971.76l'otal Liabilities7

4325.93ó.

3193.46Reserves & surplus
Total asscts

5

160.72Share capital4

NAIìeporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date ofthe
relevant financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries

3

NAIleporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if diffcrent fionl
thc holding cornpauy's rcpoltinÊ pcriod

2.

Algoquant Firrtech l.inr ited
(Formerly Hindustan Evel'est
Tools Limited)

Narne of the subsidiaryI

DetailsSI. No





Anncxure II to thc f)ircctorst lìcrrort

Form No. AOC-2

( Pulsuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3 ) of section I 34 of Act ancl Rule 8(2) of tlrc Conr pauies
(Accounts) Rules, 20 I 4.

Form for disclosure of particulars of cor'Ìtracts / arrangernents entercd into by the Cornpany with related
parties referred to in sub section (l) of Section 188 of the Companies Act,20l3 including cefain arms
length transactions rindcr third ploviso thereto:

1. Details of corrtracts or ârrângements or transactions not at arm's length basis

There were no contracts or arrangements, or transactions entered into dr"rring the year ended 3lt'
March, 2022,w|"úch were not at arm's length basis.

2, Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length basis

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Algoquant Investments Private Limited
( Þ'ormerly Mande lía Invet t ntent.s Privqte Lìmited¡

l-orAigoquant lnvesinrenislrriv¿lirii.iir¡i:,,, ForAigoquanilnvestmentsprivate Limiterl

D!rec{or{lìrect¡¡

Dhruv Gupta
Director
DIN:06920431

Devansh Gupta
Director
DIN:06920376

NIL

Amount
paid as

advances

, if any

Date of
approval
of Boardo

if any

Salient tcrms
of the

contrâcts or
arrangements

or
transactions
including the
value, if any

Duration of
contract /

årrangcmcn
il

transaction

Nature of
contrncts /
arrangements/

transactions

Nature of
relations-

hip

Name of
related
party

,.-
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I ndependent Auditor's Report

To the À4embers of Algoquant lnvestments private Limited
IFormerly Mandelia lnvestment prÍvate LimltedJ

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial statements

Opinion 
i

We have audited the .accomParryÍng .standatone financiat statements of Atgoquant
lnvestments Private Limited [Fgrrnerty Mandetía lnvestment Private Limited-] i"theCompany"), which comprise the Batance Sheet as at 31-lvtarch-2A22, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, the Stätement of changes in equity and the Cash Ftow Statement for the
year then ended, and a summary oi the significant accounting poticies and other
exptanatory information ("here in after referred to as the 1tändatone financiat
statements").

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the exptanations given
to us the aforesaid standatone financiat statements gíve the iñformation'required Ui tfre
Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') in the manner so required and gÍve a true ahd fair uie*,
in conformity with the Accounting Standards specified under seãtion 133 of the Act, read
with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2021 and other accounting principtes
generatly accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31.1*rrarãtr-ZOZZ, its
profit (inctuding other comprehensive income), the changes in eqirity and lts cash ftows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. our responsibitities under those standãrds are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standatone financiat
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia (,lCAl,)
together with the ethical requirements that are retevant to our audit of the staniatonå
financiat stâtements under the provisions of the Act and the rutes thereunder, and we
have futfitled our other ethicat responsibititíes Ín accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the lnd AS financìal statement.

lnformation other than the Standalone financial statements and Auditor,s Report
thereon

The Company's Board of Directors are responsibte for the other information. The other
information comprises the information inctuded in the Annual Report but does not inctude
the standatone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standatone financiat statements does not cover the other ínformation
and we do not express any form of assurance conctusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the standatone financial state ments, our responsibitity is to

materiatty inconsistent
obtained in the audit or

with the standalone financial statements or our knowtedge
otherwise appears to be materiatty misstated.

sstð & c0
Chartered Accountants

M-13, LGT, SOUTH ËXTENSION PART.2, NEW DELHI-11.0049

E
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Annexure 2

lndependent Auditor's Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the
standalone financial stetements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act')

1. ln conjunction with our" uqåÍt oi the standatone financiat statements of Atgoquant
lnvestment: Private Limited [Formerty Mandetia lnvestment Private Limited] as at and
for the year ended 31"Marchi2072, we have audited the internat financiat controls with
reference to financiat statements of the Company as at that date.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governence for lnternal
Financial Controls

2. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for estabtishing and majntaining internat
financial controts based on the internat controts with reference to financial statements
criteria estabtished by the Company considering the essentiat components of internal
control stated in the 6uldance Note on Audit of lnternal Financiat Controts over Financial
Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. These responsibil.ities
inctude the design, implementatlon and maintenance of adequate internat financial controts
that were operating effectivety for ensurlng the orderly and efficient conduct of the
Company's business, lnctuding adherence to the Company's potÍcies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and comptetenest of
the accountlng records, and the timety prepäration of retiabte financiat information, as

required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the lnternal Fln¡nclal Controls with Reference
to Financial Statements

3, Our responslbitlty is to express an oplnion on the Company's lnternat financial controts with
reference to standatone fínanciat statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants
of lndia ('lCAl') prescribed under Sectlon 143(10) of the Act, to the extent appticabte to an

audit of internat financÍal controls with reference to standatone financiat statements, and
the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financlat Reporting ('the
Guidance Note') Íssued by the lCAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note requlre thatwe
compty with ethicat requirements and ptan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabte
asiurance about whether adequate internal financiat controts with referênce to standalone
financiat statements were estabtished and malntained and if such controls operated
effectívety in all materlat respects,

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence âbout the adequacy of
the lnternal flnancial controts with reference to standatone flnanclal statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internat flnanciat controls with reference to
standalone financiat statements Ínctudes obtalning an understanding of such internat
financlat controts, assessing the risk that a materlat weakness exists, and testing and
evatuating the design and operating effectiveness of internat control based on the assessed

risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, inctuding the assessment

of the risks of material misstatement of the standatone financiat statements, whether due

*
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The Annuat Report is not made avaitabte to us at the date of the auditor,s report. We havenothing t0 report in this regard.

Responsibititles of À4anagement and the Board of Directors for the Standalone financial
ståtements

The accompanying standatone financiat statements have been approved by the Company,sEoard of DÍrectors.,T.l? cgnlpany''s Board of Directors 
"rã.r"rponribte 

for the mattersstated in section 134(5J of the Act with.respect to thÀ fr.puration 
"no 

pr.sãÃtàtion ofthese standalone financiat staten¡ents that'give a itru'unã fair víew of the financiatposition, financial performance and cash ftoñs of the iorpuny in accordance with theAccounting standards specified under section 133 of tf,e Àlt, read with the companies(Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2021 and other accourtire prir.iptei g"nãrairy u.Jupt"o inlndia'.This responsibitity atso inctudes maintenance or"JJ"quute accounting records inaccordance with the provisíons of the Act for the safefuJrding of tn. "ir"i, of thecon¡pany and- for preventíng and detecting frauds 
"n¿ 

otii*rlrregutarities; setection andapplication of appropriate accounting potiãies; *uLing juJg**nt, and estimates thar arereasonable and .pruderit; and design, imptementati;r; ;d maîntenanc. oi 
-.ã*quut"

internat financial controts, that werã operåting effectivåty fÀr ensuring the accuracy andcompteteness of the accounting recordi, retevãnt to tr,u irelaration ,irJ prãr.riãiion ofthe standalone financial statements thât give a true arid juir ui"* and are free frommaterial misstatement, whether due to frau? or error.

ln preparing the standatone financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsíblefor assessing the company's abìtÍty to continúe "r . golng concern, disctosing, asapplicabte, matters retated. to 
-goiÁg 

concern and usin{ the going concern basis ofaccounting unless the Board of Direciors either íntend tã tiquiaãtã inå Cå*p.,iy o,. ,ocease operations, or has no reatistic atternative but to do so.

rhose Board of Directors are atso responsibte for overseeing the company,s financialreporting process.

Auditor's Responsibillties for the Audit of the Standalone financlal statements

our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standatone financialstatements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror, and to issue an auditor's report that inctudes our opinlón. Reasonable assurance is ahigh tevel of assurance but.is not a guaranteÊ that an auåit conducted in aciordance withStandards on Auditing witt atwayí detect a material misstatement when it exists.Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considàrãã materiat if, individuatty orin the aggregate, they coutd- reasonabty be expected to influence the economic decisionsof users taken on the basis of these staádatone'financiat statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditíng specified under section143(10) of the Act, we exercise professional ¡uägment-"ñ¿'muiniain profe-ssìonat
skepticism throughout the audit. We aiso:

a lden ri fy and assesS the risks of materiå[ m¡sstatement of the standatone finäncì aIstatements hether ue to fraud or error design and aud ird

for
appropriateto P rovlde a basis our OPì n ton. The ns of not, detectí g a materiaI mt sstatemen

s t
k n t

n

1
m
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a

coltusion, forgery, intentionaI omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal controt;

obtain an understandirrg of internal contrsl relevant to the audit in order to design
auclit ¡rrocedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purposeãf
expressing an opinion on whetlrer the Company has in place adequate internal
firlancial controts system with reference to standatone financiat statements and the
operating effectiveness of such controls;

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accountíng poticies used and the reasonabteness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management;

. Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors' use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audÍt evidence obtäined, whether a materiat
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast signÍficant doubt on
the ComPany's abitity to continue as a going concern. lf wê conctuãe that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
retated disctosures in the standatone fínanciat statements or, if such disilosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conctusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
måy cause the Company to cease to continue as a goÍng concern;

r Evatuate the overatl presentation, structure and content of the standatone financiat
statements, inctuding the disctosures, and whether the standalone financial
statements represent the undertyíng transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Materiatity is the magnitude of misstatements in the standatone standatone financial
statements that, individuatly or in aggregate, makes it probabte that the economic
decisions of a reasonabty knowtedgeabte user of the standatone financial statements rnay
be influenced. We consider quantltative materiatity and qualitative factors in (il plannfnâ
the scope of our audit work and in evatuating the resutts of our work; and {ii} to åvatuate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financiat statements.

We communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the ptanned
s9o_pe and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, inctuding any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we ídentify during our audit.

We atso provide the Board of Directors rvith a statement that we have comptied with
retevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them att
relationships and other matters that may reasonabty be thought to bear on our
independence, and where appticable, retated safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1', The provisions of section 197 read with Schedute V of the Act, are not appticabte to the
Company for the year ended 31.March-2022;

2 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (.the Order, ) issued by the

"Annexure 1" a statement on the
the extent appticabte.

*

NlE

matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to



3. Further to our comments in Annexure 1, as required by sectíon 143(3)of the Act, based on
our audit, we report, to the extent appticab[e, that:

a) We have sought and obtained atl the information and exptanations which to the best
of our knowtedge and betief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the
accompanying standatone financial stätements;

b) ln our opínion, proper books of account as required by taw have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears fmm our examination of those books;

c) The standalone financiat staterneots deatt with by this report are in agreement with
the books of account; ¡

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid standatone financial statements compty with the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read wÍth the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 ;

e) On the basis of the written representatÍons received from the directors and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disquatified as on 31-March-
2O27fram being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2, of the Act;

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financiat controts over financial reporting
of the Company with reference to these standatone financiat statements and the
operating effectiveness of such controts, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure
2" to this report.

g) With respect to the other matters to be inctuded in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with rule 11 of the Companies (Audít and Auditors) Rutes,2014 (as
amended), in our opinion and to the best of our lnformation and according to the
exptanatÍons given to us:

the Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its
financiat position;

il. the Company did not have any [ong-term contracts inctuding derivative contracts
for which there were any materiat foreseeabte tosses as at
31-March-2022;

there were no amounts which were required to be transferred tct the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended
31-March-2022;

a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowtedge and betief,
on the date of this audit report, no funds have been advanced or toaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or securities premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) bythe Company to or in any person(s) or entity(ies),
inctuding foreign entities {3the intermediaries'), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shatl,
whether, directly or indirectty tend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behatf of the Company ('the

nr

tv

behatf the Uttimate Beneficiaries;



b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowtedge and
betief, no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or
entity(ies), inctuding foreign entitìes ('the Funding Parties'), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shatt, whether directly or indirectty, tend or invest Ín other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behatf of the Funding Party
('Uttimate Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behatf of the Uttimate Bpneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit þrocedures performed as considered reasonabte and
appropriate in the circAmrtances, nothing has come to the notice that has
caused us to betieve that the management representations under sub-ctauses
(a) and (b) above contain any material misstatement.

The Company has not dectared or paid any dividend during the year ended
31-March-2022.

For SSRA & Co.
Chartered
Firm's

Sqresh ftyet
Partner ' . :ii.;
l.rlembership No.

42ó6N

i"* ::iï', tß#rqFßYr¡_
Date: 2ó-September-2022
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Annexure 1 referred to in Paragraph 2 under Report on Other tegal and regutatory
requirements of the lndependent Audítor's Report of even date to the members of Algoquant
lnvestments Private Limited [Formerty Mandetia lnvestment Private Limited] on the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended 31-March-2022

ln terms of the information and exptanations sought by us and given by the Company and the
books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of
our knowledge and belief, we report that,:

The Company does not have any property, plant and equipment or ìntangibte assets or
right of use assets or investment property and accordingty, reporting under ctause 3{i)
of the Companies (Auditor's Rpport) Order, 2020 (hereinafter referred to as 'the
Order') is not apptìcabte to the Company.

a) The company does not hdú a?ry inventory. Accordingty, reporting under clause
3(ìi)(a) of the Order is not appticable to the Company.

b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capitat timits by banks or fínanciat
institutions on the basis of security of current assets duríng any point of time of the
year. Accordingty, reporting under ctause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not appticable to
the Company.

a) The company has not made any investments in, or provided any guarantee or
security to companies, firms, Limíted Liabil,ity Partnerships (LLPs) or any other
parties duríng the year. However, the Company has granted unsecured loans of Rs.
383.92 lakh [Year-end batance Rs. Nit] to its one subsidiary company.

b) According to the information and exptanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions of
the unsecured loans given by the company to its subsidiary are not, prima facìe
prejudicial to the interest of the company. The company has not made any
investments or provided any guarantee or security or granted to companies, firms,
Limited Liabitity Partnershlps (LLPs) or any other parties during the year and hence,
not commented upon.

I

It¡

IV

c) ln respect of toans and advances in the nature of loans granted by the Company, the
schedute of repayment of principat and payment of interest has been stipulated and
the repaymentslreceipts of principat and interest are regutar.

d) There is no amount which is overdue for more than 90 days in respect of toans
granted to the subsidiary.

e) The Company has granted toan which had fatten due during the year and was repaid
on or before the due date. Further, no fresh loans were granted to any party to
settte the overdue toans/advances in nature of loan.

f) The Company has not granted any toans or advances Ín the nature of toans, which are
repayabte on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

ln our opinion, and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the
Company has comptied with the provisíons of sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect
of toans, investments, guärantees and security, as applicabte.

Company has not accepted any deposits or there is no amount which has been



Annexure 1 referred to in Paragraph 2 under Report on Other tegal and regulatory
requirements of the lndependent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Algoquant
lnvestments Private Limited [Formerty Mandetia lnvestment Private Limited] on the fìnancial
statements of the Company for the year ended 31.March.2022

considered as deenred deposit within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rutes, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not appticable to the Company.

vi, The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Act, ìn respect of Company's business activity.
Accordingly, reporting under ctause 3(vi) of the Order is not appticabte.

vii. a) ln our opinion, and accordíhg to the information and explanatíons given to us,
undisputed statutory dues inctuding goods and services tax, provident fund, income.
tax, sates-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, vatue added tax, cess
and other material statutory dues, as apptìcabte, have generatty been regutarty
deposited with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payabte
in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payabte.

b) According to the information and exptanations given to u.s, there are no statutory
dues referred in sub-ctause (a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorÍtíes on account of any dispute.

vul According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were
surrendered or disctosed as income during the year Ín the tãx assessments under the
lncome Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 19ó1) which have not been recorded in the books of
account.

¡X

X

a) According to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company does not
have any loans or other borrowings from any lender. Accordingty, reporting under
ctause 3(ix) of the Order is not appticabte to the Company.

a) The Company has not raised any money by way of inÍtiat pubtic offer or further pubtic
offer (inctuding debt ínstruments), during the year. Accordingty, reporting under
clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not appticabte to the Company.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
made any preferentia[ attotment or private ptacement of shares or (fulty, partiatty or
optionatty) convertibte debentures during the year. Accordingty, reporting under
ctause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

a) To the best of our knowtedç and according to the information and exptanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the period covered by our audit.

b) According to the information and exp(anations given to us, no report under sub-
section (121 of Section 143 of the Act has been fited by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rutes, 2014 with the
Central Government.

c) According to the information and exptanations gíven to us inctuding the

X¡.

whistte"blower complaints received by the Company during the year.

?
<.\
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Annexure 1 referred to in Paragraph 2 under Report on Other tegat and regulatory
requirements of the lndependent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Atgoquant
lnvestments Private Limited [Formerty Mandetia lnvestment Private Limited] on the financiat
statements of the Company for the year ended 31-March-2022

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rutes, ZAM are not appticabte to it.
Accordingly, reporting under ctause 3(xii) of the Order is not appticabte to the
Company.

XII

XW

xln,

XIV

XV.

XVII.

XVIII

ln our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, att
transactions entered into by thd Company with the retated parties are in comptiance
with sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where appticabte, Further, the detaits of such
retated Party transactions have þem disctosed in the fìnanciat statements, as required
under lndian Àccounting Standard (lnd AS) 24, Retated Party Disctosures specified in
Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rutes 2015 as prescribed under section 133 of
the Act.

According to the informatÍon and exptanations given to us, the Company is not required
to have an internal audit system under section 138 of the Act and consequentty, does
not have an internal audit system. Accordingty, reporting under ctause 3(xiv) of the
Order is not appticabte to the Company

According to the information and exptanatìon given to us, the Company has not entered
ínto any non'cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them.
Accordingly, provisions of section 192 of the Act are not appticabte to the Company.

a) The Company is not required to be regìstered under section 45-lA of the Reserve
Bank of lndia Act, 1934. Accordingty, reporting under ctause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is
not applicabte to the Company.

b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities during the year without a vatid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the
Rtsl as per the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934.

c) According to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company is not a Core
lnvestment company (clc) as defined in the regutations made by the RBl.
Accordingty, reporting under ctause 3(nri)(c) of the Order is not applicabte to the
Company.

d) Based on the information and exptanations given to us and as represented by the
management of the Company, the company (as defined in Core lnvestment
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 201é) does not have any ClC.

The Company has not incurred any cash toss in the current as wetl as the immediatety
preceding financia[ year.

There has been no resignation of the Statutory Auditors during the year. Accordingty,
reporting under ctause 3(xviii) of the Order is not appticabte to the Company.

Accordíng to the information and exptanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of reatisation of financíal assets and
payment of financiat tiabilities, other information accompanying the financiat

XIX.

an
we are of the opinion that no materiat unceftainty exists as on the date of the audit



Annexure I referred to in Paragraph 2 under Report on Other [ega[ and regulatory
requirements of the lndependent AudÍtor's Report of even date to the members of Algoquant
lnvestment¡ Private Limited [Formerty Mandelia lnvestment Private Limited] on the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended 31-March-2022

report that Company ls capable of meeting its tiabitities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fatt due within a period of one year from the batance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viabitity of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that att liabitities
fatting due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, witl get discharged
by the Company as and when thç! fat[ due.

According to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company does not futfitt
the criteria as specified under'section 135(1) of the Act read with the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibitity Pol,icy) Rutes, 2014. Accordingly, reporting under ctause
3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The reporting under ctause 3(xxi) is not appticabte in respect of audit of standatone
financiat statements of the Company. Accordíngty, no comment has been inctuded in
respect of said clause under thÍs report.

XX.

xxt

For SSRA Ê Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm's 42óóN

Suresh Goyal
Partner
Mem t
UDIN

Ptace: New Dethi
Date: 26-September-2022

bership No.: 09371
: "0?¡1'ìarl W ?aîßt( po Jr
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5. We believe that the audil evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate toprovide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financiat c'ontrots with
reference to standatone financial statements .

Meaning of lnternal Financial control: with Reference to standalone financial statemenrs

6' A company's internal financial controts with reference to standatone financial statements isa process designed to provide reasonabte assurance regardlng the retiabitity of financiat
reporting and the preparation of standatone financlal stãtements for externál purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting prlnciples. A company's internät financlal
controts with reference to siandâtone financiai shtLments inctude'tfrose fòiicies and
procedures that (l) pertain'to the malntenance of records that, in reasonabte detait,
accuratety and fairty reftect the transactlons and dispositions of the assets of the company;(2) províde reasonabte assurance that transactions are recorded ut n"."sury to permit
preparation of standatone financiat statements ln accordance with generat[y accepted
accounting principtes,. and that receipts and expenditures of the compJny ur* l"in! maU"
only in accordance with authorisations of managemenl and directors bf út. compàny; ana
(3) provide reasonabte assurance regarding prevention or timety detectfon oiunJutnorlseo
acquÍsition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that cou[d have a material effect on
the standatone financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls with Reference to Standalone
financial ståtement¡

7. Because of the lnherent limitations of internal flnanciat controts with refererìce to
standatone flnanclat statements, inctuding the possibltlty of cottusion or improper
management override of controts, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projectíons of any evatuation of the internal financfal;";û"i;
with reference to standatone financial statements to future periods are subject to the riskthat the internal financial controts with reference to standaione financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of comptiance with
the poticies or procedures may deteríorate.

Opinion

8. ln our. opinion, the Company has, ln a[[ material respects, adequate lnternal financlal
controts with reference to standatone financial statemenis anú such tontrots wereoperating
effectivety as at 31'March-2022, based on the criteria for the internat controt over iinanciat
reporting estabtished !V ¡ire Company considering the essential components of internat
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lñternat Flnanciat Controts over Flnancial
Reporting issued by the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia.

For 55RA& Co.
Chartered
Firm's

$

Suresh Goyal
Partner
Membership No.: 093711

':*

uDrN: ,{ 2a13 X\ ße pq 
F ß \( g,

Dater 2ó-September.2022
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Algoquant lnvestments Private Limited

IFormerly Mandelia lnvestments Private Limited]
CIN: U671 20011 983PTC099224

Registered office: 4/11, Secand Floor, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhì,

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31-March-2422

[41[ amounts are in ¡ggees lakh, excgpt_sharg q:lgld earnilg! per sharel

1 10002

Notes
As at

31-March-2022

As at
31-March-2021

t {
A5SETs

Non-current assets

Fìnancial assets
- lnvestments
Deferred tax assets (net)
Total non-currÊnt assets

.Current assets

Financial assets
- Cash and cash equivatents
- Other fìnancial assets

Current tax ässets (net)

Other current assets

Total current assets

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
Equity share capital
Other equity
Totâl equity

LiabilÍties
Current tiabitities
Financial tiabìtities
- Other financia[ [iabitities
Other current liabilities
Current tax tiabitities
Total current liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

For SSRA & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No : 01

3

4

246.79
4.21

246.79

0.21

5

(i)
(ii)
ó

7

207.00 207.00

13'l .43

0.04
0.75
0.00

132.27. r 31 .57

339.22 338.57

131 .40

4.17

I
9

5?-.75

283.88
52.75

283.58

3 36.63 336.33

10

11

12

7.57
0.02

0.55

0.03

1.66

2.59 2.24

339.?2 338.57

The accompanying notes are an inlegräl part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date.

For and on the behalf of the Board of Directors of
Algoquant lnvestments Private Limited

::':

Suresh Goyal
Parlner
Menrbershi¡: No : 0(i371 !

U.Þr r\t *22u)3 +I
Ptace: New Deil'ri

Dhruv Gupta
Director
DPIN:06920431

Devansh
Director

t flePq F t4s zo
Dåte:2 8-o?*Zoz-t--

DPIN: 0ó920376



Atgoquant lnvestments private Limited
IFormerty Mandelia lnvestments private Limited]

CIN: U671 2ODLI 983PTC099224
Registered office: 4/l l, Second Floor, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi, 1 10002

Standalone statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31-March-2022
tAll amounts are in ruÞees lakh, exceot share data and earnlngs per share'l

Notes Year ended
31-March-2022

Year ended
31-March-2021

{ t
Revenue
Other income
Total revenue

Expenses
Finance costs

Other expenses
Total expenses

Profit before tax

Tax expense
- current tax
- deferred tax expense /(credit)
- income tax earlier years'

Profit after tax

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per equity share

[Face value Rs. f00 per share]

Suresh Goyal
Partner
Membership No : 0937'11
v yF ìr -2*2o93+t teñ?qç I4 (zo
Place: New Dethi

The accompanying notes are an integraI part of these financial statements.
As per our report of even date,

For SSRA & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No : 014266N

0.02

0.16 2.75

0.30 7.76

0.30

17 0.57

For and on the behalf of the Board of Directors of
Algoquant lnvestments Private Limited

13 8.83 11.77
8.83 11 .77

14

15

0.07
8.30

0.18
1.08

8.37 1.26

0.46 10.5f

16

at4 2.42
0.33

767

14.71

il'þ't-
DhrLiv 6uptö
Director
DPIN: 0ó920431

Devansh Gupta
Dìrector
DPIN: 0ó920376

Date:!6-og-ZaLL



Algoquant lnvestments Private Limited

IFormerly Mandelia lnvestments Private Limited]
CIN: U671 20011 983PTC099224

Registered office: 4/11,Second Floor, Asaf Ali Road, New Dethi, 110002

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31-March'2022
[All amounts are in rupees lakh, except share data and earnings per share]

(A) Equity share caPital
Amount

{
Balance as at 01-APril-2020
Changes in equitY share caPitat

52.75

duri the
Balance äs at 31-l,{ðrch-2021 52,75

Changes in equity share caPital

durins the vear
Balance as at 31-March-2022 5?..75

(B) Oth_er Equity

For the od ended 31-March-2022

For the ended 3l-March-2021

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financiat statements

As per our report of even date.

For SSRA & Co.

Chartered

For and on the behatf of the Board of Directors of
Atgoquant lnvestments Private Limited

As at 3l-March-2022 283.88283.88
income for the 283.88283.88
income for the r

As at 31-March-2021
for the year

283.58

0.30

283.58

0.30

tt

Retained earningsParticulars
Total equity

Reserves and Surplus

As at 31-March'202'l 283.58283.58
income for theTotal 7.76 7.76

As at 31-March-2020
Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the

275.82275.82
t t

Retained earnings

Reseryes and Surplus

Particulars
Total equity

f irrrt 014266t1

Suresh Goyal
Partner
li4errrberslrip No : 09371 1 -

v Ðr- ,\t -2'Los 3+llEBYqç'ß412t
Ptace: New Delhi

Date: ¿ 6 -o9 -2O24*

Dhruv Gupta
Direct<¡r

î,,1[

Devansh Gupta
Director
DPIN: 0ó9203761

,rC



Atgoquant lnvestments Private Limited

IFormerly Mandelìa lnvestments Private Limited]
CIN: Uó7'l 20011 983PTcO99224

Registered office: 4/11, Second Floor, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhì, 1 10002

Standalone cash flow stðtement for the year ended 31-March:2022

lAil amounts are in ruPees lakh, except share data and earnings per sharel
Year ended

3 1 -March-2022

Year ended

31-March-2021
{

(A) Cash flow from operating activities
Profitl(loss) before income tax

Adjustments for:
Gain on sate of Mutual funds

Finance costs

lnterest income : '
Operating profit /(loss) before Working Capital Changes

Change in operatlng assets and tiabilities
Trade'leceivables, advances and other assets

in other financial assets

in other current assets

Trade payables, other tÍabilities and provisions

in other financial tiabitities
in other current tiabitities

Cash generated from/(used in) operations
- lncome taxes paid (net of refunds)

Net cash flow generated from/(used in) operating activities

(B) Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sate of investments in mutuat fund
lnterest received
Net cash flow(used in)/ generated from investing activities

(C) Cash flows from financing activities
Finance cost

Net cash flow(used in)/ generated from financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+()

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

Components of cash and cash equivalents

Batance with banks
- in current accounts

Cash on hand

Fixed Deposits
Total cash and cash equivalents

The accompanying notes are an integra[ part of these financial stãtements

As per our report of even date.

For SSRA & Co.

131 .43

For and on the behalf of the Board of Directors of
Algoquant lnvestments Private Limited

0.46

(0.07)
r8.83)

1 0.51

\7..62\

(4.15)

(8.44)

2.07

(6.44\
r2.25)

(1.2ó)

(0.01)

{1.27t
(0.31)

(8.ó9)

8.79

1.58

128.28

4.15
8.79 132.43

0.18

{0.07) 0.18

0.03
1 31 .40

131.03
0.37

131.43 131.40

131.43
0.00

2.56
0.00

1?,8.84

131.40

Chartered tðflts ':' '-.

0142óóN

Suresh Goyal

Partner
Membership No : 093711

vrr rr*22 aeSq- I(g*pq tr B U € z o
Ptace: New Dethi

Date: ? C-ø9-2-ôg-'2-

Dhruv Gupta
Director
DPIN:06920a31

Devansh
tôr
0ó920376



S
Algoqr-rant Investments Private Limited

ummâry of signifìcânr âccounting policies and othcr cxplanatory information to
the stanclalone financial statcments for thc year cnded ïX-Marcb- 22

1. Background of the Reporting entity

of the Company

reporting period, or

Atgoquant lnvestments Private Limited (the 'Compâny'), a private Limited Company is an
investment company. The company was incorporated on 2S.February-1983 and the registered
office of the company is at 4/11, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi, 1100û2.

i

. lt is expecterJ to be settled in normal operating cyc(e. lt is held primarity for the purposes of trading

. lt is due to be settted within twetve months from the

2. Si Accounting Policies

This note provides- a tist of the significant accounting poticies adopted in the preparation of
.,- these Standatone financiat statements. These poticieihave been cónsistent with those of the

prevrous year.

A) Basis of ation

i) Statement of compliance

These standatone financiat statements ('financial statements') have been prepared in
accordance with lndian Accounting Standards {!t9 - ¡Sl as per the C'omparries (lndian Aäcounti*g
Standards) Rutes, 2Û22 notified under Section 133 of Compänies Act, 2013, (the ,Act') and othei
retevant provisions of the Act.

The financial statements for the year ended 31-March-22 were authorized and approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on 26-September-2022.

ii) Current versus non-current classification

The company presents assets and tiabitities in the batance sheet based on current/non-current
ctassification.

An asset ìs treated as current when it is:
'Expected to be reatised or intended to be sotd or consumed in normat operating cycle of the

Company
. Held primarity for the purposes of trading
. Expected to be realized within twetve months after the reporting period, or
' Ca¡h or cash equivatent untess restricted from being exchangedãr used to settte a tiabitity for
at least twelve months after the reporting pericd.

At[ other assets are classified as non -current.

A tiability is treated as current when:

mon r the reporting period.
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The Company cIassifies alt other tiabitities as non-current

Deferred tax assets and tiabitities are c(assified as non-current assets and tiabitities.

iii) Basis of measurement

These standalone financial statemeits have been prepared on the hÍstoricat cost basis except
for the fo(towine items:
Items Measurement basis
Certain financiaI assets and liabitities Fair value

"-iv) Use of estimates and judgements

ln preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the apptication of accounting poticies and the reported amounts of
assets, liabilìties, income and expenses. Actual resutts may differ from these estimates,

Estimates and undertying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised prospectively.

Judgments

lnformation about judgements made in applying accounting poticies that have the most
significant effects on the amounts recognized in the Standalone financiat statements is inctuded
in the foltowing notes:

Assumptíons and estí motion unce rtointfes

lnformation about åssumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of
resutting in a materiat adjustment in the year ended 3l-March-22 is inctuded in the fou.owing
note:

Recognition of deferred tax assets: avaitability of future taxabte profit against which tax
losses carried forward can be used

B) Financial instruments

Recognitíon and initial measurement

Financial assets and financiat tiabitities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to
the contractuat provisions of the financiat instrument and are measured initial.ty at fair vatue
adjusted for transaction costs, except for those carried at fair vatue through profit or toss which
are measured initiatty at fair vatue. Subsequent measurement of financiat assets and financiat
tiabitities is described below:
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Non-derivative financial assets

SuÞsequent me asurement

Financial assets carried at amortised cost - a financiat asset is measured at the amortised cost,
if both the fottowing conditions are net:

The asset is hetd within a business model whose objective is to hotd assets for cottecting
contractual cash ftows, and Contracdual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to casñ
ftows that are sotely payments of principat and interest (SPPI) on the principat amount
outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequentty measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate (ElR) method.

lnvestments in equity instruments of subsidiaries

lnvestments in equity instruments of subsidiary is measured at cost in accordance with lnd AS 27
Separate Financiat Statements.

De- recognitían of fínancía{ ossets

A financial asset is primarity de-recognized when the contractuat rights to receive cash flows
from the asset have expired or the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash ftows from
the asset.

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Subseque nt meûsu r eme nt

Subsequent to recognition, att non-derivative financiat tiabitities are measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

De- recognition of financi at liabititi es

A financiat tiabil,ity is de-recognized when the obtigation under the tiabitity is discharged or
cancetted or expires. When an existing financiat tiabitity is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantiatty different terms or the terms of an existing tiabitity are substantiatty
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the originat
liabitity and the recognition of a new Liabitity. The difference in the respective carrying amounts
is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

C) Revenue

The Company appties the revenue recognition criteria to each nature of revenue transaction as

L,

'-)
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i) Recognition of dividend income, interest income or expense
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Non-derivative financial assets

Subse que nt me asu reme nt

Financial assets carried at amortised cost - a financial asset is measured at the amortised cost,
if both the foltowing conditions are rnet: .

The asset is hetd within a business modet whose objective is to hotd assets for couecting
contractual cash ftows, and Contracdual terms of the aiset give rise on specified dates to cash
ftows that are sotety payments of principat and interesi (sppl) on lhe principat amount
outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financiat assets are subsequentty measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate (ElR) method.

lnvestments in equity instruments of subsidiaries

lnvestments in equity instruments of subsidiary is measured at cost in accordance with lnd AS 27
Separate Fjnanciat Statements.

Ðe- recogníti on af financiat assets

Á, financiat asset is primarity de-recognized when the contractuat rights to receive cash flows
from the asset have expired or the Company has transferred ìts rights to receive cash ftows from
the asset.

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Subseque nt measu reme nt

Subsequent to recognition, atl non-derivative financiat tiabitities are measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

De-recognítion of finoncial lÍobi{f ties

A financial Liabitity is de'recognized when the obtigation under the tiability is discharged or
cancelted or expires. When an existing financiat tiabitity is reptaced by another from thã same
lender on substantiatty different terms or the terms of an existing [iabitity are substantiatty
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognitíon of the originat
tiabitity and the recognition of a new tiabitity. The dìfference in the respeitive carrying amdunts
is recognized in the statement of profit or [oss.

C) Revenue

The Company applies the revenue recognition criteria to each nature of revenue transaction as
set-out betow:

i) Recognition of dividend income, interest income or expense
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Dividend income is recognised in statement of profit and loss on the date on which the Group's
right to receive payment is estabtished.

lnterest incorne or expense is recognised using the effective interest method,

The 'effective interest rate' is the rate that exactty discounts estimated future cash payments
or receìpts through the expected life of the financial instrument to:
- the gross carrying amount of the financiat asset; or
- the amortised cost of the financial tìabitity.

ln calcutating interest income and expense, the effective interest rate is apptied to the gross
-earrying amount of the asset (when the asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortised cost of
the tiabitity. However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired subsequent to
initial recognition, interest income is catcutated by apptying the effective interest rate to the
amortised cost of the financial asset. lf the asset is no longer credit-impaired, then the
catcutation of interest income reverts to the gross basis.

D) lncome tax

lncome tax comprises current and deferred tax. lt is recognised in statement of profit or toss
except to the extent that it retates to a business combination or to an item recognised directty
in equity or in other comprehensive income.

í. Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payabte or receivabte on the taxabl,e income or toss for
the year and any adjustment to the tax payabte or receivabte in respect of previous years. The
amount of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paíd or
received after considering the uncertainty, if any, retated to income taxes. lt is measured using
tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantivety enacted by the reporting date.

Current tax assets and current tax liabitities are offset onty if there is a tegatty enforceabte right
to set off the recognised amounts, and it is intended to reatise the asset and settte the tiabi[ity
on a net basis or simuttaneously.

ii. Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and tiabitities for financiat reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for
taxatiûn purposes. Deferred tax is atso recognised in respect of carried forward tax losses and
tax credits. Deferred tax is recognised for:
- deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probab[e that future taxabte profits

witt be avaitabte against which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses ís strong
evidence that future taxable profit may not be avaitabte. Therefore, in case of a history of
recent losses, the Company recognises a deferred tax asset onty to the extent that it has

taxabte profit witl be avaitable against which such deferred tax asset cän be reatìsed.
Deferred tax assets - unrecognised or recognised, are revìewed at each reporting date and
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The measurement of deferred tax reftects the tax consequences that woutd fottow from the
manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settte the carrying
amount of its assets and liabitities"

Deferred tax assets and tiabitities are offset if there is a tegatty enforceabte right to offset
current tax tiabitities and assets, and they retate to income taxes levied by the same tax
authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settte
current tax tiabitities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and tiabilities witt be reatised
simuttaneously.

Minimum Atternative Tax ('MAT') credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent
there is convincing evidence that the Company witt pay normal incomä tax during the specified
period. Such asset is reviewed at each Batance Sheet date and the carrying amor]nt of the À4,AT
credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing eiiCence to the effect
that the company witt pay normal income tax during the ipecified periodl

are recognisedl reduced to the extent thât it is probabtel no longer probabte respectivety
that the retated tax benefit witt be realised.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to appty to the period when the
asset is realised or the tiabitity is settted, based on the taws that have been enacted or
substantivety enacted by the reporting date.

Current and deferred tax is recognisefl in the stateme[t of profit and [osg, except to the extent
that it retates to items recognised in'other comprehensive income or clirectty in equity and in
this case, the tax is atso recognised in other comprehensive income or directty' in'equity,
respectivety.

E) Earnings per share

F) Provisions and contingent liabi lities

The basic earning/toss per share is computed by dividing the net profiy(toss) before other
comprehensive income attributabte to o\ilners of the Company for the y.ai ¡í the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during reporting period.

The number of shares used in computing dituted earnings/{toss) per share comprises the
weighted average shares considered for deriving basic earnings/(tosj) per share and atso the
weighted average number of equity shares which coutd have been issued on the conversion of alt
ditutive potential equity shares.

Provisions are recognized
when a retiabte estimate
estimates are reviewed
estimates. Provisions are

onty when there is a present obtigation, as a resutt of past events and
of the amount of obtigation can be made at the reportìng date. These
at each reporting date and adjusted to reftect the current best
discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is

<¿f,
'-)
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Contingent tiabitity is disctosed for:

. Possible obtigations which witt be confirmed only by future events not whotty within the
controt of the Company or

. Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probabte that an outflow of
resources will be required to sett{Ê the'obtigation or a reLiable estimate of the amount of the
obtigation cannot be made. t

Contingent assets are neither ,"colnlrea nor disctosed except when reatisation of income is
virtuatty certain, retated asset is disctosed.

-G lrnpairment

lmpoi rment of nan-financio{ ossets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication based on
internal/external factors, that an asset may be impaired. lf any such indication exists, the
recoverabte amount of the asset or the cash generating unit is estimated. lf such recoverabte
amCIunt of the asset or cash generating unit to which the asset bel.ongs is tess than its carrying
amount. The carrying amount is reduced to its recoverabte amount and the reduction is treated
as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and [oss. lf, at the reporting
date, there is an indication that a previousty assessed impairment toss no [onger exists, the
recoverabte amount is re-assessed and the asset is reftected at the recoverabte amount.
lrnpairment tosses previousty recognized are accordingty reversed in the statement of profit and
toss.

lmpaírment of financíal assets

ln accordance with lnd AS 109, the Company appties expected credit toss (ECL) modet for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss for financiat assets. ECL is the weighted-
average of difference between atl contractuat cash flows that are due to the Company in
accordance with the contract and att the cash ftows that the Company expects to receive,
discounted at the original effective interest rate, with the respective risks of defautt occurring
as the weights. When estimating the cash ftows, the Company is required to consider:

Att contractual terms of the financiat assets (inctuding prepayment and extension) over the
expected tife of the assets, Cash flows from the sate of cotlaterat hetd or other credit
enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.

Trode receivables

ln respect of trade receivabtes, the Company applies the simptified approach of lnd AS 109,
which requires measurement of toss attowance at an amount equat to tifetime expected credit
losses. Lifetime expected credit tosses are the expected credit tosses that resutt from ait
possibte default events over the expected tife of a financiat instrument.
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Other fínoncial ossefs

ln respect of its other financial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those financiat
assets has increased significantty since initial recognition. lf the credìt risk has not increased
significantly sÍnce initjal recognition, the Company measures the toss attowance at an amount
equat to 12'month expected credit,rtosses, etse at an amount equat to the tifetime expected
credit losses. '

H) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivatents inctude cash on hand, deposits hetd at catl. with financial institutions,-bther short-term, highty tiquid investments with originat maturities of three months or tess thaú
are readity convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in vatue, and bank overdrafts.

l) Cash flow statement

Cash ftows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit/ (toss) before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruats of
past or future cash receipts or payments, The cash ftows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the company are segregated.

J) Segment Reporting

ln accordance with IND A5-108, the Company had onty one segment i.e. business of lnvestments.

t-
:z
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Summary of significant àccounting policies and other explðnätory Ínformation
{or thr vear ended 31-l'larch'20?2

¡\ll anrounts are in rupees lalih, g¡çqp! shgre datg 9¡d earningl P-er:.1ìil9_l*
Ai at

3 1 -March" 2022
As at

31-Màrch-2021
t

NON"CURRENT ASSETS

3 Fìnäûcial âs5ets
(a) lnvestment in subsidiaryr [Quoted, at cost]
Algoquant Fintech Limited IFormerly ]lindustôn Everest Tot¡ls Lirnitûdl

41,72,350 equity shares (prcvious year 834,4/0e) of face vatue Rs.2

(prevìous year Rs.10)

206.79 '¿(\6.79

20ó 79 246.79

Aggregate value of quoted investments 17,069.08 1,210.40

. The Company makes an irrevocable etection at in¡tìat recognition for particutar investments in equity inslfuments that would

othendise be rneasured at fair vatt¡e through pr¡fÍt or loss to present subsequent changes in faìr vatue in othcr comprehensive

income .

I tach equity shäre o{ the subsi<jiary ol Rs^ '10 each was sptit Ìn to 5 equiìy shares of Rs, 2.00 each, consequent, the number has

chånged for the previous period.

(i) Refer note 32 . Financiat risk mðnagement for inforrnation ðbout credit risk and market risk of other financial assets,

(íilThe carrying ðmor¡nts of financiat assets are considered to be a reasonabte approximation of their tair vatues.

4 Deferred tax asset {net)
Deferred tax liabitities arising on account of:
Deferred tax asset ariring on account of:
- Unat¡sorbed businest loss 0.21 0.21

o.z1 0.?1

,r{ovement ln deferred tax àssets during the year
ended 31-March-2022

Opening
Balance

a5 at
Ufitisation of

lrtAT credit

Recognised durlng
the yeôr through

profit and lors

Closlng Balance
as ât

3 1-ItÁarch-2022

0.21 0.2.1

o.21 0.21

Movement in deferred tax ålsets during the year
ended 31-ilarch-2O21

Opening
Balance

as at
1-Aprit-2020

Ulitisatlon of
t{tAT credit

Recognised during
the year through

profit and loss

Closing Balance
as at

3l-l arch-20?1

Minìmum alternðte tax credit entittement

Unabsorbed business Loss

5 Flnancial assets

{i) Câsh and cash equivalents
Balances with bànks
' in crlrrent âccounts
- deposits accounts

lmaturity f:eriorl r¡f less than three monthsl

Cash on hünd

(ii) Other financial ¿ssets

{Unsecured, considered good)

Accrued intercst recÊivabte from subsídiary trefer notc 18)

ó Current tax ãssets

Advance tax and tax deducled åt source '

1.34

131.43

û.00
1 31 .43

0.04

o.75

1 .13

0.21

(0.80) (0.32) 0.00

0.21

0

2.36

1 28.84
û.00

131.40

tJ,17

o.75 0.'t 7

7 Other current âssets
(Unsecured, r:orrsider<:d goodl

Other advance5 to supplìer of scrvìccs 0.00
0.00
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other expÍanatory information for the year ended 31-March-2022
[All amounts are in rupees lakh, except share data and earnings per sharel

Às at
3 1 -March-2022

Ás åt
3 1-tvlarch-202 f

T {
õ Equity share capital

Áuthorised Share Capital
1 ,00,000 {previous yealt ,0û,000} equity share of Rs. 1 001" each

lssued, subscribed and Paid up capital
52,746 {previous year 52,746) equity share ot Rs. 100/- each, futty pai<l up.

¡

{i) Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and as at the end of the year

Op.ning balance of equity shares

Âddl Equity shares ìssued during the year

Equity shares outstanctíng at the end of the year

Opening balance of equity shares

Add: Equity shares ìssued durìng the year

Eguity shares outstanding at the end of the year

As åt
3 1 -March-2022

No.of shares % holdinc

Àtgoquant Fìnancia[s LLP^ 57" 746 1 00.00%

52,746 100.007;

(As per the recor<ls ol the tompany, including register ol nembers)

_" - 100.00"-

100,00
100.00
100.00

52.75 52"75
52.75 52..75

As at
31-March-2O22

Numbers T

52,746 52.75

52,746 52.75

As åt
3 1 -ilarch-2021

Numbers T
52,746 52.75

52,746 52.75

(ii) Terrns/Rights attached to equity shares :

The Company has one ctass of equity shares having a par vatue of Rs. 100 per share. Each hotder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per
share. The dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of Dírectors is subject to the approvat of the sharehotders in the ensuing Annual Generat
Meeting, except ir'ì case of interim dívidend.

ln the event of t'iquidation of the Company, the eguity sharehotders are eligible to receive the remaìning assets of the Company after
distril¡ution of all preferential amounts. The distributir¡n witt be in proportion to the number of equity shares hetd by the sharehotders.

The shareholders have atl other rights as availabte to equity shareholders as per provisìons of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with
the Memorandunì and Art'ictes of Association of the Company, as appticabte.

(ii'i) Detaits of shareholders holding more thån 5% shares in the
As åt

31 -ti,larch-2021

No.of shares % holdine

746
57,746

100.00%

100.00%
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Summary of sìgnificant accounting policies and other explanatory informaticn for the year ended 31-March-20?2

" Change in management
Atgoquarrt Ëinalcial LLP ("Acquirer"i iogether wìth ¡Vr. Dhnrv üupto and Mr. Devansh 6i¡pta, perron acting in concert (pAC), entercd into å
Share Purchase Agreernerlt ("SPÁ") daled Z4"Octobcr.2020 with Mr. Shravan Kumar Mandelia (Prornût€r), Mr. Bal Gopal À{ancietìa
(Promoter), Shravan Kun.rar,$andctia HUF, Bal Gopal Mandetin HUF {together hereafter referred to as "Selters"¡, to acquire, att the equity
slrares of the Compairy hetd by e*ch of these.

Pursuant to the sâid spA, thc Acquirer has acquired 100Í, of the equil"y share capital of the Cornpany,

Pursuant to sàid SPA, there has been a change in managetnent control of the Company Mr. Shravan Kumar Mandelia and Mr. Balgopal
Mandetia, Promoters resígned from the directorship of the Cornpany w.e,f. 1 1 "Feb.2021 and Mr. Ohruv Guptå ãnd Mr. Devansh Gupta have
been appointed on the Board of the Conrpany as Addìtionat Dírectors {Category: Promoter Director} w,e.f. 09.Feb"?021.

,Às at 31-March.2022 i

5.

No.
Promoter' Name

No" of Shares, at
beginning of the 'Change during the

year

No. of shares
at the end of the % of total shares

% change during
the year

746

As at 31-March-?021

s.
No,

Promoter'Name
No. of Shares at
beginnlng of the

Change during the
year

No. of shares
at the end of the % of totôl shårer

% change durlng
the yeår

1

2

5

4
5

B.G.MancJetia (HUF)

5.K.Mandelia
B.G.Mandetia
Åtgoquant Financials LLP

Retained earnings
Ealance as at the beginning of the year
Add: Totat comprehensive income for the year
Balance as at the end of the year

24,000
2,373
2,373

{24,000)
(24,000)

(2,373)

i2,371)
52,74ó 1@¡T"

-,f00:{,

.100y"

-10Q%

.100%

100%52",746

(iv) The Company has not issued/altotted any class of shares as futly paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payrnent being received in
cash or by way of bonus shares during the period of five year immediately preceding the reporting date. Further, no shares of any class
were bought back during the períod of five year immediatety preceding the reporting date,

9 (Xher equity As åt
31-March-2022

As at
31-ûlarch-2021

{

283.58
0.30

275.82
7.76

283.88 283.58

Total reserves änd rurplus 283.88 283.58

Retained earnings: This reserve represents the cumulative profits of the Company and effects of remeasurenrent of defined benefit
obtigations' This reserve can be utitized in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

7_

2
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31-March-2022

[All amounts are in ruPees lakh, excePt share data and share
As at

l1 -March-2022

Âs ðt
31 -March-?o21

{ t
10 Financlal tiabitities

Trade PaYables
- total outstanding dues to micro arrd smatl enterprises

- totat outstanding duet to other than micro and smalt enterprises
'¿.57 0.55

2.57 0.55

for tråde from the due date of for each of the a3 at 3t-March-2022

payment
dåtÊ ôf Total

Less than I thån I veår

Undlsputed dues - MSME

Unclisputed dues' others 2.37 2,57

for each of the category as at 31-lrÀarch'2OZ1
Ägelng for trðde payables from the due date of Payment

0utstanding for followlng Perlods from due date of
Total

Less thån 1

payment
More than 'l veär

Undisputed dues ' MSME

Undisputed dues' Others 0.55 0.55

11 Other current llabltlties
Statutory dues Payable
- tax deducted ât source

12 Current tax llabilities
Provision for income tax'

. 
[net of advance tåX and tax deducted at gource Rs. nit (prevlous year Rs, 31,110)I

(This space has been intentlonatty teft btank)

0.02 0-03

0.02 o.03

1.66
1.é6

,-
<<

*
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Algoquant lnvestments Private Limited

IFormerly lvtandelia lnveetments Private Limited]
CIN: Uó7 I 20DLl 983PTCO99274

Registered office: 411 1, Second Floor, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi, I 10002

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31-Àlarch-2022

[All amounts are in rupees lakh, except share data and earnings per sharel
Year ended

31 -Àìarch"2022
Year ended

31-trlarch-2021
I

13 Other income
lnterest ìncqme on:

' inter-corporate deposits [financial asset, at amortised c<ls[]

- fìxed cleposits [finarrcial asset, at amortised cost]
Gain on sale of mutual funds [financial asset, FVTPL]

14 Finance costs i
lnterest on detayed payment of:
- on advance income tax and tax deducted at source

f5 Other expenses

Legal and professionat fees
Payment to auditon'
- as statutory auditors*

Bank charges
Balances written-off
Rates, fees and taxes
Â,{isce[taneous expenses

*lnctudes G5T.

f6 lncometaxexpense
Disctosure pursuànt to lnd AS l 2 "lncome Taxes"
(a) MaJor components of tax expense/(income)
Current t¡x
- Current tax for the year
- income tax eartier years'

Total current tax expense

Deferred tax
Deferred tax expense / (credit)
Tot¿l deferred tax expense/ (credlt)

Total income trx expense

7.79

1.05
0.00

0.00
4.15
7.62

8.83 11.77

0.07 0.18

o,07 0. 18

7.68

0.59
0.03
0.00
0.00
0.m

0.43

0,59

0.00
0.05
0.01

0.00
8.30

0.14
0.02

1.08

7.42

o.f 6 7.42

0.r6 2,76

0.33
0.33



Algoquant lnvestments Private Limited

IFormerly Mandelia lnvestments Private Limited]
CIN: U67 I 20D11 983PTCO99Z24

Registered office: 4/11, second Ftoor, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi, 110002

Summary of significant accounting policies and other exptanatory information for the year ended

[Allamounts are in rupees lakh, except share data ary!-ea¡{1gs!-er$3l9]
Year ended

-if-Â 
q!e!¿93¿--

t
(a) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit

Profitl(Loss) before exceptional items and tax
Tðx rate
lrìcome tax expcnse catculated @ 2ó%

AdJustments !or: ,!

lmpact of caPital galns

lncome tax earlier Years'
Tax impact of permanent difference

Reversat of MAT credit entitlement
0ther mìscellaneous items

Expected tax after adjustments

0.02
0.02

Às per statement of Profit and loçs

Tax charged to gtåtement of ptofit and [oss:

- Current tax for the Year
- income tax earlier Years'

- deferred tax expense i (credit)

0,14
0.02

0.16

3'l -March-2022

Year ended
31 -March-2021

I

0.46
25.17',Ã

0.12

0.01

10.51
26.00%

z-73

{2.07t

0.32

.-_ .. , 
(0.22).

o.76o.1ó

2.4?.

0.3 3

2.76

17 Earnlngs per equity share (Baslc and Diluted)

Net profit after tax attributable to equlty shareholders
Total equity shares outstanding during the year

Weighted average number of equity shares outständing during the year

Face value Per equity share

Basic and dttuted earnings/(loss) per share (in t)

0.30
52,746
52,746

100

a,57

7.76

57,746
57,746

100

14,71



Algoquant lnvestments Private Limited
IFormerly Mandelia lnvestments Private Limited]

CIN: U671 20D11 983PTC099224
Registered office: 4/1't, Second Floor, Asaf Ati Road, New Delhi, 110002

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
for the year ended 31-March-2022

[All amounts are in rupees lakh, except share data and earnings per shareJ
l8 Related party disclosures

a) fhe ultimate holding entity
Algoquant Financiats LLP

b) Subsidiary company
Algoquant Fintech Limited

c) Key Management Personnel
Dhn¡v Gupra (Director) [W.e.f. 09-Feb"21]
Devansh Gupta {Director) [W.e.f. 09,Feb-21]
Shravan Kumar Mandelia (Director) [Upto 0B-Feb,21]
Ba[ Gopal Mandetia (Director) [Upto 08-Feb-Z1]

Year ended
31-March-2022

Year ended
3f -}larch-2021

t T
Transactions with related parties during the year
Algoquant Fintech Limlted
Loan given

lnterest on short-term toan

Atgoquant Fintech Limited
Repayment received
lnterest on short-term loan [received]

Balances outstanding at the year end
Algoquant Fintech Limited

383.92
7.79

383.88
7.76

As at
3f -l{arch-2022

As at
31-March-2021

{ {

0.04



Algoquant lnvestments Private Limited

IFormerly Mandelia lnvestments Private Limited]

CIN: Uó7 1 20011 983PTC099224

Registered officel 4/1 1, Second Floor, Asaf Ali Road' New Delhi' 1 10002

Summary of signifìcant accouñting policies and other expl¿nðtory information for the year ended 31-lvlarch-2022

[Allamountsareinrupeestakh,exceptsharêdâtåandeðrningspersharel
19 Fair value hierarchY

some of the Lolnlriìny,s assett and liabilities are measured at fair v,rlr¡c'for fin¡nci¡{ r(}porting ptrr'Fosc.' l'¿il v¿lue ¡5 ¡f¡6' prrce thðt

woutd be receivccl to sell an asset or paid to transfer a tiabitity ìrr an ûrdelty t.farls¡ìctìon l¡clweeil rl¿rket participanl'$ ät the

measurement clate regardless of whether that price is directly obsc'rv¿blc rlr estlmâtôd ur;ing antillrert v;¡tualrotl techniqtte'

Fair vah,re me*'urûn.ìents uncrçr lnd As are categorizecl into Level 1 ,2, or 3 based on the <legree to which the inputs to the falr

vatue me;ìsure¡n¿.nt ôre obserlable and the siglifica,rce of the inputs to the fair vaiue rnc¡surement in its entirety' which at't

described as follows: 
;i

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identicat assets or tiabitities that the company can access at

measurement date. i

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are obsewabte for the asset or tiabiiity, either directty or

indirecttY; and

L&el 3; inputs for the asset or tiabitity that are not based on observable market data {unobservable inputs) lhat the company

can accegs at measurement däte'

2O Financial instruments
31-March-2022 31-lrtarch-2021

Particulars Level FvfPL Amortised cost FVTPL Amortlsed cost

as5ets

lnvestments (non-current)-(at cost

in Subsidiary
0ther financiat ässet5

ash and cash

1

3

206.79

0.04
111 .43

206.79

131 .40

financial assets
338.27 338.19

Financial liabilities
Other financiat tiabitities

2.57 0.55

Total financial liabilities 7.57 0.55

The Company has a system'based approach to risk management' anchored to poficies and procedures and internat financiat

controts aimed at ensuring early identification' evaluation and management of key financial risks (such as market risk, credit risk

and tiquiditY risk) that may arise as a consequence of its investing and financing activities Accordingty, the CornPanY's risk

managernent framework has the objective of ensuring that such risks are managed withi n acceptabte and aPProved risk

parameters in a disciptined and consistent manner and in comptiance with appticable regutation It atso seeks to drive

accountabitity in this regard'

21 Financial risk management

(A) Credit risk L^-^r nn {¡narr¡ino rrraoorieq arrived on the basis of
The company assesses and manages credit risk of financiat assets based on following categories arrived on thr

assumptions'inputsandfactorsspecifictotheclassoffinancialassets'

(a) Credit risk management
Credit risk rating
The company assesses and manages credit risk of financiat assets based on fottowing categories arrived on the basis of

assumptions'inputsandfactorsspecifictotheclassoffinancialassets.
A: Low credit risk

B: High credit risk

Asset grouP Basis of categorisation Provislon for

lnvestments, cash and cash equivatents
Low credit rìsk 12 month exPected

credit loss

ìc¡l¡tr:Not
credil risk



@
Algoqrrafit l¡ìveltrÌìei1ts Priv'rLt: I imited

[formeily M.ìrr{1ßlia lrlveelrlr{'¡lt5 Private Limited]

CIH: tJ6/ 120ÍlL 1983P1C09t?24

Registeredoffice:4l11,SecondFloor,AsafAliRoad,NewDelh.i,1l0002
summary of signifìcant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31-March'2022

't' iì,itilr:lil',.u,,,""n, assets assresðte to Rs'1e2',2: rlotl ^ll 1l':t'll11YlT,:::::::::-::::t:ì,',ï1,î:Xii:¡,."0''*'""u
against an aggregare current riaúitity or R:.2.6í (2021- Rs.2.92); Non-current tiabitities amounting to Nìt (2021' Rs'Nit)'

t'
Further,whiretheCompany,stotatequitystandsatRs'336'63(2021.Rs'336"33),tiquidityriskortheriskthattheCompanymay
notbeabtetosettteofmeetit5obtigationsastheybecomeduedoesnotexist.

TtE tabte below summarìses the maturity profire of the undiscounted cash flows of the company's financiat assets

and tiabitities as at March 31,2072'

Assets under credit rlsk -
Particulars 3 1 -Mar-2021

Credit rating 131.40
Â: Low credit risk (.4çh and cash nls

lnvestments

B: Moderate credit risk

2.57
2.37Total

2.57
2.57

Financial

Other fìnanciat tiabitities

1 31 .43
1t1.43otal

131.43

0.04
131 .41

0.04

Financlal Assets

lnvestments

Cash &' cash equivalents

financial assets

Total Carrying
AmountÀôore than 5 Years1 to 5 yeôrsó to 12 monthsLess than ó

monthsParticulars

As at 31-fitarch-2021

0.55
0.55Total

0.55
0.55

Li lities

Other financiat liabitities

I 31 .40
131.40otal

1 31 .40
131.40

Assets

lnvestments

Cash & cash equivalents

financiat assets

Total Carrying
Amountlvlore than 5 Years1 to 5 yearsó to 12 monthsLess than 6

monthsParticulars

Market Risks its subsidiary compäny which
The CompanY 1S not an active invertor in equitY markets; it continues to hotd certai n investments

746 79 (202 Rs.
n

credit risk nt in mutual fundI

Not a

706.79 206.79
111.43

31-Mar-2022

ln such ìn5trumen as at 3 -tolarch'22 5 Rs

2A6.7e],.

Âs lhe (^ornpany Ìs virttratly rJebt'frce ñnd iti cfc'lerred páyment liitbi{it ies do not cårry in[Êr{¡sl, lhe exposure tc intÛrcsl r¿tc risk

frotn tht, perspeclivar of financi¡[ lia bitities is negtigible' Furlher, treasury aõtivitieS, ft¡cust'cl olr tttânaging irlv(:strìlerl[5 ln

debt/equity nrtrtuat ftlnds inltruntetlts, at'e crntr'alised ¡ncl arir¡inirt.err:d under a sel of a¡rproved pol icícs itttd pt ctt-cdltrt's guidcd

by the tc'nels o{ t'iquidity, safely an<l l'cttlrns'

*ìy

afler due evatuation

Thls (ftlltlles lh¡Tt onty marlc' wlthill acceptablc' tisk f)ôtallret{:r{



Algoquant lnvestments Private Limited

IFormerly Mandelia lnvertments Privète Limited]
CIN: Ué71 20011 983PTC099224

Registered office: 411 1, Second Floor, Asaf Ali Road. New Delhi, 1 10002

Summary of significant accounting pollcies and other explänatory information for the yeår ended 31-March'202?

Foreign currency risk
The Cornpany does not havc any foreign currenry rÍsk as ìt does nol have any exposure in foreign currency ãs at the ye;rr end

Therefore, the sensitivity to foreign currerlcy fluctuation is not relevanl'

Capital management policies and procedures

For the purpÕse of the Company's capital management, capitat includes issued capìtat and att other equily reserves attributabte

to the equìty sharehotders of the Company. The primary objective of the Compãny when managing capital i5 to safeguard its

abitity to continue as a going concern and to maintain an optimal capitat struçture so as to maximize shareholder value' Às at 31'

March.2022, the Company has only one class of equity shares and has no debt. Consequent to such capitat structure, there are no

externafly ìmposed capitat requiremetrts. ln or<lirr to maintãin or achìeve an optlmal capital structure, the Company attocates its

ca¡ritat for the re-investment into business basetl on its tong'term financial ptans,'

22 FinancÌal instruments and cðsh deposits

31-l'larch-2022

31-lr{arch-2021
lars Estimated gross

carrying amount
Ì

lnvestments (non'current)
Other financiat asset [currenti
Cash and cash ec¡uívalents

206.79

131 .40

23 ln accordance with IND AS- 108, the Company had onty one segment i.e. business of lnvestments.

24 Detail of dues to mlcro and small enterprises defined under the lls¡ ED Act 200ó

Disctosure of payabte to vendors as defined under the "Micro, Smal,t and Medium Enterprise Devetopment Act, 200ó" is based on

the Ínformation availabte with the Company regarding the status of registration of such vendors under the said Act, as per the

intimation received from them on requests made by the Company. There are no overdue Principal amounts/interest payabte

amounts for delayed payments to such vendors at the Eatance Sheet date. There are no detays in payment made to such supptiers

during the year or for any earlier years ând accordingly, there is no interest paid or outstanding interest in this regard in respect

of payments made during the year or brought forward from previous years.

25 The Company has taken into account the possibte impacts of COVID-19 in preparation of the financiat statements, including but

oot limited to its assessment of tiquidity and going concern assumption, recoverable vatues of its financiat and non-financíat

åssets, impact on revenues and on its cost.

The Company has considered internat and certain external sources of information uP to the date of financials and there are no

factors that can ímpact the carrying amount of its assets, Post comrnencement of unlocking of the lockdown the operations of the

Company have been very slow due to various restrictions during tock-down and have improved graduatty.

Estlmated gross

carrying amount

{
lnvestments {non-current)
Other financiat asset {currentl
Cash and cash equlvãtents

2a6.79

0.04

131.43

l¡E,v



Algoquant lnvestments Privåte Limíted

It ormerly Mandelia lnvestments Private Limited]

CIN: U671 20011 983PTC099224

Summary of slgnifica¡1t accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31'March-2072

[Allamountsareinrupeeslakh,exceptsharedataandearningspershare]
76 other statutc,ry lnformation for the current and preceding financìal year

(i) fhe Company does not have any ìmmovable property whose títte deeds are rrot held in the narne of thc Cotnpany'

(ii) Tlre Corrpany does not. have any Benami property, where any proceecling has been inìtiatecl or pendirrg agaìrrst the Conrpany fot

hotdirrq alry llenanrt property'

(iii) îhe f t:rìp.rny lì;rs not been declared as wìtfut clefautter by any bank, fìnanciat institution or other tender'

(iv) The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013'

luj rft" Company does not have t¡orrowings from âny bânk or financial instittltion.

(vi) The conrpany does not have any inveslment ìn any downstream subsidìary, joint venture, assocjate. Therefore, comptìance with

number of layers of sulrsicliary is nol appticabte on tile Conipany'

(vii) The Company ctici not enter into any scheme of arrairgements in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Compan'ies Act, 201 3'

The compar.ry has not a4vanced or roanecl o, inuirtá funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), includìng foreign entitìes

(viii) (intermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shatl:

a) directly or indirectty tend or invest in other persons or entíties identified in any matrner whatsoever by or on behal'f of the

cornpany (Uttímâte Beneficiaries); or

b) provide any guarantee, security or the tike to or on behatf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(ix) îhe Company lìas not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ìes), íncluding forcign entitìes (Funding Party) with the

understanding (whether recorded ìn wfitìng or otherwíse.¡ thât the company shatt:

a) directty or indirectty tend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behatf of the

Funding Party (Uttimate Beneficiaries) or;

b) provide any guarantee, security or the tike on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

27 Financial Ratiosr

A financial ratio are the toot used by investors to anaty:e and gain information about the finance of a company's history or the

entire business sector. Accordingl,y for the purpose of calcutation of the fol.towing financiat ratios, numbers are taken from the

Batance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss, and Cash Flow Statement'

Formula rôtios

Other råtios are not consiclered retevant in view of the nature of business of the Company

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financiat st¿rtements.

As per our report of even date'

For and on the behalf of the Board of Directors of

Atgoquant lnvestments Private Limited

Firm No 01 42ó6N
: i.:.

'1

For SSRA, & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Suresh GoYal

Partner
MembershiP No : 093711

Director
DPIN: 06920411

Devånsh
Director
DPIN: 0ó920376

Not required0.000.00%0.09%Return on EquitY ratio{7)

Not requiredt7.67)58.7551.07urrent ratio{1i

Reason for variance% chanee3l -March-2131 -March-22Ratio

Shareholder'sñet Profits after taxes(2) Return on Equity ratio

Current LiabiliCurrent Assets
1 Current Ratìo

Numerator

Ptace: New Delhì

Date:

¿1.



MANDELIA INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LINíITED
Registered office: 2nd l'loor,4/r r, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi - r r0002

Ern ai I : l I grx¡u¡¡¡tinr'ç-¡lr¡1;gr¡r a i Luop r " Mob : +9 I -99 | 0}3î394
CIN No. U67l 20DL I 983PTC099224

Notice is hereby given that the Thirty Ninth (39rr') Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Marrdelia Investments Private Limited will be held on Friclay, October 29, ZOz1at I l:30 A.M. at tlre
registered office of the Company Situated at the Seconcl Floor,4/ll, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-
I10002 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINIISS:

Item no. l: Adoption of Financial Statements

'I'o consider, approve and adopt the audited Financial Statement (both standalone and consolidated)
of the Company comprising the Balance Slreet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement
and Notes thereto for the financial year ended on March 3l,2o2l together with the Report of the
Board of Directors and Auditors' thereon and in this regard, to consider and if thought fitìo pass the
following Resolution as an Ordinary Rcsolution:

"RESOLVED THAT the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements of the
company including Balance sheet along with profìt and loss account, cash flow statement for the
year ended on 3 l't March, 2021 along rvith reports of the Board of Directors ancl the Auditors thereon
as laicl before this meeting, be and are hereby received, considered and adopted."

SPECIAL BUSTNESS:

Item no. 2: To confirm the appointment of Mr. Dhruv Gupta as Director of the Company

To consider and if thought fit with or without rnodifications pass the following resolution as
Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections l4g, lS2 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (includirig any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) Mr. Dhruv Gupta (DIN;
06920431), who was appointed by the Boarcl of Directors as an Additional Director and whose rerm
of office expires at this Annual General Meeting and who is eligible for appointment under the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and has consented to act as Director of the
company, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the company w.e.f. February 0g,z0zl.

FURTHIR RESOLVED THAT Mr. Devansh Gupta, Director of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do all acts, deeds, mâtters and things as deem necessary, proper or desirable and to sign
and execute all necessary documettts, applications ar¡d returns for the purpose of giving effect to the
aforesaici resolrttion along with fìling of necessary E-f'onn with the Registrar of Companies,,,

¡-z4

*

For lvlandelia Limited



Item no, 3: To confirm lhc appointment of Mr. Devanslt Cupta as Director of the Company

"l'o cclnsider and if thoLrght lÌt with or without modifioatiorrs lrâss the following resolution as

Ordinary llesolution:

"RESOLVDD THA.T pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and othcr applicablc
provisions of the Cornpanies Act, 2013 and the rules made thcreunder (including any statutory

modification(s) or re-erractment thereof fol the tiure being in force) Mr. Devansh Cupta (DIN:
06920376), who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an Additional l)irector and whose terrn

of officc expires at this Annual Gencral Mccting and who is eligible for appointment under the

relevant provisions of the Cornpanies Act,2013 and has consented to act as Direcl.or of the

Company, be and ìs hereby appointcd as a f)irector of the company w.e.f l"ebluary 09,2021

FURTHER IìESOLVED THAT Mr. Dhruv Gu¡rta, Director ol the Company be and is liereby

authorizecl to do all acts, deeds, matters and things as dee¡rr necessary, proper or desirable and to sign

and execute all necessaly documents, applications and returns for thc purpose of giving e1'lèct to the

aforesaid resolution along with f rling of necessary E-lÌrrur with the Registrar of Companies."

Item no. 4: Approval for Change of Name of the Company antl Consequential amendment to
the Memorandum of Association and Article of Association

To consider and if thought frt to pass with or without modifications, tlre following lesolution as â

Special Rcsolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 4, l3 and l4 of the Companies Act,
2013 read rvith Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modifrcation or re-etlactment thereof

for the time being in force), subject to the approval of the Central Government (Porver clelegated to
Regisfrar of Conrpanies "ROC") tlre consent of Members be and ale hereby accorcled for the change

of name of the Company from "Mandelia lnvestments Private Li¡nited" to "Algoquant
lnvestments Private Limited".

RISOLVED FUIìTHER THAT pursuant to Section 13 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act,20l3 and subject to the approval of Central Govcrnmcnt (powers delegated to
ROC) the Clause I of the Mcmorandum of Association be substituted as under:

I. The name of'the Company is "Algoquant Investments Private Limited."

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuânt to Section l4 and other applicable provisions, if any, ol'

the Companics Act,20l3 and subject to the approval of Central Govcrnmcnt (powers delegated to

ROC), wherever in the Articles of Association and Memorandunr of Association of the Company,

the name of the Company appears as "Mandelia Investmcnts Private Limited" be substituted with

"Algoquant Investments Private Limited".

RBSOLVED FURTHIIIì THAT any clirectol of the Cornpany bc and are hereby sevcrally

authorized to make the necessary application lor approval o1' name, to sign, execute and file
rìecessary applications, undertakings, staternents, forms, papers, clocunrents with the Registrar of
Conrpanies and to rcpresent the Company bel'ore tlre Government Allthorities, tô appoinl any

consultant or professional to represent the Company bef'ore the Governmcnt Ar"úhorities including

LimitedFor Mandelìa I

r0ctÕr



I

Itcm no. 5: To Increase the lilnils for Loans/ Investmcnts/ Corporatc Guarantees by thc
Company u/s 186 of Companies Act, 2013.

'I'o Consider and if through fìt, to pass, rvith or without rnodificatiorr (s), the {'ollowing resolution as
o'Special Resolufion"

"RESOLVED 'IHAT irr supcrsession of all the earlier resohÍions passed in this regar.d dateci
January 16,2015 and subject to the provisions ol Section I 86 and any other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act,2013 ("the Act") and rulcs nrade thereunder (including any statutory
modifìcation(s) thereof for the time being in force ancl as ulay be enacted fronr time to time), subject
to such approvals, coltsents, sanctions and permissions, as may be necessary, ancl the Afticles of
Associatiott of the Conrpany and all other provisions of applicable lâws, consent of the Members of
the Company be and are hereby accorded to give loans to any subsidiary company, any other
company, body corporate, any person and / or give any guarantee or provide security ill connection
with a loan to any subsidiary conrpany(ies), any other company, body corporate, any person and / or
acquire the securities ofany otlrer body corporate including its subsidiary conipany(ies) or any other
company by way of subscription / pulchase or otherwisc, upto an aggregate amount of
Rs.100,00,00,000/- (Rs. One Hundrecl Crore Only).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Cornpany be and is hereby authorized to
finalise the terms and conditions and take such steps as may be necessâry from time to time and to do
& perform all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary in this regard to give effect to
aforesaid resol utio¡r.

Item no.6: To increase the limits of borrowing by the Company under Section 180(l)(c) of the
Companies Äct,2013

"RESOLVED TI{AT in pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(l)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013
(the "Act") and rules framed thereunder (including âny statutory modification(s) arrd re-enactment(s)
thereof for the time being in force), and arry other applicable laws and the provisions of the Articles
of Association of the Company, consent of Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to
boffow llloney on behalf of the Company, l'rom time to time, from one or more of the Company's
bankers, financial institutions, institutional investors, mutual funds, insurance companies, pension
funds, individuals, fìrms, companies, body corporate, any other person or entity, by way of issue of
clebentures, commercial papers, long term/shoft term loans, suppliers' credit, securitised instruments
such as floating rates notes, fixed rate notes, syndicate<J loans, fixed deposits, any other
instrt¡ments/securities or otherwise perrnitted by law for the time being in force, designated in Indian
or foreign currency, on such terms and conditions including creation of security by way of moftgage,
charge, hypothecation, lien or pledge over the movable or immovable assets, properties,
undertakirrg(s) or part thereof, any sum or sums of monies which together with the monies already
borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained or to be obtained from the
Cornpany's barrkers in the ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate paid-up share
capital ofthe Cornpany, free reserves (that is to say reserves not set apart for any specific purpose)
and securities prenrium of the Company shall not at any time exceed Rs 100,00,00,000/-(Rupees Onc
Hundred Crore Only).

RESOLVED FURTHER THA'I' any Directol of the Company be and is hereby aurhorized to
lleccssary toas may

For Mandelia
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& perform all such acts, deeds ancl things as may be necessary in this regard to give effect to
aforcsaid resolution.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Mandelia Invcstments Private Limited
For Mandelia lnveslments private Limíted

Director

Mr. Devansh Gupta
Director
DIN:0ó920376

Date: October 05,2021
Place: Delhi



NOTIIS:

l.'l'he l',xplatralol',r, Statcrnent pursuant to Section 102 of the Corrrpanies Act,20 l3 rclatirrg to special
business potairring to ltem n\o, 2 to 6 to be transacted at the Meeting is attached hcreto.

2. A MHMBNR ENTI'|LIID TO ATTI]ND AND VOTN AT THD MEE'I'ING IS I]NTITLI]D 1'O
APPOINT A PIIOXY TO A]']'['.ND AND Vo'flr ON A POLI. INS'I'HAI) OF HIMSELF AND STJCFI

PROXY NEED NOT 1'O BN A MEMI]ER OF TI-IE COMPANY.

3. Proxies in order to bc effèctive should be lodged with the Conrpany at the Registered Office ol'the
Company at lcast 48 hours bel'ore tlrc comlnencement of the rneeting.

4. A persott can act as a proxy on behalf of nrembers not cxcecding lÌfiy and holcling in the aggrcgate
not tnorc than ten pcrccnt of the total share capital of the cornpany carrying voting rights. A lnernber
holcling nrot'e than tett percent of'thc total share capital of the cornpany carrying votirrg rights may
appoint a single person as proxy and such pelson shall lrot act as a proxy fbr any other person or
shareholder.

5. The Registcr of Directors and their slrarcholding, maintained u/s 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Register of Contracts or Arrangenlents in which Directors are interested rnaintained u/s 189 ol'the
Companies Act, 201 3 and all documents relating to the above resolutions shall be open for inspectiorr by
thc nembers atthe registered officc of the Company during normal busincss hours on all working days
except Saturday and Suuday, upto arrcl including the date of this Annual General Meeting.

ó. Members/authorized representativc arc requested to deposit the attenclance slip duly filled in and
signed for attending the Meeting.

7. Route-map to the venue of the Meetirrg is attachcd herewith this Notice.

8. Body Corporate Menrbcrs iuterrding to send their authorized reprcsentatives to altend the Meeting are
requestcd 1o send a certifìecl copy of Authorization slip / Boarci resolution authol'izing their
repre sentative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting

9. Due to COVID-l9 pandernic, rnerrrbers are rcquested to wear facemask before etrtering into tlre
premises l'or attendiltg 39'r'Attnual General Meeting of the Company and follow tlre rrecessary

instructions to maintain social distancing and sanitize lrands in regular intervals during the proceedings
of Annual Cenel'al Mecting.

I 0. No gìlis, gifts coupons or cash in lieu ol'gifts is clistributed in tlre mccting.

NlEN
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EXPI,ANATORY STATEMRNT IN PTIRST]AN'I'TO PROVISIONS OF THE SEC]TION I02
oF THÐ ÇqMPANTES ACT.2013

Item no:2

Boald of Directors of the Conrpany through resolution passed in the Board Meeting hel<lon llebruary
9, 2421 has appointed Mr'. Dhruv Gupta as an Additional Director of the Cornpany. Accordingly, in

ler¡ns of the requirements o1'the section 149, 152, 161 of Companies Act, 2013, approval of the

Irretrrbers of thc Cornpany is rcquired for appointment of Mr. Dlrruv Gupta as Director of the

Cornpany.

Blicf profile of Mr. Dhruv Gupta is given below for reference:

Mr. Dhruv CLrpta (DIN: 06920431) is a graduate in Economics and also a CFA l-evel-3 candidate. I"le

has ovet'6 years of experience in managing risk & technology and is also involved in seed funding of'

tech-l'ocused early stage start-up.

Itenl no:3

Board of Directors of the Company through resolution passed iri the Board Meeting held on Fcbruary
9,2021 has appointed Mr. Devansh Gupta as Additional Dircctor of the Company, Accordingly, in
ter¡rs of the requirements of the section 149, 152, 161 of Companies Act, 2013, approval of the

nrcnrbers of the Company is required for appointment of Mr. Devansh Gupta as Director of the

Company.

Brief profile of Mr. Devansh Gupta is given below for reference:

Mr. Devanslt Gupta (DIN: 06920376) is a graduate in Commerce. He has over 5 (five) years of
expericnce in rnanaging business and trading operatiorrs.

Item no: 4

Due to the change in Management of'the Company, it is proposed to change the name of Cornpany
fi'orn "Mandelia Investments Priva(e Limited" to "Älgoquant Investments Private Limited.o'

In this regard company has already reservcd the name from the registrar of companies, for proposed

name "Algoquant Invcstmcnts Private Limited", thus the name clause of Memorandr.rm of
association of the company is required to be changed subject 1o tlre approval of Members by special

rcsolution at tlre General Meeting.

ln vicw of change of nanie as proposed, the company is required to substitute its old name by the new

nanle on the Memorandum, Articles, l)ocurnents, Bills and Letterheacls etc.

None of the l)irectors or their relativc of your company is concerned or interested iri the proposed

resolution.

Item no: 5

In ternrs of Section 186 of the Cornpanics Act 2013 (Îhe "Act"), no company can give any loan to any

For fulandelia lnvestments F Limited



any other bocly colporate or person anrl acquirc by rvay of'subscliption, purchase or othcrwíse, the
sccLlrities of ariy othel body corporate cxcccding 60% of its paid-up share capital, lree rescrves ancl
sccLlrities pt'ctrtium or 100% of its liee rcserves ancl securities prerniurn, rvhichevel is mor.c. Approval
ol'the Shareholders by rvay ol'spccial llesolution is neccssar.¡, for lendiug, investing or. providing
guiìrantees or seculities beyoncJ the aforesaid linlit.

Your Contpatty has been acquircd by the new pronroters i.e., Algoquant Financials LLp ancl Corrrpany
is exploting ncw busincss oppotlunities for expansion of business and growth. Hence, in order to
explorc vat'iotts growth opportunitics, achieve stratcgic business interests, the Cornpany seeks the
approvalof the members pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of thc Act authorising the lloard of
Directors or any dLrly constituted oommittee thereof, for nakirrg investment(s), providing loan(s), or
giving guarantec(s) or providing securities in connection rvith loans to anybody corporate(s) or person
or to acquire securities of anybody corporate or invcst funds of the Company in irrtcr corporate
invcstments, rvhether in India or overseas, in excess of the linits prescribeil uniler.section 186 of the
Act up to a surn ol'Rs. 100,00,00,000 (Rs. Orre l{undred Crore Orrty).

Itcm no: 6

As your Cornpany has bcen acquired by the new promotcrs i.c., Algoquant Financials LLp and your
colnpany exploring new busincss opportunitics which require lnvestment lì'om tirnc to time. Keeping
in view of existing and future financial requirements of the Company to suppon iß business
opel'ations, the Cornpany may need additional funds. Iior this purpose, the Conrpany rlay, fronr time to
timc, raise finance fi'om various Banks and/ol Financial lnstitutions and/ or any otlrer lending
institutions and/or Bodies Corporate and/or such other persons/ indivicluals as may be consiclered fit,
which, together with the nloneys already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans
obtainecl I'rom the Company's bankers in ordinary course of business) may exceecl tlre aggregate of the
paid-up capital and free reserves of the Cornpany.

ln ternl.s of the provisions of Section I 80( 1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act"), the Board of
I)irectot's of the Company cannot borrow money alorrg with the money already borrowed by the
Company, except the tcrnporary loans obtained from the Cornpany's baukers in the ordinary course of
business, ilr exccss of the paid-up capital, free reserves and securities plernium of the Company
witlrout approvalof members of the cornpany by way ol'special Resolutiorr.

Corrsideringthe Contpany's lirture growth plans, including new ¡rrojects beirrgexplorecl it is proposcd
to incrcasc the above bon'owing limit upto Rs. 100,00,00.000 (Rs. One llunclreclCrore Only).

For and on behalf of thc Boartl of Directors of
Mandelia lnvestments Private Limited

For Mandelia lnvestments private Limíted

Mr. Devansh Gupta
Dire ctor
DIN: 06920376

r
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ME/V

Date: October 05, 2021



Form No. MGT-ll

Proxy form

ïl'ursunnt togqgljr¡n l0ã#il-g[l!rq Con¡nänies Act. 2013 and nrlc l9l3) r¡f lhc Compr¡rriqt

{M¡ n¿recmen t nnd .A(l rn i n istrs tion) Rules, 201 4l

CtN: U67 I 20DL I 983PTC099224

Namc of the Company: Manclelia Investments Private Limited

Registercd Address: Second Floor, 4/1 1, Asaf Ali Road, Delhi-110002

DP IDE-mailìd Folio No /Client ID

Registered Addless

Name of thc Member(s)

I/We, being the member(s) of holding number of shares of the above-named company

hereby appoint

l.Name
Address
Signature ., or fäiling him

2.Name
Address
Signature ..., or failing hirn

3,Name
Address
Signature ......., or failing him

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 39tr'Annual General

Meeting of the Company, to be held on tlre Friday, October 29,2021 at I I :30 A.M at 4/l l, Second Floor,
Asaf Ali Road,New Delhi-110002 and at any adjournment thereof in respectof such resolutions as al'e

indicated below

Email icl:

Ernail id :

Email id

hlEN

For Mandelia Limited



Resolution No.

1

Signed this day of 2021

Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder

Resolution

To approve ancl adopt audited (stanclalone and
Consolidated ) Financial statements for the year
ended 3l Marclr 2A2l alongwith Director's and
Auditor's Report

nal*

Affix Revenue

Stamps

For Aga¡s!

Special Business:

) To confirm the appointment of Mr. Dhruv Gupta as

Director of the Company

3.

4

To confirm the appointment of Mr. Devansh Gupta as

Director of the Company

Approval for Change of Name of the Company and
Consequential amendment to the Memorandum of
Association and Artic,le of Association

5 Increasing the limits for Loans/ Investments/
Corporate Guarantees by the Company u/s 186 of
Companies Act,20l3,

6. To increase the limits of borrowing by the Board of
Directors of the Company under Section 180(1)(c) of
the Companies Act, 2013

MEN

m

For Mandelia I Limited



ÂTTENDANCE SLIP

CIN: U67 I 20DL I 983PTC099224

Name of the Company: MANDELIA INVESTMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Adtlress¡ 4/11, Second Floor, Asaf Ali Road, Delhi-110002

Regd. Folio No. / DP ID - Client ID

Name & Address of First/Sole Shareholder

No. of Shares held

I hereby record my presence at the 3gthAnnual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Friday,
October 29,2021,ar4111, Second Floor, Asaf Ali Road, Delhi-l10002

Signature of Member/Proxy

Notes:

(a) Only Membery'Proxy can attend the meeting. No minors would be allowed at the meeting.
(b) Member / Proxy wish to attend the rneeting must bring this attendance slip to tbe meeting and

handover at the entrance duly filled in and signed.

For Mandelia Limited

ME/V
Ði(ector
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CrlN No. U61 l20Dl-l 983P'l'C099224

.l)! rrcf r¡rs- å{c¡r¿¡t't

To
'l'he Members,

MANDELIA INVESTM!]NTS PRIVATE LIMITA,D

Your Dircclors are pleaseci to present the 39'l'Annuat Report on the business and operalions of the Company
together with thc audited financial statements (standalone and consolidated) of the Cornpany l'or the fìnancial year
ended 3 I't March 2021 .

All references to "tlte Act" in this reporl refer to the Companies Act, 2013 unless stated otherwise.

FTNANCTAL RESULT,:.

The Contpany's financial performance for the year ended March 31,2021is sumlrrarized below:

(rufil in

'For Mandelìa lnveslmÊntS Private Limitad'For Mandelia lnveslments Private ü.in¡ited

( r 6l 9.e7)380.41(27.e2)Earnings per share: Basic

(7,03,34,906 )1,79,32,74900Total Comprehensive Income (attributable to
Non-controlling interest of the company)

(7,74,24,791)2,01,40,995(14,72,562)7,75,999Total Comprehensive Income (attributable to
owrels of the Parent company)

(14,77,59,593)3,80,73,735(14,72,562)7 ,7 5,999Profit / Loss for the Year
000Other Comprehensive lncome

(1,54,5A,692)(1,46,250)Profi t/(Loss) from Discontinued Operation

after I'ax

00Tax Expenses Discontinued Operation

(1,54,50,692)(1,46,250)Profit(Loss) from Discontinued Operation

Discontinued Operation

(13,23,09,901)3,82,19,985(14,72,562)7,75,999Profit/ Loss for the year Attributable to:

Owners of the Company

10,71,11,44732,375(4,07,585)32,375Deferred Tax Expenses

242,131Taxation
(2,57,97,454)4,52,29,067(l 8,80,147)1,050,505Profi t/(Loss) before Tax

(14,33,711)Exceptional Item - Loss on fair valuation of
mutual funds

20,91,993Depreciation

(2,31,05,471)4,52,29,067(4,46,436)1,050,505ProfiV(Loss) before Depreciation, Taxation
and Exceptional Items

1,46,70,1995,32,79,95825,9251,176,519Gross Revenue & other Income

Previous Year
2019-20

Current
Year

2020-2I

Previous

Year
20ß-24

Current
Year

2020-2t

CONSOLIDATEDSTANDALONEParticulars

r

Director

14.11



stIÁtui: (.ÀlltI'.4L

TheAuthorizcdslrarccapitalasat3l'rMarch.202l stooclatRs. l,00,00,000dividectiltto 100,000cc¡uitysharesol'
Rs. l00i- each anclthc issued and paid-up share capital as at 3l't March,202l stooclat lls. 52,74,600 divided into
52,"746 equity shares of Rs. I 00/- each. During the year ended 3 l*t March 2021, therc \ryas no changc in the capital
structure of the Company.

PIYIPENQ

Your directors do not recommend any dividend on equity shares.

AMOUNT PROPOSND-TO CARRIED TO RESERVE

During the year under review, there has been no transfer to reserve.

l) ET.,lt LS O F ti U IlSl I) t A IIYIJ ql NT VENTU lUi/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Duringthe period under review, the following company was Subsidiary of the Company and there are no Associate
Company/ Joint Venture.

fÍu bsitl ia ry Con¡pnnics

The Company has one subsidiary namely lv{/s Hindustan Everest Tools Limited, New Delhi which is in process of
Changing its name from "I{industan Everest tools Limitedo'to'eAlgoquant Fintech Limited".

STATE OF AFFAIRS OqTHE COMPANY

STANDALONE

The Company has reported total gross revenue of INR 1,176,518/- for the cunent year as compared to INR 25r925l-
in the previous year. The net profit after tax for the year under review amounted to INR 7,75,gggl- in the current
year as compared to net loss of INR 14,72,5621- in the previous year.

CONSOLIDATED

The Company has reported INR 3,80,73,735/- consolidated Net Profit after tax for the year under review as
compared to loss of INR 14,77,59,593/- in the previous year. Total Comprehensive Income (attributable to o\ilners
of the Parent company) for the year under review is INR 2,01,40,985/- & Total Comprehensive Income (attributable
to Non-controlling interest of the company) is INR 1,79,32,7481-.

MATERIAL CHANGES ANp COMMIT¡4ENT$.,--rF ANy AFFECTTNG FTNANCTAL POSTTTON OF
THE COMPANY

The erst-while promoters and the erst-while directors of the company Sllri Slravan Kumar Mandelia and Shri
Balgopal Mandelia had entered ìnto a Share Purchase Agreement (SPA) dated 24th October, 2020 for sale and
transfer of entire promoter shareholding held in Hindustan Everest Tools Limited (Target Company) along with the
shares lteld by them in M/s Mandelia Investments Private Limited (MIPL) (the Holding Company of FIETL) in
favour of Algoquant Financials LLP (Acquirer), wliich made an Open Offer to the public equity shareholders of
the Company i.e., Hindustan Everest Tools Limited in terms of Securities and Excliange Board of India (Substantial

Equity Shares constituting 51.92% of the Voting Share Capital of the Target Company. Consequcnt to the enteri¡g

For Mandeli¿ lnvestments Private Limited
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o1'tltc saitl SPA. thc Acc¡ttit'ct acc¡r"tirecl : ii) inclircctl), t:xelc:ises 51.()2u1, ol Voting Slralc (ìalrital rll the 'l'argr.t

Cìcllpany ancl dilcctly cxercise 0.05% ol'Vr:ting Slrarc Capital ol'thc'l argct ('ornperry ancl (ii) cxercisc sutlstarrtial
control arrti rrranagcnlcnt of' thc'I'arge1 Cour¡tarr1,,

'ì'lre Open OfÍcr was made to acquirc up 1o 4,17,872 tlquity Shares ollace value Rs.l0/- cach conslitutirrg 26%, ol-

the paicl-u¡t equity share capital at an olfer price of'Rs. 97l- (Oflcr Price) per equiLy share aggregatirrg to
Iìs.4,05,33,584Ê(OffeL Size) in cash fiom the Public Shareholders ol'thc Target Company, sub.icct to terms a¡rd
conditions mentioned in the Public Announcenrent dated 24thOctober,2020 and the Detailed Public Statement -
DPS dated 3()th October, 2020 published in newspaper and submitted to BSE Ltd. (BSB) on 02nd November, 2020.
The draft Letter of Offer -DLOO was preparcd in accorclance with SAST Regulations filed with SË,BI and infomred
to BS[, on 09th November, 2020.

Pursuant to the open offer thcre was complete change in management which became effective from February 09,
2021.

Also, the Boarcl of Directors accorded approval for shifting of Registered Offrce of the Company from *B-92,

Grcater Kailash-I, New Dclhi- 110048" to"4ll1, 2nd Floor, Asaf Ali Road, Ncw Dclhi-l10002." w.e.f. February
09,2421.

"I.he Company has also applied for Change in the name of the Company in its Board Meeting held on August 04,
2021 lrom "Mandelia Investments Private Limited" to "Algoquant Investments Private Limited" and the same is
subject to approval of Shareholders and various regulatory autlrorities.

Pursuant to provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, a statement containing salient features of the fînancial
statemenLs of the Company's subsidiary in Form AOC-I is attachecl as Anncxure -I to the financial statements of
the Company,

The Company is not required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education and Protection Fund under Section
124(5) of the Companies Act 2013.

MEETINGS QF THE BOARD

During the year under review, the Board of l)irectors have met Seven (7) times in respect of which notices were
properly given and proceedings are duly recorded, signed and compiled in Minutes Books maintained for the
purpose.

6609t¡ February. 20217'h Board Meeting
44071h February. 20216û'Board Meeting
44l2'h November.20205û Board Meetine

4

4426tr'October. 20204ü Board Meetins
426'h August,20203'd Board Meetins

44l9'h June,20202"d Board Meeting
448th June, 2020l'r Board Meeting

No. of Directors PresentTotal Strength of
board

Date on which the Board
Mceting were held

Board Meeting

"l'he intervening gap between any two meetings was within the I 20 days prescribecl by the Companics Act, 20 t 3

v-¿
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M E lìOAI{t)

'l'ltc ('ottt¡rlttry is a [)r'ivatc [ìotnpanv ancl the 1:r'ovisiclns o{'llre ('onrpanics Ac1. 20 1] fbr thc coirstiltrtio¡t r)f'
conrnrittecs do rro( apply to lhe Compan1,.

BOARÐ OF I) RS AND KRY MANAGBTìIAL PERSONNEL

'l'hc Board o1'the Company was duly constituted in accordance with the provisions ol'the Conipanies Ac120l-1. All
dircctors arc appoinlcd on non-rotational [:asis till they voluntary rcsign.

As on date ol'this report, the Board of f)irectors consists of fbllowing melnbel.s:

cHAN.çg¡,s-.IN ptRnCTORS AND KIly MANAGERTAL PERSONNEL

S.N.O Name of Director

Mr. Sluavan Kumar Mandelia

Dcsignation DIN Date of appointmcnt/ Date of
resignation

I Director 00040532 Resign w.e.f - 1110212021
') Mr. BalgopalMandelia l)irector 00040592 Resign w.e.f -1 1 10212021

3 Mr. Anant Viiay Mandelia I)irector 03255724 Resign w.e.f -l 1 10212021
4 Mr. Padmanabh Mandelia Director 03ss9699 Resign w .e.f -1210212A21

AUDITORS',REBORT

The auditor's report and notes on the Accounts referred to in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and
therefore, clo not require further explanation. Furfher the Auditors' Repofi does not contain any qualification,
reservation or adverse remark or disclainer.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Comparry has not accepted any public deposit from the public within the meaning of Section 73 of the
Companies Act,,2013, read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules,2014 made there-under and, as
such, no amount of principalor interest was outstanding onthe date of tl-re Balauce Sheet and also onthe date of
this Report.

STATUTqRY AUDITORS

M/s. SSRA & Co., Chartered Accountants, New l)elhi (Firm Registration No. 014266N) were appointed as the
Statutory Auclitors of the Company in20l7, for a period of fìve (5) years from the conclusion of 35th ACM till the
conclusion of the 40th AGM to be held in2022-23.

'l'he Company has received a certificate from the audìtors to the effect that their appointment, if made would be
witlrin the lirnits prescribed u/s 139 of the Companies Acl,2013, and they are not disqualified for such an
appointlnent, under the provisions of the Cornpanies Act, 2013,

N.Os.
l.
2

Name of Dircctors
Mr. Devansh G
Mr. Dhruv G

DIN
Dircctor
Director

06920376
a692043r 0910212021

ent
0910212021

Date of

For fi4andelia lnvesirr :ents l,l ;vate Limited
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N SX Iìl t,I'f \r S'¡'Al'Ii; M Ii:

Put'suant 1o lhc lcquirenrcnt under Scc{ion l3a(3) (c) of the Conrpanies Act.20 l3 rvilh rcspect to the Dircctors'
Responsibility Statement, it is lrcreby confìrmed:

(a) That in the preparation of the annual accounts fbr the financial year endcd 3 lst March, 2021 , the applicable
lndian Accounting Standards (lnd-AS) read with requirements set out under Schedule III to the Cornpanies
Act, 2013 have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

(b) That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view ofthe state ofaffairs ofthe
Company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the Company for the year under review.

(c) That the Dírectors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance ofadequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Cornpanies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
fbr preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

(d) That the Directors had prepared the annual accounts of the Company for the financial year ended March 31,
2021 on a going concern basis; and

(c) That the Directors had laid down proper internal financial control to be followed by tlie Cornpany and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRÄNGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contrâcts/arrangements/transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related parties were
in the ordinary course of business and were on affi's length basis.

Furthet requisite details of transactions entered with related parties are given in Form No. AOC-2, annexed herewith
as Annexure II to this report.

EXTRACT OF' ANNUA.L RETURN

The provisions of Section 92(3) of the Act read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, is not applicable.

PÂRTICI.¡LARS OII LCIANS. GUÂRANIEES OR INVESTMENTS

The Cornpany has not given any loans or guarantees or provided security during the financial year 2020- 21

TNTEBIì{AL CONTROL S-YS,Ip,MS,ANp RrSK MANAGMENT

The Board of f)irectors of the Company ensures that intemal frnancial controls with reference to the Financial
Statements adopted by the Company are adequate.

PERSONNEL

None of the employees \ryas in receipt of monthly or annual remuneration in excess of the limits as specifiecl in
Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 reacl with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. All appointments are contractual in accordance with terms and conditions

For Mandelia lnvestments private Limited
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'l'hc 
¡lanicrrlilt's as p|escribccl ultclcr Scction 134 (3)(rtr) ol'llrc ('onr¡'lanics Act,20l-3, r.cacl ryitli lhc ('o¡rpauìes

(Accourrts) RLrlcs. 2014 are sel out hclcLltdct:

stiRv^TtoN

Ileing a l"inancial Company the disclosurc of particulars rvith lespcct to conservalion of cncrgy is not
applicablc to the Company.

ND DE\TE¡,ÛPMIiIN'I'. TECH NOLOGY AßSOITPTION" Ä ATION .&
INNOVATION

No disclosure is required to be made in the section as company being a Financial Company.

During the year there was no lbreign exchange Eanring and cxpcnditure.

S.UMS DUE TO MTCRO, SMAI{T, & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES

There is no liability towards principal and interest payable to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises as per MSMED
4ct,2006 as on 3l't March,2021.

GENERAL

Your Directors states that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were no
transactions on these items during the year under review:

l- 'ilre Company has issued only one class of equity shares with equal rights and no issue of shares with
differential rights.

2. The Company has not issued any shares during the year under ESOP, sweat equity or otherwise to the
employees of the Company.

3. The company, M/s Mandelia lnvestments Private Limited, does not have its own website.

4. Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (l) of section 148 of
the Conrpanies Act, 2013, is not applicable to your Cornpany.

5. Tllere was no change in lhe nature of br:siness canied out by the company.

6. 'l'he provisions of secretarial audit as prescribed uls204 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to your
company;

7 . As requirement of independent directors is not applicable to youl company therefore Statement of declaration
by independent directors is also not applicable.

8 ¡\s our companyv IS not covered under SUb-seclion of section 78 of Companies Act,)( I 20 3 therefore
Company policy on director's appolntment and remuneration includ criteria for

matters provlve a
(3) of scction 178 of Companies Act, 2013 is not required.

For l"fandelia lnvestments Frivale l_imited
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9. 'l he l)t'ovisioll ol'Kc¡, Managcrial l)crsonncl as prescribed Lr/s 203 of'the C'ornpanir.s Act. 2013 is rrot applicablc
to yor.tl col]lpalty

10. No sigrrificanl or rnatcrial olclcrs were passed by thc tìcgLrlators ol'('ourts or Tlibunals wlriclr irnpact going
concenl status and Clorrrpany's operations in firture.

1i. Details about the policy developecl and implemented by the Cornpany on oorporate social responsibility
initiatives are uot applicable on tlie Company.

DISCLOSURE UNDITR THN SBXUAL HÄRRASMENT O}' WOMI,;,N A1' WORK}LACTI
TPREV n NTr üN, PROI| I IIITION-.A,N D REDRESSÅL) ÂCT. 20 I 3

Your Directors further stâte that during the yeal under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition anclRedressal) Act,2013.

FRAUD REPORI'ING

During the Financial Year, there were no frauds reported by the auditor pursuant to sub- section ( I 2) of section 143
of the Companies Act,2013.

COMPLTANCE OF SE-CRETb8XAL STÄNpARDS

The Company has cornplied with all the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India on Meetings of Board of Directors and General Meetings.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

We thank our vendoLs, investors, and service providers for their support during the year, without the respective
contributions of which, the Company would not have been able to reach the cunent position. We acknowledge the
participation and involvement of each one of them, and due to the existence of several such parties, yow Directors
do not intencl making any special mention of any one or few of them, but however, expect the continued co-
operation and involvement with company's activities in the future as well. V/e place on record our appreciation of
the contribution made by our employees at all levels, Our consistent growth was made possible by their harcl work,
leadelship, co-operation, and support.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Mandelia Investments Private Limited

'For Mandelia lnvestments Pr¡vale Limited For Mandelia lnves{rnents Limited

ìrr:cior

Mr. Dhruv (,lu
Director
DIN: 06920431

Mr. Devansh Gupta
Director
DIN:06920376

Date:05-10-2021
Place: Delhi
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Ilart'oA": Subsidi¿rries

(lnforrnation in respect of each subsicliary to be prcscnted with amounts in Rs.)

Sl. No. Particulars

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
l. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: NA
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NA
3. There are no associate companies/joint ventures & no associate companies/joint ventures have been
liquidated or sold during the year,

By Order of the Board of Directors

Tnr'VilraçE$trü*uqshneut' Private Limited
For Mandelia lnvestrnents Private Limited

fi\*ffi;,
Mr. Dhruv Gupta
Director
DIN:06920431

Mr. Devansh Gupta
Director
DIN:06920376

Dctails
I Name of the subsidiary I{TNDUSTAN EVERI]ST

TOOLS LIMITED
2" Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, ifdifferent from

the holdine company's reporting period
NA

3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date ofthc
relevant Financial year in the case offoreign subsidiaries

NA

4. Sharc 1.60.72.000
18,50,69,5495 Reserves & surplus

6. Total assets 25.32.10.409
7 Total Liabilities 25,32,10,409
8. Investments 5,19,49,331
9 Turnover 2,79,50,231
10. Plofil Loss befbre tax from continuing operations 2,96,39,427
11 Provision for taxation
12 Profil Loss after tax from continuing operations 3,74,43,987
t3 ProfiV Loss after tax from discontinued operations (1,46,250)
l4 Profitl Loss for the year 37 ,297,737
15. Proposed Dividend
r6. o/o of st92%



Ân¡¡ex!Lrt' ll t<l the Directt¡rs' lteporl

Irbrm No. 
^ûC-z

(PursuanT to clausc (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 201 4.

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the Company with related
parties referred to in sub section (l) of Section 188 of the Companies Act,2013 including certain arms
length transactions under third proviso thereto:

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis

There were no contracts or arrangements, or transactions entered into during the year ended 3l't March,
2021, which were not at arm's length basis.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length basis

NIL

Amount
paid as

advances

, if any

Date of
approval
of Board,

if any

Salient terms
of the

contr¡cts or
arrangements

or
transactions
including the
value, ifany

Duration of
contract /

arrangement /
transaction

Nature of
contracts /
arrangements/
transactions

Nature of
relationship

Name of
related
party

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Mandelia Investments Private Limited

.For Mandelia lnvestments Private Limited .For Mandelia tnveslments Friv¿te Limited

lú\*þk* Dìrector
Mr. Dhruv Gupta
Director
DIN:06920431

Mr. Devansh Gupta
Director
DIN:06920376
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Mandetia lnvestments private Limited

Report on the Audit of the standarone Financiar statements

Opinion

ln connecti on wtrh our audit of the financi aI statements our responsibi tity ts to read theother nformati on and in doing SO, whether such other information ts materiattyconsl der
nconst

we have audited .the. accompanying standatone financial statements of lvlandetialnvestments Private Limited ("the com[âDy"], whicrr.o*frit* the balance sheet as at 3f .{4arch'21, the statement of Profit and'Loss iinctu¿ingóiñer comprehensive lncome), thestatement of Profit and Loss (tnctuding other comlrenensive lncome), the cash Ftowstatement and the Statement of changei in Equity tor tne year then ended, and notes tothe financial statements, including a rümmary of iignificant accounting poticies and otherexptanatory information

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the exptanations gívento us, the aforesaid lnd AS financiat statements give the iníormii*r íiqliìred by theCompanies Act, 2013, as.amended ("the Act") Ín tË manner so required and give a trueand fair view in conformity with thò accountiñg flnaptes -generally accepted in lndia, ofthe ståte of affairs of lhe company as at !t-maï'ch-zt, its profit inctuding othercomprehensive income lts cash flowi arid the changerln äquitv ror irre yeai'ãøe¿ on thatdate.

Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit of the lnd A5 financiat statements in accordance with thestandards on Auditing (sAs), as specified under i".tion I43(10) of the Act. ourresponsibitities under those standards are furtl, er described in the ,Auditor,s
Responribftities for the Audit of the Financial statements' section of our report. we areindependent of the company in accordancu *ittr iñà--'coau of Ethics, rs.lueo by thelnstitute of chartered Accouñtants of tndia togeth*i øtt, the ethicãt iãquiäments rharare relevant to our audit of the financiat stateirenir unãár the provisionr'oi i¡" A.t undthe Rules thereunder, and we have futfitted ow oÚr"r, ethicat responsibitities inaccordance with these requirements and the Code of ftni.r. We betieve that the auditevidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriatã io provide a basis for our auditopinion on the financial statements.

lnformation other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The company's Board of Directors is responsjble for the other information. The otherinformation comprises the information inciuded in the Annual report but does not includethe standalone financiat statements and.our uu¿itoi;r iåó.n thereon. The Annuat Reportis expected to be made avaitabte to us after the date of inii auditor,s report.

Our opinion on the financiat statements does not cover the other information and we donot express any fcrm of assurance conctusion thereon.

we conctude that there is
required to report that fact.

a materiat misstatement of this other*S$lit'ffft$'sregard
obtained n the

we performed,
nform ation, we a

stent with the financiat statements, or our
on

Chartered Accountants
M-].3, LGF, SOUTH EXTENSION PART.2, NEW DELHI-I1AO4}
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Responsibility of Management for the standatone Financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors'is responsibte for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these standatone financiat statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance (inctuding other
comprehensive income), cash ftows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generatty accepted in lndia, inctuding the lndian Accounting
Standards spec'ified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndiañ
Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2015, as amended. This responsibitity also inctudes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; setection and apptication of appropriate accounting pol.icies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controts, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and compteteness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standatone financiat
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the standatone financial statements, management is responsibte for assessing
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as appticabie, matteri
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting untess
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, oi has no
reatist'ic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are also responsibte for over'seeing the Company,s
financiat reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilitìes for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether the financiat statements
as a whole are free from material m'isstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonabte assurance is a high tevel of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted Ín accordance with SAs witt
atways detect a materiat misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individuatty or in the aggregate, they coutd
reasonabty be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professionat judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We are also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of materia[ misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis,for our opinion. The risk of not detectìng a materiat misstatement resutting from
fraud 'is higher than for one resutting from error, as fraud may invotve cotfusion,
fçrgery, intentlpnat orni.$sj.ons, rnisrepresentatÌonsn or the override of inter:nal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal contro[ retevant to the audit in order
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 1

to deslgn
43(3)(i) of

has adequate
effectiveness of

interna[ financiat controts system in ptace and the operating
such controls.



. Evatuate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonabteness of
accounting estimates and retated disctosures made by management.

. Conctude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists retated to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's abitity to continue as a goÍng concern. lf we conctude that a materiat
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
retated disctosures in the financiat statements or, if such disctosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conctusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evatuate the overatt presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements,
including the dìsclosures, and whether the financia[ statements represent the
undertying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the ptanned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, inctuding any
significant deficiencies in internaI control that we identify during our audit.

We atso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have comptied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them atl retationships and other matters that may reasonabty be thought to bear on our
independence, and where appticable, retated safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financia[ statements for the
financiat year ended 31-March-Z1 and are therefore the key audit matters. We descrÍbe
these matters in our auditor's report untess law or regutation prectudes pubtic disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremety rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
shoutd not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
woutd reasonably be expected to outweigh the pubtic interest benefits of such
communication,

Report on Other Legaland Regulatory Requirements

I . As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by
the Central Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section '143 of the Act
we give in the "Annexure 1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained atl the information and exptanations which to the
best of our knowtedge and betief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by taw have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those book;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (inctuding Other
Comprehensive lncome), the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in
Equity de¿it with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financiat statements compty with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2015, as amended;

z.
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(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31-March-21 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disquatified as on 31-March-21 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (Z) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controts over financial
reporting of the Company with reference to these financial statements and the
operating effectiveness of such controts, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure
2" to this report.

(g) The provisions of section 197 read with Schedute V of the Act are not appticabte to
the Company for the year ended 31-March-21;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be inctuded in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rute l1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
exptanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending titigations which would impact its
financial position;
The Company did not have any tong-term contracts including derivative contracts;
and

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

Co.

Number: 0142ó6N
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Ptace: New Dethi
Date: 05-October-21

Partner
Membership Number: 0937 1 1
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

[Referred to in parag.raph 1 under 'Report on other Legat and Regutatory Requirements' in the
lndependent Auditor's Report of even date to the meñrbers of Mandetia lnvestments private
Limited on the standalone financiaI statements for the year ended 3l.March-21.]

(i) The €ompany has no movabte or im.movabte property as at year end. Accordingty, theprovisions of paragraph 3 (i)(a), 3 (iXb) and r 1i¡1c) or tne ordár are not appiiciute to the
Company.

(ii) owing to the nature of the business the-Company does not maintain inventory. Accordingty,
the provisions of paragraph 3(ii) of the Order are not appticabte to t¡rã Comóíny. 

--

(iii) Based on information and explanation given 
99 us, the Company has not granted any loans,

secured or unsecured to companies, firm-s, Limited Liabitiiy pãrtnershipi or othár parties
covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of theAct. Accordingty, tñã provisions
of paragraph 3 (iii)(a), 3 (iiixb) and 3 (iii)(c) of the order are not ãíótrcauie ro the
Company.

(iv) Based on information and explanation given to us, the Company has not given guarantees
or securities for loan taken by others and has not given any loani. Accordinlty, pr-Ñisions ofparagraph 3 (iv) of the order, in so far retated to loans, iecurities an¿ guãrãniees are not
appticabte to the Company. Further, the Company has comptied with- the piÑitions ot
Section 186 of the Act in respect of investments made by tne Company in 'securities 

ofother body corporates.

(v) ln our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits from the pubtic within t'he provisions of Sections 73 to 76 ofthe Act and the rutes framed there under. Accordingty, thà provisions of paragraph 3 (v) of
the Order are not appticabte to the Company.

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the malntenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act and the rutes framed there under. Accordingty, the
provisions of paragraph 3(vi) of the order are not appticabte to the company.

(vii)
{a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory

dues including provident fund, emptoyeei''stàte insurance, lncome.tax, sates-tax,
Goods & Service Tax, Service tax, duty of customs, duty of exclse, vatue added tax,
cess and any other statutory dues, as appticable to it, though therewere stight detiyiin few cases. However, there were no'undisputed statutor!, dues as at the-year-end
outstanding for a period ntore than six monthi from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and exptanation given to us, there are no dues with
respect to income tax, sates tax, service tax, vatue added tax, customs duty, excise
duty, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(viii)

(ix) The Compan did not ralse any money by way

The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial instÍtutÍon, banks,government or debenture hotders .during the yeai. Accordiñgiy, provisions of paràgiaph
.3{viij) of the Order are not appticabte to the Conrpany.

v
(inctuding debt instrum ents ) d term toans

of initial pubtic offer or further pubtic offer
during the year. Accordingty, provisions ofan



(x) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
ln accordance with the generatty accepted auditing practices in lndia, and'accórding to the
information and exptanatlons given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
fraud by the Company or any fraud on the rlo¡¡p¿¡y by its officers or emptoyeás, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been lnformed of any such iñstance by the
management.

(xi) According to the information and exptanations given to us, since the Company is a private
Company, the provislons of section 197 af the Act wilt not be appticabte, Accordingty,
provlsions of paragraph 3(xi) of the order are not appticabte to the company.

(xii) ln our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company
is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingty, provisions of paragraph 31xii¡ of the brder are not
appticabte to the Company.

(xiii) According to the information and exptanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any transaction with
related parties during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of paragráph 3 (xiii) of the
Order are not appticabte to the Company.

(xiv) According to the information and exptanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential auotment or
prlvate. ptacement of. shares -or futty or partty convertibte dãbentures during the year.
Accordingty, the provÍsions of paragraph 3 (xiv) of the Order are not appticãble to the
Company.

(xv) Accordlng to the informatlon and exptanations glven to us and based on our examlnation of
the records of the Company, the Company has ñot entered lnto non-cash transactlons wlth
directors or persons connected with hîm. Âccordingly, provisions of paragraph 3{xv) of the
Order are not appticable to the Company.

(xvi) ln our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 4b lA of the
Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934 and accordingty, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

F

Number: 0142ó6N

Partner
Membership Number: 09371 1
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF I'IANDELIA INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (l) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

To the Members of Mandetia lnvestments Private Limited

We have audited the internal financiat controts over financial reporting of Mandetia
lnvestments Private Limited as of 31-March-21 in conjunction with our audit of the standatone
financiat statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibitlty for lnternal Financiat Controls

The Company's Management is responsibte for estabtishÍng and maintaining internat financlat
controts based on the internal control over financiat reporting criteria estabtished by the
Company considering the essential components of internat control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of lnternat Financiat Controts over Financiat Reporting issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia. These responsibitities inctude the design, imptementation and
maintenance of adequate internat financiat controts that were operating effectivety for
ensuring the orderty and efficient conduct of its business, inctuding adherence to Company's
poticies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and compteteness of the accounting records, and the timel,y preparation of retiabte
fihancial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibi lity

Our responsibitity is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financiat controts over
financiat reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financiat Controts Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent appticabte to an audit of internat financiat
controts, both appticable to an audit of lnternal Financiat Controts and, both issued by the
lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we compty with ethical requirements and ptan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financiat controls over financial
reporting was estabtished and maintained and if such controts operated effectivety in att
materiat respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internat financial controts system over financiat reporting and their operating effäctiveness.
Our audit of internat financial controts over financial reporting inctuded obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controts over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
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of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures setected depend on the
audilor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We betieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Cornpany's internal financial controts system over
financiaI reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reportlng

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonabte assurance regarding the retiabitity of financial reporting and the preparation of
financiat statements for externat purposes in accordance with generatLy accepted accounting
principtes. A Company's internat financial control over financiat reporting inctudes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonabte
detait, accuratety and fairty reftect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonabte assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financiat statements in accordance with generatty accepted accounting
principtes, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made onLy in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonabte assurance regarding prevention or timety detectlon of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that coutd have a material effect on the financiat
statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Flnancial Controls Over Financial Reportlng

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financiat controts over financial reporting,
inctuding the possibitity of cottusion or improper management override of controts, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Atso, proJections of any
evatuation of the internat financlat controts over financiat reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of comptiance with the
poticies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in atl material respects, an adequate internat financiat
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financiat controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31-March-2l, based on the criteria for the internal
control over financiat reporting estabtished by the Company consldering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financiat
Controts Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.



Explanatory paragraph

We also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditlng issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia, as specified under section 143(10) of the Aci, the standalone
financial statements of the Company, which comprise the Batance Sheet as at 3i-March-2i,
and the related Statement of Profit and Loss and €ash Ftow Statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of slgnificant accounting poticies and other exptanatory information,
and our report dated O4-october-2,l expressed an unmodified opinion.

For SSRA & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 0142óóN

Suresh Goyal
Partner
Membership Number: 093711
UDIN:

Ptace: New Dethi
Date: 05-October.21
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ASSETS

Non-current assets
FinanciaI assets

- lnvestments

Deferred tax assets (net)

Current assets
Financiat assets

- lnvestments
- Cash and cash equivatents

Current tax assets

Other current assets

EQUTTY AND LtABtL,tTtËS

Equity
Equity slrare capital
Other equity

Liabilities
Current liabilities

FinanciaI tiabitities
-Other FinanciaI tiaoitities

Other current Liabitities
Current tax Liabitities

l*4ancie {ia f rivert rv:ents Pi-l vate L"imited
CIN Nr:. lU$71.tüüt..l qWPT{t992241

411"¡, ¡lsaf Ali *t>at7, t'J+:rv Delhi" 11ÐSû2
Statrd¿lone Bal¿r¡r e j.ilit,¡r:f, as ¿i. 3.1 -¡l4arch-202'l

Nr:tcs
Ä- ^r.fif, ül-

3'1 -À{arch"2t?'f

{

20,6'19,195

_J1,35q-
20,7û0,553

As at
3't -March-2020

{

.,:

?

20,679,195

133,935
20 813 130

4(i)
4(ii)

5

6

1 3, 1 40, 384

17,00a

1 2,06ó, 390

37,361

17,000

4,759

.**1q,$:Jg1_
:-å!g}ltl

5,2'74,600

28,358,348

12,125,509
32.9 38,63e

7

I
5,274,600

27,582,349

l0
11

12

33 632 948

54,618
4,382

32,856,949

59,400

5,500
16,7901ó5 989

224,989
224 989

::*llggl!g,
'Ihe accompanying notes 1 to 26 are an integr;rl part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date.

81 690
81 690

32.938,639

ntants
n No: 0,l42ó6N

Goyal
Partner
Membership No : 093711

Place: New DeLhi

S $r ¿rrd on the behatf of the Board of Di¡:ectors sf
Mandelia lnvestments Private Lin¡ited

Co

¡ ri j ûlii-¡13
Di rector
DFii\: C6920431

Devansh Gupta
Director
DPIN: 0692037ó

Dare: ! lto l"çool)



ivlanrlel i a lnvestments Private Limitetl
CIN No. 1.U67 1?-tDl-1 983PTC0ç9224)

4111. l+saf Atì Roaci, ltew Delhi, 1100û?
Standalerne stater¡^¡enf of ¡rrofìT..iftr-, l{}r;s for thc year ended 3'l.i'{arch-?-ü?'t

Notes
Year ended

31-ü,arch-?*?'t

r

Year ended
31-March-2020

{
Revenue

Ë.evenue from operations
0ther income

ïotal revenue

Expenses
F'in¡lnce costs
Clther expenses

'IotaI expenses
Prrrfit/(t"oss) before exceptional items and tax
txce¡:rtir:rttaI ltem
- Lrlss on f¿rir vatuation of mutual funds
Profit/(Loss) before tax
'fax expense

Current tax
Deferred tax expense /(credit)

Proflt/(Loss) after tax
,Jther comprehensjve income for the year, net of tax
'fdtatcomprehensive income for the year

ntanLs
No : 014266N

No : 09371 1

Place: New Delhi

For and on the behalf of the Board of Directors
Mandelia lnvestme¡tts Private L.imited

Gu Gupta

13

l4 176 518

1,176,518

14,175
11 .800
25,9?5

5

ó

18,380
1 07,633 477.,3é,1

126 013
I 050 05

477" 3ó1
6,4361(

(1 ,433, 71 1 )

17

1,050,505 (1 ,880,147

{407,585)

242,131
32,375

775,999 (1,472,56U

Earnings/(Loss) per equlty share 18 14.V1

'T'he accompanying notes 1 to 26 are an integral part of these fjnanciat statements.
Ar; per our report of even date.

Frrr 55RA & Co.

775,999

(27.92',)

Director
DPIN: 0ó920376

Director
DPÍN: 06920431

Dars os llo/do¿l



Mandelia lnvestments private Limited
Standaione cash flow statement for the year ended 3l-March-2021

Year ended

31 -March-2021

{

Year ended

3 1 -March-2020
t

Cash flow from operating activities
Profit/(loss) before income tax
Arljustments fon

ûain on sate of Mutual funds
Loss/(Gain) on fair valuation
Loss on sate of shares
lnterest income on FDR

O¡rerating loss before Working Capital Changes

Clrange in Working capital
. in other financia[ assets
' in loans (financiaI assets)
" in other current tiabitities
(ash generated from/(used in) operations
lllcome taxes paid (net of refunds)
Net cash flow used in operating activities (A)

Cash flows frorn investing activities
lnvestments in Mutual fund
Proceeds from sate of investments in mutual funcl
Proceeds from sale of investments in equity shares
lnLerest income
Net cash flow from/ (used in) investing activities (B)

Cash flows from financing activities
sinance cost
Net cash flow from financing activities (C)

Nc'l: increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
(A.rB+C)

Ca:;h and cash equivaients at the beginning of the fjnanciat
ye¡lr
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

Components of cash and cash equivalents
Batance wìth banks

-in current account
C¿rsh on hand
Fixed Deposits
Total cash and cash equivalents

1,050,505

(761,721)

(414,797)

(1,880,147)

1,433,711
297,595

(126,013)

(1,1 18)

(148,851 )

(s00)
(127,1551

(31 ,110)
{176,7561

(2,000)

{1 s8,265) (178,7

'12,828,1-11

414,797

(1,750,000)

1,778,415

13,242,908 28,415

18,380

18 380

1 3, 1 03,022

37,361

(1 50,342)

187,703

1 3,1 40,383 37,361

,496256 37,'160

2A1241
12 883 686

13,140,393

Tlre accompanying notes 'l to26 are an integral part of these financÍat statements
A: per our report of even date.

37,36 1

tãnts
For and on the behalf of the Board of Directors
,vrðndellä I nvestments Prlvât€ Llmltêd

Director
DPIN: 06920431

Devansh Gupta
Director

: 014266N

Srr

P¿rrtner

lvlr:mbership No : 09371 1

Place: New Dethi
D¿rte: OS ll" lp"{l

06920376



Mande{ia lnvestnrents Private Limited
Standaslone statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31-March"2021

i) f;quity share capital

,As iìt ()1-.dprit-19

¿dcl: lssued during the year
t\s ¡rt 31-March-20

tS¡!:-ll:Wd derins the vea ._ " "

/\s :ìt 3l-March-Zf

*... ".._Atrourl!_ "t
5,2 /4,600

5,274,60(l

5,274,&AA

ll) 0ther Equity

l:or l:he ended 31-March-2021

Particu lars

:ct 01 2020

l:or tlre ended 31-lrtarch-2020

The accompanying notes 1 to 26 are an integral part of these financial statements.

As prç¡ our report of even date.

F &€o

Total equity

f
27 582 349

Total equity

t
29 4 91i i

472 56?.

27 582 349

nts
No: 0142óóN

For and on the behalf of the Board of Directors
Mandelia lnvestments Private Limitecl

Dh

*

Director
DPIN: 06920431

Devansh Gupta
Director
DPIN: 0692037óMr:'mbership No : 093711

Place: New Dethi

28,358,348,As at 3l-March-2021 3483

999775775,999'ì'ot:al conrprehenslve income for the period
4

{
Retained ear

Reserves and

3495822731-March-2020,{s

4 5

9119

T

Retained earn
Reserves a

income for the
19

Particulars

Tolal
l\s .rî 01-

Ðate: 0ill"l-Po{l
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1 Background ol' the {içltl* l:.it tt¿, t:; ri.ii-y

Mandetia lnvestnlents Private LÌmitecJ (the" 'Company'), a prìvate timited Company is an
ìnvestment company. The Company was incorpoi"ated on 28 February-1983 and the registered
office of the Company is at 4/11, Asaf Ati Road, New Dethi, 110002.

2. Significant Accou nting P*lÍ*ir,::;

1-his note provides a list of the significant accounting poticies adopte<i in the preparation of
these Standatone financial statemenls. These poticieihrave been consistent wìtñ those of the
¡:revious year.

A) Basis of preparation

i) Staternent of compliance

Ïhese standalone financiat statements ('financial" statements') have been prepared in
accordance with lndian Accounting Standards (lnd " AS) as per the Companies (lndian Aàcounting
Stanclards) Rutes, 2015 notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2ò13, (the ,Act') and othei
retevant provisions of the Act.

l"he financiaI statements for the year ended 31-March-21 were authorized and approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on ----.
ii) Current versus non-current classification

'lhe Company presents assets and tiabitities in the batance sheet based on current/non-current
classification.

,4n ossef ís treated os current when it ìs:
'Expected to be realised or intended to be sotd cr consumed in normat operating cycte of the

Company

" Hetd primarily for the purposes of trading
n Ëxpected to be reatized within twetve months after the reportìng period, or
" Cash or cash equivatent untess restricted from being exchanged oi used to settle a tiabitlty for
at least twetve months after the reporting period.

At[ other assets are ctassified as non -current.

A liabìlity ís treated os current when:
" lt is expected to be settted in normai operating cycte of the company
" lt is held primarity for the purposes of trading
n lt' is due tCI be ssttl€tJ withil: tw¡:lv¡'.'ti,l¡nlhs f,ri¡n t.lle reirorlirrg period, or
n There is no uncondjtionat right to defer the setttement of the tiabitity for at teast twetve
months after the reporting period,

{ð

*



Ill alrtj *l i a i trvr :; t r"r-r q.: n r s Ì)r¡ c' ¡ r,{j "[,í* ri tr:d
lìunxiralT ¿¡t'*i{:ri;fi('.írt\1 1\t.ct LLnlir}g lrrliicics a¡iri *tT:er'*ríi}lrir}!rt.Lrt"\t ir1{ "ïf i\Titrt}t<þ

f.lr* st¡¡nrf al<t*e l\*lttlei;il e (at.{ìîllr,rriIs 12tr t\t e n(ltd 31 -\Ã¡ rtt' r-:.h * 21t) \'(:.|:ii'

l-he Company ctassifies atl other tiabilities as iron-current.

Ðeferred tax assets and tiabitities are classified as non-current assets and liabitìties.

iii) Basis of measurement

'l-hese standatone financial statements havr,r been prepared on the historicat cost basis except
for the fotlowing items:
Items Measurement basis
Certain financiaI assets and [iabitities Fair vatue

iv) Use of estimates and judgements

ln preparing these financia[ statements, management has made judgements, estimates and
as$umptions that affect the apptication of accounting poticies and the reported amounts c¡f
ässets, liabitities, income and expenses. Actual resutts may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and undertying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised prospectivety.

Judgments

lnformation about judgements made in apptying accounting poticies that have the most
significant effects on the amounts recognized in the Standalone financial statements is inctuded
in the fottowing notes:

Assumpti ons and estimation uncertai nti es

lnformation about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of
resutting in a material adjustment in the year ended 31-March-21 is inctuded in the fottowing
nclte:

Recognition of deferred tax assets: avaitabil.ity of future taxabte profit against which tax
tosses carried forward can be used

B Financial instruments

Recognition and initìol measu rement

frinancial assets and financial tìabitities are recognized when the üompany becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the financiat instrument and are measureC initiatty at fãir vatuc.
adjusted for transaction costs, except for those carried at fair vatue through profit c¡r loss which
are rñëâSúred initiatty at fair vatue, Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financial
I,iab.itities is described below:

tì&
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Non-derivative financial assets

Subse qu e nt me asu r e me nt

Financial assets carried at amortised cost - a financiat asset is measured at the amortised cost,
if troth the fottowing conditions are met:

l-he asset is hetd within a business modet whose objective is to hotd assets for cotlecting
contractual cash ftows, and ContractLial terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solety payments of principat and interest (SPPl) on the principat amount
outstanding.

/tfter initial measurement, such financiat assets are subsequentty measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate (ElR) method.

lnvestments in equity instruments of subsidiaries

lnvestments in equity instruments of subsidiary is measured at cost in accordance with lnd AS 27
Separate Financiat Statements,

De- r ecognítion of fi nanciol assets

A financiaI asset is primarity de-recognized when the contractuat rights to receive cash ftows
from the asset have expired or the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from
the asset.

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Su bse qu e nt measu re me nt

Subsequent to recognition, a[[ non-derivative financiat tìabitities are measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

De- recognition of finartcial Iiabilitíes

A financial tiabitity is de"recognized when the obtigation under the tiabitity is discharged or
cancetted or expires. When an existing financiat tiabitity is reptaced by another from the same
tender on substantial.ty dìfferent terms or the terms of an existirrg tiabitity are substantiatty
rrodified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the originat
I'iabitity and the recognition of a new tiabiiity. The difference in the respective carrying amounts
is recognized in the statement of profit or [oss.

c Revenue

:l-he Company ap¡lties the revenue recagnrrion critcria to each nali¡re of revenue iransaction as
set-out below:

i) tìecognition of dividend inconle interest income or

f\
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Dividend income is recognised in statement of profit and loss on the date on which the Group's
rìght to receive payment is established.

lnterest ìncome or expense is recognised uslng the effective interest method.

'l"lre 'effective interest rate' is the rate that exactty discounts estimated future cash paymenl:s
or receipts through the expected tife of the financial instrument to:
- the gross carrying amount of the financial asset; or
- the amortised cost of the financial tÌabiiity.

ln catcutating interest income and expense, tlre effective interest rate is apptied to the gross
carrying atnount of the asset (when the asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortised cost eif
the" liabitity. However, for financia[ assets lhat have become credit-impaired subsequent to
initial recognition,'interest income is catcuIated by apptyìng the effective interest rate to the
¿:tmortised cost of the financÍal asset. lf the asset is no tonger credit-impaired, then the
calcutation of interest income reverts to the gross basis.

0) lncome tax

lncome tax comprises current and deferred tax. lt is recognised in statement of profit or loss
except to the extent that it retates to a business combination or to an item recognised directty
in equity or in other comprehensive incorne,

i. Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payabte or receivabte on the taxabte income or toss for
thre year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The
amount of current tax reftects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or
received after considering the uncertaìnty, if any, retated to income taxes. lt is measured using
tax rates (and tax [aws) enacted or substantivety enacted by the reporting date.

Current tax assets and current tax tiabitities are offset onty if there js a legal.ty enforceabte right
to set off the recognised amounts, and it is intended to reatise the asset and settte the tiabitity
0n a net basis or simuttaneousty.

ii" Ðeferred tax

Dr-'ferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between tlre carrying amounts of
¿xssets and tiabitities for financiat reportinq purposes and the corresponding amounts used for
taxation purposes. Deferred tax ìs atso recognised in respecl of carried forward tax losses and
l.ax credits. Deferred tax is recognised for:
- deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is prohrable thal: future taxabte profils

witt be avaitable âgalnst which they ¡¿¡1 t-.,e u:ecj. 'fhe existence of unused tax losses is strong
evidence that future taxabte profit may not be avaitabte. Therefore, in case of a history of
recent losses, the Company recognises a deferred tax asset onty to the extent that it has
sufficient taxabte temporary differences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficient
taxabte profìt witl. be avaitable against which such deferred tax asset can be reatisecl.
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are recognised/ reduced to the extent that it is probable/ no longer probabte respectively
that the retated tax benefit witt be reatÍsed.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are exÐected to appty [o the period when the
asset is reatised or the tiabitity is settled, based on the laws t.hat have been enacted er
substantivety enacted by the reporting date.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the statement of profit and [oss, except to the extent
that it relates to items recognised Ín other comprehensive income or directty in equity and in
this case, the tax is atso recognised in other comprehensive income or directty in equity,
respectivety.

'fhe measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would foltow from the
rnanner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settte the carrying
amount of its assets and tiabitities.

Deferred tax assets and tiabitities are offset if there is a tegatty enforceabte right to offset
current tax tiabi(ities and assets, and they retate to income taxes levied by the same tax
authority on the same taxabte entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle
current tax tiabitities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and Liabitities witt be realised
sìmuttaneousty.

Minimum Atternative 1'ax ('MAT') credit is recognized as an asset onty when and to the extent
there is convincing evidence that the Company witt pay normal income tax during the specified
period. Such asset is reviewed at each Batance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT
credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect
that the company witt pay normal income tax during the specified period.

Earnings share

l-he basic earning/toss per share is computed by dividing the net profit/(toss) before other
comprehensive income attributabte to owners of the Company for the year by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during reporLing period.

The number of shares used in computing dil"uted earnings/(toss) per share comprises the
welghted average shares considered for deriving basÍc earníngs/(toss) per share and atso the
welghted average number of equity shares which coutd have been issued on the conversion of att
cli lutive potential equity shares.

F) Provisions and conti ngent liabilities

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obtigation, as a resutt of past events and
when a retiable estÌmate of the amount of obtigation can be made at the reporting date. These
Êstinìates are revfewed at each r:epartinq alat*r and adjusted to reflect the current. best
estimates. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time vatue of money is
materiat.
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) lmpairmentg

Contingent Liabitity is disctosed for:

" Possibte obtigations which wi(t be confirmed onty by future events not whotty within the
control of the Company or

. Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probabte that an outfLow of
resources wilt be required to settte the obtigation or a retiabte estimate of the amount of the
obtigation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosecl excepl when reatisation of income js

vlrtuatly certain, retated asset is disctosed.

lmpairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication based on
internat/external factors, that an asset may be impaired. lf any such indication exists, the
recoverabte amount of the asset or the cash generating unit is estjmated. lf such recoverabte
amount of the asset or cash generating unit to which the asset betongs is less than its carrying
amount. The carrying amount is reduced to ìts recoverabte amount and the reduction is treated
as an impairment loss and is recognized in the staternent of profit and loss. lf, at the reporting
rJate, there is an indication that a previousty assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the
recoverable amount is re-assessed and the asset is reftected at the recoverabte amount.
lmpairment tosses previousty recognized are accordingly reversed in the statement of profit and
I oss.

lmpairment of financial assers

In accordance with lnd AS 109, the Company appties expected credit toss (ECL) model for
rneasurement and recognition of impairment ioss for fjnancial assets. ECL is the weighted-
âverage of difference between alt contractuat cash ftows that are due to the Company in
accordance with the contract and all the cash ftows that the Company expects to receive,
discounted at the originat effective interest rate, with the respective risks of defautt occurring
as the weights. When estimating the cash ftows, the Company is required to consjder:

Att contractual terms of the financiat assets (inctudìng prepayment and extension) over the
ex¡:ected tife of the assets, Cash ftows from the sate of collaterat hetd or other credit
enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.

'[rade receivables

ln respect of trade receivables, the Company appties the simptified approach of lnd AS 109,
which requires measurement oí lnss eltov¿ance at afi .smotrnt equal to tifetime expected credìt
tosses. Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that result from atl
¡rossibte defautt events over the expected tif e of a financial instrument.

z
rr¡
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Ather financial assets

ln respect of its other financial. assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those financial
assets has increased significantty since initiat recognition. lf the credit risk has not increased
significantty since initial recognìtion, the Company measures the toss al.towance at an amount
equal to 12-month expected credit losses, else at an amount equal to the tifetime expected
credi[ losses.

|{} Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents inctude cash on hand, deposits hetd at catt with financiaL institutions,
other short-term, highly liquid investments with originat maturities of three months or tess that
are readity convertibte to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value, and bank overdrafts.

l) Cash ftow statement

Cash ftows åre reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit/ (toss) before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrats or accruats of
past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash ftows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated.

.l) Segment Reporti ng

ln accordance with IND A5-108, the Company lrad onty one segment i.e. business of lnvestments.

(¡t



Mandelia lnvestnìents Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other ex¡:lanatory information for ended 31-March-21

As åt
31 -Àlarch-2021

As at
3 f -March-2020

il |tlnanclal a¡sets
l¡rvestments
ln equity instruments (Quoted)
In stthsìdiary: fat Cost]
l'lin,Justan Everest Toots Lintited, futty paid
up lFace value of Rs 10 eacnl
'fotal (equlty lnstruments)

Aggregåte vålue of

Quc.ted (recorded at cost)

.f Financlal assets
ì' lnvostr¡ents

I'lâr,1e

ln 
^lutual 

funds (Quotad)

[Å{easured at fair value through proflt
ano lossl'
AcJitya Birta SL- Low Duration fund (G) of
Rs 1,000 each
Frarrktin lndia Prlma Fund- Growth
llDt( Mid-Cap Opportunities Fund. Growth

ii) Cash and cash equlvalents
Balilnce€ with banks
-in current accounts
Car;h on hand
I'ixed Deposits

5 Cu.rent täx asgets
Advance tax [Gross]

Number t Number

834,470 20,679,195 834,470 20,679,19t-i

20.679.195 2O,679,19È.t

121,039,874 55,909,490

NÅV as on
31-M¿rch"2l

Nu¡-rber of
tJ¡rìis as orr

I1-March-?1

As at
3 1 -March-21

NAV as on
3 l -March-20

Number of
Units as on
31 -March-20

As at
31-March-)-t)

I Nuirbers t Numbers (

483,69 4,ó05.60 2,227,610

lClCl PrudentiaL Equity and debt fund.
Grovrth
lClCl P:u - Uttra Short Term fund
lleg (g)

l.€il'lndia Vatue Funcl- Growth
l. €r'l'Money Market Fund
Tata Equity P/E Fund- Growth
tj'll - Ultra Short Term Fund (G)

,\cgregate value of quoted
'Th,1 face vatue of unit is Rs.10 each, untess otherwise stated

105.96 13,322.16 1,411 ,616

20.37 69,894.85 1,42),486

ó91.29
39.02

24,76
19.90
94.14

3,104.42

1,059.39
18,254.U

55,050.92
1 08,054.42

7,319.20
437.16

732,34s

712,285

1,3ó2,951

7,149,904
ó89,01 6

1,357,11/
12',066,390

1 2,06ó,3 9(r

As åt
3 f -lilarch-21

As at
31-March-2tl

I

256,496
701

1 2.883. ó87

37, f ó0

201

I 3.1 40.384 37,3ó 1

17.000 1 7,tr00
t7.ooô 17.000

6 t)l:lter current assets
lSalance with government authorities
Ârft;¡nce t¿ lrroker
olJrers

{f'.{) I ',

. l.r 1,ì1ú
4,758

*



å{ændelia lnvestments Prívate Linrited
frr.iri"Ìlïl&r"f *{ :;ig*ifi<:ar& ar.t-çt*'lting p*licies ancl *t}"¡*:r explanat.*r'y ir"lfcllr":atis}*

f sr 1:lt* ytla*" en#*d 3tr-Í'/iærch-ä#?1

As at
31-March-2021

As at
31-March-2020

r {
7 Ëc¡r.rity share capital

Ar¡thorised Share Capital
1,00,000 (previous year 1,00,000) Equity Share of Rs. 100/- each

10,000,000 10,000,000

10,000,000 10,tto"CIü0

lssued, subscribed and Paid up capital
52,746 (previous year 52,746) Equity Share of Rs. 100/- each, futty
¡>aid up.

5,274,600

*_- , sr_2Jf,.Ío_g_ 5,274,6tt

(i) Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and as at the end of the year :

As at
31-March-2021

Numbers t
Op,lning batance of Equity
.Add: Equity shares issued during the year
Equity shares outstanding at the end of the year

5,274,600

52 746 5 27 ó00

As at
31-March-2020

Numbers t
Cpc+ning balance of Equity
shares
.Adcj: Equity shares issued during the year
Ëquity shares outstanding at the end of the year

57,746 5,274,600

52,746 5. 274.,60U

5,274,*Ai)

74652

i,,
.lr



Mandeåi¿ lnv*çtn¿t:¡lts [,rir¡¿:ts I-imited
Sur*m.:ry e;{ :igr"lil'tc&r"rt. a¿:c¿¡t.:rrlinp tr:t:licir:.'s ¿nel otlrc¡r *x.på*næt*rV t¡rf*rru:*li¿.:*

f*r' lhr¡ V*&r *r:ú*eJ ji'i-Marc*-2.{}21

{ii) ïerms/Rights attached to equity shares :

"l'hÊ Company has one ctass of equity shares havìng a par vatue of Rs. 100 per share. Each hotder of eqLrity
she,tes is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of Djreclors is subject to
the'approvat of the sharehotders ìn the ensuing Annuat Generat Meeting, except in case of lnterim dividenrj.

ln the event of liquidation of the Conrpany, the equity sharehotders are e[ìgible to receive the renraín'ing
asseLs of the Company after distribution of att preferential amounts. The distribution witl be in proportiorr to
lhe' number of equity shares hetd by the sharehotders.

'Thrr shareholders have alt other rights as avaitabte to equity sharehotders as per provisions of the Conrpanic."'s
r\cl., 2013 read together with the Memorandum and Artictes of Association of the Company, as appl.icabte,

(iii) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% equity sh¿res in thE Company

As at
31-March-2021

No.of shares Percentage
Âtgoquant Financiats LLP* 52.,746 100.007á

52 746 10a%

As at
31-March-2020

No.of shares Percentage
li.K. Mandetia (HUF)

1].G. Mandetia (HUF)
24,000
24 000

45.50î¿

45.s0%
48 000 91%

(As per the records of the Compony, including register of members)
o C,hange in management
Atgoquant Financial L.LP ("Acquirer") together with Mr. Dhruv Gupta and Mr. Devansh Gupta, person actìng in
corlcert (PAC), entered into a Share Purchase Agreement ("SPA") dated 24-October-20 with Mr. Shravan l(umar
Martdetia (Promoter), Mr. Ba[ Gopat Mandetia (Promoter), Shravan Kumar Mandelia HUF, Bat Gopat Man,letia
l'lUf: (together hereafter referred to as "selters"), to acquire, atl the equity shares of the Company hetcl try
e¡ach of these.

f)ut'suant to the said SPA, the Acquirer has acquirecl '100% of the equity share capital of the Company.

:'



ffiar¡d*lÍ,1 irivr:i*'r¡¡rrti Priv.*le å. irnit*ri
5*mr*ary af signific:i*r¡l &*¿-*rrnttnq ¡;<:lÌi:í*:: ar¡'J *ther e:;pü*l:æt*ry inf*rn:ati*¿r

f*¡" th* }¿eæ¿" *lrtj¿':* 3 1-Àtarc*-2*2X

[]ut'suant to said SPA, there has been a change ìrr management controt of the Company Mr. Shravan l(urn¿ir
,Ma'rdetia and Mr. Batgopat Mandetia, Promoters resìgrred from the directorship of the Company w.e,f, 'l l-F,ai:r-
21 an,J Mr. Dhruv Gupta and Mr. Devansh Gupla have been appointed on the Board of the Compa¡)' ¿rs

r\,:kjìtional Directors (Category: Promoter Director) w,e.f . 09-Feb-21.

(ivi The Company has not issuediattotted any ctass of shares as fuil.v paid up pursuant to contract(s) without
payment being received in cash or by way of bonus shares durìng the period of five year inrmeciiiltely
pre'ceding the reporting date. Further, no shares of any ctass were bought back during the period of five yeirr
imrnecliatety precedirrg the reporting date.

Ei Other equity As at
31 -March-2.0?0

{
Retained earnÍngs

flatance as at the beginning of the year
¡\cld: Net prof itl(toss) for the year
Balance as at the end of the year

'fotal reserves and surplus

As at
31-March-2021

T

27,582,349

. . 775,999
29,359,349

29,054,911
(1 ,47'ì-,':t{:,i }

2V,5rJ7,349

28,358,348 27 ,587,3zlg

fìetained Earnings: This Reserve represents the cumutative profits of the Company and effer:ts ,lf
:er1eâsurement of defined benefit obtigations. This Reserve can be utitized in accordance with the provisiot'rs
of the Companies Act, 2013.

t'\
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lvlandelia lnvestments Private Limited
fiurnmary of significant accounting polÌcies and other explanato ry nformatiorr

for the y*ar ended 31-March-?1

9 Deferred tax
Deferred tax asset arising on account of:
- Unabsorbed business loss

- Minimum atternate tax credit

10 Financial liabilities
Other financial liabltities
Expenses payabte

11 Other current tiabitities
Statutory dues Payabte

-Tax deductetj at source

l2 Current tax liabilities

' Provision for income tax*

*

Às at
3l -iztarch-2021

As at
31-March-2020

d t

21,358 21,359

112,577

21,358 133,93 5

54,618 59 400

4,392 5 500
4,382 5,500

165,989 16,790
165,989 f 6.790

|netoftaxdeductedatsourceRs.31,f101p'*uiffiæ

(This space has been intentionatty teft btank)



lvlandeli a I n ve!|. rvro r : tÌ P ri v*te f*i rnited
Surnn'tary of lignifícant accounting prntrr-ies and otl¡er ex¡:lanatory infcrmatìon

for the year endeej 31-l''Âarch-2t2"1

Yoar ended
31-March- 2021

Year ended
3 I'tr,larch-2û ?ir

c t
t 3 Revenue from operations

Dividend income

l4 CIther income
lnterest on FDR [financiat asset, at amortised cost]
0aln on sale of mutual funds [fìnanciat asset, F\4-PL]
t-i¿rbitities no tonger required, written back

I 5 Fi¡rance'costs
lntt:rest on income tax

I f.r O'lher expenses
t-e,3a[ and professionat fees
Lo:is on sale of shares
Payment to Auditors'

As statutory Auditors*
Bank charges
Demat Charges
Batances written off
Rates, fees and taxes
Mir¡cetlaneous Expenses

"lnr:tudes GST

1"1 lnr:orne tax expense
Dir¡closure pursuant to lnd AS 12 "lncome Taxes"
(a) Major components of tax expense/(income)
Current tax
- tlurrent tax for the year

Total current tax expense

Þeferred tax
Del'erred tax expense / (credit)
Total deferrecl tax expense/ (credit)

Total income tax expense

14 ,1 2lt

414,797
761,721

14,'tz.lt

11 ,8tt)
",,176,518 ___Jåggg"

380

1 8.380

42,500

59,000

118

4,758
1,200

57

103,100
297,591

59,000

11?

4,94'7

7,601
13

f07,ó33 472,1ö1

742,131
242,131

32 375

32,375
(407,585)

(4O7,585i

274,506 :-*--l*91,.'$?¿



&andeli* l*vestnr*nTs Pl'iv¿te Li mitecl
S¿:rnmary af rigrrif icar:l <rcc¡:l¡*tlrrg pciicies and other *xplan;tt*ny inf*r*r*ticr:

f*r"the year enCed 11-Mar*h-?.û21

Year ended
31-March-2021

Y*ar enCeiJ
3.t *Märch-?fi?{t

{
{.r} ll¡:conc!liation of tax $xp*nse and the accor:rrlirrç profit rrr*{tipiÍerJ by cJomestic tôx rãte a¡rplic*blc in lndia:

Profitl(Losslbefore exceptionaliterns and tax 't,ü5ü,505 {44ó,43{)
Ex,:eptional ltem
Pr,rfit/(Loss) before tax
Ta¡< rate
lncome tax expense calculated @ 26%

Adjustments for:
Irnpact of capital gains

Tax impact of permanerrt difference
ReversaI of MAT credit entittement
Other miscellaneous items

gxpected tax after adjustments

(1,433,71

f ,050,505 {1 ,880,147 }

BCr,7;1-i

3 1 4,341 (407,585)

hr; per statement of profit and loss

l'ax charged to statement of profit and loss

Current tax (inctuding eartier years)

Deferred tax expense / (credit)
742,131

37 375 (4071585)

____*lJ%ågÐ.,274,506

I I Earnings/(Loss)per equity share (BasÍc and Diluted)
Net Profit/loss before tax and exceptional items attributable 1,050,505 1446,4'"t(,)

.lo equity sha[.eh.oldqrs _-
.Àd<J.r !.xcejrtional items _ {t,t¡l i_.1-ll.
Net Proflt/loss after tax and exceptionâl items attributable to 775,999 (1,472,.i62,)

equlty shareholders
TotaI equity shares outstanding during the year

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the year
(face vatue of Rs. 10 per share)
Face vatue per equity share
Baslc and diluted earnings/(loss) per share (in <)

Be fore exceptionaI items
After exceptionat itenls

52,746 52,746

52,746 57,746

nls

1l

26%
273,131

I,834

32,375

2.t'.'4,

{488,8lri)

47tt

100

19.92
14.71

'i rlll

(8.a61

(77.ì7.r

*



À{andelia lnvestments Private Li¡rited
Surnrnary of signlfìcant accounting policies and other explanatory inforrnation

for the year ended 31-Ílarch"2û21

19 Related party dlsclosures

a) Ëntity havlng signlflcant influence over the company

Algoquant Financiats LLP

b) Key,lv{anagem€nt Personnel
Dhruv Gupta (Dìrector) [W.e.f. 09-Feb.21]
Devánsh Gupta (Director) [W.e.f. 09-Feb-21]
Shravan Kumar Mandelia (Director) [Upto 08-Feb-z1]
Bat Gopat Mandetia (Director) [Upto 08"Feb-21]

There åre no transactions with related partles during the year {Previous year Nll},
There åre no closin¡ balances recelvable or payable tc retated parties except chares of the
{:orilpâny held by them,



qD
Mandelia lnvestments Private l-imited

Summary of significant accounting poticies and other explatratory inforrnation
for the year encled 31-March-202'!

L0 Fa¡'value hierarchy
iotrte of the Company's assets and liabititìes are I'neasured :'. fair ,¡aIue fcrr fjnancia( reporting purpose. Fair vatue is the irrice llrar:

woutd be received to se[ an asset or paid to transfer ¡ tiirbjtily in an orderly transactjon between market partjcipants;]t l:lìc

nÌeirsLrrennent date regardtess ol whether that price is direr.tly ribservabte or estrnrated using another vatuation lechnique.

t'air.value measurements under lnd AS are categorìzed in[o i-evel 'l ,2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to tire lair'
valt¡e nteasurement are observable and the significance of the rnputs lo the fair value meâsurement in its entirety, rvhjch arer

Cescribed as fottr¡ws:

l-evr-'l l: quoted prices (unadjusted) irr active markets for idontical assets or tiabitities that the Company can access al
rneùsurement date.

l.evel 2: inputs other than quoted prices included wìthirr Level 1 that are observable for the asset or tiabitity, either directly or
indrrectly; and

l.evt:l 3: inputs for the asset or tiabitity tlrat are not based on observable nrarket data tunobservable inputs) that the Company
aan access at measurement date.

? 1 Finenclal instruments

Particulars Level
3 1 -March-2021 31-Mårch-2020

J;'t'ÏPL FWPL Amortised r:;ost

l'inancial assets
lnvestrrents (non-current)- (at cost
ìn Subsidiary
lnvestments (current)- (at Fair
Vatue)

sh and cash ts 37 .161

otal fina¡rclal assets 20 716,b1;t)

nancial liabilltles
Cther tinanciat tiabitities 54,6 1 B

Iotal financlal llabllltles 54 ó18

The Company has a system-based approach to risk management, anchored to policies and procedures and internat finan<:ìal
conl:rols aimed at ensuring earty identification, evatuatìon and manâgement of key financiat risks (such as market risk, credit risk
and Liquidity risk) that may arise as a consequence of its investing and financing activities. Accordingty, the Company's lisk
matìagement framework has the objective of ensuring that such rìsks are managed within acceptat¡te and approved risk
parâmeters in a disciptined and consistent manner and in comptiance w'ith appticabte r"egutation. lt also seeks to drive
lr:ccunf.ability in this regard.

22 l:in¿rncial risk management
(A) Credlt rlsk

'fhe Company assesses and manages credjl risk of financial assets based on fottowing categories arrived on the basìs oi

assumptions, ìnputs and factors specific to the class of financiat assets.

(a) Crerllt rlsk management
[redit risk rating
The Company assesses and manages credit risk of finanr:iat assets based on fotlowing categories arrived on the basis oÍ

assumptions, inputs and factors specific to the class of financial assets.

/r: Low credit risl(

tì; High credit risk

9520,67t)

i

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

59,400
59,400

12,06ó,390

1 2,0ó6,390

Amortised cost

2A,679,195

1 3, 1 40,384
3 3,8 1 9,579

Asset group Sasis of calegorisation Provisiolr ísr
s creclit

lnvestments, cash and cash equivalents 12 month exprlcted .

t loss

Not appticabte

31-Mar-20

37,3ó 1

A: l.ow credit risk

tì: l"liglr credit risk

Assets under credit risk -
Credit ratlng

,4,: t.ow credit risl<

[J; Moderate credit risk Not a ticabte
_-l/;--

w
1 3, 1 40, 384uivalenash and cash eq

31-Mar-21

Cr lli credit risk lnvestment in mut

Particulars

1 7-,066,390



ifl) Liquidlty Risk
'-he Company's current assets aggregate to Rs. 1,31,93,252 (2020- Rs,1,21,25,509) inctudirrg current investments, cash and caslt

lqt'ivatents against an aggregate currenl tiabítity of lìs, 2,92,302 (7020 Rs,81,ó90); Non-currerrt tiabitities amounting to Nit (2020

Rs.Nit).

FUrther, white the Company's totat equity slands at Rs, 3.36,01,503 (2020- Rs. 3,28,56,949), tiquidity risk or the risk that rhe
i-onpany may not be abte to settle or meet íts obligations as they become due does not exist,

ì'he tabte below summarises the maturity profite of the uncJiscrrr"rnted cash flows of the Company's financiaI assets
and Liabilìties âs at March 31 ,2A21 .

Partlculars Less than 6

months
6 t¡; ll rl'!*nlh:

Total Carryirrg
Amount

1 l, 14{1, :iii:r

1 3, 1 4{i. 3 it<

lt4,1y18

Xt 
^4e

Total Carrying
Amount

Flnancial Assets

lnvcstrTrents

l-ash tt cash equivalents
'fotal

Finrnci Liabtllties

Other financiat tÍabitities

Ëxpense payabte

The tabl.e below summarises the maturity profite of the undiscounted cash flows of the Company's financial assets
irnd li¿rbilities as at March 31, 2020.

Less than 6

months
6 tÕ 1;1 rncnihsParticulars

Fin.:rncial Assets

lnvestments 1 2 ,066,390 1 2,06ó,390
37"3óI;{.ash & cash uÌvatents

12,1Ot,751
tlnancial

financiat tiabitities
payabte 59

I otal 59,400

lûal'ket Risks

ì-he Company is not an active investor in equity markets; it continues to hoLd certain Jnvestments ìn its subsidiary company which
are accordingty measured at Cost. The value of investments in such equity instruments as at 31-March-2l is Rs. 2,0ó,79,195 (20?0-

Its.11,06,79,1 95).

As t.he Company is virtualty debt-free and its deferred payrnent tiabitities do not carry interest, the exposure to interest ral:e risli
lront tlte perspective of Financial Liabitities is negtigibte. Further, treasury activities, focused on managing investmenls in

Jebt/equity mutual funds instruments, are centratised and admÍnistered under a set of approved policies and procedures guiclecl
try the tenets of liquidity, safety and returns. This ensures that investments are onty made within acceptable risk parari€ters
afl¡¡r cl¡e evaluation.

Foreign currency risk
'ihe Company does not have any foreign currency risk as jt does not have any exposure in foreign currency as at the year errd,
''!-hsrefore, the sensitivity to foreign currency ftuctuation is not retevant.

)uring the FY 20-21 , in view of high volatiLity in capital rnârkets owing to Covid 19, the company has liquidated alt its nruiual

More than 5 years

ii,r4c,lBl

1 l:Õ 5 ys¿rs

1 3, 1 40.3S4

:i4.ri18

54,*18

I tÕ 5 yeãi's More than 5 years

37,3ó1

Iotål 37,361 f 2,t6ó,39û |

59,4üC

59,40û

ßr:¡o

*

NIE/V



Caç'lterl managernent policies and procedures
[or the purpose of the Company's capjtal managernerlt, capita[ includes ìssued c¿ìpitat and atl otlìer equíty reserves attribr.rt;iote
lo r:he equity sharehotders of the Compâny. The primary objective of the Company when rilanaging capitat is to safeguarrcl rtr;

:rbility to (ontínue as a going concern and to nìâintain an opti,ra[ capitaI structure so as to maximize sharehoider vatu(f . As at ]1st
Vìarch, 202'1, the Company has onty <¡ne ctass of equìty shâres anc, has no debt. Consequent to such capitat structure, there ¿rrrl rrcr

axt,¡rnally imposed capital requirements, ln order to maintatn or achieve an optimal capital structure, the Company allocatei rt:i

:rapital for the re'investment into business based on its rong-term frnanciar ptans.'

?:l Financial instruments and cash deposits
3 1 -March-202 1

Particu lars Estimated qross

ca amount

lnvestments ( non-current)

lnveshrents (current)

Cash and cash equivalents

3 1 -March-2020

2A.67c), t95

13,'r40,t84

Estimated gross 
1

carrying amDUnt

Particulars

lnvestments (non-current) 20,679,195

1 2,0ó6,390

37,',.\61

, lnvestrrrents (current)

Cash and cash equivalents

24 ln accordance with IND Á5- 108, the Company had onty one segment i.e. business of lnvestments

zti 0etäll of dues to micro ånd small enterprises deflned under the MSMED Act 200ó

Disclosure of payabte to vendors as defined under the "Micro, Smatt and Medium Enterprise Devetopment Act, 200ó" is ba:,erl pn

the information avaitabte with lhe Conrpany regarding the status of registration of such vendors under the said ,Act, ås pLar the
intimation received from them on requests made by the Company. There are no overdue Principal amounts/interest payabte

âm()unts for detayed payments to such vendors at the Balance Sheet date. There are no detays ìn payment made to such supplÌers
Curing the year or for any eartier years and accordingty, there is no interest paid or outstanding interest in this regard in respeci
:rf paynrents made during the year or brought forward from prevrous years.

2t\ fhe Company has taken into account lhe possìble impacts of COVID-19 in preparation of these standatone financ'ial steterr¡enl.:,,
inclucling but not tirnited to its assessment of tiquidity and going concern assumption, recoverabte values of its financial ancl n,:¡r.
linancial assets, ir¡pact on revenues and on ìts cost.

1-he Company has considered internal and certain external sources of information up to the date of financjats and there are tlcr

l,âcl:ors thât can impact the carrying amount of its assets.

For a¡i<i on ¡ht- br:ha[f of tl're Bo;rrd of Þirectors of
¡,iafl di: I i.: lt ìy€.'ìrn í:r ìt5 P rivate L¡ rnltgc

01 42ó6N

Partner

Merrrbrership No : 09371 1

Director

DPIN: 06920431

Director
DPll'{:06920376

Place: New Dethi t
Dare: O slt" Jogo ) i



Annexüre -lo
MANDELIA INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Rogistered Ofüce : B-92, Greaìer Kallash-1, New Delhi * 110048
Email : ¡k¡g¡glçl¡q@hqtnrail q9¡1, Mob: 9910758111 , bqmandqh¿@ggË!,ç9!1

Mob: 9811066566 Ph.: 9'1-11- 46579476
CIN No. U67120D11983PTC099224

NO'I'TCE OF'38N¡ ANNUAL çENERAL MFJETING

NOTICE TS HÞR.EBY GIVEN THAT THE TI-IIRTY EIGHTH ANNUAL GENERAL

MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF MANDELIA ITWESTMENT PRTVATE LIMITED

wrLL BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 30, 2A20 AT THE REGISTERED

OFFICE OF THE COMPANTY SITUATED AT 8.92, GREATER IçAILASH.T, NEW

DELHI-110048 AT 02:30 P.M. TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSTNBSS:

Item No. 1: Adoption of Financial Statements

t. To colsicler, approve arr,J aelupt the ¿uclite,J lìiqauci'¿l Statemeot þoth utatdaloue aud

consolidated) of the Company comprising ùe Bal¿nce Sheet as on March 31, 2020,

Statement of Profrt & Loss and Cash Florv Statement and Notes thereto for the ñnancial

year ended on Nfarch 37,2A20 together with the Report of thc Board of Dfuectors and

.Lutlitt.¡rs' tìrercon.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Mandelia Investments Prir¡ate Limited

Mandelia

Di

DII.I;00040532

Add: Swâsti B-gzrGreater Kailash- I'
New Delhi-110048

Date: Nove mber 12r202A

Pface: NewDelhi

¡--
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'{cf - '¡ ¡'llx'lfÍ.."Ífr

NOT'IS

c't-n. \rrrru.ìl (ìe'er¡l \lt.ctirrg,,s dr.xr{,arriry u'itlr virle rrrrtifie¡tion clnfi'tl \lîy ?, 1}f}lr{ rc$trr'l hÏ tlt.

\trurstn, trf (..r1t¡r,rtt: :\ftrirs. Nc1, t)clhi. ;\ccorclirrgly, tl¡ tcsolutiolt is prqposcrJ ftrr r¿tìficatiorr 9f

lpprrinnrrenr ol .\rrdittrrs, rullr \,erc appoirrtctl in thc 35rl' ¡\lrilual (ìeneral l\Icctnrg nf thc company'

?. \ \ft"]N{Iìlìlì liNÏ'fl,ll,D .l.O ,\,1"I'liNI) 
^ND 

VO].l.i Á.1" 
,l"|-tp, Atlow, lvfnF'j'llNc ls

I:N]ITLþD TO ;\H)OIN'I'A PIìOX\"IO ATIF]ND ÂND \¡OT'Ii ON 'A PO''L INSTLL\D OTJ

I{I\{.SE]J ÂND SUCH PIìOXY N¡],ËD NOTTO BÏi A M]iNÍIJER OF 'l:Tilì COIVÍPANY' NJß

tì\¡)-i"RUMLr\iT..\ÌPOIN',IING',IrIEPROXYINOIìDERTOIIEEFIiFCTIVESHOULDBE

DIJTT-SI"AI\,ÍPFD. C.O\'Íì'I,FT"RD AND SIGNF,D AND MIIST RIi DRPNSTT}';q AT TI'TF'

RT].GISTERED OTtrICb] OF TI{Ë CON'ÍPAN I-' NOT LþSS T}IAN 4S HOUTLS BEFORE 'THE

TIì\IE FORHOIÐING l'HE AFORESÁID ME,I]TTNG.

j. ivfembe¡s nfe feqrreste(l rn intimnre immediarely any change in thcir adr{ress to the company' Also'

tlrose members who bave not updatcd or registcred their ernail ;rddress with tl¡e company tindlv'

update or register tbe sa.me, as the case may be'

A person cân acf as a pfoxy orr behalf of nlembe¡s fiot e-xceeding fifry and holrling in the agregnte nrtt'

more tl¡a¡ teÊ pefceüt <¡f the totnl shæe crpital ()f the compaoy carr¡ing I'oting nghts' 'A' 
mernber

holding more tlan teû pcfceût of the toUl shart capital of the company carrying vott4g rights rurry

appoint a single pef50û Às prory a.ud suclì Persorl shall not act as a proxy for any oùer pef$oll or

shareholrier.

The Register of Directors arrd their share holdirg, oaintaiuecl u/s 170 of rhc Cornpanies 'tct" 2013 ¿ud

Register of Cortracts or.Ad¡ígements in wtrich Ditectors are interested r¡r¿inlained u/s 189 of the

companies Acr,2013 and all tlocu¡ueolq relating to thc above resolutiorrs shall be opeu for inspectiorr

by tlre mearbers at the rc¡f*tered ttrßce t¡f. the companl, durifg rrornrnl husiness houts rlo nll rvt:ddng

tlays crcept Saturtlay a:rd Suoday, upto aruJ mcluding the clate o[ ttris 'A¡null Gencral |t{eetirrg'

(,. lr,fc.rnbers/authorizcd rcpresentahve are fequosled t<l tleposit the nttetrclailce slip dulv ûllcd ur rurd

sþe.l for attending tlre Tvfceting,

4

).

7 Route-map to rll€ venue of the Mceting is attachecl herewith this Notice

g. IÌorly Coç'ratc Members intending to sencl their authorizecl represcntatives to attr:nd the À'lceting are

reqresfe(l ¡n send a ce¡iñed copy nf Ar¡thr¡rizrtion sli¡ / Bnard resohrrion "¡rrthorizinq 
their



lrr Ì.rir. lrl tr¡t fltnli11fi{r¡s rr.rìrìtf¡\l n¡ llì(.trtlntitl n'lì{ìï1. tlrctttllt'ts:tn'ñ'(lttt'sl('tl l,¡ sctrtl lllctr 11 ñlrt't¡

\lrÙür¡s rtr tlx.rrrr¡l\r1\ .tt lr¡$l {l? tl¡r's l:rtlirrc the. (litl{' (}l'nì('('lu!¡1. I hr¡ tt'rxrLl ctl;llìk' thr t:¡}r¡lltirr¡\" {t}

r.{)n.rprìr.tlrc irrli.rnlurt¡orr antl ¡xrxnlt. rclllicr in lh('lllc('lrttl!. Alst¡. tlrt: r¡tfttlllcrs,{rr r¡tl¡{'$r(rd lrJ bm¡l

thi'rr copr ,.f .\rrrrrrrl lltlrrct;rLrrt¡u,rllt lltrnt lr¡ lltr' ¡\rttrr¡¡l (ìr'rrl'ml i\'ft'r'firto:.

l{1. l)uü to L:()\'lt)-l(} ¡xndcmic. ¡n(:nrl)crs arc rc<¡ucstcrl lo wcitr kccm;rsh bcfrrre crrtcruç intr-r tlrr:

pürrìrsùs hrr atutdirrg 38,1' Arrrural (ìsrcral N,lccting of thc Company and follow thc ncces$'¡ry

rlsrÍrctiorrs rrl rnrirrtair¡ social tlist¡rrrcing arrd snrútizc hands ùr rcgrrlar ttltelvals chrnng¡ the procccclings

r¡f \nlr rirl (.'r.lrr"r?l À{ect'irt¡1.

11. ln case çrf ioiut lrtrlden rtrendirrg thc ,\GM, the Nfember whose n¿nre apPeárs ¿s tbe first hokler t¡l rhe

orr:lcr of narncs âs Fcr the Rc¡$ster of iüen:bets of the Cornpany rvill be endtled to votr.

No gifn , gfts eorçrrns or cash in lierr nf gifts is disributecl in the meeting.

b-<rr arrd on behnlf of the Board of f)irectors of

Mmdelie Inrertmen* Privrte Limited

ar M¡ndelia

DIN40040552

Address: Sr¡¡'¿str 8.92, Greatcr Kailarh-I,

NewDelhi-110048

Date: November 1212020

Place: NewDelhi

t
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MANDET=|A TNVESTMENTS PBTVATE LrMtTËp
Regislerecl Office ' B-92, Greater Kaltnsh-1 , New Delhl - 1 10048

Enroil : ¡bry4ifrl-e!À@.ltg!CIgil.co¡t, Mob: 00107581 11, þgfni¡¡:d3]ia@rt1¿â{ æ!l
Mob: 981 1066566 Ph,: 91-1 1- 4657S47S

CIN No. U671 20n11 983PTC099224

Directr¡ra' Report

1'o
'lhc Xtunbcn,

I\tr{,NDELIA IN\TESTMENTS PRN¡ATE LIMITED

You¡ l)irectors are plcased to preseflt the 38'r'Àrnual lìeport on the business and operations oIthe Company
to¡ptlrer with thc audited lurancial stâtements (svrndalone and consolidated) of tlre Company for thc {inancial
rcar cnderl 31" N{arch, 3l)20.

Àll rcferences to "the Act" in this report re fer to the Companies Act,2013 unlcss statecl r:¡therq¡ìse.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Companv's financial performance for the year ended t\,farch 31, 202t)is summadzed belox¿

i:t Rs

(1,02,23,.5s6)(14,?7,59,593)93,4e3( r 4,72,562)Profit / Loss for t-he Year
000Other Conrprehensive hrcorne

(r,02,56,80S)(r.54,50,6e2)
00Tax Expensæ Discontinued Operation

Prolit/(Loss) from Discontinued Operation afler

Tax

(r,02,56,808)( r ,54,50,692)P¡ofil(Loss) tiom Díscontinued Operation

I)isconunued Operation

3l,zso(r r,23,08,901)93,493(14,72,s621Profit/ Loss for tlre year Att¡ibut¿ble to: Owners

of ùe Company

(24.3?7)I0,7t,tI,44?(20,620)(4,07,s85)Defened Tax Expenses

t&'t'r12,770Taxation

2i,400(2,5 t ,e7,454)85,643(r 8,80.1 47)Profit(Loss) before l"nx

(14,33,7n)Exceptional ltem - I¡ss on fair valuation of
munr¡l funds

3,9438120.91,983Depræiation

4t9781(2,3r,05,471)85,643(4,46,436)Proût/(Loss) beforc Doprociution, Taxation and

Exceptional llems

ó4,58180I ,46,70,1882,59.79825,925G¡¡ss Revenue & other Lrcome

Provious Yc¡r
2018-r9

Cur¡'tnt Year
2019.20

Pl'eviouc

Yenr
2018-19

Current
Ycar

20r9.20

CONSOLIDATDDSTANDALONEPrrticul¡rs

U

l\l E¡J

)
),,
l;1



lirl¡l ('¡r¡r¡rr*hr.nsi\,rl lncoillc (nIntrutrrblc to

r'rrurcrs ol' lhe [Rrcnt cortrpnnv)

ì otaI Conrpnhcnsive Irrconrc (nttributlble to

Nou-c:onÍolling, intcrut of the conrpany)

( r 4,72,562) 93,.193 {'t ;t 4 ,24,79t I

0

( 52,ô4,5-15 )

- ll.r-seÍl¿j0

SHARE CÂPITAL

"i'hc Audrorizecl sharc capital as at 3l " March,202t) stood nt lls. 1,00,{X),0(){) divided into 100,0{)0 cquiry sharcs
of Rs. 1()0/- each and ùe issued md paid up share capital as nt 31" March, 2020 stood at Rs. 5,274,60U dividerJ

into 52,?46 cquiç shntes of lìs. 100/- each. l)uring dre ycnr endcd 31" lvfarch,2020, there was no change in
thc capital stlrcture of thc Companv.

DNryDEND

Yor¡r directors do nr¡t recornmend ury dividend on equiq' shares.

AÀ4OUNT PRO.POSED IO CARRTEÐ TO RESERVE

Duting the ,vear under revier¡', thcre has bccn no Eansfer k) reserve.

DETâII.S OF S.U3 SIÐ IARY { O I NT VE.NT U.RE I.,{SS OCIATE C OM*P{I{IE S

During the penod under review, the following company was Subsidiary of the Company and there are no

fusociate Company/ Joint Venrure.

Subsidiarv Comoanies

The Company has one subsidiary namely M/s Flindustan Evercst Tbols Limited, Nen' Delhj t'hich n'¡s mainly'

engaged in manufacturi¡rg and nading of hand tools busincss. Fk¡rvsvg¡, after disposal crf the plant the c()rnpany

as of now it is uading in metals,

As mcntioned below, there are no oLher r¡ateda.l chanps and cc¡rnmiEneot which affects the financial position
of rhe sul¡sidiary compariy after dre close of financial year 2019-2ù ull the date of report.

Open Offer to the Public Equity Shareholders of Hindustan Everest Tools Limited:

'I'he promoters and the directors of the company Shri Shravan l(unar N'fandelia and Shri Balgopal tvendelia

havc ente¡ed into a Share Purchase Ágreement (SPA) dated 24ù October 202t1 for sale and trrnsfer of enti¡e

prornoters shareholding held in l-lìndustan Everest Tools Limited ffarçt Companv) along s'rth the shares

hcld by rhem in M/s lr{andelia lnr.esünents Private Limited (MIPL) (the Holding Cornpany of HETL) in
favour <.¡f Algoquarrt Financials LLP (Accluirer). Pursuant to the âbove mentioned acquisitirn, Algoquant

liinancials Ll-P (r\cquircr) has proposed t<¡ makc an Open Offer to the public equitv shareholders of the

Company i.e. Ilindustan EvcrcsrT'ools L.imited -T'arget Cornpany in tcrms of Securitjes and Ëxchanç Board

of India (Substantral Accluisiúon of Shares and Takeovcrs) Ilegulatrons, 2t)11 and subsequent amendmcnts

ùreretr.¡. 1\4tPL holds 8,J4,47() Equiry Shares constituting 5l92u,'u of the Voting Shate Capital of tht Target

Conlpany. Consequent to thc entering of the said SP¡\, the ,r\cquirer is entided to: (f indirectlv evercise 51,92"'i,

of Votrng Share Capital of the Target Company and rlirecdy exetcise t).t)5% of Voting Share Capirrl of dre

'I'arget Company and (u) exetcise substantíal control and management of the Target Companv.

I
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l'hc O¡cn ()fi'cr rs bcrnq nlndc tc' iìccluirc up t,-r .1, I 7,872 liquiq Slurcs of l':rcc v llrrc Iìs. I f)/ - cnch cÐnsútu{in!Ì

l(¡"0,¡f thc plid up rr(ìurty shnr:c clpital rt nn ofler ptrce c'f lìs 97/- (C)lifct Price) per cquiry slrrrc itggrctrtLnq

rç, lìs. I.tl.i.J3.5tl,4/- (Oftcr Sizc) in cirslì Fror.n thc Pul¡Lc Slrrreholclcrs ol'thc'frrget Company, subject t(i tcrms

rn.i con,-hdons nrcrrtroncd in ùc l)irlrlic r\rÌn,,urlcetnc,nr dntcd 24'l'C)ctot¡cr,2020 and thc Dct;r¡Jcd l)ubLc

Srrrcnrcrrt- DpS clnted 30'hOct,:ber,2020 publishcd in nervspnpcr rrnclsubrulted to BSll l-td. (ßSE) on 0?"'r

l.\or"enrbcr, 1010. Thc drnft Letrer of OffcL - DLOO prepaLed in accotclartce rvith SÂS'f Rcguhúons have

been filcd witlr SEIìl and informed to llSß on 09'r' Novembet, 2020, The Shlteholclers nray kecp a ftack on

further nfolnauon/ updatcs .:n Open offcr, s,hrch shrll Lrc nvnil;rble orr thc website of BSE, and the 
-farget

Courpurv ftorrr dme to ùne.

pu¡sr,raut to pror,ìsions ol Sccüon 129(3) of thc ¡\ct. a statcrncnt contnintng saüent featu¡es of rhe financral

stîrements .-,itlr. Corrlpony's subsiclirry in Form ¡\OC-1 is attachccJ x Annexu¡e -/ro the [rnancial statements

oI the Conrpnnv'

Pursuant to the provisions of scctic,n 136 oi the l\ct, the fìnancid stâtements of the Courpany' consolidated

futanclrl stâteulenß along nitlr relevant docut¡cttts havc þeerr seni to members of rhe Company and to all

other petson so entitled.

STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY

STANDALONE

Tbe Company has repofted totalgtoss lel'enue of INR 251925/' for the current yeü as compared to INR

2,59r?98/-ifi the previous yeru. The Net profit/ Loss after tax lor the year under 
'"u'"* 

amounted to INR

(14,72,562)/-in the cu¡tent yeil âs compared to INR g3,4g3/- in rhe previous year' The increase in loss is

àoe to Lost on fair valuadon of ¡numal funcls'

CONSOLIDATED

ThecompanyhasreportecllNR(14,77,59,593)consolidaredNetLossaftertaxfortleyeuunderrer'iervas
compared ro loss of rÑnir,OZ,Zi,Sós¡ ,o tt.'previous year' Total Comprehensive lrrcome (artrbutable to

owners of the Parent company) for the y.o, irnd., ,.å"'u i' INR (?,7i'24'791) & Toul Comprehensive

lncome (arnibutable to Noo-.oát ollrng rnter.st ol rhe compan¡') is INR (7'03,34,80ó )'

Except,asmentionedl¡elorv,thereatenoothermaterinlchangesandcomlrritrncntrvhìch:rffcctstheFrnancr¿l
r>osidonofcompan1,,r,.,.¡.closeoffinnncialyear20lg-20tilltlreclateofreport.TheunpactofCoVlD-
ì9 o,"r th. busuress of ùe Companv is NIL'

The promoters and the tlirectors of the courpany shri shraYan l(urnar Nfandelia rnd Sh¡i Balgopal \landelia

have entered inro a Sha¡c ?urchase Ågrceme rrt fip¡l ¿^"4 ?a'h CI-c13!1 2020 for sale and t¡ansfer o[ enu'e

shareholdi'g helcl in l'l/s N{rndeLia lnvesü"'ent, p.ii'',. L,urutecl (l''tlPl, in iavour of Aìgoquant Financials

LLP (Âcquirer).

NlEN
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Sr"çti,¡rr ll{(5) rrl{ht i,trrrt¡riurics ,\ct 3()13.

i\{qBTINGS O_q THE BOÄRq

t)unng the rear undcr (evic\\,, thc lloatrl of ï)irectors h¡r'c nrct Six (6) times in respect olwhich nouces wetc

propcrlr ¡fr'cln arrcl ¡roceccftn5n ,w; clulv ,..,,rfl.d, nign.,l an.l compilecl in Minutci ßr'¡rllis m¿intninccl lr¡r tlrc

The intenening gap between any hvo mcetings rvas within thc 120 clays prescibecl by thc Companies Act'

2013.

C-ONíMTTTEES OF THE BOARD

Thc Company n a Pnvate Company and the Provisious of thc Companies Act' 2{)13 for the constitution of

committees do nr¡t apph to the Company'

purPo"se

Boand N{ecting Datc on which the

Meeting were held
Board Total Strengtlt

of board

No, of Dircctors
Preeent

I u Board 28'r' 2019 4 4

2'{ Br.ra¡d 16ú 2019 4 4

3d Board lr{ectin.q l7'h 2019 4 4

4û Board

5ü'Board N'{eeti1¡¡--

25'r, Sqgtcllþer, ?0_19

22"d October,2019

4

4

4

4

07d'Februarl, 2{120 4 4
Bc,ard

4 Mr. Padmanabh Ma¡delia Directctr 03559ó99 28llt6/2011

S. No. Nanre l)e sr€rraþ<¡n DIN Datc of apPonmrent

Nil Nit Nit

The Boarcl of thc company vas duly constitutecl in rccorclance lvith the provisi<''ns tlf the companies Âcr

2013, All di¡ectors ar" appoioted on non-rotational basis till they voluntary tesign'

Àr uil d¿tc ,.rf rhis rcporÇ rhc ßOarcl of l)irectors cr.¡nsists r.rf following nrcrnbcrs:

NilI

Date of
appoíntment

Designation DINNameS. No

28/0211e8300040532l)irectorMa¡deliaKumarS hrarranN,fr1

28/t\6l20lL

28/02/ te8300040592

03255"t24

l)ircctor

Director
lvl-r'. Anant V Mandelia

MandcliaMr2

J

¡-
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SUQI]*qR$: REfORT

"lhc ¡-u(titor's tcpttrt tnd n(ltcs (xl thc i\ccounts re lencd to.in úc Auclitors'ìleport rrc sclf.cxpletrar,iÕ lrrel
tltctcft-rre, do not rccluirc furthct cx¡lanntion. lìurthcr úrc Auditors' ltcpr:rt docs not cr¡ntun anyc¡udific'ltr,x,
rcscn,ition or rclvcrsc rernark ,rr disclunrer.

BUBUStE[Q$Ë

(c) That the Dircctors havc' tthcn propcr and sufficient cftrÈ for thc maintenmcc of ncicquatc accountin¿i
rcco¡ds in accr:rdancc with thc prclvisions of lhc Companics,\,ct,2{113 fo¡ safcguarding the assets,¡f rhè
(.ìompany and for prcve'tin¡¡ and detecting frnud and 

'ther 
irreguladdes.

The Company lras not acceptccl any public tlcposit frorn thc public vithn the meaning of Secúon 73 of thc

Conrpanres Act, 2013, reld n.ith thc C,rmpanies (Acceprance of Deposit) Iìules, 2014 madc there-undc"r and,

as such. no arnounr of principal or interesì rvas ouûstnncling on the date of thc lJalance Sheet and also on tle
datc oIthis Rcport.

STATUTORYAUDJTORS

\{/s. SSRA & Co., Chartetcd Àcccir"rnranu (Irm RegiStration No. tìl4266lrÎ) wete appointed as the Stan:tory

.ô.uclìton of the Company rr rhc J5ú' ¡\ruruli General-N{eeting helcl on 29'r' Septembet, 2t'ilJ to hoid the otfice

fot a period of 5 years uli rhe conclu¡ion of Annual Gene rd Mce ting ro be held in 2tJ21-22 at a temuneration

ô-\ may be decidcd by the Board of l)irectors,

The Company ha^s rcceivcd a certificate from the auditors to the effect that their appointment, if made would

be u"itbin the limits prcscfued u/s 139 of thc Companics Act, 2013, ancl thev are not disquaülied fc¡r such an

appoinmrenq under the provisions of the Cornpanies -Act, 2013.

Furtber v'itb the conunencement of Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, lvfinistry of Corporatc affairs has

amended the provision of sectìon 139 of the Companies Act,2013 vide notificatjon dated 7'r'May,20l8 and

rhe provision of ratification of appointmeot of stâtutory auditor of the Company, by the members at every

Annuai General Meeting has been deleted rp.e.[. ?d'May,2ù18. ,{ccordingly, rhere i-c no need to ranfy rhe

appoinrnent of M/s SSRA & Co., Charteted Accountants Sirm Re¡$sttation No. 1114266N) in the ensuing
A¡nual General Meeting of the Company.

Dr&EçTpRS' RESPONSTBTLTTY STATEMENT

Pursuanr to thc rcquircmcnt undcr Sccti,rn 13a(3) (c) of thc L'ompnnics ,\cq 2fll3 ç'ith rc$pc* t() tlrc
Directors' Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmedr

(a) That in thc prcparadon of the an¡ual account\ for thc financial yerrr cnded Slst ìvlarch, 2{}2U, the
applicable Indi¿n Accounirng Standards (Ind-AS) read n,ith requirements set out under Schedule lIl rr:
the Cornpanies Acq 2Ul3 havc bccn followecl along rvrth propcr explanabon relaung to marcnal
deparhrres.

þ) "I'hat the Dìrectors have selected such accountíng policies arrd applicd thcm consistcnrly rnd made
iudgments and estimates that were reasonable and pructent so as to give a true ancl fair vien, of the stare
of affäirs o[ tlre Company at the end of the financial ve¡rr and c¡f the loss of the Companv for the year
unrlcr rgvic'v.

)/



r

1rl) 
't lrlt thc l)ircctors httl prcparcd the rnnual nccoì.rnts ol thc (J,.lmprury fi.rr Lhc fin;rncial year e ndc'l lrf;rrch

.1 l,2():(lon t g'oing corlccnl blsrsì nnd

(e) 'lhtt thc Dircctots hrdlai,l clos,n propcr iutcnlal financial control to l¡c f,rllorvccJ by the ('omp;rn}'and

rhlt such intcmll ünancinl conûr.,li arc adcqultc írncl rvcrc opctating cllectlve ly'

Therc rr.erc no tchtccl pârr!'h.xtlsactions entered by the Cc,mpany during.thc ycar urnclcr revicrv D¿rarls ol

relttcd pirrtv trtrrsactrrrrìs,rirhe subsi{ir4, lrrr bccodisck,sed ûr it's hnirncial stírtcrncfll'

EXTRÁCT OF. ANNUAL RBTURN

tlris Repotu

Às requirer"l r¡rder Sccdon 13a(3)þ) crf the Companies.-Àl t 2!13,- lhe cstract of thc annu¿l rerurn

as prcr,r,Jed under Secrjon 92(3) ifl thc prescri¡ecl ft"ìn, NfCf-S, is gt'vcn n' Ànn"*'nll ftttningpart of

Às on 31', h,larch, 2f.l2tl, rhc value of ir"rvestnent in Mutual Fund is ÏNit 1'2ll'6(r'3 90/' and INR 2'(16'79'195/-

in Equin, Ir¡strrments. T'he company no,1 not pro*.,.d any loans u' gua'aottá' to any otber Company' 
'Thc

Intestments madc by the Company is as per Section tgO oitl" Co'p^nics 'Act 2t113

The companr ha-s in-plrce proper andadequate inte rnal control systems commensufatc rvitl the nanlrc of irs

business, and size and compleúty of is op.tooont Your conrpany has. a'n cffectjve risk rnanagement

frameworli, *,hich helps the Board to rnonitor,h. ,;; t?;;;"tlt å key business Processes lntemal control

s,,stc,ns comprsing of pol'cie' and procedwe' "";;;tJå 
*t"t 'áu't'lt"¡' 

oi Fo,an.'al reporting' dmeh

fecdback on ¿chievement oF operationd -a ,t ut.gr. þ^lr, .o*pliance rvith þolicies' procedure , applicable

laws ar¡cl regulations, ""J-¿ri 
all assets *d r.åu.?., ".. nrq*,.a ttonå*toüv' trscd elficiently and

arJequately protectecl. Th. *r.t* of your Company ^t. 
tJtq"^"fyL'o"tl agai'st 6re ar¡d othe r risks' u'hich

are cossirJered riecessarY'

The Nlanrgcmenr tÉarn has conductccl a revicw of the Intcmal Financial contrr'¡ls antl rerncdiaì action has

been taken .r ageecl up,ln *,th a finite closu¡e tlate rvhc¡e it control rvealinessss u'ere ide¡rúfied' Thqre a¡¡:

nc.¡ matcnal financ,ial controls rclated obsen'attons outlìtâncling as at N'tarch 31' 2f 120' Based on thc abrx'c' thc

Managpmenr belie'es tft., 
"A.qrr,. 

Internal Irinancial ConUoìs exist in rel¡tion to irs Finrncial Sttrtemenrs'

PERSO.IYNEL

None of the employces u,as in receipt of monthly or annual temuneratjon in excess of the linits as specifred

i¡ Section 1g7 <:î the companies Âct,2013 read rvith ltulc 5(2) of the companies (Appourt¡ncnt and

Rcmuneradt"¡n of Managerial'Personnel) Rulcs, 2014. Àll app,rurtmcnts are cootractud rn accordancc rvith

terns and concliiions as pcr the Company rulcs'

STATUTORYINFORMÄTION

The particulars as pre scribed uncler Section 134 (3Xm) oI the Conrpanies Act, 2(.]13, read with thc Cornprnies

,ô



n NIi aG]_çoNs åttYÂ:tlo N

ììcin,q I liitr¡trrn¡l (.orr1¡r¡¡1y tlrc rlirclrlsrrrc trf lrlrricul;rrri with rc,ip(cl f{:, c¡¡nqcr\,í1tr0n of 0nIr¡4"t'i* n,,t

applicnblc to rhe ( hmpan1,.

& INNOVATTON

No disclosurc is rcqurrccl to bc r'tclc in thc sccriorr írs cnmpilny bcing n lrinanci;rl (irmpanv'

> FOREIGN EXCIIANGE Eå.RNINGS AND OUTGO

Duing the '¡'cat tlrerc rva*s no forei¡çn cxchangt li'aruing and erpcndinrrc'

SUil{S DUE TO MICROJMALL & MEDTUM ENTERI'RTSES

'Ihcrc is no liabilitl. torvarcls principal anrl intercst payable to Micro, Snr¡rll & Medium llinterprises as per

NLSMED Act,2t"t(ló as otr 31" À'füch,2cl2(],

GENER,{L

Your Dire ctors smte tlrat no disclosurc or reporting is recluirecl in rcspect c¡f thc fc¡llorving items ns ther(¡ rvere

no transactir:ns on these 'itcms during the year under rn'ierv:

1. The company hæ issued only one class of equity shares rvith equal rights ancl no issue of shares with

dìffcrential rights.

2,, 1}e Company has not issuccl any shares duing the year undcr b'soP' sweat ecluity crr othenvisc to rhe

emploYees of the ComPanY'

3. The cornpany, M/s Manclel.ia lnvcstnrents Privtte I-imitecl, does rrc't haYc its orvn rvs:bsite'

4. N{aintcnance of cost records as specífied [:y thc centr';rl Governrnent uncjer sub-section (t) c'f sectjr¡n

148 of rhe ComVanie.r Act, 2013, is nor applicable to vour Compmy'

5.'Itcrewa¡rrochangcínthenaturcofbusirresscarrieclorrtbythcCompany.

6. 'l"he provisions of secrer¿rial arulit as pre scribetJ u/s 204 of the companies Àct' 201 3 is not applicable to

Jl()ur companj';

7. As rec¡uiremcnt ol'intJepcndcnt clirecttlrs is nof applicablc to youf company rhcrelbrc Sta¡ctnent of
- 

J"a^r"tion by inclcpcndcnt dtcctors is also not applicable'

8, Asyourc')mpanyis notcovcredundetsul¡-section(1)olsccfionl?8ofûrmpuricsi\ct'20l3rhereforc
Com¡ranv,s pt>licy orr clircctor's appoinuÎent orr,l ,*rt otarnhon inclucling critcrin For dctern'rining

c¡ualificatir"rns, por;ri,,* atributes, i,rirp.rrd*nc" oli r¡ rlirtctors nnd other t''ttttt pror"ided under sul¡^

*.ti,ln (3) olsccti'rn 178 uf ('ornparrics Acl,2lll3 is not required'

z
m

*

MEN



,r llrr' llr¡¡!.rri'rr ,,l'lit:\. Nl:rrra¡rt:ri:tl l)t,rsr,rrnçl ,r\ lìr(,srrì1.)(.rì r¡./s l¡l 'f tht, (.,,nrplrrit:r ;\r:t, 2il11 ¡r rrr,r
,t1r¡rl¡.,,¡,t¡,' lr' \(ìur (rrr¡l)rt¡\.

¡r)' No sr¡5rilìclrtll (ìr lnatcri¡ll o¡tlt'rs l'cre ¡rlsscd by tlrc l{cgr-rlrrtors or (.rrr¡rts L¡r.'l'rrl¡un;rlr $,1ìrch impircr
11.(rrr1¡{ (.r'ìcc'r1 f tirrr¡r^ iurtr (,.'rpa'rv's r.,pe rati,r's i' rirturc,'

I I I)eu¡ils ¡b.ur rhc p<,licv tJc*crrp.cr nrrcr im¡rlclncrrtccr r¡y thc (,r>rnpan1, ()11 cr)rprirÂrc sociar rcsr()nsirririrr
rnitittires irc tì()r apphc;rblc ()n thc (,orn¡rnnv,

Þ-tscLosun€ .uÀ{_D_

{P8,ruENIrAN-!ß_o-BIBI1roÑ Ñb ¡rt¿g,¿gt¡_
ïtiur l)ircct,irs lurtlrcr snrrc rhíu clurin¡4 thc ycâr undcr rcvicv, rhcrc rve¡c n() cascs filctJ punuant to thc Scxual
I larassmcnt of \\'orlrr-:n at \\¡olkplncc @rcvcntirxr, Prohibitir¡r'r and Rcdrcssâl) Âct, 2t)13.

qB..{UD REPORTING

l)uring the l;inancial Ycar, thcrc \\¡crc no frauds rcpottcd b.v thc auclitor purritlâttt to $ub- sccúon (12) of
sccrir¡n 143 <¡f tlrc Companics Act"2(.113.

COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARTAL .STANDASPS

"J"hc Company has compliccl rvith all the applicablc Secretarial Standanis issucd bv the Instirute of Companv

.{ecrctarjcs ol' I ndìa r:n l\.{cctingn r¡f ßoatd of Directors and General Mectings

ACKNOVLEDGEMENT

\\'c rhanh our vcndors, in\.cstors, and service providers for their support during the ¡car, rvithotrt thc

respcctit.c cr.¡ntrjbutíons of n'hich, the Compan¡ u'<iuld not have been ¿ble fo reach the current positicrn- \le
acknr:wleclgc thc parficipati<rn an<l involvement of each one of them, and due to thc existcnce of severd such

partics, your [)ircctors do not infsfld making any spccial mention of any one or fcrv of them, but horr'evet,

"rp.rt 
the contjnuccJ co-opcration and involvcment with cornpany's actir{ties in thc future irs rvell. \\'e place

,tn rccr¡rd ttur zpprecitt¡r¡n of dre cc¡nrribrttiolr m¡rde by our employees ¡t all ler.els. Otrr consìstcnt gro*'th
tvas macJc possiblc bv their lrard wod<" lcadership, cr:-opcration and support.

By Ordcr of thc Board of Di¡ectore
For Mandeüâ Invesrnenls Private Limited

Mandeüa
l")ircctr.¡r
DIN. f.){r(}4{)592

,{dclrese: l}-92, (} ra*cr l(ailash - I,
Ncrv l)clhí I l(n)4Íl

Shravan M¿ndeli¿
l)ircc
DIN:0()(14.05
Addrcser Su'asti lì-t)2, (ìrcrrer li¡ilash-1.

Ncrv l)clhi l ltn)4tì

I)ate: N¡:ve mbcr A, 2020
l'lacc: New De lhi
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fuu¡cxurc II

ì:ornr 5]¡' :\fC1'-!

EXTRACToFANNUALRETURNAsoNFINANCIALYEARENDEDON
MARCH 3r,2A20

I . BE ç-I,ST ßÅTLO N*ÅNQ-.OJJIËIL PET ÀT,I"å:

t. CIN

Itegistrntion l)atc

ilt- Na¡:re ,:f the Companl

Catep,'orr ¡/ Sub-Categr:rv of- thc Company

v. Address of the Registered office and coutact

details

\lbether li-rted companl'

l.Name, ;\ddress and Contact details c¡f

Registrar a¡rd Transfer .Ageirt' if any

II. PRINCTPÄL BUSINESS Âg.TTVITIFS OF THE COMP,ANY

.Àll thc busûress activities conuibuting 109.'o or more of the total turnover of the company shall

be statcd:-

ry.

No

NAwr.

¡sr.
iNo
I

I

I

ìN¿me and Descripdon of

ip.odu"t* / services

tnarn C Code ofthe

serlrrce

to total turirover

the company

I (Jtl

I

i

i' r
¡

Other Irinancnl Activitíes
(nvestrnerrf)

663

rrr. P,{RTIcuri4_R$_8[lloI"ÐING, $l..JBSf DIAE]:ÅND ASS-gCf ATE COÑIP-ANIE-S

tJ67L20DL|983PTC0 99224

Mandelia f nves tmcnts Pnvate

Company Lirrutcd b¡ Sharcs

company

Limited

/ Non-govt

28/A2/1e83

B-92, Gretter Kailash-I, New Delhi-i 10048

T'L

Subsidìnry

Sr. Name .And crN/cLN
No Address Of

The Company
l{industan I.74B99Di,1 tóZP1.C003f:3 4

Holding/
Subaidiary

Yoof i Applicable
shares i Section

Associete held
51 .92',.'u 3(87)

fivcrcst 'l ools 
i

/,ú



l\ . S¡;,1,ÅBtiJ{!lt t]IN*q-&ül]FItN...(EqulgË Jltjllc--çJdt¡l-grs-ithup-¡rl-P--c-rscnlt]gc 'rl.Iet".l
lro rritr"ì

i. C¿re¡¡on'n.isc Sh¡trc Holding

,Catcgory of
lSharcholders

Indiaa

No. of Sharcs held at the
bcginning of the year

Dcrn Phvsicd 'lirtnl

No. of Shares held at the end

ofthe year

Change
during
the

at: 
ì

,...i - . *-. j

ua HL:F

) Other-
Iodir-rduals

B. Public

) \renturc l.ìapitaì

fiunds

ti

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

(l

0
lc

0

0

0

tì

0

0i

0

0 0

I

(, 0

0r)

/

0 t,{.}

0

0

t)

0

0

{l

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

00

()

0

{)

0

0 0

0

0

s

0 (,

0
Furrds

cn tu re) Itìorcign 0

0

0

0

total(B)(1)Sub-

Institutione
Non

Otbers

FIIs

Irrsurance

I}odius Corp.
(i) lldvrn

0

0

0l
..- 

0- --0"

0

0

0 00 00

t)

0
State

0

0

0

t')
()0 00tl {:}

0 00 Ur)c) (ìerrtral Govt
b) Bñnks / Fl

0

{J

{J

t) 00
0

000 0
0 U 000 00lr{unral Fur¡ds

Iostitutions
0

00 00 00 00
0Other 00 00 00 0

r) Baaks / Fl 0fJ0 0n 00 0
00) Bodìes Corp. n0 00 0

00 000 0 00
0 000sr NRI s-l.odi\.'iduîls 00 0l 0

2) Forcien
0 100s2746s2746 527460 52746 100

00f) Aor Orher 000 rl0 0 0
0 U00 0 0 00F1 0

0
'; Banks

Bodres 0n 000 0 0 r)
0c) Statc Gor"t(s) 000t) 0 ()0 0

(l0ilb) Cc'nnal Gort 00 {,0 n
t0u527.t6527-t60 100

o/o ol
Total

Shares

%oF
Total

Shares

52746 527460

ä.t

'foI)t:m talìcalPhys

0



lr.t lrtrhlttlu¡l
slr,ttch, 'l,lrrr
lu:ldntg" tìtlttltrr,tl

' ,qì¡rft' c¡l:rir;rl ulrl(\

lls. I lakh

iiù l¡dir'¡dunl
sharcholtL:¡"

holding nomirurl

:h¡rc ca¡:ial trl

elrccss (ìf Rs I hkh

¡c,- Qf¡g1sg9!.1
, suby¡a!ip)ilr
1 "lìrtel l\rblic

Sharcholdrng

0

0

0

0

0

0

U 0 l) tr 0

100

(t

0
()

0

ti

0

0

0

45.50

2+000 -15.50

Shr¡es

rof.tl

0

0

0 0
0

¿
0

Sr.
No

Shrres hclcl br
, {lustodian for

CDRs & åDRs

Grand Total
+B+

ii, S h areh oldìng o f Pmmotcrs

Sharcholdcr'o
Name

Mr. Shravar
Jium¿r Ma¡deüa

li{r. Balgopal

lr{andelà

changc
share

thc

()

tl

{)

0

0

J.

.1.

Sl¡r¿van Kur¡ur
Mandelia(ll Ul')

i Balgupal

! lvhrrdclir (llUl)

'folal

21000 45.50 ()

-15.50 0

0

2d00rl

82146 100 0 52746

{) 0

100 0

0

0

00 000 0 00

052746r00 0 s27465214(t0 s2746

Sharcholding st the end of the
yeaf

Sharcholding at the beginning
ofthe year

No. of
Shucs

%of
toral
Shnres

of the

compan

,,

%of
otal
Sha¡cs

of tfic
corf¡Pr

ny

23132311

No. of
Sharcs

0,6of Shares

l)ledgecl /
cncr¡mbcrcd
ro roal
slurres

U1.50

.1.5() (,

4.5{J

.t,5t)211X 237X

2-+0{10



'st.

no

iii. Changc in Prcmotcts' Sharchokling ( please specifi,, if there is no change)

Shareholtliug at the Cumulative Shareholding
of the tl¡c At

of slur::es of total
of thc

52146 100

100

Sharcbolding Panern of mp ten Sharcholders (other than Dircctors, Pmmoters and IIolde¡s
of GDRI and ADRI):

0

0 0

iv, Shareholdíng of Di¡ectots and Key Manageilal Personnel:

J

I

0

0

1 r)05271 ó 527 46

No chnngcNo changc1 Nr: change No cha-rge

lî of t,:rtal

;hn¡es oI thc

:9T8¡ll!-__ __-
t00åt thr: bcuirurirrg oF thc ycnr

n,rse hlcrcasc / l)ecrcasc ilr
Slrarr holding clurirrg

e yt'ar specrfl'irtg thc rclstlns frrr

/ decreasc (e.g. irllotmcnt /
u/ bonus/ srvrnt

t ùe End of thc rc¿r

5271(,

No. of slrr¡es

00

D¡te rvrse ]ncreese / Decrea-çe

rn Pronroters Share holding
dunng thc year speci$ir.rg the

reasorls for i¡¡crease / decrease

(e.g. :rllotment / rransfer /
bonus/ s\\¡eat cclurty etc):

År the E¡ld of thr ycrr

00

000:\t tbe begrnnrng of thc ycar

No. ofshares jYo crf tot¡I

ishnres 
of the

icomparÏ

1/o of total
sb¡¡es of the

comoarìy

No. of slra¡es

For eaclr of the top 10

Shareholders
Cumulaúve Shareholding

during the year
Shareholding ar the begínning

oI the year
!r.
1O

()0

-r.502313
1

0

sbares 'sha¡es of the

".i -
; No. of

Sharebolding during

+.i0

of tc¡t¿l

the

Cumulative

9,0 of totnl
shares of the

99ry.'gy.._

Shareholding at the
beginning of thc year

no of each Di¡ectors and
Key Managerial Pereoanel

Sbri Shravan liumar: tÍandeliT

No. uf shares

rhc of the ye u
ç'ise lncrcasc I Dccrca.'lc ül

2373

0

the rcasons for increasc

,ú



(u,g, allotnrrnt / trnnsfcr /
I $lv-('il {:llu¡fy rlc}

4.5t 23?3 4.s0
t rlrc ììnd of !!..¡-1g 2n3

Shti Llal¡4,r¡r;rl il f andcìi;r
4.5(l 2375

-l;io -
\t thc bc$rrrtng of thc ,icm 2373

rnsc lncr:casc / [)r:crcnsc it 0 0

rLìrììôtcÍs Sharc holditrg during tlrc ycar

$'urg thc r(lsotìs frrr'irtctcnsc /
(e.g, allohncnt / tranrfcr /

s$'cat
"s_lçi

t tlrc [:.nd of the vcar

V. INLEBPIIE$s

lndcl¡tedncss of thc (,ompany including intcrest outstandrng/lccrucd but not duc for pa''mcnt

NIL

N{L

ïry.ßF_¡luNE-RÅTtoN-p¡DIREçr-oR$-ôNÐligYlIAN¡'GEg.å!n-ESSOIYN-E-I'

a Remunerârion to Managing Difeç--tof. wholc-tipre .Difectofs and/qf ManågeTj

Therc is no Managing Director, lffhole-time Direciors and/or Managcr in the

Company & No rcmunerâtion hae been paid'

ß, Rem une¡atlon to othe¡.dìrLctors:

0

7Ã73
4.50217t4,50

Secured Loans
excludlng
depoeite

Uneecu¡ed
Loans

Depoeits Total
Indebtedness

at thc be¡t'nnurg

the 6rrancral ycar

Princþal Âmnunt
[ntcrcsl due but not Paid

Intc'rcst accrucd but nor

N¡L NIL NIL

+ NIL NIL NIL

in Iodebtedncss

rhc furancial year

¡\dditic¡n
Rcduction

NII, NIL NIL NIL

Net NIL NIL NIL NIL

fndebtedness ar dre

of the 6nancial Ycar

Prrncipal Ârnourrt

lntercst due but lot Pucl
loterest accrue<J but not

uc

¡¡IL NtL NIL

Total (i+ü+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL
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C. ßs¡uttclÂftett-le-*K,:J-\fulragp¡-r¡!-L(}]ts!,-rusl-g-thqt*l!rauM-01-l${¡aecr-1-V5þ:

Bcing a ¡rrivntc Comparry thcrc in no Kcy Managcrial Pcrsonncl, ltcncc, nn

remuncrrition hae been pnid.

1) lllihiÅ-l*rFs*tl'.-tJNt-ilìrúFlNTl {l{)h4P-Otln\I}lr:K;" OF ()litrl'NCljs:

\pc Section of
the
com¡ruriea
Âct

A.

B. Directo¡a

c. Officcre

Baþopal Mandelia
f)ircctor
DIN- 0r)04i.)592

Ad¡lre ss: IJ-92, Grcarer Kailash-l ,

Nerv Dclhi l1(1048

By Order of the Board of Directors

Fär Mandctiâ Investments Private Limited

Ilrief
description

Dctails of
Pennlty/
Pu niehmen t/
Cornpounding
fces i

iÀudàriry$n
' lvcL:tlcourtl

Âppcal
madc. If
any(give
detailr)

NIL

NfL

Shravan Ku
l)irectot
DIN:00t140532
Adclress: Srvasti B-92, Grc¡tcr Kailash-1,

Ncrv Delhi 110(Ì49

Compoundíng

Punrshn:eot

Perr¡ln,

-gerjssdi$-**C. Other Officcre I
!e-__-Ñ

¡ Default

Punishmcnt

llunrpounding
Iunishnlcnt
Pcnaltr'

D¿te: November 12,2020

Placc: New Delhi



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Mandetia lnvestments Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financiat statements of Mandetia
lnvestments Private Limited ("the Compâñy"), whjch comprise the batance sheet as ät 31-
March-20, the Statement of Profit and Loss (inctuding Other Comprehensive Income), the
StatÊment of Profit and Loss (inctuding Other Comprehensive lncome), the Cash Ftow
Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to
the financial statements, inctuding a summary of significant accounting potícies and other
exptanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid lnd AS financiat statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformìty with the accounting principles generatly accepted in lndia, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31-March-20, its loss inctuding other
comprehensive income its cash ftows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the lnd AS financiat statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (5As), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our
responsibitities under those Standards are further described in the 'Audítor's
Responsibitities for the Audit of the Financial Statements' section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the 'Code of Ethics' issued by the
lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the ethicat requirements that
are retevant to our audit of the financiat statements under the provisions of the Act and
the Rutes thereunder, and we have futfitted our other ethicat responsibitities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We betieve that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the financia[ statements.

lnformation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibte for the other information. The other
information comprises the information inctuded in the Annuat report, but does not inctude
the standatone financiat statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Annual Report
ìs expected to be made avaitable tCI us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other inforrnation and we do
not express any form of assurance conctusion thereon

sstð & tr
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

M-13, LGñ SOUTH EXTENSION PART,2, NEW DELHI-110049
1 114999 3999 E: info@ssraonline.com W: www.ssraonline.com
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ln connection with our audit of the financiat statements, our responsibìl'ity is to read the

other information and, in ãoing so, consider whether such other information is materialty

inconsistent with the financiat statements or our knowtedge obtained in the audit or

otherwise appears to be materiatLy misstated' lf, based on the work we have performed'

wå ionctu¿ä'tf,at there is a maieriat misstatement of this other information, we are

requìred to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

:

1

t

I

Responsibility of Management for the standalone Financial statements

The company's Board of Directors is responsibte for the matters stated in section 134(5) of

the Act with respect tã the preparation of these standatone financiat statement: that give

a true and fair view oi the iinanciat position, financiat p_erformance (inctuding other

comprehensive incomef .itfr no*t and changes in equity of the Company in accordance

with the accounting prliciptes generatty accepled in lndia, inctudìng the-lndian Acco.unting

siãnair¿, specifieã'under seãtion t j¡ ot the Act read with the companies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2015, as amended' This responsibitity atso 
-includes

maintenance of adequåte accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act

ioi utfuguutding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detectìng. frauds and

other irregutarÍties; sétãction and apptication of appropriate accounting poticies; making

iuOerãntr" an¿ estimates that are reasonabie and prudent; and the design'

ìñiñ;.trtion and maintenance of adequate internal financiat controts' that were

äpãi.ir.e effectivety'roi ensu¡ng the uciuracy and .compteteness 
of the accounting

records, retevant to the preparation and pråsentation of the standatone financial

statements tf,ut giuã u ttuä and fuit view and are free from material misstatement'

whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the standatone financial statements, management is responsibte for assessing

inJcï*pi"y's abitity io continue as a going concern, disctosing, as-applicabte' matters

retated to goìng cóncern and using ihe 
-gtng 

concern basis of accounting untess

management either intlnds to tiquidate the totnpany or to cease operations' or has no

reatistic atternative but tCI do so' 
overseeing the company's

Those charged with governance are also responsÍbte fcii

financial rePorting Process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial statements

our objectives are to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether the financial statements

as a whole are free from materiat misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
.issue an auditor's rápoü thit inctudes our opinion. Reasonabte assurance is a high levet of

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs wilt

atways detect a materiat misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud

or error and are conrìãere¿ materiat if, individuatty or in the aggregate' they could

reasonabty ne expectéO to inftuence th" á.onotic deiisions of users taken on the basis of

these financia[ statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professionat judgment and

r*lntuin professionat skepticism throughout the audit' We atso:

?

lden tify and assess the nsks of materia[ misstatement of the financi aI statements

fraud or error desi and perform procedures responslve t0
whether due to gn

those risks and obtai n audit evtdence that ls sufficient and appropriate to provi de a
audi t

basi ous Í
fraud ls higher than for one resutting from error as fraud maY invotve cottusion,

the internat control.

t<wefu¡i

forgery ntentionat omt ssions m¡srepresentations or

*
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. Obtain an understanding of internal control retevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of
the Act, we are atso responsibte for expressing our opinion on whether the Company
has adequate internat financiaI controts system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controts.

. tvatuate the appropriateness of accounting poticies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disctosures made by management.

. Conctude on the appropriateness of manägement's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materiat
uncertainty exists retated to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's abitity to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, \rye are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
retated disctosures in the financial statements or, if such disctosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evatuate the overalt presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
inctuding the disctosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
undertying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the ptanned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internaI control that we identify during our audit.

We atso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have comptÍed
with retevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them att retationships and other matters that may reasonabty be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicabte, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financiat statements for the
financial year ended 3l-March-Z0 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regutatiòä prectudes pubtic disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremety rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
woutd reasonabty be expected to outweigh the pubtic interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirernents

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 201ó ("the Order"), issued by
the Central Governrnent of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act
we give in the "Annexure 1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143{3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained alt the informatiCIn and exptanatlons which to the
best of our knowtedge and betief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by taw have been kept by the

?

so far as it from our examination of those

N1E/V
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(c) The Batance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (inctuding Other
Comprehensive lncome), the Cash Ftow Statement and Statement of Changes in
Equity deatt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements compty with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (lndian
Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis CIf the written representations received from the directors as on 31-
March-20 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disquatified as on 31-March-20 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (71 of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financiat controls over financial
reporting of the Company with reference to these financial statements and the
CIperating effectiveness of such controts, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure
2" to this report,

(g) The provisions of section 197 read with Schedute V of the Act are not applicabte to
the Company for the year ended 31-March-20;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be inctuded in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rute 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rutes, 2A14, as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending titigations whích woutd impact its
financiat position;
The Company did not have any tong'term contracts inctuding derivative contråcts;
and
There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

It

ìn.

For SSRA & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm : 014266N

Suresh
Partner
Membership Number: A93711
uDlN: ? o-ç q3+l \ AAê{\ Ðñ3r{I+
Ptace: New Dethi
Dateì 26-August-2020

New Delhi
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ANNEXURE I TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT C&
[Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legat and Regutatory Requirements' in the
lndependent Auditor's Report of even date to the meñrbers of ÀÃ'andeliã lnvästments private
Limited on the standalone fÍnancialstatements for the year ended ¡r-¡¡arch-i0.1

(i) The Company has no movabte or immovabte property as at year end. Accordingly, the
provisions of paragraph 3 (i)(a), 3 (ixb) and 3 (i)(c) or ine oroer are not appticabtå io the
Company.

(iì) owing to the nature of the business the Company does not maintain inventory. Accordingty,
the provisÍons of paragraph 3(ii) of the order are not applicabte to the company.

{iii) Based on information.and exptanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firm,s, Limited Liabitity iartnershipi or other'parties
covered in the register maintained under Sectìon 189 of tneÂct, Accordingty, the provisions
of paragraph 3 (iii)(a), 3 (iii)(b) and 3 (íii)(c) of the Order are not ãppticabie to the
Company.

(iv) Based on information and explanation given to us, the Company has not given guarantees
or securities for loan taken by others and has not given any loans. Accordingly, piovisions of
paragraph 3 (iv) of the order, in so far related to toans, securities anO guãrãnie.r 

"rá 
not

appticabte to the Company. Further, the Company has complied witti the provisions of
Section 186 of the Act in respect of investments made by the Company in'securities of
other body corporates,

(v) ln our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company
has not acc€pted any deposits from the pubtic within t'he provisioñs of Sections T3 Ío 76 of
the Act and the rutes framed there under. Accordingty, thä provisions of paragraph j (u) or
the Order are not appticabte to the Company.

(vi) The Centrat Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of Sectíon 148 of the Act and the rutes framed there under. Accordingty, the
provisions of paragraph 3(vi) of the order are not appticable to the company.

(vii)
(a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory

dues inctuding provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sates-tax,
Goods &, Service Tax, Service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, vatue added tax,
cess and any other statutory dues, as appticable to it, though there were stight detayi
in few cases. Howeveç there were no uçdisputed statutory dues as at the-year-end
outstanding for a period more than six moñths from the date they became paya6te.

{b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues with
respect to incorne tax, sates tax, service tax, value added tax, customs duty, excise
duty, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(viii) The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financiat institution, banks,
government or debenture holders during the year. Accordingty, provisions of paragraph- 3(viii) of the Order are not appticabte to the Company.

(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way
(inctuding debt instruments) and term toans

of initiat pubtic offer or further pubtic offer
during the yean Accordingty, provisions of

ssfð & t0 *
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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(x) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
ìn accordance with the generatty accepted auditing practices in lndia, and according to the
information and exptanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
fraud by the Company or äny fraud on the Company by its officers or emptoyees, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such instance by the
management.

(xi) According to the information and explanations given to us, since the Company is a Private
Company, the provisions of section 197 of the Act witt not be appticable. Accordingty,
provisions of paragraph 3(xi) of the Order are not appticabte to the Company.

(xii) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a Nidhi Company. Âccordingty, provisions of paragraph 3(xii) of the Order äre not
appticabte to the Company.

(xiiì) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the company has not entered into any transaction with related
parties during the year. Accordingty, the provisions of paragraph 3 (xiii) of the Order are
not appticable to the Company.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferentiat attotment or
private ptacement of shares or futty or partly convertibte debentures during the year.
Accordingty, the provisions of paragraph 3 (xiv) of the Order are not appticabte to the
Company.

(xv) According to the information and exptanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, provisions of paragraph 3(xv) of the
Order are not appticable to the Company.

(xvi) ln our opinion, the Company is not requïred to be registered under section 45 lA
Reserve Bank of lndia Àct, 1934 and accordingty, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi)
Order are not appticabte to the Company.

For SSRA Ê Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm 01426óN

of the
of the

I

¿ .,:*r¿:

Suresh
Partner
Membership
UDIN:

Place: New Delhi
Date: 26-August-2020
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MANDELIA INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (',the Act")

To the Members of Mandetia lnvestments private Limited

We have audited the internal financial controts over financia[ reporting of Mandetia
lnvestments Private Limited as of 31-March-Z0 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsibte for estabtishing and maintaining internat financiat
controts based on the internal control over financiat reporting criteria estabtished by the
Company considering the essential components of internat control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of lnternat Financiat Controts over Financiat Reporting issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia. These responsibitities include the design, imptementation and
maintenance of adequate internat financiat controts that were operating effectivety for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, inctuding adherence to Company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timety preparation of rel.iabte
financiat information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibi lity

Our responsibitity is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financiat controts over
financiat reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Finaneiat Controls Over Financiat Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent appticabte to an audit of internal financial
controts, both appticabte to an audit of lnternat Financiat Controls and, both issued by the
lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we compty with ethicat requirements and ptan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonabte assurance about whether adequate internal financiat controts over financiat
reporting was estabtished and maintained and if such controts operated effectivety in att
materiat respects.

55fit & tû
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

M-13, LGF, SOUTH EXTENSION PART-2, NEW DELHI-110049
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Our audit invotves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controts system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internat financial controts over financial reporting inctuded obtaining an
understanding of internat financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
materiat weakness exists, and testing and evatuating the design and operating effectiveness
of internat control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, inctuding the assessment of the risks of materiat misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We betieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controts system over
financia[ reporting.

À{eaning of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financia[ reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonabte assurance regarding the retiabitity of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generatty accepted accounting
principles. A Company's internat financial control over financial reporting inctudes those
poticies and procedures that ('t) perlain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detait, accuratety and fairty reftect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (?) provide reasonabte assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generalty accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made onty in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonabte assurance regarding prevention or timety detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that coutd have a roateriat effect on the.financial.
statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internat financial controls over financiat reporting,
inctuding the possibitity of collusion or improper management override of controts, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evatuation of the internat financiat controls over fínanciat reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financia[ control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
poticies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in atl material respects, an adequate internat financiat
controts system over financial reporting and such internat financial controts over financial

as at 31-March-Z0

æ\

were effectiveI based on the criteria for internal



control over financiat reporting estabtished by the company considering the essen¡alcornponents of internal controt stated in the Guidance Notä on Audit of lnternal Financiatcontrols 0ver Financiat Reporting issued by the tnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia.

Explanatory paragraph

we atso have audited, ln accordance with the standards on Audit.fng issued by the lnsiltute ofchartered Accountants-of lndia, as specified unoui,u.tioi iolìtol of rhe Act, the standatone .'financial statements of the company, which cornprise the girànce sheet as at 3l-March-z0,and the retated statement of Profit and Loss and cash Flow stâtement for the year thenended, and a summary of signiricani;.;rid;;r;Ë #;ther expranatory informarion,and our report dated 26-August-2020 expressed ãn unmooinø oprnion.

For 55&A & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place: New Dethi
Date: 26-August-2020
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Mandelia lnvestments Private Limited
CIN No. (Uó71 20011 983PTCO99224)

B-92, Greater KaÍlash-l New Delhi IDLl-110048
Balance Sheet as at 31-March-Z0

Notès

4(i)
4(ii)

5

6

I

As ät
31-lrtarch-20

As at
31 -March- 1 9

{ *
ASSETS

Non-current assets

FinanciaI assets
- lnvestments

Deferred tax assets {net)

Financial assets

- lnvestments
- Cash and cash equivatents

Current tax assets

Other current assets

Equrw AND LTABILTTIES

Equity
Equity share capitat
Other equity

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Deferred tax Liabitities {net)

Current llabilities
Financial lìabitities

-Other Financiat tiabitities
Other current Liabitities
Current tax tiabitities

3

9

2,06,79,195
'1,33,935

2,27,55,193

2,08,1 3,1 30 2,27,55,195

1,20,ó6,390

37,361

17,000

4,759

1,17,50,100
1,87,703

15,000

9,753
1,21,25,509 1,19,62,556
3,29,38,ó39 3,47,17,751

7

I
52,74,600

7,75,82,349
52,74,60A

2,9a,54,911
3,28,56,949 3,43,29,511

2,73,650
2,73,650

t 10

11

12

59,400

5,500

16,790

91,800

ó,000

16 790
81,690 1 , 1 4,590
8 1,690 3,88,240

3,29,39,639 3,47,17,751

For and on the.behalf of tbe Board of Directors of
Mandelia lnvestments Private Limited

The accompanyìng notes'l to 25 are an integräl part of these financial statements.

As per our report of even date.

For SSRA & Co.

Chartered Accountants

New Delhi

Firm

5uresh Goyal

Partner
Shravan Kumar Mandetia

Director

DrN 00040532

Bat Gopat Mandetiã

Director

DrN 00040592Membership No : 09371 1

trD I N- Lq"oq3 + r t A.{\{\fl.DT3 r{ t+PLace: New Delhi

Date: !( ["glf^r-



Mandelia lnvestments Private Limited
CIN No. (Uó71 20D11 983PTC099224)

B-92, Greater Kailash-l New Delhi IDL]-110048
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 3'1 -March-20

Notes
Year ended

3 1 -March-20

{

Year ended
3 1 -March- 19

T
Revenue

Revtlnur¡ fronì operations
Othôr inconìc

Total revenue

Expenses

Finance costs
Other expenses

Total expenses
(Lors)/Profit bcfore exceptional items and tax
Éxceptionat ltcm

Loss on fair valuat.ion of rnulual funds (rcfer note
(Loss)lProfit before tax
Tax cxpense

Culrcnt tax (MAT)

Mininlum alternate tax charge/ lcredit)
Dcferred tax credit

(Loss)/Profit after tax

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax
Totà[ comprehensive income for the year

(Loss)/Eârnings per equity share

{before exceptional items):
Basic and dituted

(Loss)/Earnings per equity share
(after exceptional items);

Easic and dituted

¡,.'i¿:F For 55RA & Co.

Chartered
Firrn

5urcsh GoyaI
Partner

TÌrc accornpanying notes 1 to 25 are an integral part of thcse financial statements

As per our rcport of even <late

4,72,t61 1,67 ìe5
4,77,361

-91t4:6)*

74,155
85,ó43

(14,33,7111

(18,80,147) 85,ó43

16,477

( 3,708 )

{4,07,585) (20,ó20).

-_____ 93,493(14,72,s62\

(14;7trdt 93,493

18

(8.46) 1.77

(z7.ezl 1.77

For and on the behatf of the Board of Directors
Å{andelia lnvestments Private Limited

t.)

14

14,175
1 1,800

12.785
47,013

25,925 59,798

15

16
6,960

1

t.

5hravan Kumar Ma

Director
DrN 00040532

Bat 6opat Mandetia
Director
DrN 00040592

New Delhi

Memberslrip No : 09371 1,,*$;Í!ff 13+r r A+€l.n sr 3 Ltrì
oatc: !( \. f t 2_o:æ
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Mandelia lnvestments Private Limited

Cash f low statement for the year ended 31-lvlarch-Z0

Year ended
3l -Mar-20

Year ended
3I-Mar-19

{ T

Cash flow from operating actìvities
Profit/(toss) before income tax

Adjustments for:
Gain on sale of Mutual funds

Loss/(Gain) on fair vatuation

Loss on sate of shares

Operating loss before Working Capital Changes

Change in Working caPital
- ìn other curlent assets
- in other finânciaI liabit¡ties
- rn other curre'nt tiabitities

Cash generated from/(used in) operations

lncome taxes Paid (net of refunds)

Net cash flow used in operating activities (A)

Cash flows from investing activilies
lnvestmc'nts in Muluat fund

Proceeds from sate of Ínvestments in niutual fund

Proceeds fr'om sale of investments in equity shares

Net cash flow from/ {ured ìn) investing activlties {B)

Net cash flow frorn financing activities (C)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivatents at the begìnníng of the financial year

Cash and ca¡h equivalents at end of the year

Components of cash and cash equivalents

ßalance wtth bðnks

. .in current accounl
Cash on hand

Total cash and cash equivalents

As per our report of even date.

For SSRA tr Co.

Chartered Accou

Firm

For and on the behalf of the Board of Directors

Mandelia lnvestments Private Limited

{1 ,78,756\ (1,36,131)

(17,50,000) {ó3,81 ,7ó2 }

63,82,751

17,78,415
28,41s 991

(1,50,342) (1 ,35,140)
701 22,841

3 ,703

l/,160 1,87,502

201 201

{ 18,80, 147 ) 8 5, ó41

(1,81,713)
77,1791 4,33,71 1

2,97,585
(1,48,851)

4,995
(3?,400)

(500)

( 18,891 )

(1 .716 )

( 50r 200 I

ô,000

(1,7ó,756)
(2,000)

{64,807)
t71,324)

l

ü

t

.. . {.å::ri:

Suresh 6oyal
Part.ner
MenrbershiP No

Ptace: New Delhi

Bate

Shravan Kumar Ma

Director
DrN 00040512

tlat Gopal Mandelia

Director
DrN 00040592

u-DtN- 1-oo 13Tt t ft+¡6û _br3 \ t+

î.le*¡ üelhi
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Mandelia lnvestments Private Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31-lÅarch-20

l) Equity share capital

As at 01-Aprit-18

Add; lssued during the year

Balance as at 31-l*{arch-19

As at 01-Aprit-19

Add: lssued during the year

Amount
{

52,74,6A0

52,74,600

52,74,600

As at 31-¡\{arch-20 52,74,60A

Particulars
Reserves and Surplus

Total equity
Retained earnings

T {
As at 01-April-19 2,90,54,911 2,90,54,91 I
Total comprehensive income for the year (14,72,562' (14,7?,,5621

As at 31-lûarch-20 2,75,82,349 2,75,82,349

ll) Other Equity

For the year ended 3l-liarch-2O

For the ended 31-March-l9

The accompanying notes 1 to 25 are an integral part of these{inancial statements.

As per our report of even date. I
For SSRA & Co.

Chartered Accountänts
Firm Registration No: 0142óóN

&

* New ñol
Suresh Goyat

Partner

For and on the behalf of the Board of Directors
lvlandelia lnvestments Priväte Limited

Shravan Kumar Mandetia

Director
Bat Gopat frlandetia

Director

Reserves and Surplus

Retained edrni ngs
Total equity

Particulars
{ {

Às at 01-April-18 2,89,61 ,418 2,89,61,479
Total comprehensive income for the year 93,493 93,a93
As at 31-Àlarch-19 2,94,54,911 2,90,54,911

u]>tT{. 1orî31 t\ A-f\ê-rq_bf,gqrt
Ptace: New Dethi

Date: þ(l*sl lolo



Manclelia Investrnents Private Lintired
Sunrrtrary ol' signifi cant ¿ccounting policies and other esplanatorl: i¡fçttllâtiün t.,

the standalone financial stâtements for the vear ended 3l-ilfarch- 20

1. Background of the entity

Mandelia lnvestments f.riv4e Limited {the ,compar.ry'), a private timited'company is an
investment company. The_Company was incorporaied on'28-Fäbruary-1983 and tne reiistered
office of the company is at B-92, Greater Kaitasir part-1, Delhi-1 1004g.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

This note provides a tist of the significant accounting potìcies adopted in the preparation of these
standalone financial statements. These poticies haüe been consiitent with ti-roså oi tln previous
year.

t_"

A) Basis of preparation

i) Statement of compliance

These standatone financia[ statements {'financial statements') have been prepared in accordance
with lndían Accounting Standards (lnd - AS) as per the Companies (lndian Accounting StanjarJsj
Rutes, 2015 notified rinder Section t¡¡ of tomþanies Act,2013, lihe ,Act'¡ and other relevant
provisions of the Act-

The financia[ statements for the year ended 31-March-Z0 were authorized and approved for issue
by the Board of Directors on 26-August-20.

ii) Current versus non-current classification

The C-ompany presents assets and tiabitities in the batance shqet based on current/non-current
ctassification

An asset is treated as current when ít is:
'Expected to be reatised or intended to be sold or consumed in norrnal operating cycte of the

Company
. Hetd primarity for the purposes of trading
. Expected to be reatized within twelve mónths after the reporting period, or
' ca¡h or cash equívatent untess restrícted fromobeing exchänge¿ãr used to settte a tiabil.ity forat least twetve months after the reporting period.

Atl, other assets are ctassified as non -current.

. . {¡.'!i-'

A liabílíty is treated as current when:
' lt is expected to be settted in normal

It ts hetd priman ty for
Ir l5 due to be settled

operati ng cyc le of the Co mpany
the purposes
within twetve

of trading
months from the reporting period or

a .There no unconditiona[ n ght to defer the settlement of the abitity for at least tweIVC monthsti
after the reporti ng period.

;:J



lVlandelia In\¡estments Private I,imited
Stutrmirry of sigrri{îcant âccounting policies and other explanaton'infonnat

the stantlalone fînancial statements for the 1,'ear ended 3l-I\{arch- ?0
l(}¡ì lo

The Company ctassifies att other tiabitities as non'currenL.

Deferred tax assets and tiabitities are ctassified as non-current assets and liabitities.
:

iii) Basis of measurement :

These standatone financiat statements have been prepared on the historlcai cðst basìs except for
the fottowinq items:
Items Measurement basis

Certain financial assets and tiabitities Fair value

iv) Use of estìmates and judgements

ln preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and

"gl*ptionJthat 
affect the application of accounting poticies and the reported amounts of assets,

tiabitiiies, income and expenses, Actuat resutts may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and undertying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting

esti mates are recognised prospectively.

Judgments

lnformation about judçments made in
effects on the amounts recognized in
fotlowing notes:

apptying accounting policies that have the most significant
the Stàndatone financiat statements is inctuded in the

Assu mp ti o rzs a nd es tî mati o n u nce r taí n tí es

lnformation about assumptions and estimation uncertainlies.-that have a significant risk of
resutting in a material adjustment in the year ended 31-À4ai.ch-20 is inctuded in the foltowing note:

a.

Recognition of deferred tax assets: avaitabìtity of future taxabte profit against which tax losses

carried forward can be used

B) Financial instruments

Recognítion ond i nitìal measureme nt

Financial assets and financiat tiabitities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the financial instrument and are measured initiatty at fair vatue adjusted

for transaction costs, except for those carried at fair vatue through profit or loss wltich are

measured initiatty ai fuir vatue. Subsequent measurement of financiat assets and financia[

tiabitities is described betow:

't
llr

- .¿;";)':



Mandelia Investrnents Private Limited
Strnunârv of significant accounting ¡rolicies ancl otlrer ex¡;lalli¡t('rv

the stârìdirlone fitrarrcial statelnents for the l.ear ended 31-þf
inl'onnittiulr to
arch- 20

t..

Non -derivative financial assets

Subseque nt measu reme nt

Financial assets carried at amortised cost - a financial asset is measured at the amortised cost,
if both the following conditions are met:

The asset is hetd within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for cotlecting
contractuat cash flows, and Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash

ftows that are sotety payments of principat and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding.

After initiat measurement, such financiat assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate (ElR) method.

lnvestments in equity instruments of subsidiaries

lnvestments in equity instruments of subsidiary is measured at cost in accordance.with lnd AS 27

Separate Financial Statements,

De - recognî tian of fî nancíal ossets

A financiat asset is primarity de-recognized when the contractual rights to receive cash ftows from
the asset have expired or the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash ftows from the
asset.

Non-derivative financial liabitities

Subsequent measuremen

Subsequent to recognition, att non-derivative financial tiabilities are measured at amorLised cost
using the effective interest method.

De - recogni tion af fì nancial líabi Ií ties

A financiat tíabitity is de-recognized when thq obtigation under the tiability is discharged or
cancetted or expires. When an existing financiat tiabitity is reptaced by another from the same

lender on substantially different terms or the terms of an existing tiabitity are substantiatty
nrodified, such an exchanç or modif,ication is treated as the de-recognition of the originat tiabitity
and the recognition of a new tiabitity. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is

recognized in the statement of profit or toss.

C) Revenue

The Company appties the revenue recognition criteria to each nature of revenue transäctìon as

sèt-out betow:

l;i

i) Recognition of dividend income, interest

rhi



l\f andelia fnvestments Private Lirnited
Summary of si¡¡nificant âccolrn

the stand¿rlone financial
ting policies ancl other explanatorv inforln¿fion to
statements for the vear encled 3l-March- 2f)

4.,

Dividend income is recognised in statement of profit and loss on the date on which the Group's
ríght to receive payment is estabtished.

lnterest income or expense is recognised using the effective interest method.

The'effective interest rate' is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected tife of the financiat instrument to:
- the gross carrying amount of the financial asset; or
- the amortised cost of the financial tiabitity.

ln catcutating interest income and expense, the effective interest rate is apptied to the gross
carrying amount of the asset {when the asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortised cost of
the tiabitity. However, for financiat assets that have become ciedlt-lrnpaired subsequent to initiat
recognition, interest income is calculated by apptying the effective interest rate to the amortised
cost of the financiat asset. lf the asset is no longer credit-impaired, then the catcutation of interest
income reverts to the gross basis.

D) lncome tax

lncome tax comprises current and deferred tax. lt is recognised in statement of profit or loss
except to the extent that it retates to a business combination or to an item recognised directty in
equity or in other comprehensive income.

í. Current tox

Current tax comprises the expected tax payabte or receivabte on the tâxable incorne or loss for
the year and any adjustment to the tax payabte or receivabte in respect of previous years. The
amount of current tax reftects the best estimate ofthe tax amount êxpected to be paid or received
after considering the uncertainty, if any, retated to income.taxes. lt is measured using tax rates
{and tax [aws) enacted or substantivety enacted by the reþorting date.

Current tax assets and current tax tiabitities are offset onty if there is a tegatty enforceabte right
to set off the recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset ãndsettte the tiabitlty
on a net basis or simuttaneousty.

ii. Deferred tax {
Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and tiabitities for financiat reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for
täxation purPoses. Deferred tax is atso recognised in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax
credits- Deferred tax is recognísed for:- deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probabte that future taxabte profits

witl be avaitabte against which they can be used. The existence of unused tax tosses is strong
evidence that future taxable profit may not be available. Therefore, in case of a history of
recent tosses, the Company recognises a deferred tax asset onty to the extent that it has' sufficient taxable temptrary differences or there is convirring other eviderre that sufficient
taxable profit witt be avaitable against which srrch deferred tax asset can be reatised. Deferred
tax assets - unrecognised or recognised, are reviewed at each reporting date and are

,^:t¿''ie;
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Ì\{andeli¿r Investrnents Private Limited
Srrnmarv of signíficant ¿ccounting policies and other explanatorv infc¡nrati<l¡r t.o

the standalone financial staternents for the vear ended 3l-Marcir- 20

recognised/ reduced to the extent that it is probabte/ no tonger probable respectivety that the
related tax benefit witt be reatised.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to appty to the period when the asset
is realised or the tiabitity is seÈtted, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the reporting date.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the statement of profit and [oss, except to the extent
thãt it retates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directty in equity and in this
case, the tax is atso recognised in other comprehensive income or directty in equity, respectìvety,

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax conseguences that woutd fotlow from the
manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settte the carrying
amount of its assets and liabitities.

Deferred tax assets and tiabitities are offset if there is a tegatty enforceabte right to offset current
tax tiabitities and assets, and they retate to i¡rcome taxes tevied by the same tax authority on the
same taxabte entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settte current tax liabitities
and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and tiabititíes witt be reatised simuttaneously.

Minimum Atternative Tax ('MAT') credit is recognized as an asset onty when and to the extent
there is convincing evidence that the Company witt pay normal income tax during the specified
period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the À4AT

credit asset is written down to the extent there is no lonçr a convincing evidence to the effect
that the Company witt pay normal income tax during the specified period'

E) Earnings per share

The basic earning/toss per share is computed by dividing,the net profit/(loss) before other
comprehensive income attributabte to owners of the Company for the year by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during reporting period.

The number of shares used in computing dil.uted earnings/([oss) per share comprises the weighted
average shares considered for deriving basic earnings/(toss) per share and atso the weighted
average number of equity shares which coutd have been issued on the conversion of att ditutive
potentiat equity shares. 4

F) Provisions and contingent liabitities

Provisions are recognized onty when there is a present obligation, as a resutt of past evenLs and

when a retiabte estinrate of the amount of obtigation can be made at the reporting date. These
estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
Provisions are discounted to their present vatues, where the time value of money is material.

ME/V
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Marrdelia Investlnents Private Limitcd
Srrrnrnllln of signilicant accounting policies and otlÌer explanator¡' inforl¡ration tt¡

the standalone {ìnancial statements for the vear ended 3|-March- 2Û

Contingent tiabitity is disctosed for:

. Possibte obtigations which witt be confirmed onl.y by future events not whotty within the control
of the Company or

. Present obtigations arising from past events where it is not probabte that an outftow of resources

witt be required to settle the obtigation or a retiabte estimate of the amount of the obtigation '

cannot be made.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed except when reatisation of income is

virtually certain, retated asset is disctosed.

G) lmpairment

lmpairment of non-fìnancial assets 
i

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication based on'
internat/exiernal Jactors, that an asset may be impaired. lf any such indication exists, the

recoverabte amount of the asset or the cash generating unit is estimated. lf such recoverable
amount of the asset or cash generating unit to which the asset betongs is less than its carrying
amount. The carrying anpunt is reduced to its recoverable anpunt and the reduction is treated
as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and [oss. lf, at the reporting
date, thàre is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no tonger exists, the
recoverable amount is re-assessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverabte amount.

lmpairment losses previousty recognized are accordingty reversed in the stâtement of profìt and

loss.

lmpaírment of financíal assets

ln accordance with lnd AS 109, the Company applies expécted credit toss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of inrpairment loss for financial assets. ECL is the weighted'average
of difference between ãtt contractual cash ftows that are due to the Company in accordance with
the contract and att the cash ftows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at the originat
effective interest rate, with the respective risks of defautt occurring as the weights- When

estimaJing the cash ftows, the Company is required to consider:

At[ contractual terms of the financial asset3 {inctuding prePayment and extension} over the
expected tife of the assets, Cash ftows from the sale of cottateral hetd or other credit
enhancements that are integrat to the contractuat terms.

Trade receìvables

ln respect of trade receivabtes, the Company appties the simptified approach of lnd AS 109, which
requiies measurement of loss attowance at an amount equat to lifetime expected credit losses.

Lifetime expected credit [osses are the expected credit tosses that resutt from atl possibte defautt
- events over the expected life of a financial instrument,

!t



Mandelia Inr.estrnents Private Linrited
Sununarv- of significarit accounting policics and other e)r?lânâtorv inftrnn¿rtio¡-r tt>

the st¿ndalone financial stâternents for the vear ended 3l-l\'{arch- 20

Ather financial ossefs

ln respect of its other financial assets, the Cornpany assesses if the credÍt risk on those financiat
assets has increased significantty since ìnitial recognition. lf the credit risk has not increased
significantty since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss atlowance at an amount
equal to '12-month expected credit losses, etse at an amount equal to the tifetime expected credit
[osses.

H) Cash and cash eguivalent:

Cash and cash equivatents inctude cash on hand, deposits hetd at catl with financial institutions,
other short-term, highty tiquid investments with original maturities of three months or tess that
are readity convertibte to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant rísk of
changes in value, and bank overdrafts.

Cash ftow stetement

Cash ftows are reporled using the indirect method, whereby net profitl (toss) before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruats of past
or future cash receipts or payments. The cash ftows from operating, investing and financing
actívities of the Company are segregated.

ln accordance with IND A5-108, the Company had onty one segment i.e. busineis of lnvestments.

i

t
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Mandelia lnvestments Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatoÍy information for the year ended 31-March-20

As at
3 1-March-20

As at
3 l-March-19

NON. CURRENT ASSETS

3 Financial assets

lnvestments
ln equlty instruments (Quoted)

ln subsidiary: [at Cost]
Hindustan Everest Toots Limited, futty paid up
ln other cornpanies:utleasured at îair value
through prafít and lossl[refer note 4.1 belowJ

Grasìm lndustries Limited
Hindatco lndustries Limited
Aditya Birta Capitat Limited
Total (equ¡ty instruments)

Aggregate value of
Quoted (Measured at faìr vatued through profit and loss)
"Qroted {recorded at cost) [Refer note 3.3]

Name

ln Mutual funds (Quoted)

[Measured at fair vâlue through profit and loss]'
Aditya Birta SL- Low Duration fund (G) of Rs 1,000 each

Franktìn lndìa Prima Fund- Growth

HDFC Mid-Cap OpportunitÍes Fund- Growth
lclcl Prudentiat Equity and debt fund- Growth

ç. lClCl Pru - Uttra Short Term fund Reg (g)

- , L&T lndia VaLue Fund- Growth

"r..r:irÈi; L & T tltoney rúarket Fund

Tarð Equity P/E Fund- Growth
UTI - Uttra Short Term Fund (G)

Number Number T

8,34,470 2,06,79,195 8,34,470 2,06,79,195

5,59,09,490

3.1 The Company has sold all of its investmeñts in equity instruments of other Companies on 03-0ctober-1 9 and consequent toss has been recorded.

3.2 Dividend ol Rs.14,125/- (prev¡ous year Rs. t2,785) has been received during the year.

3,3 Trading of equity shares of the subsidiary was suspended by the BSE, However, on 28-Jan-19 the trading in the equity shares of the subsidiary was duty
resumed. However, the Company has vatued investment in subsidiary at cost.

CURRENT ASSETS

4 Financial a:sets
i) lnvestments

2,t6,79,195

1,675

2,000

2,34s

Number
Units â3on
3 1 -l¡larch-19

14,37,0óó
" 4,11 .000

2,77,934
2,?7,55,195

20,76,000
4,38,09,ó75

As at
ll{tãrdr-f9

ås on
31-Â{arch-20 Units ason 3l-March-2O

31-rr{arch-20

at NAV as on
31-[{arch-19

Ì Nomb€rs t T Numbers I

4{t3.ó9

691.29

39.02

1 05.9ó

70.37

24.76

19.90

94.1 4

3 1a4.42

4,ó05.ó0

1,059.39

18,254.84

1 3,322.1 6

69,E94.85

55,050.92

1,08,054.42

7,319.20

437.16

449.44

974.09

56.28

4,ó05.ó0

1,059.39

18,254.84

20,ó9,951

10,31,943

10,27,455

72,77,670

7,37,j45
.7,12,285

14,11,616

14,23,4Eó

13,ó2,951

21,49,904
6,89,016

13,57 117

2,77,999 1,20,óó,390

1E.88 ó9,894.85 13,19,ó¡¡3

3ó.14 ss,0s0.92 19,89.?ß5

18,48 108054.42 19,97,19!
135.33 7,3f9.20 9,90,525

3,028.9ó 437.16 13,24,128

7,64,676 1,17,50,100

1,17,59¡æ

\

Aggregate vatue of guoted

'The face vatue of unit is Rs.10 eâch, unless otherwise stated.
1,20,66,390

As at
31-}lard¡-20

As at
31-llãcfr-1g

I I
ii) Cash and côsh equivalents

Bâlances vùlth banks

-ín cütrent accounts

Cash on hand

37.160

201

r,87,5ü
201

37,3ót 1,87,703

ffirr
Advance tax [Gross]

ó Other curreñt åssets

Otheß
Advance to broker

&
17,000 1 5,000

17,000 15,000

1 ,7ìé 1.71ó

3,042 8,0t7* *
4,758 753



Mandelia lnvestments private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

for the year ended 3f -March-20

7 Equity share capital

Authorised Share Capitat
1,00,000 (previous year 1,00,000) Equity Share
of Rs. 100/- each

lssued, subscribed and Paid up capital
57,746 (previous year 52,7461Equity Share of
Rs. 100/- each, futly paid up.

(i) Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the

Opening balance of Equity shares
Add: Equity shares issued during the year
Equity shares outstanding at the end of the year

Opening balance of Equity shares

Add: Equity shares issued during the year
Equity shares outstanding at the end of the year

As at
3 1-March- 1 9

{

1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000

1,00,00,000 'l ,00,00,000

52,74,600 52,74,6A0

52,74,600 52,74,60A

and as at the end of the year :

As at
31-March-20

Numbers t
52,746 52,74,6AA

52,746 52,74,600

As at
3l -March- 19

No. of shares T

52,746 52,74,600

52,746 52,74,600

As at
31-March-20

t,
.l
å'

(ii) Terms/Rights attached to equity shares :
The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 100 per share. Each hotder of
equity shares is entitted to one vote per share. The dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of
Directors is subject to the approvat of the sharehotders in the ensuing Annuat General Meeting,
except in case of lnterim dividend.

ln the event of tiquidation of the Company, the equity sharehotders are etigibte to receive the
remaining assets of the company after distribution of atl preferentiat amounts. The distribution witt
be in proportion to the number of equity shares hetd by the shareholders.

The sharehotders have at{ other rights as avaitable to equity shareholders as per provisions of the
Companies Act, 201 3 read together with the Memorandum and Artictes of Association of the

*

m

N1E/V
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Mandelia lnvestments Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

for the year ended 31-March-20

(iii) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company

A,s at
3't -March-Z0

No.of shares Percentage
5.K. Mandetia {HUF)
B.G. Mandetia (HUF)

S.K. tv'landetia (HUF)

B.G. Mandetia (HUF)

Retained earnings
Balance as at the beginning of the year

Add: Net (toss)/profit for the year

Balance as at the end of the year

24,0AA

24,0A0

45.s0%

45.50%

48,000 91%

As at
3f -March-19

Numbers % of hotding

As at
3l-March-20

2,94,54,911
(14,77,562',)

2,75,82,349

45.5A%

45.50%

As at
31-ldarch-19

T

2,89,61 ,418
93,493

2,90,54,911

000

000

24,
24,
48,000 91%

(As per the records of the Company, íncludíng register of
members)

(iv) The Company has not issuedlatlotted any ctass of shares as ful,ty paid up pursuant to contract(s)
without payment being received in cash or by way of bonus shares during the period of five year
immediatety preceding the reporting date. Further, no shares of any class were bought back during
the period of five year immediatety preceding the reporting date.

8 Other equity

r
t,

. f¡.*t:

2,75,82,349 2,9o,54,977

I Retained Earnings: This Reserve represents the cumulative profits of the Company and effects of
remeasurement of defined benefit obtigations, This Reserve can be utitized in accordance with the

Total reserves and surptus

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.



Mandelia lnvestments Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the

year ended 3l-March-Z0

As at
31-March-Z0

As at
31-March-19

t
NON- CURRENT LIABILITIES

Financial liabitities
9 Deferred tax

Deferred tax liabilities arising on account of:
- Gain on fair vatuation of investments

Deferred tax asset arising on account of:
- Unabsorbed business loss
- Minimum atternate tax credit

CURRENT LIABILITIES

10 Financial lÌabitities
Other financial liabitities
Expenses payabte

11 Other current liabilities
Statutory dues Payable

-Tax deducted at source

12 Current tax liabilities
Provision for incorne tax [Gross]

(This space has

59,400 91,900

5,500 6,000

3,88,342

3,88,142

21,358

1,17,577
2,115

1,17,577
1,33,935 2,73,65A

59,400 91,800

5,500 6,000

16,790 16,79A

16,79O 16,794
t,

'*
'. ' t1:l';
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lÂandelia lnvestments Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

for the year ended 31-March-20

Year ended
31-March-20

Year ended
31-March-19

T r
1 3 Reyenue from operations

Dividend income

14 Other income
Gain on sate of mutual funds

Liabitities no tonger required, written back

15 Finance costs

lnterest on detayed payment of income tax (eartier years')

16 Other expenses

Legal and professionat fees
Loss on sate of shares

Loss on fair vatuation of financiat assets

Payment to Auditors'

As statutory Auditors*

Bank charges

TDS Late fiting fees

D MAT Charges

Roc Fee

Miscetlaneous Expenses

-lnctudes 
GST.

17 lncome tax expense
Current tax
- Current tax for the year
- Current tax for previous years

Total current tax expense

Deferred tax
- (Decrease in deferred tax tiabitities)

Total deferred tax benefit

14,125 12,785

14,125 12,785

1,81 ,713
65,30011,800

11,800 2,,Ã7þ13-

ó,960
6;e6r

t.

1,03,100
2,97,585

59,000

119

4,947

7,601

10

1 5,300

77,179

70,800

116

3,800

".":.f;1{í: 4,72,361 1,67,195

16,477

16,477

a7 585) (24,327ìi

(4,07,585) 1?4,327'

Total income tax expense

i\

ef¡$n *

(4,07,595) (7,850)



Mandelia lnvestments Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting poticies and other explanatory information

for the year ended 31-March-Z0

Year ended
31-March-20

Year ended
31-March- 1 9

{ T

17(a Effective täx reconciliation
(Loss)/Profit before exceptional items and tax
Ixceplionat lLern

(Loss)/Profit before tax
lncome tax expense catcutated @ 76lo

Adjustmcnts for:
Tax impact of Loss on faìr vatualion of investments

Tax inrpact of Business [oss

lmpact of tower tax rate on capitat gains
-lax impact of permanent difference
Other misceltaneous ìtems

Expected tax after adjustments

As per statement of Profit and loss

Tax chargccl to statement of profit and toss

CurrenI tax (inctudirtg earlie'r years)

MAT credit
Deferred Lax credit

18 (Loss)/Earnings per equity share (Basic and Diluted)

Nct. loss / Profit before tax and cxceptional items atlributabte

to equity sharehotders

Add : Exceptional items
Net toss / Profit after tax and exceptional items attributabte

to equity sharehotders
Total equity shares outstanding during the year

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during

the year

Face vatue per cquity share {

Basic and diluted (loss)/earnings per share (in {)

(4,46,436\
\14,33,711)

85,643

(18,80, 147) 85,643
(4,88,838i

80,783
470

(4,07,585)
- --GF7F¡5)

(4,46,436\

, '' (14,33,711)
(14,72,5671

52,746
52,746

100

(8.46)
(27.e2)

(4,07,585) (7,850)

(2CI,067)

{7,168)
(2,798)

114

16,47-/
( 3,708)

(20,620)

-.::r..q
93,493

93,493

52,746
57,746

100

72,767

,4'
,, . {.å,r3ti

ßefore exr.eplional ilems
Af ter exccptiona[ items

1.77
1.77

T



lr{andelia lnvestments private Limited
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

for the year ended 31-March-20

19 Related pàrty dlsclosures

a) Entities having significant influence over the company

S.K. Mandetia (HUF)

B.G. Mandetia (HUF)

b) Key lÂanagement Personnel

Shravan Kumar Mandetia (Director)
Bat Gopal Mandelia (Director)
Anant Vijay lvtandelia (Son of 8al 6opal Mandetia)
Padmanabh Mandelia (Son of Shravan Kumar Mandetia)

There are no trðnractions with related parties during the year (prevlous year Nll).
There are no closing balancçs receivable or payable to related parties except shares of the company held
by them.

t,.

-i¿rlt;

' 'tii 
(i'
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Mandelia lnvestments Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

for the year ended 31-Å,tarch-2O

20 Exceptional ltem - Loss on fair vatuation of mutual funds
The exceptional item in statement of profit and loss represents the toss on fair vatuation of mutual fund. The loss of Rs.
14,33,711 has resulted owing to disrupt'ions caused by COV|Dlg as at the closing date and has been dìsctosed separatety in
these financìal statement owing to the its materiâlity in relation to the statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31-
Mar-20.

21 Financial

Tht.: Corrt¡ratty has a system'based applgach to r'isk management, arìchored to policies arrd procedures änd intetn;ll fina¡¡r::iai
controis aimed at ensuring e.arty iclentification, eva{uation and management.of key financìal ri5ks lsirch âs rrrarkei rlsk,
credìt risk and tiquidítv risk) that may arise as a consequence of its investing and fìnancing âctivities. Âccordingly, the
ComDàny's risk managentent frarnewotk has the objective of ensuríng that such risks are managed within acceptat¡ie ¿nrj
approved lisk parameters in a riisci¡rlineci ând consistent manner and irì contpliance with appticabte regulatior,. tt also seek:r
tc¡ rlrive accountãbility in th¡s regard.

Iilere has been n<¡ change in ihe valuation nrethodotogy for Level 3 irìpul$ dur.iog the year. The Conrparry iras not ctassifiet.ì
airy material fi¡tancial iì'tstfurnents uncler Level 3 of the fair vah¡e hierarchy. There were no tr¿nsfers between l-evel 'f ¡ncÌ
Level 2 drring the year.

Credit risk

Ïhe Company assesses and manages credit risk of financial assets based on foltowing categories arrived on the basis of
assumptions, lnputs and factors specific to the ctass of fínancial assets.

Credit risk management ¿

Credit risk rating

fhe Company"assesses and manages credit risk of financial assets based on foltowing categories arrived on the basis of
assumptions, inputs and factors specific to the ctass of financial assets.

A: Low credit risk

B: Hígh credit risk

Assets under credit rlsk -

91,80o59,400fotal financial liabitities
91,80059,400

FinanciaI ltabilities

0ther financíaI liabitities

2,08,óó,898r,38,2ó,1012,O7,16,5561,20,ó6,390Total financial assets

2,06,79,195

'I ,87,703

20,76,000

1 ,1 7,50,100

2,46,79,195

37,3ó1

1,20,66,390

T{t{
Ffnancial a¡sets

lnvestrnents (non-current)-{at cost ìn Subsidiary¡

llevet 1l

lnvestments {non-current}- (at Fair Vatue)

[Level. 1]

lnvestments (current)- (at Fair Value)

[Levet 1]

Cash and cash equivatents

Amortised costFvTPLAmortised costFVTPL

31-March-'|93 l -llarch-20Particulars

Not appticabteB: High credit risk
lnvestments, cash and cash equiva[ents and loansA: Low credìt risk

Basis of categorisåtlonArset group

C: HÍgh credit risk

B: Moderate credit risk

Credit rating Partlculars

* thi )t



/$andelÍa lnvestments private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other expranatory information

LiquidityRiskfortheyearended3l-March.20
'rhe coûlpa¡ìy'\ cur'er')t assets aggregate to Rs 1,21,25,509 {20r9- Rs. 1,19,ó2,556) includir.lg curr.e,,t t¡ì./Êstn.ìents. cash ¿iJ}rJ

:i:L:iiiï::i.iriäït 
ðrì assresaie c.rrent liabililv of Rs. 87,5e0 (201ç- Rs.1,r4,5eù); Nopl-r:r¡rrerr iìàbitities aflloi,,,riù$ ,.ì

Fi.¡rthe¡' \¡¡lì'ile the comparty's totai. equity stands at Rs. 3,2g,52.581 (2019- Rs. 1,41,29,510), tíguidity risk or the rjsk riìai th€Conrp:rny nìày not be abte to settle or meet its obtigations as they become due does not exist.

Market Risks

Thc' company is not an ôctlve irlvestor in equity nrarkersi it continues to hotd certain ínvLrstments i' c-quity for long ier:ìvahie accrelion which are accor'clingly measured at faìr vatue through profit and Loss. The vatue oí invesí¡nents i¡Ì. srrrlie(ìuity instrun'ìe{rts as at ll'March-Z' is Rs. 2,06,79,1g5 {2019- Rs.2,27,55.195}.

Ai tl'ìe company i5 virtirâlty debt'free and iß deferred payment tiabitities do not carry ínterest, the exposirre ïo !¡;tarr:-r5t râtarisL frorl the perspeciive of Financiat Ltâbitìties is negrigibre. Further, treåsury activities, focusecr oir rnanaging i,ìvestineirre!n debtiequity mutuat funds instluments, are centratised and administered under a set of approved policies enci proceriures

;::niiJ,i::,:::i: 
"i.llï:1tv, 

saretv and returns. rhis ensures thâr invesrment, u,u onry macre withrn acceprarrre risk

The coinpany's investments are predominantty hetd in mutuðt funds and are fair valued through the statement of profit arìcjLoss to recognise market votatility. The company also invests ín mutuat fund schemes ãt teading fund houses. suchinvestnrents arc susceptibte to market price risk that arise mainlf from charrges in interest,äîi,.6',i.;îil'ä:rettifn and vatL¡e of such investments. However, gíven the retativety short tenure of underty;ng portfotio of the nulual fundschemes in wlrich the Company has ínvestecl, such- price ,isf, isìot signfticant.

Foreign currency risk
'Ihe compnny does not have any foreigtt currency rísk às it does not have any exposure in foreign currerÌcy as ai the yea¡.encr. Therefore, ihe sensitivity to foreiln currencJ fructuation is not relevarrt.

*rtïJi:ii:jlåä:ïlt 
in view of hish volatilitv in capital rnarkeß owins to covid te, the cornpany has Liquidated au its

22 Fairvalue hlerarchy
Fair vatue ol tbe firìânciãt instruments is ctassifíed in various fair vatue hieraichies based on the foltowing drr.ee levels:

Lëvel 1: Qiroted gicel (unadjusted) in active rnarket for identicât urr",r;.uroìuties.[Mutuâ{ Funds are incturJecl here]t' Level 2: lrrpu$ otiìer than quoted price included wíthin tevet t that are observabte for the asset or liåbility, ertr,e, ¿i,ectrv,L. (í.e. ¿ls prícesl or indire.ctty {i.e, derived from prices). 
(!,s dr>çr

. t¿r',*; 'lhe fair value c¡f iinancial in5truments that are not traded i¡ an active mârket is determinecl using nrarket âr)proach arlclvatuatic¡n techníques which nlaximize the use of observable rnarket data and rety as tiitie as possible on t;niíly-specif ir:estinrates. lf significant inputs required to fair value an inst(Ument are observable, the instrument is includeci ìn l.evel l.oerivatives are vatued using valuation techniques *¡Ûr *arr,åì oosàrvabte ínputs such as foreígn exchange spot r.ates âncforward rates ât the end of the reporting period, yietd curves, risk free rate of returns, voiatitity etc., as apdicab{e.However, the Corn¡rany has no such aSsets.

LeYel 3: lnputs for the âssets or tiabitities that are not t¡ased on observabte market data (unobservabte inputs). lf one c¡.rncre <;i the JÍglliiicant inputs !s uot based on observable market data, the fair vatue is determinecl using generait.v accepter.lpricirtg rrtodets basecJ on a discounted cash flow analysis, with tfre ,nost significarit í'puts being the discor^t râte thôt!.rilecis the credii risk of counterparty,

Ìire fair value of other Current anctå as!€ts tiabítit'les considerecl be equat to tlle r:ârÌying a¡nounts of these
fin toitenrË clue to theír short-ter m natufe. There has beerr change valuation methodotogyflo the

ts

yeêf The Company not ctassified any materialhas
lor Level inputs du¡i ,lg thê

financiat instrirments under Levet arìd Level ) of the f¡ vetue

tl 3

hiera rchy There 3were no transfers between Levei Level during yeàr2 the

{-t}
* ll:w rt



lvlandelia lnvestments Private Limited
Summary of signifìcant accounting policies and other explanatory information

for the year ended 31-/vlarch-2O

23 Financial instruments and cash deposlts
31-March-20

2,06,79,195

1 ,20,6ó,390

3 7;361

lnveslmen$ (non.cuffent)

lnvestments (current)

and cash equivatents

T

Estimated gross

carrying amount

Particulars

31-tvtðrch-19

lnvestments {non-current)
Investments (current)

Cash and cash equivatents

T

Particulars Estimated gross

carrying amount

2,27,55,195

1 ,1 7,50,100

1,87 ,703

t.

¡

24 ln accordarrce with IND A5' 108, the Company had only one segment i.e. business of lnvestments.

25 The Company received a Show cause Notice (scN) dated 14-ì't\ay-19 and bearing reference number 5547
MCA/01'00.001/2018'19 from the Reserve Bank of lndia (RBl). The RBI has asked the Company to fil.e for regjstration as the
Company is an NBFC as per the status of its balance sheet as at 31.March-19.

The management has submitted its response dated 2z-August-19 ctarifying that the Company neither has the objects (as
specifìed in the memorandum of association) nor the intention of carrying out the operation as a NBFC.

The nranagement has assefted thât the company does not carry on any other fin_anciat activity referred to ià sectíon 451(c)
and 451 (f) of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934 except (a) investment.ln ti) tiånk deposits, (ii) money market instruments,
inctudiñg money- market mutuat funds. However, in the beginning of FY 2O1g-20, the Company hotds certain long term
investment in equity shares of certain listed companies as specified in note 4 to the financiat statements but rhê
managernent has disposed off its tong-ten¡ investment in equity shares of certain l¡sted companíes on g3-october-19 as per
the discussion during meeting at RBI and has recorded the resultant toss in the statement of profit and [oss.

The Company neitlrer carries out the business as a NBFC nor has the intention to do so, As the Company does not satisfy the
limít criteria for its registratìon as NBFC, the company is not required to register under it.

For SSRA & Co-

Chartered

Fírm

Suresh

Partner

Mernbershíp No:
t.LDtñ - Lo-¡î31 rr

For and on the behalf of the Board of Directors of
M¿ndelia lnvestments Privôte Limited

I

Shravan Kumar Mandetia

Director

DtN 00040532

Bat 6_opal Mandetia

Director

DrN 00040592

New DeThi

Date: ). á\:t\? ola
Place: New
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